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AFFIDAVIT

I, _W_Mun of Laf M—{?-H@f% aged about _s” <7 _ years, resident of
)/ 7,/3.»,%'? ) M. jJ ok | Kaba DDéu Seanaforer  do hereby

solemnly affirm and state as under:

1. Isaythat!am ., Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited, the

Applicant in the above matter and am duly authorized by the said Applicant to swear the
present affidavit.

2. | say that | have read the contents of the above Petition filed by the Petitioner (applicant)
and | have understood the contents of the same.

3. That the contents of the Petition filed by the Applicant are based on the information
available with the Applicant in the normal course of business and believed by me to be true.

4. | say that the Text, Appendixes and Annexure to the Petition are the true and correct copies

A % (wre-1)

~ %I, FEY

DEPONENT

of their original.

VERIFICATION

I. the deponent above named, do hereby verify the contents of the above affidavit to be true to the

best of my knowledge, no part of itis false and nothing material has been concealed therefram.

Verified at Kanpur on the__2 .2 /-55{/!' 7 Dayof Tepnl 2017

a@% (w-1)
Lo wm

DEPONENT
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1. BACKGROUND AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY
1.1 BACKGROUND

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd (KESCO), a company registered under the Companies Act,
1956 was incorporated through the Transfer Scheme dated 15th January, 2000; wherein the
assets, liabilities and personnel of Kanpur Electricity Supply Authority (KESA} under erstwhile Uttar
Pradesh State Electricity Board (UPSEB} were transferred to KESCO.

subsequently the Hon'ble Commission, in exercise of the powers conferred on it under Section 15
of the Uttar Pradesh Electricity Reform Act, 1992 (Uttar Pradesh Act No.24 of 1999), granted
KESCO on 4th October 2000 a distribution license for a period of 30 years for carrying out the
business of Distribution and Retail Supply of electrical energy within its license area.

1.2 DISTRIBUTION TARIFF REGULATIONS

The Hon'ble Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission in exercise of the powers conferred
under Section 61 and 181 of the Electricity Act, 2003 issued the Uttar Pradesh Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
Regulations, 2006 (hereinafter referred to as the “Distribution Tariff Regulations”) were notified
by the Hon'ble Commission on 6" October, 2006.

subsequently, on 12th May, 2014, the State Regulatory Commission notified the Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (Multi Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014 which were
applicable for determination of tariff from April 1, 2015 and onwards up ta FY 2019-20 [i.e., till
March 31, 2020} unless extended by the Order of the Commission.

Further the Hon'ble Commission under the new Multi Year Distribution Tariff, Regulations allowed
for a 2 year transition period, i.e. for the period from April 1, 2015 and up to March 31, 2017, the
determination of ARR / Tariff will be on annual basis based on the Uttar Pradesh Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
Regulations, 2006 and all its addendums / amendments,

These regulations are applicable for the purposes of Multi-Year Annual Revenue Requirement
(ARR} filing and Tariff determination of all the distribution licensees’ within the State of Uttar
Pradesh.

1.3 ARR AND TARIFF ORDER FOR FY 2016-17 AND TRUE-UP ORDER FOR FY 2013-14

The ARR / Tariff Petition for FY 2016-17 and True up Petition for FY 2013-14 was filed by KESCO
under Sections 62 and 64 of the Electricity Act, 2003 on 30th November Eﬂ{,}fetiticn No.
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1059/2015). The revised ARR for FY 2016-17 and revised revenue gap estimates for FY 2016-17 of
Kesco were submitted on 15th December 2015.

KESCO submitted the audited accounts of FY 2013-14 and provisional accounts for FY 2014-15 of
UPPCL was submitted by Kesco in 2nd February 2016. The Petition was admitted on 29th March
3016 and the Petitioner as per directive of the Commission’s admittance order published the
salient feature of the above petition in various newspapers on 31st March 2016 and 1st April 2016
and also uploaded the same on the website of Licensee as well as UPPCL for public comments.

The Commission conducted combined public hearing in the above matter for all Distribution
Licensees namely PuMVNL, PVVNL, MVVNL, DVWNL, KESCO, NPCL and Transmission Licensee
namely UPPTCL on May 11, 2016 at Greater Noida, May 13 2016 at Lucknow and May 20, 2016 at
Aligarh.

subsequently, the Hon'ble Commission issued Tariff Order on above petitions on 1" August 2016
conducting the final truing up for the financial year 2013-14 along with the order determining the
Annual Revenue Requirement and Tariff for FY 2016-17. After the increase in tariff, provision of
carrying cost on un-recovered gaps and considering the revenue from regulatory surcharge, the
Hon'ble Commission had approved a total gap of Rs. 128.99 crore.

ARR AND TARIFF PETITION FOR 1°' CONTROL PERIOD FROM FY 2017-18 TO FY 2019-2020

Under the framewaork of Clause 5 of the MYT Distribution Regulations, the Petitioner is required to
file a Business Plan for the control period of three financial years i.e., from 17 April 2017 to 31"
March 2020 comprising of detailed category-wise sales and demand projections, power
procurement plan, capital investment plan, financing plan and physical targets. Further, Clause 6
of the MYT Distribution Regulations, provides that the Petitioner, based on the Business Plan as
approved by the Commission, submit the forecast of Apgregate Revenue Requirement and
expected revenue from tariff, for the Control Period by a Petition in accardance with the UPERC
Conduct of Business, Regulations, 2004 and its subsequent amendments / addendums & the new
regulations.

The Petitioner is hereby submitting its ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19 and FY
2019-20 along with the tariff formats prescribed in the MYT Distribution Regulations. The Tariff
Forms are enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-1’. By means of this Petition, the
Petitioner is also seeking the approval of final truing up for FY 2014-15 based on Audited
Accounts.

Accordingly, the Petitioner is filing this ARR Petition, complete in all respects, along with requisite
fee for ensuing year, with details of the estimated expenditure that it may incur in the ensuing
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financial year. The ARR filing includes the detailed tariff proposal for distribution of electricity. In
this petition, the Petitioner is submitting the following as part of the Multi Year ARR and Tariff
filings for the 1" control period from FY 2017-18 to FY 2015-20.

+ Cost of power procurement;
s Transmission & Load Dispatch charges;
» Operation and Maintenance expenses;
*  Employee Expenses
= Repair and Maintenance Expenses
s  Administrative & General Expenses
= Depreciation;
= Contingency Reserves;
+ Interest on Loan;
s Interest on Working Capital;
= Bad Debts;
= Return on Equity;
s Income Tax;
* MNon-Tariff Income; and

Income from Other Business
Considering the abave, this filing broadly provides the following:

e« Truing up for the financial year 2014-15 based on annual accounts for FY 2014-15

s Actual performance of the distribution business for the financial year 2015-16 based on
provisional accounts.

» Revised estimates for the financial year 2016-17; and

« Proposed ARR for the 17 Control Period i.e. FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20.

1.5 STRUCTURE OF THIS ARR AND TARIFF PETITION FOR THE 15T CONTROL PERIOD

The structure of this ARR Petition is as under:
Chapter 1 Background and Procedural History
This contains a brief background and rationale used for the submission; major issues
that describe the structure of the submission.

Chapter 2 True up Petition for FY 2014-15
This section deals with the true up for each element of expenditure for FY 2014-15
based on audited accounts, It provides an analysis of the actual performance vis-a-vis
the approved Tariff Orders numbers and also computes the trued up revenue gap

which is proposed to be recovered,
forenr T )
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Chapter 3

Chapter 4

Chapter 5

Chapter6 &7

Chapter 8

Compliance of the Hon'ble Commission’s Directives
This section lists the directives issued by the Hon'ble Commission in the previous tariff
order and the status of their compliances.

Energy Balance and Sales Forecast
This section details the Sales Forecast and Energy Reguirement along with the
Revenue Assessment for each year of the MYT Period at the existing Tariff

ARR for Wheeling and Retail Supply Business

This includes the ARR forecast for FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20. The ARR also includes the
revenue gap figures for the aforementioned years and the segregation of the ARR
among Wheeling and Retail Supply Business.

Treatment of Gap
This sections deals with the treatment of the revenue gap

Prayers

The main prayers are summarized in this section

T """{‘Tf fapmess +)
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o

TRUE UP PETITION FOR FY 2014-15

2.1 TRUE-UP SUMMARY FOR FY 2014-15

The Petitioner submits that the audited accounts for FY 2014-15 for the Petitioner have been
enclosed along with this Petition. The Petitioner seeks true-up of expenses for the year 2014-15 as
per the audited accounts as applicable for various heads of expenditure. The following table
summarises the truing up computations for 2014-15 for approval by the Hon'ble Commission. The
Petitioner also provides the details of truing up in the subsequent paragraphs:

Table 2-1: True Up Summary for FY 2014-15
(All figures i in Rs Crore)

Particulars | hhpruved - Actuals as per " True- -up
Sl L 4 .| ouditedaccounts | Petition
P:mrer Purchase E:penses B | 133y | 1574.24 158230
. Transmission Charges - | 62.25 . 5339 _ 59.15
- Employee Expenses | xgp g | 99.42 . 10827
Rﬂpaw and Maintenance Expenses ! 4278 | 46,00 i | 48.25
A&G Expenses . 1537 | 57.35 . 23.70
GrD_&_s__l_l_'!_te_r_gst on Long Term Loans 0.00 | 264.85 | 0.00
Interest o Bonds | o | o000 | 000
| Interest to Consumer B . 8.96 | 917 917
_ Finance Charges | 0.00 | 600 | 0.00
| Interest on Working Capital | 213 | = 000 | 2387
| Discount to Consumers | 000 0.00 | 000
. Depreciation _ | 3011 . 13.08 . 4237
| Prior Period Expenses | 0.00 | 0.99 | 0.00
| Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts | oo | 1933 | 3570
' Gross Expenditure . 153424 2137.82 193277
| Less: Employee Capttahsatlon | 18.17 ] 1.41 | 1.41
Less: ARG Capitalisation | 231 0.03 . 0.03
| Less: Interest Capitalisation 000 | 000 | 000
| Total Capitalisation | 2048 | 144 1.44
Net Expenditure | 1513.76 | 2136.38 | 1931.33
| Less: Non-tariff Incomes ! b.50 | 8.05 | B.05
. Annual Revenue Requirement . 1507.26 2128.33 | 1923.28
' Revenue from Tariff incl DPS. 152655 | 1689.26 | 1689.26
:__$y|_:g§]dles for Operational Loss | 0.00 | 121.80 i 0.00
| Net Revenue Gap /(Surplus) { (19.29) 317.28 | 234.03

The Petitioner requests the Hon'ble Commission to allow truing up for FY 2014-15 as provided in
the aforementioned table. The Petitioner is detailing the rationale for truing up of some of the key

issues in the subsequent paragraphs.
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2.1.1 POWER PURCHASE EXPENSE

One of the major cost components of the distribution companies is cost of power, which in the
present instance relate to the costs incurred by UPPCL. For the purpose of truing up of power
purchase cost of Discoms, we have to re-determine the bulk supply tariff based on the actual

power purchased by UPPCL and actual cost incurred for such purchase.

In the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15, the Hon'ble Commission had approved the power purchase of
87,178 MU at UPPCL level. The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual power purchase in FY
2014-15 was 87,571 MU at a value of Rs. 36,855 crore at overall UPPCL level.

The Petitioner has claimed the power purchase cost during truing up based on the philosophy as

mentioned below:

e It has calculated the allowable energy available for transmission at State periphery by
grossing up the actual energy received at the Discom end by the approved [ actual intra-

state transmission losses, whichever is lower.

« Thereafter to work out the allowable power input, the above derived energy available for
transmission at State periphery has been grossed up by actual Inter-State Transmission

Losses (PGCIL Losses)

» The allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the revised bulk supply Tariff

to derive the allowable power purchase cost for truing up.

In this regard, the Petitioner humbly submits that the substantial rise in actual transmission loss
level for FY 2014-15, is due to increase in Inter-State transmission losses. The actual Inter-State
transmission losses approved for FY 2014-15 were 1.65% against which the actual inter-state

transmission losses for FY 2014-15 is 2.88%.

In this regard Petitioner further requests the Hon'ble Commission to kindly approve the additional
power purchase gquantum due to increase in Inter-State transmission lpsses, as the same is
beyond the control of the Petitioner, while approving the revised Bulk Supply Tariff. Further in line
with the approach adopted by the Commission in the last Tariff Order dated August 1", 2016, the
Petitioner has also included the O&M expenses incurred by UPPCL to the tune of Rs. 176.41 crore,
for procuring the power on behalf of Discoms. Accordingly such O&M expense for the purpose of

Truing up has been considered as a part of Bulk Supply Tariff.
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Considering the aforementioned philosophy, the allowable power purchase expenses for
determination of trued up Bulk Supply tariff for FY 2014-15 is computed at Rs. Rs. 37,031.74 crore
and trued up Bulk Supply Tariff is Rs. 4.52 per kWh as depicted in the table below:

Table 2-2: Allowable Power Purchase Input and Bulk Supply Tariff for FY2014-15 under truing up

; | | True-up
Particulars I Unit | Approved | Audited Bk
I_Pcwer Purchase . MU ___§?_n" 178.35 | 87, 571.23 | 87,571.23
_ Inter-State Losses L% L 65% i 2 28% . 2.88%
{E:;ﬂjg\; Available at State periphery for Transmission MU | 8573991 8504829 85,048.29
| Intra-State Losses T | % | 3670% | 367% | 3.67%
Energy Input into Transmission- Drstnbutlun MU 82.593.25 81,027.02 81,927.02
 Interface (MU) - AT | SR N
Total Transmlssion Losses o | MU | 458559 5,644.22  5,644.21
. Tntal Transmission Loss . : 5. 26% @ 645% @ 6.45%
| Energgr auallahle at Discom End . MU EZ 592. ?E 81,927.02 | 81, 927. 02
Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL charges and Rs.
31,6 5 | 37,031.72 37, :
&M expenses ncuredby UPPCt) | Crore | 16| srosu | e
_ Revised Bulk Supply Tariff Rsfkwh 383 | 452 4.52

The Hon'ble Commission in all of its previous True-up Orders from FY 2008-09 to FY 2013-14 had
considered a philosophy, wherein the efficiency target of Distribution loss level, had been
considered as controllable parameter, and thereupon the power purchase cost consequent to
underachievement of Distribution loss was disallowed. To maintain consistency with the
approach adopted by the Hon'ble Commission, the Petitioner has calculated the allowable
power purchase input at discom end by grossing up the actual energy sales by the approved
Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever is lower. Thereafter, the
allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk Supply Rate to derive

the aliowable power purchase cost for FY 2014-15 under truing up as shown in the table below:

Table 2-3: Trued up Power Purchase Cost for Kesco in FY 2014-15

. { True-u
. s Particulars , Unit i Appmved Auu:ﬁted | p etitiu:
Power Purchase(Order / Actual) MU | 321385  3,50058  3,500.59
Sales __ MU 2,474.67 258204 | 2,582.04
' Distribution Loss Target % | 23.00% | 2624% | 23.00%
 Allowable Power Purchase MU . 335329
| Trued up Bulk Supply Tariff | Rs/kWh | 1 . 452
Allowable Power Purchase Cost 1 | 1558230
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TRANSMISSION CHARGES

In the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 for the Petitioner, the Hon'ble Commission has approved the
Transmission Charges of Rs. 62.25 crore (@ Rs. 0.1937 per kWh) towards a projected power
purchase of 3213.85 MU.

#s per the audited accounts, the Petitioner has incurred Rs. 53.39 crore towards transmission
charges.

It is submitted that the trued up transmission charges payable to UPPTCL towards intra-state
transmission are to the tune of Rs. 59.15 crore which have been computed by multiplying the
allowable power purchase input of 3353.29 MU (determined in foregoing section) by the trued up
transmission charge of Rs. 0.1764 per kWh which has been traced from the True-up Petition filed
by the UPPTCL before the Hon'ble Commission for FY 2014-15.

Table 2-4: Allowable Intra-State Transmission Charges for Kesco for FY 2014-15

’ i 5 | True-u
Particulars [ Unit ;Apprm.'ed * Actuals P eﬁtiu: |
CUnitsWheeled | MU 321385 350059  3,353.29
Trued up Transmission Charge | Rs/kWh . 01937 = 01525 @ 0.1764 |
Transmission Charges ~ RsCrore 6225 5339  59.15

Accordingly, the Petitioner submits that, against the approved intra-state transmission charges of
Rs. 62.25 crore, the allowable transmission charges for FY 2014-15 are to the tune of Rs. 59.15
crore.

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Operation and Maintenance Expenses (O&M expenses) comprises of employee expenses, repair
and maintenance expenses and administrative and general expenses. Each element of O&M
expenses have been examined in detail in the succeeding paragraphs.

The Petitioner submits that the actual gross employee expenses were Rs. 99.42 crore as against
Rs. 121.14 crore approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15. The
employee expenses capitalised as per audited accounts are to the tune of Rs. 1.41 crore as against
Rs. 18.17 crore approved in the Tariff Order, Thus, the net employee expenses as per audited
accounts are Rs. 98.01 crore as against Rs. 102.97 crore approved in the Tariff Order.

Further, the Petitioner submits that the actual gross ARG expenses were Rs. 57.35 crore as against
Rs. 15.37 crore approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15. The A&G
expenses capitalised as per audited accounts are to the tune of Rs. 0.03 crore against Rs. 2.31
crore approved in the Tariff Order. Thus, the net A&G expenses as per audited accounts are Rs.
57.32 crore as against Rs. 13.06 crore approved in the Tariff Order.,




| Wholesale Price Index | Consumer Price Index | Consolidated Index
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The actual repair and maintenance expenses for FY 2014-15 were Rs. 46,00 crore as against Rs.
42.78 crore approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order.

Further, the Hon'ble Commission in its previous True-up Orders instead of allowing the O&M
expenses as per the Audited Accounts has considered a normative approach in line with
Regulation 4.3 of Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006, which stipulates the methodology for
consideration of the D&M Expenses, wherein such expenses are linked to the inflation index
determined under these Regulations. The relevant provisions of the Distribution Tariff
Regulations, 2006 are reproduced below:

“4.3 Operation & Maintenonce Expenses (O&M):

1. The O&M expenses comprise of employee cost, repairs & maointenonce (R&M) cost
and administrative & general (A&G) cost, The O&M expenses for the base year shail be
colculated on the basis of historical/audited costs and past trend during the preceding
five yeors. However, any abnormal variation during the preceding five years shall be
excluded. For determination of the O&M expenses of the year under consideration, the
D&M expenses of the base year shall be escoigted ot inflation rates notified by the
Central Government for different years. The inflation rate for above purpose shall be the
weighted averoge of Wholesale Price Index and Consumer Price Index in the ratio of
60:40. Base year, for these regulations means, the first year of tariff determination

o

under these regulations........

Similarly, the Petitioner, in the instant True-up Petition has also considered the same
methodology as followed by the Hon'ble Commission, for seeking Truing-up of O&M expenses.
Accordingly, the Petitioner has calculated the inflation index for FY 2014-15 based on the
weighted average index of WPtand CPl. The WPI and CPI index has been considered, as available
on the website of Economic Advisor, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Ministry of Labour,
respectively. Accordingly, the calculated the inflation index for seeking approval of O&M expenses
for FY 2014-15 is depicted in the table below:

Table 2-5: Escalation Index

April | 171 | 181 | 176 178 | 226 242 256 | 271 | 193 205 & 208 215
May | 171 | 182 | 178 | 180 | 228 244 258 | 275 194 207 | 210 218
June | 173 | 183 | 179 | 183 | 231 | 246 | 261 | 277 | 196 | 208 | 212 | 2N
July 176 | 185 | 178 | 184 | 235 | 252 | 263 | 280 | 199 | 212 | 212 | 223
August | 179 | 186 | 177 | 183 | 237 | 253 | 264 | 278 202 | 13 212 21
September | 181 | 185 177 | 183 | 238 253 | 266 277 204 | 212 | 212 | 221
October | 181 | 184 177 184 241 253 | 269 278 205 | 211 214 221
Movember | 182 | 181 | 278 | 184 | 283 | 253 | 270 | 27 ) 06 | A0 ) 215 | 22
> A3
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Whnlasale Pnce Index
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Consolidated Index

Month v L B | AT [ R e ] B
co e USSR T A L S B R R e O LR T R
_December | 180 | 179 | 177 | 183 | 239 | 253 269 275 | 203 208 | 214 220
Janvary | 179 | 177 | 175 | 185 | 237 | 254 | 269 | 274 | 202 | 208 213 2n
February | 180 | 176 | 174 | 186 | 238 | 253 267 | 274 | 203 | 207 | 211 221
March 180 | 176 175 | 185 | 239 | 254 | 268 | 275 204 | 207 | 212 | 221
Average | 178 | 181 177 183 236 251 265 A 276 201 209 212 220

Calculation of Inflation Index (CPI-40%, WPI-60%) |

Weighted Average of Inflation

Further, the petitioner has considered the base year expenses equivalent to the trued up D&M
expenses of FY 2013-14 as approved by the Hon'ble Commission in its True-up Order dated August
1%, 2016 and has escalated the same using the inflation index of FY 2014-15, as shown in the table
above, to derive the allowable O&M Expenses for FY 2014-15.

Further, in addition to the above allowable O&M expenses based on inflation index, the
Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006 provide for incremental O&M expenses at 2.5 % on addition
to asset during the previous year. Regulation 4.3 (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006
specifies as follows:

“4.3 Operation & Mointenance Expenses (D&M);

3} Incremental D&M expenses for the ensuing financial year shall be 2.5% of capital addition
during the current year. O&M charges for the ensuing financiol yeor shall be sum of incremental
O&M expenses so worked out and O&M charges of current year escolated on the basis of
predetermined indices as indicated in regulation 4.3(1).”

Accordingly, the Petitioner has worked out the incremental O&M expenses for EY 2014-15 based
on the capital addition for FY 2013-14 and escalating the same using the inflation index of FY
2013-14. The incremental O&M expenses for FY 2014-15 as claimed by the Petitioner in the
instant True-up Petition, is depicted in the table below:

Table 2 6: Incremental {Jp-eratinn & Mamtenance Expenses fur FY 2014-15

HEcrad il Particulars | Derivation 2014-15

_ Net Additions to GFA dunng precedmg ',rear . A 32.75
Incremental O&M expenses @ 2.5% on Net !

_ Additions to GFA . B=250%of A 0.82

| Inflation Index | C . 7.69%

| Preceding year O&M charge so escalated | D= B *(1+C) - 0.88

| Allocation of D&M Expenses ]

o) Employee costs ks ' 0.53

. b} R&M expenses | ' 0.12
c) A&G expenses ) | 0.24 |

| 4.01% | 1.41% | 3.89% |
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The summary of the O&M expenses approved in the Tariff Order far FY 2014-15 vis-a-vis the O&M
actual expenses as per audited accounts and those claimed in the instant True-up petition are
shown in the table below:;

Table 2-7: Operation & Maintenance Expenses for FY 2014-15
(All figures in Rs Crore)

i = Particulars :'Tarlff'ar'l':l'ér'] Actuals as | True-up
- per audited Petition
; accounts

 Employee Expenses | 12134 | 9942 | 10827

i_l_%_epair & Maintenance Expenses | 4278 | 46.00 © | 48.25

| Administrative and General Expenses .l 15.37 | 57.35 | 23.70

_ Gross Operation and Maintenance Expenses =~ 179.239 = 202.77 . 1s0.21

, Less: Capitalisation . | | |

| Employee Cost Capitalized _ 18.17 | 1.41 | 1.41

| ARG Expenses Capitalized , 231 | 003 | 003

| Total Capitalization . 2048 1.44 | 1.44

_ Net Operation and Maintenance Expenses  158.81 . 20133 178.77

2.1.4 INTEREST ON LONG TERM LOANS

Interest cost is an uncontrollable cost as the interest rate regime is determined by various external
factors and the actual loans taken are tonsequential to the capital expenditure undertaken by the
Petitioner.

The Hon'ble Commission in its previous tariff and true-up orders had considered a normative tariff
approach with a gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% was been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure
financed through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated and the
depreciation and interest thereon was not charged to the consumers & beneficiaries. The
amounts received as consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants were traced from the
audited accounts. Subsequently, the financing of the capital investment was worked out based on
the gearing ratio of 70:30 and allowable depreciation was considered as normative loan
repayment,

The Petitioner for the purposes of this true up petition for FY 2014-15 has claimed the interest and
finance charges based on the same philosophy.
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Considering the Capital Work in Progress balances (CWIP) and Gross Fixed Asset (GFA) balances as
per audited accounts, the Petitioner has derived the actual capital investments undertaken by it in
FY 2014-15. The details are provided in the table below:

Table 2-8: Capital Investments in FY 2014-15
(All figures in Rs Crore)

_F_'_a[ti:ulafs | Derivation | True up Petition
Opening WIP as on 1st April A | ass
 Investments. . B | 21.57
. Employee Expenses Capktahsatlun c | 1.41
. A&G Expenses Capitalisation D | 0.03
terest Capitalisati st on lon
| Total Imrestments . F=A+B+C+D+E 47.56
Transferred to GFA [Tntal Capn_t_a!l_l_s_?_tr_on} S G B 20.30 |
Closingwip | H=FG 75|

The table below summarises the amounts received towards consumer contributions, capital
grants and subsidies in FY 2014-15;

Table 2-9: Consumer Contributions, Capital Grants and Subsidies in FY 2014-15
(&l fi gures inRs Crnre:l

= ~ Particulars ; True up Petltiun

I“Dpemng Balance of Consumer Cuntrlbutrcns Grants and 1

| Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets B | 15058

 Additions during the year . L1073

. Less: Amortisation - N 82.85
Closing Balance coace g . | 169.48

Thus, the eligible financing of the capital investment is depicted in the table below:

Table 2-10: Financing of the Capital Investments in FY 2014-15

(All figures in Rs Crore)

 Particulars ' Derivation ' Trueup
oe Sl gl ot i el _ | Petition
Investment - ] A T 21.57
! iess: - - | -
Cnnsumertuntnhutaan __________ ' E" - | 101.73
| Investment funded b',r debt and equuw ' C=A-B [ -
' Debt Funded ] 70% | 2 |
Equm,r Funded - g 3!:_;3_@_ S i -

f‘;%ﬁ"’/"
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INTEREST ON CONSUMER SECURITY DEPOSITS

In terms of the Regulation 4.8(3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulation, the Licensee has to pay
interest to the consumers at bank rate or more on the consumer security deposit. Further, section
47(4) of the Electricity Act 2003, states that “the distribution licensee shall pay interest equivalent
to the bank rate or more, as may be specified by the concerned state Commission, on the security
referred to in sub-section (1) and refund such security on the request of the person who gave such
security”

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual interest on consumer security deposit paid in FY
2014-15 is to the tune of Rs. 9.17 crore as against Rs. 8.96 crore approved in the Tariff Order. It is
humbly prayed that the variation may be allowed in the true up.

INTEREST ON WORKING CAPITAL

In the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15, the Hon'ble Commission had allowed Rs. 103.58 crore towards
interest on working capital. The Distribution Tariff Regulations provide for the normative interest
on working capital based on the methodelogy outlined in the Regulations. Accordingly, the
Petitioner hereby claims Rs. 95.83 crore towards interest on working capital for FY 2014-15 as
computed in the table below:

Table 2-11: Allowable Interest on Working Capital for FY 2014-15

| S Particulars Derﬁ@m . True up Petition
 0&M Expenses : | i ¥
. Employee Expenses _ 1 ' 1'[-]&2?_
. R&M Expenses . o | - 4825
| ARG Expenses L G 23.70
| Total D&M Expenses B A 18021
| Dne Manth's O&M Expenses B=1/120cf A 1502
BookvalueofStores | ¢ 3
. Dnahluel_fth of the sum of book value of the D=1/12 of C 0.23
| materialinstores - =t 3
; HFFEWENE equivalent to 60 days average _ e 981,54
| billing of consumers | |

Lless: Total Security Deposits by the

Consumers reduced by Security Deposits . 105.81
| under section 47(1)(b} of the Electricity Act '
5o S | |
| Total Working Capital Requirement _ a | G=B+D+EF il 190.98
| Interest rate B H 1250%
| Interest on working capital ] I =G xH I Bﬂ?
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The following table summarises the interest and finance charges claimed by the Petitioner as
against those approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15.,

Table 2-12: Allowable Interest and Finance Charges for FY 2014-15
(All figures in Rs Crore)

| Actual as per !

Particulars . Tariff Order  audited SHRp
Petition
L _accounts :
A: Interest on Long Term Loans | ) . _ . _
: Gross Interest on Long Term Loan | 0.00 | 264.85 | 0.00
Net Interest on Long Term Loans i 0.00 ~ 264.85 0.00
: B: Finance and Other Charges : | 1 |
Interest on Ccnsumer Security Depas:ts B.96 917 | 8.17
Total Finance Charges . 89 917 917
Ciintereston Working Capital 2136 0.00 | 23.87
 Total (A+B+C) . 3032 274.02 33.04

2.1.5 DEPRECIATION

The actual depreciation expense charged in the audited accounts is Rs. 13.08 crore. However, the
same has been accounted for considering the depreciation rates prescribed by the Companies Act,
1956,

The Petiticner has computed the allowable depreciation expense on the GFA base as per audited
accounts for FY 2014-15 and at the rates approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY
2014-15 i.e., @ 7.84%. The Petitioner has computed the depreciation only on the depreciable
asset base and has excluded the non-depreciable assets such as land, land rights, etc.

Considering this philosophy, the gross entitlement towards depreciation has been computed at Rs,

49.09 crore.
Table 2-13: Gross Allowable Depreciation for FY 2014-15
(A[I ﬂgures in Rs {:rurej
! s i ' Depreciation

Particulars E ﬂp:: :‘E Addiﬁﬂ::s = | Det:u;tFi:ns | Closing GFA Tﬂtes ﬂ:m;l:i:n _
i % s o e S T eonstered |
_Land & Land Rights | | | | ] .
| i} Unclassified [ 0.00 . - 1 - | 0.00 L 7.84% | 0.00
| li} Freehold Land . - | - 2 - . - ) | -
 Buildings | 2940 | 205 | . 3145 | 7.84% | 239
 Other Civil Works - AR BT T :
| Plants & Machinery =~ 172,68 ! 7.17 _ - | 17985 | 7.84% 13.82
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| . ation i
Particulars Opening | Additions to = Deductions | Closing GFA I:Iep;::i 5 Allowable
: i G I | ciation |
GFA GFA to GFA | | considered | Depre o :
Lines, Cable Network .
| ete, | 3921 | 1049 - | 40670 | 7.84% 31.47
Vehicles . 345 | 019 | - | 3685 | 7.84% 0.28
| Furniture & Fixtures 132 . boz | - | 1.34 | 784% | 010
Dffice Equipments | 12.56 ] 0.38 | - . 1334 | 7.84% | 1.03
 Total | 61602 | 2030 - |  636.33 49.09

2.1.6

The Pétitioner has traced the figures in respect of depreciation charged on assets created out of
consumer contributions, capital grants and subsidies from the audited accounts. This equivalent
depreciation amounting to Rs. 6.72 crore has been reduced from the allowable depreciation for FY

2014-15.
Thus the allowable depreciation for FY 2014-15 is Rs. 42.37 crore as depicted in the table below:

Table 2-14: Net Allowable Depreciation for FY 2014-15
{All figures in Rs Crore)

; ~ Particulars Actualasper | True-up
=Y s T | auditedaccounts | Petition
Gross Allowable Depreciation 19.80 49.09
' Less: Eﬁi}iﬁient amount of &épﬂ’.‘tiaﬂ.ﬂ.l-'l“ 1 '

on assets acquired out of the Consumer 6.72 6.72
| Contribution and GoUP Subsidy | ) 1

Net Allowable Depreciation | 13.08 | 42.37

PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES AND OTHER EXPENSES

The Petitioner submits that it prepares its financial statements in compliance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP's) and Accounting Standards issued by Accounting
Standards Board of Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

There are certain prior period items which have been identified and incorporated in the audited
financial statements for 2014-15. As per Accounting Standards (AS 5) (Revised) on ‘Net Profit or
Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies’ states:

‘Prior period items are income or expenses which arise in the current period as a result of errors or
omissions in the preparation of the financial statements of one or more prior periods’

Also there have been some other miscellanecus expenses which have been identified and
incorporated in the financial statements for FY 2014-15, such as Provision for Loss against theft of
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Fixed Assets pending investigation, Provision for Bad & Doubtful Dues from staff on accounts or
various reasons, etc.

However, the Hon'ble Commission in its previous true-up order has disallowed the claim of the
Petitioner towards inclusion of Prior-period expensefincome in the ARR of the licensee and
directed the Petitioner to file a separate petition for approval of prior period expenses / incomes,
clearly indicating the head-wise year-wise bifurcation of prior period expenses / incomes clearly
indicating the impact of such expenses / incomes on various ARR compeonents. The said directive
of the Commission Is reproduced below:

“4.7.6 Thus, in line with the approach adopted by the Commission in its earlier True up Orders
and ludgment of the Hon'ble APTEL, the Petitioner is again directed to [file a separate Petition for
approval of prior period expenses / incomes. The Petition should clearly indicote the head-wise
year-wise bifurcation of prior period expenses / incomes clearly indicating the impact of such
expenses / incomes on various ARR components, and such impoct should not exceed the
normative expenses for any particular year. Bosed on the datg submitted by the Petitioner, the
Commission after scrutiny and prudence check shall consider the expenses under the above head
as it deems fit.”

Therefore, the Petitioner in line with the Commission’s directive has not claimed any expenses
towards prior period expenses / incomes in the instant true-up petition for FY 2014-15. However
it reserves the right to approach the Commission for allowing of period expenses [ incomes from
FY 2008-09 to FY 2014-15, with a separate petition providing head-wise year-wise bifurcation of
prior period expenses [ incomes and indicating the impact of such expenses / incomes on various
ARR components.

PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

The Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 did not allow any amounts towards Provision for Bad and Doubtful
Debts. The Petitioner humbly submits that such expenses are legitimate business expenses. It is
further submitted that provision for bad & doubtful debts are accepted accounting principle even
in sector like Banking where the provisioning of un-collectable dues are considered as a normal
commercial practice,

The entitlement towards provision for bad and doubtful debts has been computed at 2% of the
closing revenue receivables as per audited accounts of the relevant financial year.

Table 2-15: Allowable Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts
___ {All Figures in Rs Crore)

| VR b e S ____ RsCrore
| Total Revenue Receivables from Retail Sales _ ;L_,_?‘_B_.“_;:__Ic;l _
% of Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts | %

| Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts _ 35.70
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Further, in past the Hon'ble Commission has disallowed the claim of the Petitioner towards
allowance of provision of Bad and Doubtful Debts on the ground of lack of approved transparent
policy on identifying and writing off bad debts. In this regard, the Petitioner hereby submits that
the complete policy for identifying and writing off the Bad and doubtful debts, clearly depicting
the procedure adopted for writing off bad debts along with policy framework for managing bad
debts is submitted along-with the petition for the Commission’s perusal marked as Anneure-4,

2.2 REVENUE SIDE TRUING UP
2.2.1 REVENUE FROM SALE OF POWER
The Hon'ble Commission had projected revenue from sale of power of Rs. 1526.55 crore for FY
2014-15. The audited accounts have reported the actual revenue from sale of power to be Rs.
1689.26 crore (including delayed payment surcharge) towards electricity sales of 2,582.04 MU.
2.2.2 NON TARIFF INCOMES
The Petitioner submits that against the projected non tariff incomes of Rs. 6.50 crore in the Tariff
Order, the actual non tariff incomes have been Rs. 8.05 crore.
2.23 AGGREGATE REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR FY 2014-15 AFTER TRUING UP
The Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2014-15 after final truing up is summarised in the
Table below:
Table 2-16: ARR for FY 2014-15 after Final Truing Up
(All figures in Rs Crore)
Particulars T | Approved Actuals as per I .:l'-l-';.(.it.}:l..lp 0
e ST | EE . auditedaccounts | Petition
| Power Purchase Expenses | 1232.27 . 1574.24 | 1582.30
| Transmission Charges - | 62.25 | 53.39 | 59.15
| Employee Expenses ' 121.14 99,47 108.27
| Repairand Maintenance Expenses | 4278 | 46.00 4825
| ARG Expenses | 1537 57.35 . a7
:Grc;_r. Interest on Long Term Loans a DDI:I | 264.85 . 0.00
| Interest o Bonds 0.00 - 0.00 l 0.00
i Interest to Consumer . 8.96 : 9.17 917
| Finance Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Working Capital _ - _2136 . 0.00 | 23.87
i__l;!*i_S_E_I:_I_L! nt to Consumers | ﬂﬂﬂ 0.00 I 0.00
' Depreciation _ 3041 13.08 | a237
| Prior Periq_d Expenses - | {][10 - 0.93 | DD{}
I__!f'_mv'rsiun for Bad and Doubtful Debts | 0.00 19.33 35.70
| Gross Expenditure 153324 2137.82 | 193%.77
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

Particulars == gl Approved | Actuals as per _: frue-up

T e e e B audited accounts | Petition
Less: Employee Capitalisation - 141 | 141
| Less: A&G Capitalisation I . - . = 0.03 | 0.03
, Less: Interest Capitalisation L 000 | po0 | 0.00
| Tot_;_:l_(:_apit_ali;ation . 1.44 | 1.44

| Net Expenditure _ | 1513.76 e 2136.38 oa il 1931.33
_ Less: Non-tariff Incomes ) ., &5 805 | 8.05

jopn RevinusRequicoment | 450%a8. | 2128.33 . 192328

 Revenue from Tariff incl DPS 152655 | 168926 | 1689.26
| Subsidies for Operational Loss | 000 | 12180 i 0.00
 Net Revenue Gap /(Surplus) (929 | 31728 | 23403

The Petitioner requests the Hon'ble Commission to consider the revenue side true-up and expense side
true-up as per the aforementioned sections wherein the net revenue gap has been computed at Rs.
234.03 crore. The Petitioner humbly requests the Hon'ble Commission to consider the same along with
the ARR for 17 Control Period.

Further the Petitioner requests the Hon'ble Commission to kindly allow the Licensee to have the 50%
sharing of the efficiency gains, wherever the petitioner has been able to operate efficiently in line with
Regulation 4.11 of the U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination
of Distribution Tariff) Regulation-2006.
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE LIP FOR FY 2014-15

3. COMPLIANCE OF HON'BLE COMMISSION'S DIRECTIVES

The Hon'ble Commission had issued certain directives to the Petitioner in the FY 2016-17 tariff
order dated 1" August 2016. The Petitioner submits the status of compliance of the directives as

follows.

Table 3-1: Status of Compliance of Directives

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF DIRECTIVES OF TARIFF ORDER FOR FY 2013-14 DATED MAY 31, 2013

sl.
No

Description of Directive

Time Period For
compliance from
the date of issue
of the Tariff
Order

Commission's
Direction

KESCo Submission

The Commission directs the
Licensee to pressingly pursue the
proposal for allocation of PPAs to
Discoms with GoUP and expedite
the process of allocation.

Immediate

The Licensee should
pursue the matter
with GolUP and
complete the
process at  the

earliest.

As per the existing provisions
of statutory framework, the
allocation of PPAs to Discoms
is the specific prerogative of
Gowt, of Uttar Pradesh.

In line with this frame work
UPPCL previously in 2007 had
sent a proposal to Govt, of
UP for issuing of notification
of allocation of PPAs, which
however remained awaited.
Since, the consumer profile
and their energy
consumption pattern are
dynamic in nature, hence the
proposal sent to Govt. of UP
in year 2007 needs to be
reexamined for  current
context.

UPPCI  in March, 2016
constituted for allocation of
existing PPAs and Energy
being received from State
Sector  Projects the
Discoms.

to

The Commission directs the

Within 2 months

The Commission has

The comments has been

25
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

5l. | Description of Directive Time Period For | Commission's KESCo Submission
No compliance from | Direction
the date of issue
of the Tariff
Order
Licensee to pressingly pursue the addressed the same | addressed the same in FY
GoUP for finalisation of the in its directive for FY | 2016-17
Transfer Scheme and submit a 2016-17
copy of the same.

3 The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Commission has | The comments has been
Licensee to frame an appropriate | petition for FY | addressed the same | addressed the same in FY
pelicy on capitalization of (i) | 2014-15 inits directive for FY | 2016-17
employee costs, and (i) A&G 2016-17.

EXPENSes.

4 The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Commission has | The comments has been
Licensee to submit  Fresh | petition for FY | addressed the same | addressed the same in FY
Actuarial Valuation Study Report | 2014-15 in its directive for FY | 2016-17
in respect to employee expenses. 2016-17

5 As lack of approved transparent | Within 1 month The Commission has | The comments has been
policy on identifying and writing addressed the same | addressed the same in FY
off bad debts is hindering in its directive for FY | 2016-17
allowance of bad debts as an 2016-17
ARR component; the Commission
directs the Licensee to submit
ten sample cases of LT & HT
consumers where Orders have
been issued for writing-off bad
debts, clearly depicting the
procedure adopted for writing
off bad debts along with policy
framework for managing bad
debts for the Commission's
perusal.

6 The Commission directs the | Within 4 months | The Petitioner | UPPCL has been requested to

Licensee to evolve principles for
prudent segregation of ARR
towards wheeling function and
retail supply function embedded
in the distribution function in
accordance with Clause 2.1.2 of
the Distribution Tariff

should comply with
the direction of the
Commission as per
the  time

mentioned in
UPERC MYT,

Regulations, 2014,

lines
the

carry out a joint study for all
discoms for segregation of

ARR
function and retail

towards

wheeling
supply

function embedded in the

distribution

function

in

accordance with Clause 2.1.2

F o
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

Sl. | Description of Directive Time Period For | Commission's KESCo Submission
No compliance from | Direction
the date of issue
of the Tariff
Order
Regulations. of the Distribution Tariff
Regulations.

7 The Commission directs the | Within 3 months | The Petitioner | It is respectfully submitted
Licensee to submit a long term should submit the | that  the licensee is
business plan in accordance with business plan for the | submitting its MYT Business
Clause 2.1.7 of thé Distribution cantrol period as per | plan along with this MYT
Tariff Regulations. The Licensee the UPERC MYT, | tariff Petition before the
in such business plan shall Distribution Tariff Hon'ble Commission,
identify capex projects for the Regulations, 2014 at
ensuing year and subsequent the earliest.
four years and submit detailed
capital investment plan along
with a financing plan for
undertaking  the identified
projects in order to meet the
requirement of load growth,
refurbishment and replacement
of eguipment, reduction in
distribution losses, improvement
of voltage profile, improvement
in qguality of supply, system
reliability, metering,
communication and
computerization, etc,

8 The Commission directs the | Within 3 months | The Commission has | The report has already been
Licenses to conduct addressed the same | submitted.
benchmarking studies to in its directive for
determine the desired FY2016-17.
performance standards in
accordance with Clause 2.1.8 of
the Distribution Tariff
Regulations.

g The Commission directs the | Within 3 months | The Petitioner | Madhya Pradesh E!ectr'rciw—
Licensee to conduct proper loss should submit the | Regulatory Commission has

estimate studies for assessment

of technical and commercial

same at the earliest,

approved tariff on the basis
of voltage wise cost of

P o)
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

Sl. | Description of Directive Time Period For | Commission's KESCo Submission
No compliance from | Direction
the date of issue
of the Tariff
Order
losses under its supervision so service for FY 2017-18. Hence
that the Commission may set the Madhya Pradesh has been
base line losses in accordance approached to take
with Clause 3.2.3 and Clause advantage their experience in
3.2.4 of the Distribution Tariff this regard and efforts are
Regulations and submit the being made to expedite the
report to the Commission. same.
The study shall segregate
voltage-wise distribution losses
into technical loss [i.e.
Ohmic/Core loss in the lines,
substations and equipment) and
commercial loss {i.e.
unaccounted energy due to
metering
inaccuracies/inadequacies,
pilferage of energy, improper
billing, no billing, unrealized
revenues etc.).

10 | The Commission directs the | Within 6 months | The Petitioner | This study is linked with the
Licensee to conduct Cost of should submit the | Voltage wise line loss as per
Service studies which would same at the earliest. | point above. Action shall be
serve as a tool for alignment of taken after completion of
costs and charges and submit above study.
details regarding the cost of
service studies for each category
or voltage level,

11 | Commission directs the Licensee | Within 2 month The Commission has | The comments has been
to submit a road map for 100% addressed the same | addressed the same in FY
metering in its licensed area. in 2016-17
However, based on the ground its directive for FY
realities, if the Distribution 2016-17
Licensee seeks exemption
towards its metering obligation
for any particular category of -
consumers, it must provide the - @’{ p \
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

5l. | Description of Directive Time Period For | Commission's KESCo Submission
No compliance from | Direction
the date of issue
of the Tariff
Order
Commission  revised norms
specific for its supply area, based
on fresh studies, for assessment
of consumption for these
categories. Sales forecast for un-
metered categories shall be )
validated with norms approved
by the Commission on the basis
of above study carried out by the
Licensee.

12 | The Commission directs the | Within one | The Commission has | The comments has been
Licensee to install electronic | month addressed the same | addressed the same in FY
meters in  the residential in its directive for FY | 2016-17
Consumers under LMV-10 2016-17.
category and submit a progress
report every month.

13 | The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Commission has | The comments has been
Licensee to submit data related | petition for FY | addressed the same | addressed the same in FY
to its peak demand and off peak | 2014-15 in its directive for FY | 2016-17
demand in MW along with its 2016-17.
sales projections in accordance
with Clause 3.14 of the
Distribution Tariff Regulations.

14 | The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Commission has | The comments has been
Licensee to reconcile the inter- | petition for FY | addressed the same | addressed the same in FY
unit balances lying unreconciled | 2014-15 in its directive for FY | 2016-17
gither itself or  through 2016-17
independent chartered
accountant firms.

13 | The Commission directs the | Every quarter as | The Commission has | The comments has been
Licensee to file submissions in | per the time | addressed the same | addressed the same in FY

respect of FPPCA in a timely and
regular manner.

frame prescribed

in its directive for FY

in the Regulations |l 2016-17

2016-17

|
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TQ 20159-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF DIRECTIVES OF TARIFF ORDER FOR FY 2014-15 DATED OCTOBER 1, 2014

5l. | Description of Directive Time Period for Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance  from Direction

the date of issue of

the Tariff Order

1| The Licensee are directed | Immediate The Licensee should | As per directives of
to arrange for quarterly submit status report | Government and Corporation
meetings between the MDs for FY 2015-16 at the | MD's and all other officers
of the Llicensees and the earliest. mandatorily sit in their offices
consumer representatives from 10.00 AM to 12.00 noon
for solving various to meet the consumer/
grievances of the representatives. Al higher
consumers and submit a have been directed to open
status report containing their Twitter accounts and
details of such meetings action is being taken on
along with the next ARR various consumer grievances,
filing.

2 | The Commission directs the | Immediate Licensee should | The actual interest on
Licensee to pay the submit the details of | consumer security deposit in
applicable  interest on the actual interest | FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 is
consumer's security deposit on consumer | to the tune of Rs. 23.25 crore

as per the Orders of the
Commission and submit the
compliance report with the
next ARR filing. Licensees
are directed to ensure the
timely payment of the
interest on security deposit
to the consumers.

security deposit paid
to the consumers in
FY 2014-15 & FY
2015-16

and Rs.
respectively.

0.06 crore

gr@i\a’:{q"ﬁ'f (e=rr-1)
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

5l. | Description of Directive Time Period for Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance  from Direction
the date of issue of
the Tariff Order
As  regards the wvarious | Immediate Licensee should | In compliance of directives of
complaints of the submit the | Hon'ble commission for wide

stakeholders brought to the
notice of the Commission
during public hearing, the
Licensee is directed to look
into the matters and take
appropriate action on the
same. Further, the Licensee
must ensure that proper
advertising regarding CGRF
is done to bring awareness
amongst the consumers.
The chairperson of the
CGRF should also be part of
such public hearings so that
a direct interaction may
take place and the
grievances of the
consumers could be settled
in a more appropriate
manner

advertisement given
regarding CGRF to
bring awareness
amongst the
consumers at the
earliest

publicity of CGRF for
consumer aware-ness
advertisement/ information is
being printed regularly on the
electricity  bills  of the
CONsSUMEers.

To provide accurate and
effective consumption
norms, the Commission
directs the Petitioners to
conduct a detailed study
which should include all the
relevant details pointed out
by the Commission,

Within & months
from issue of this
Order

The Commission has
addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2016-17

been
in FY

has
the same

The comments
addressed
2016-17
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2015-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

5l. | Description of Directive Time Period for Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance  from Direction
the date of issue of
the Tariff Order
5| As regards the | 3 months from issue | The Commission has | The comments has been

Commission’s directives to
submit a road map for
100% metering in its
licensed area given in the
Tariff Order dated 31st
May, 2013, the Licensees
has not complied with the

directions of the
Commission. The
Commission once again
directs the Licensee to

comply with the direction
given by the Commission in
this Order and accordingly
put it sincere efforts to
achieve 100% metering.

of this Order

addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2016-17

addressed the same in FY
2016-17

The Commission directs the
Petitioner to ensure to
convert all  the 18
consumers  under LMV-3
category into  metered
connections  within - one
month of the issue of this
Order failing which the
Commission will resort to
take  stringent  action
against the Petitioner.

Within one month
from issue of this
Order.

The Petitioner has
noted the directions
of the Commission
and is taking various
steps convert all the
18 consumers under
LMWV-3 category into
metered.

The instant directive s
common to Serial No. 8 of the
directive provided in the tariff
order for FY 2015-16 and has
been responded therein.

= =
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR Fy 2014-15

Sl. | Description of Directive Time Period for Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance  from Direction

the date of issue of

the Tariff Order

7 | As regards the observed | Next ARR filing The Petitioner has | The UPPCL on behalf of all
uncertainty in the billing noted the directions | discoms has filed a petition in
determinants for LMV- 10 of the Commission. regard with LMV-10. The
category, the Commission The detailed : ;

: e ) 5 ) same is pending for disposal
directs the Petitioner to explanation in this :
provide detailed regards along with befare the Hon'ble
explanation in this regards all the necessary | Commission. Thus the said
along with all the necessary supporting issue would be taken up once
supporting documents for documents is under | the aforementioned petition
verification of such data preparation and will | s finalized.

while filing for Truing-up of be submitted before

FY 2012-13. However, far the commission as

the purpose of the present the earliest.

Order the Commission has

accepted the Petitioner's

submission regarding the

consumption  parameters

for FY 2012-13.

8 | The Commission directs the | Within 2  months | The Commission has | The comments has been
Distribution Licensees to | from the issue of | addressed the same | addressed the same in FY
formulate a mechanism so | this Order in its directive for FY | 507617
as to make their officials 2016-17
accountable by providing
incentives or disincentives
for achievement or non-
achievement of the
distribution loss and the
collection efficiency targets.

The Policy should include all
the relevant details pointed
out by the Commission in
this Order
9 | The Commission further | Within 2 months | The Commission has | The comments has been

directs the Petitioner to
sign the Mols to be
implemented at all levels
and submit the copy of the
same to the Commission
within 2 maonths from the
date of this Order,

from the date of
issuance of this
Order

addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2016-17

addressed the same in FY
2016-17

5% (Tre-1)
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2018-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR F¥ 2014-15

MNo

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance  from
the date of issue of
the Tariff Order

Commission's
Direction

KESCo Submissions

10

As regards timely filing of
FPPCA the Commission
once again directs the
Licensee that they should
fite FPPCA in a timely and
regular manner in
accordance with the
Distribution Tariff
Regulations, 2006 failing
which the Commission may
have to resort to take strict
action against the
Licensees.

Immediate

The Commission has
addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2016-17

The comments has

been

addressed the same in FY

2016-17

11

As regards the increasing
number of unmetered
consumers the Commission
accords a final opportunity
to the Distribution Licensee
and directs them to ensure
that all their unmetered
consumers get converted
into metered connection.

By 31" March, 2015

The Petitioner
should adhere to the
timeline as specified
by the Commission
from time to time

Not Applicable

12

As regards the choice of
connection, the Licensee, in
accordance with the
provisions of the supply
code wherein the consumer
has the choice to opt the
supplier, is directed to
release connections to all
such consumers who desire
to disconnect their
connections from the single
point supplier and instead
wish to take connections
directly from the Licensee
and submit the status
report on the same along
with next ARR filing

Next ARR filing

The Commission has
addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2015-16.

The comments has
addressed

2015-16,

the same

been

in FY




KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

Sl. | Description of Directive Time Period for Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance  from Direction

the date of issue of

the Tariff Order

13 | The Licensee is directed to | Immediate The Licensee must | The Petitioner hereby states
provide the monthly MRI expedite the process | that in compliance to the
reports to all the applicable to comply with the | Commission directives, it is in
consumers through email. direction given by | the process of summarizing
The consumers would be the Commission and | the head-wise year-wise
required to register their submit the | bifurcation of prior period
email to the Licensee and compliance of the | expenses / incomes and
submit the status report on same at the earliest. | would approach the
the same along with next commission for approval of
ARR filing the same with a separate

Petition.

14 | The Licensee is directed to | 1 month from the | The Commission has | The comments has been
file a separate Petition for | date of issuance of | addressed the same | sddressed the same in EY
approval of prior period | this Order in its directive for FY | 551516
expenses / incomes. The 2015-16
Petition should clearly
indicate the head-wise
year-wise bifurcation of
prior period expenses [/
incomes clearly indicating
the impact of such
expenses / incomes on
various ARR components,
and such impact should not
exceed the normative
expenses for any particular
year.

15 | The Licensee is directed to | By end of FY 2014- [ The Commission has | The comments has been

submit a note detailing the
area-wise actual number of
supply hours provided to
rural areas by the end of FY
2014-15.

15

addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2015-16

addressed the same in FY

2015-16.
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

sl.
No

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance  from
the date of issue of
the Tariff Order

Commission's
Direction

KESCo Submissions

16

The Licensee is directed to
depict the  Regulatory
Surcharge separately and
distinctly in the electricity
bills of the consumers. The
Commission directs the
Licensee to maintain
separate accounting fields
for both the regulatory
surcharges approved wvis-a
vis the Commission's Order
dated 6th June, 2014 and
that approved in this Order,
and capture the two
different amounts collected
as Regulatory Surcharges in
both of its financial and
commercial statements.
This would enable the
Licensee to correctly report
the amounts collected
towards Regulatory
Surcharges.

Immediate

The Commission has
addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2016-17

The
addressed
2016-17.

comments has

the same

been
in FY

17

The Distribution Licensee is
directed to submit the
actual Regulatory Surcharge
recovered in FY 2014-15 on
account of the Revenue
Gap /[ Regulatory Asset

admitted by the
Commission in this Order
along with the actual
Distribution Losses

achieved in FY 2014-15 and
additional target consumers
added in FY 2014-15 by
15th April, 2015,

By 15th April, 2015

The Commission has
addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2016-17

The
addressed the same
2016-17.

comments has

been
in FY




KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR Fy 2014-15

S5TATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF DIRECTIVES OF TARIFF ORDER FOR FY 2015-16 DATED JUNE 18, 2015

5l. | Description of Directive Time Period for | Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance Direction

from the date

of issue of the

Tariff Order

1 The Commission directs the | Within 3 | The Commission has | The comments  has been
Licensee to pressingly pursue | months addressed the same | gddressed the samein FY 2016-17.
the GoUP for finalisation of in its directive for FY
the Transfer Scheme and 2016-17
submit a copy of the same.

2 The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Commission has | The comments  has been
Licensee to frame  an | petition for FY | addressed the same | addressed the same in FY 2016-17
appropriate policy on | 2016-17 in its directive for FY
capitalization of (I} employee 2016-17
costs, and (i} ARG expenses.

3 The Commission directs the | Along with the | The licensee must | The matter has been taken up with
Licensee to submit Fresh | petition for FY | submit the steps the UPPCL and requested to conduct]
Actuarial Valuation Study | 2016-17 taken from its side the study at UPPCL level,

Report in respect to employee to take wup the
EXpENSes, matter with UPPCL
at the earliest

4 As lack of approved | Within 1 month | The Commission has | The comments has been
transparent policy on addressed the same | addressed the same in FY 2016-17

identifying and writing off bad
debts is hindering allowance
of bad debts as an ARR
component; the Commission
directs the Licensee to submit
ten sample cases of LT & HT
cansumers where orders have
been issued for writing off
bad debts, clearly depicting
the procedure adopted for
writing off bad debts along
with policy framework for
managing bad debts for the
Commission’s perusal.

in its directive for FY
2016-17

5@% (Er-1)
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

sl. Description of Directive Time Period for | Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance Direction

from the date

of issue of the

Tariff Order

5 The Commission directs the | Aleng with the | The Commission has | The comments  has  been
Licensee to submit data | petition for FY | addressed the same | jddressed the same in FY 2016-17
related to its peak demand | 2016-17 in its directive for FY
and off peak demand in MW 2016-17
along  with its sales
projections  in  accordance
with « Clause 3.1.4 of the
Distribution Tariff
Regulations.

& The Commission directs the | Along with the | The Commission has | The  comments has  been
Licensee to reconcile the | petition for FY | addressed the same | jddressed the same in FY 2016-17
inter-unit balances lying un- | 2016-17 in its directive for FY
reconcited either itself or 2016-17
through independent
chartered accountant firms.

7 The Commission directs the | Immediate Licenses should | The actual interest on consumer|
Licensee to pay the applicable submit the details of | security deposit in FY 2014-15 and|
interest on consumer's the actual interest | FY 2015-16 is to the tune of Rs, 9.17
security deposit as per the on consumer | crore and  Rs. 9.14  crore
Orders of the Commission and security deposit | respectively.
submit the compliance report paid to the
with the next ARR filing. consumers in FY
Licensees are directed to 2014-15 & FY 2015-
ensure the timely payment of 16
the interest on security
deposit to the consumers.

8 The Commission directs the | Within one | Suitable action has | The Discom is trying its best to |
Petitioner to ensure to | month from | been initiated as per | convert these consumers from un-
convert all the 18 cunsun?ers issue of this | the directions of the metered to metered category.
under LMV-3 category into | Order Commission,

metered connections within
one month of the issue of this
Order failing which the
Commission will resort to take
stringent action against the
Petitioner.

Further a special drive has been
launched by UPPCL for 100%
metering  wherein  government

consumers are also covered,
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2013-200 ALONG WITH TRUE UFP FOR FY 2014-15

sl. Description of Directive Time Period for | Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance Direction
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order
9 As regards the Commission’s | 3 months from | The Commission has | The comments has  been
directives to submit a road | issue of this | addressed the same | addressed the same in FY 2016-17
map for 100% metering in its | Order in its directive for FY
licensed area given in the 2016-17
Tariff Order dated 31st May,
2013, the Licensees has not
complied with the directions
of the Commission. The
Commission  once  again
directs the Licensee to comply
with the direction given by
the Commission in this Order
and accordingly put it sincere
efforts to achieve 100%
metering. =~ |
10 | The Commission further | Within three | The Commission has | The comments has  been
directs the Petitioner to sign | months  from | addressed the same | sddressed the same in FY 2016-17
the MolUs to be implemented | the date of | in its directive for FY
at all levels and submit the | issuance of this | 2016-17
copy of the same to the | Order
Commission
11 | As regards timely filing of | Immediate The Commission has | The  comments  has  been

FPPCA the Commission once
again directs the Licensees
that they should file FPPCA in
a timely and regular manner

in accordance  with  the
Distribution Tariff
Regulations, 2006 failing

which the Commission may
have to resort to take strict
action against the Licensees
like disallowance of additional
power purchase expenses and
the associated carrying cost
on account of additional
Power Purchase expenses or
any other action that the
Commission may deem fit
while doing the Truing up.

addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2016-17

addressed the same in FY 2016-17

FETLT
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2013-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

No

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order

Commission's
Direction

KESCo Submissions

12

As regards the choice of
connection, the Licensee, in
accordance with the
provisions of the supply code
wherein the consumer has
the choice to opt the supplier,
is directed to release
connections to  all  such
consumers who desire to
disconnect their connections
from the single point supplier
and instead wish to take
connections directly from the
Licensee and submit the
status report on the same
along with next ARR filing

MNext ARR filing

The Llicensee must
submit the status
report on the same
for FY 2015-16.

The directive of Hon'ble commission
are being complied with wherever
feasible technically & commercially.

13

The Licensee is directed to file
a separate Petition for
approval of prior period
expenses [ incomes. The
Petition should clearly
indicate the head-wise year-
wise bifurcation of prior
period expenses [ incomes
clearly indicating the impact
of such expenses / incomes
on various ARR components,
and such impact should not
exceed the normative
expenses for any particular
year,

1 month from
the date of
issuance of this
Crder

Licenses should
expedite the
process and submit
the same at the
earliest

The Petitioner hereby states that in
compliance to the Commission
directives, it is in the process of
summarizing the head-wise year-
wise bifurcation of prior period
expenses /[ incomes and would
approach the commission for]
approval of the same with al
separate Petition.

14

The Licensee is directed to
submit a note detailing the
area-wise actual number of
supply hours provided to rural
areas by the end of FY 2015-
16.

By end of FY
2015-16

As the financial year
2015-16 is over, the

Licensee should
submit a note
detailing the area-
wise(circle wise)
actual number of
supply hours
provided to rural
areas during FY

2014-15 & FY 2015-
16 at the earliest.

The Petitioner submits that the
information pertaining to the
supply hours is being regularly
published on the website of the

Petitioner. Also the information
towards the same has been
provided in the succeeding

chapter where load forecast has
been discussed.




KE5Co MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

5l. | Description of Directive Time Period for | Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance Direction
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order
15 | The Distribution Licensees are | By 15th April, | The Commission has | The comments has been
directed to submit the actual | 2016 addressed the same | addressed the same in FY 2016-17
Regulatory Surcharge in its directive for FY
recovered in FY 2015-16 on 2016-17
account of the Revenue Gap /
Regulatory Asset admitted by
the Commission in this Order
along with the actual
Distribution Losses achieved
in FY 2015-16 and additional
target consumers added in FY
2015-16 by 15th April, 2016.
16 | The Commission directs the | As per the Time | The Commission has | The comments  has  been

Licensee to evolve principles
for prudent segregation of
ARR towards  wheeling
function and retail supply
function embedded in the
distribution function in
accordance with Clause 2.1.2
of the Distribution Tariff
Regulations.

frame
stipulated in
MYT
Regulations,
2014

addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2016-17

addressed the same in FY 2016-17

5@% (wr-1)
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 20159-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

Annual ARR/ Tariff Petition for
Fy 2016-17 as per the
Regulations 12.2, 12,7, 12.8,
129 notified vide MYT
Regulations, 2014

frame
stipulated in
MYT
Regulations,
2014

taken note of the

Petitioner
submission and
directs to comply

the same in future
filinﬁs also,

sk Description of Directive Time Period for | Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance Direction

from the date

of issue of the

Tariff Order

17 | The Commission directs the | As per the Time | The Commission has | The comments  has been
Licensee to submit a long | frame addressed the same | jddressed the same in FY 2016-17
term  business plan  in | stipulated in | in its directive for FY
accordance with Clause 2.1.7 | MYT 2016-17
of the Distribution Tariff | Regulations,

Regulations. The Licensee in | 2014
such  business plan  shall
identify capex projects for the
ensuing year and subsequent
four wyears and submit
detailed capital investment
plan along with a financing
plan for undertaking the
identified projects in order to
meet the requirement of load
growth, refurbishment and
replacement of equipment,
reduction in  distribution
losses, improvement of
voltage profile, improvement
in quality of supply, system
reliability, metering,
communication and
computerization, etc,

18 | The Commission directs the | As per the Time | The Commission has | The comments has  been
Licensee to conduct | frame addressed the same | sddressed the same in FY 2016-17
benchmarking  studies to | stipulated in | in its directive far FY
determine the desired | MYT 2016-17
performance standards in Regulations,
accordance with Clause 2.1.8 | 2014
of the Distribution Tariff

- Regulations.
13 | The Petitioner should file its | As per the Time | The Commission has | Noted




KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 20159-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

that the Licensees should
conduct a detailed study to
provide accurate and
effective consumption norms

as specified by the
Commission in its earlier
Orders and as per the

provisions outlined in Uttar
Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Multi  Year
Distribution Tariff)
Regulations, 2014 in the time
bound manner,

frame
stipulated in
MYT
Regulations,
2014

5l. | Description of Directive Time Period for | Commission’s KESCo Submissions
No compliance Direction
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order
20 | The Petitioner should | As per the Time | The Commission has | The comments has  been
complete  the Assessment | frame addressed the same | addressed the same in FY 2016-17
Study of metered consumers | stipulated in | in its directive for FY
as per the Regulations 16.2 | MYT 2016-17
notified vide MYT | Regulations,
Regulations, 2014 and | 2014
subsequently  submit  the
report to the Commission
21 The Petitioner should | As per the Time | The Commission has | The  comments  has been
complete the Assessment | frame addressed the same | sddressed the same in FY 2016-17
Study of un-metered | stipulated in | in its directive for FY
consumers to establish base | MYT 2016-17
line norms as per the | Regulations,
Regulations 17.1 notified vide | 2014
MYT Regulations, 2014 and
subsequently  submit  the
- report to the Commission
22 The Petitioner should | As per the Time | The Commission has | The  comments has been |
complete the Study of | frame addressed the same | addressed the same in FY 2016-17
Agriculture feeders | stipulated  in | inits directive for FY
segrepated and not | MYT 2016-17
segregated in  significant | Regulations,
numbers to determine base | 2014
line norms as per the
Regulations17.2, 17.3 notified
vide MYT Regulations, 2014
and subsequently submit the
report to the Commission
23 The Commission reiterates | As per the Time | The Commission has | The  comments has been

addressed the same
in its directive for FY
2016-17

addressed the same in FY 2016-17




KESCo MIYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

sl. Description of Directive Time Period for | Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance Direction
from the date
of issue of the
Tariff Order
24 The Petitioner should submit | Within 28 days | The Petitioner | All efforts are being made in this
Incremental Power Purchase | of quarter end , | should adhere to |regard to submit FPPCA regularly.
Cost as per the Regulations | for each quarter | the specified
201 notified wvide MYT | of Tariff Period | timeling,
Regulations, 2014 and | 1.4.2015 to
subsequently submit the | 31.3.2020
report to the Commission
25 | The Petitioner should submit | Immediately The Commission has | The  comments has  been
Roadmap for Reduction of addressed the same | sddressed the same in FY 2016-17
Cross Subsidy as per the in its directive for FY
Regulation 39 notified vide 2016-17
MYT Regulations, 2014
26 | The Petitioner should record | Quarterly for FY | The Petitioner must [ The same is being filed along with
and maintain Division wise, | 2015-16 submit the Division | the MYT Petition.
Circlewise AT&C Losses and wise, Circle-wise
submit the quarterly report to ATEC Losses for Last
the Commission. Quarter of FY 2015-
16 at the earliest
27 | The Petitioner should submit | Within one | The Commission has | The comments has been
month wise details of number | month from | addressed the same | sddressed the same in FY 2016-17
of supply hours for rural and | issue  of this | in its directive for FY
urban area for FY 2014-15, Order 2016-17 i
28 | Licensee should provide | Within 3 | The Licensee should |Presently online billing has been
online facility for submission | months submit the current |started in rural as well as urban
of application for new status and expedite | areas. The initial problems of online
connection, name change, the same. The | billing are being address and rectify.
load enhancement and |cad Licensee must | After stabilization of online hilling
reduction submit the status at | facility for submission of new
the earliest connection application and load
enhancement & load deduction
shall be taken-up which shall be
integrated with the billing system|
also.
29 Licensee should develop the | Within 3 | The Licensee should | KESCO's website www.kesco.co.in
mobile application for online | months submit the current | provides the link of all the consumer

payments of bills including
other services for facilitation
10 consumers

status and expedite

the same. The
Licensese must
submit the status at
the earliest

services including online payment off
bills through net banking, mobile
phone, ATMs, etc., anline
compliant, online compliant request
status, reporting theft ar

malpractice, etc. 9 i
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2013-200 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

5l. | Description of Directive Time Period for | Commission's KESCo Submissions
No compliance Direction

from the date

of issue of the

Tariff Order

30 | The Petitioner should submit | Within one | The Licensee should | Action will be taken as per MYT
Standards of Performance | month from | submit the same at | Regulation.
parameters as per the tariff | issue of this | the earliest,
formats of Distribution Tariff | Qrder
Regulations, 2006.

31 The Commission directs the | Within three | The Commission has | The comments has been
Petitioner to frame guidelines | months of issue | addressed the same | addressed the same in FY 2016-17
and procedures for | of this Order in its directive for FY
identifying, physically 2016-17
verifying and writing off the
bad debts and also to fix
responsibility of its employees
in this regard and submit the
same to the Commission for
its approval

32 | The Commission directs the | Next ARR filing | The Commission has | The  comments has  been
Licensees that, from FY 2013- addressed the same | addressed the same in FY 2016-17
14 onwards it should clearly in its directive for FY
depict the total power 2016-17
purchase cost incurred at
UPPCL level, total power
purchase cost paid by the
Licensees to WUPPCL and
power cost payable to UPPCL
in its true-up petitions for
future years.

32 | The Commission directs the | Immediate The Licensee should | The provision for open access is

Licensee that Open Access
shall be allowed as per the
provisions outlined by the
Commission in its Regulations
and amendments from time
to time,

submit the status &
detail for the same
in its Licensee area,

allowed to all the consumers of the
Licensee.




KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF DIRECTIVES OF TARIFF ORDER FOR FY 2016-17 DATED AUGUST 1, 2016

5No | Description of Directive Time Period for Status of Compliance
compliance from the
date of issue of the
Tariff Order

1 The Commission directs the Licensee to Immediate The  Notification has  been
pressingly pursue the GoUP for attached.
finalisation of the Transfer Scheme and
submit a copy of the same. :

2 The Commission again reiterates its | With next ARR filings | It is respectfully submitted that
direction to the Licensee to ensure KESCO is regularly maintaining its
proper maintenance of detailed fixed fixed asset registers and the same
assets registers as specified in the have already been submitted to
Distribution Tariff Regulations. As the the Hon'ble Commission for
fixed asset registers are pending since financial years up to FY 2014-15.
the creation of Discom, the Commission
directs the Licensee to submit a status
report and provide the proposed
timelines / milestones for clearing the
backlog. Also, the Petitioner must submit
the Fixed Asset Register from FY 2012-13
to FY 2015-16 along with the petition for
FY 2017-18.

3 The Commission directs the Licensee to Immediate The  Petitioner's policy on
frame an appropriate  policy on capitalization of (i} Employee
capitalization of (i} employee costs, and costs, and (i) A&G expenses is
(i} ARG expenses, annexed,

4 The Commission directs the Licensee to Immediate UPPCL has been reguested to
submit Fresh Actuarial Valuation Study organized this study at their level,
Report in respect to employee EXPENSes,

5 As lack of approved transparent policy on Immediate The existing policy for writing off

identifying and writing off bad debts is
hindering allowance of bad debts as an
ARR component; the Commission directs
the Licensee to submit ten sample cases
of LT & HT consumers where orders have
been issued for writing off bad debts,
clearly depicting the procedure adopted

for writing off bad debts along with!

bad and doubtful debt is being
attached for approval of the
Hon'ble Commission.

¥&q ‘:3.,-;.
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

S5No

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance from the
date of issue of the
Tariff Order

Status of Compliance

policy framewaork for managing bad debts
for the Commission’s perusal.

The Commission directs the Licensee ta
evolve principles for prudent segregation
of ARR towards wheeling function and
retail supply function embedded in the
distribution function in accordance with
Regulation 36 of the Multi Year Tariff
Regulations, 2014. Further the Licensee is
directed to submit the draft Term of
Reference for the approval of the
Commission,

Immediate

UPPCL has been reguested to
formulate the draft
reference
Discoms at their level,

terms of

common  for  all

The Commission directs the Licensee to
submit a business plan for the control
period i.e. from April 1, 2017 to March
31, 2020 in accordance with Regulation 5,
12.1 & 13.1 of the Multi Year Tariff
Regulations, 2014. The Licensee in such
business plan shall submit but not limited
to detailed category-wise sales and
demand projections, power procurement
plan, capital investment plan, financing
plan and physical targets. The licensee
should note that the specified timeline of
June 1, 2016 for submission of the same
under the Multi Year Tariff Regulation is
over. The Licensee should submit the
same at the earliest.

Immediate

It is respectfully submitted that
the licensee is submitting its MYT
Business plan along with this MYT
tariff Petition before the Hon'ble
Commission.

The Commission directs the Licensee to
conduct  benchmarking  studies to
determine the desired performance
standards in accordance with Regulation
4.2.1 of the Multi Year Tariff Regulations,
2014. The licensee should note that
specified timeline of September 30, 2015
for submission of the same under the
Multi Year Tariff Regulation, 2014 is over,

Immediate

The Benchmarking report has
already has been submitted to
Hon'ble Commission,

g{ﬁ% (=1
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

5No

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance from the
date of issue of the
Tariff Order

Status of Compliance

The Licensee should submit the same at
the earliest.

The Commission directs the Licensee to
100 % compliance of the
Commission’s Orders and targets to
achieve 100% metering. The Licensee
should submit the Quarterly progress
report in this regard

ensure

Immediate

Action has been taken as per
commission directives,

10

The Commission directs the Licensee ta
submit data related to its peak demand
and off peak demand in MW along with
its sales projections in accordance with
Clause 3.1.4 of the Distribution Tariff
Regulations. Licensee should submit the
same for its licensee area.

Immediate

The Commission has notified MYT
Distribution Tariff Regulations,
2014 and Clause 3.1.4 of the
Distribution Tariff Regulations is
not in effect from the date of
notification of new regulations.
Hence no action is required in
regard to this directive.

11

The Commission once again directs the
Licensee to inter-unit
balances lying un-reconciled either itself
or through independent chartered
accountant firms. The Commission has
trued-up the ARR for various years.
However, it has been observed that the
amount shown in head of inter-unit
balance is wvery high and a detailed
reconciliation and breakup of the same
should be submitted to the Commission.
The above details should be submitted
for FY 2011-12. FY 2012-13, 2013-14,
2014-15 and 2015-16;

reconcile the

Immediate

Not Applicable

12

The Commission once again directs the
licensee that they should file FPPCA in 3
timely and regular manner failing which
the Commission may have to resort to
take strict action against the Licensee like
additional  power
purchase expenses and the associated

disallowance of

Immediate

The UPPCL on behalf of all the
state owned Discoms is filing the
FPPCA  Petitions before the
Hon'ble Commission. The FPPCA
Petition for the guarter 1 to 2 of
FY 2016-17 has already been
submitted before the Hon'ble

N
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

5No | Description of Directive Time Period for Status of Compliance
compliance from the
date of issue of the
Tariff Order

carrying cost on account of additional Commission.

Power Purchase expenses or any other

action that the Commission may deem fit

while doing the Truing up.

13 | The Commission directs the Licensee to Immediate The consumer category and
submit the consumer category and sub- division wise regulatory surcharge
category wise Regulatory Surcharges R5-1 & RS2 collected since
collected for each year till FY 2015-16 inception upto FY 2015-16 has
(December) since inception at the already been separately
earliest. submitted to  the Hon'ble

Commission.

14 | The Commission reiterates that the Immediate The un-metered consumption
Licensee should adhere to the time line norm study requires atleast 1
outlined in Uttar Pradesh Electricity year time as per MYT Regulations.
Regulatory Commission (Multi  Year Further the Licensee has already
Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014 for submitted its plan for 100%
conducting a detailed study to provide metering by June, 2018, thus this
accurate and effective consumption study won't be relevant once all
norms as specified by the Commission in consumers are metered.
its earlier directions. The licensee should
note that specified timeline of December
1, 2015 for submission of the same under
the Multi Year Tariff Regulation, 2014 has
expired. The Licensee should submit the |
same at the earliest.

15 | The Commission once again directs the Immediate The Discoms are moving fast for
Distribution Licensee to formulate a 100% Metering, On-line  billing
mechanism so as to make their officials and other consumer related
accountable by providing incentives or facilities. Most of these have
disincentives for achievement or non- been targeted to be completed by
achievement of the distribution loss and FY 19. Since it is a transition
the collection efficiency targets. The period, formulation of incentive
Licensee should submit the same at the or dis-incentive norms for the
earliest. concerned officials will be useful

after this transition period is over.

16 | The Commission directs the Petitioner to Immediate The Discoms are moving fast for

sign the MolUs to be implemented at all

100% Metering, On-line billing
(- g e



KESCo MYT PETITION FOR Fy 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

S No

Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance from the
date of issue of the
Tariff Order

Status of Compliance

levels and submit the copy of the same to
the Commission

and other consumer related
facilities. Most of these
been targeted to be completed by
FY 1S, Since
period, formulation of incentive

have
it is a transition
or dis-incentive norms for the

concerned officials will be useful
after this transition period is over,

17

The Petitioner should complete the
Assessment Study of metered consumers
as per the Regulations 16.2 notified vide
MYT Regulations, 2014 and subsequently
submit the report to the Commission.
The licensee should note that specified
timeline of September 30, 2015 for
submission of the same under the Multi
Year Tariff Regulation, 2014 has expired.
The Licensee should submit the same at
the earliest.

Immediate

It is respectfully submitted that in
order to have uniformity in
consumption norms across the
state, UPPCL has been requested
to undertake this study on behalf
of all the state owned distribution
companies.

18

The Petitioner should complete the
Assessment  Study of un-metered
consumers to establish base line norms
as per the Regulations 17.1 notified vide
MYT Regulations, 2014 and subsequently
submit the report to the Commission.
The licensee should note that specified
timeline of December 1, 2015 for
submission of the same under the Multi
Year Tariff Regulation, 2014 is over , The
Licensee should submit the same at the
earliest.

Immediate

As per the Regulations provisions
the period of this study is three
years, Discoms had already
submitted the 100% metering
targets. As 100% metering will be
achieved before study peried, it
will not be possible to carry out
this study.

1z

The Petitioner should submit Roadmap
for Reduction of Cross Subsidy as per the
Regulation 39 notified vide MYT
Regulations, 2014. The licensee should
note that specified timeline of October,
2014 for submission of the same under

Immediate

Action for voltage wise cost of
services has been informed to the
commission in  the
preceding directives,

reply of

g Fgar (59
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

5No | Description of Directive Time Period for Status of Compliance
compliance from the
date of issue of the
Tariff Order
the Multi Year Tariff Regulation, 2014 |s
over. The Licensee should submit the
same at the earliest.

20 | The Petitioner should submit month wise Within one manth The district-wise monthly details
details of number of supply hours for from issue of this of actual no. of supply hrs.
urban area for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 Order provided to rural & urban areas in

FY 2014-15 & 2015-16 is enclosed
herewith for perusal of Hon'hle
commission:

21 | Petitioner  should  submit  actual At the earliest It is respectfully submitted that
distribution loss in FY 2014-15 & FY 2015- the reguisite data is provided in
16. The Petitioner is hereby directed to the Load Forecast model and the
submit the relevant information at the instant  True-up/MYT  petition
earliest from the issuance of this Order. filed before the Hon'ble

Commission.

22 | The Commission directs the Petitioner to Immediate The existing policy for writing off |
frame guidelines and procedures for bad and doubtful debt is being
identifying, physically verifying and enclosed and action is being
writing off the bad debts and also to fix taken accordingly.
responsibility of its employees in this
regard and submit the same to the
Commission for its approval,

23 | The Commission directs the Licensee that | At the time of next The total power purchase cost
it should clearly depict the total power ARR filings incurred by UPPCL in FY 2015-16
purchase cost incurred at UPPCL level, as per its provisional accounts is
total power purchase cost paid by the to the tune of Rs. 35889.29
Licensee to UPPCL and power cost crare,
payable to UPPCL for the year 2016. The power purchase cost incurred

by KESCO in FY 2015-16 as per
provisional accounts is to the
tune of Rs. 1,565.66 crore,

24 | The Commission directs Licensees to Monthby Basis The instant directive is to UPPCL

submit every month a report camprising
the details of the power purchased from
all the sources demonstrating that the
Merit Order Dispatch Principle has been
strictly  followed and that  the

and does not directly pertain to
KESCO.
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Description of Directive

Time Period for
compliance from the
date of issue of the
Tariff Order

Status of Compliance

procurement was optimal in regard to
cost taking into consideration of the
power available at the power exchanges
etc.

25

The Petitioner should file the MYT
Petition for the Control FY 2017-18 to FY
2019-20 as per the Regulations 12.2,
12.7,12.8 & 12.9 as per MYT Regulations,
2014

As per MYT timeline

It is respectfully submitted that
the MYT Petition for the Control
FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 is being |
submitted to the Commission,

26

The Commission directs the Petitioner to
submit a proposal for “Rate Schedule”
linked to number of hours of supply.

At the time of next
ARR filings

As the supply hours are being
regularly increased and intended
to supply 24 Hrs with the progress
of 100% metering targets. No
separate rate schedule will be
required.

28

The Licensee is directed to explore the
possibility of having TOD tariff structure
and non-domestic
categories and submit their proposal.

for domestic

At the time of next
ARR filings

The Discoms are moving fast for
100% Metering, On-line billing
and other consumer related
facilities.  Strict  targets  for
consumer addition and metering
has been planned to be
completed by FY 19. Since it is a
transition period, formulation of
TOD tariff structure for domestic
and non-domestic categories will
be useful after this transition
peried is over.

"l
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=

SALE FORECAST AND REVEMNUE ASSESSMENT

The Petitioner in its Business Plan has provided a detailed category and sub-category wise load

and sales forecasting plan. Based on the methodologies described in the Busi
wise Energy Balances for the previous year, ensuing year and for the MYT period

table below:

Energy Balance

Table 4-1: Energy Balance

FY 2015-16

FY 2016-17

FY 2017-18

FY 2018-19

ness plan the year-
is provided in the

FY 2019-20

Input Energy Requirement 893,601 107,569 153,577 172,955

Transmission losses® £.07% 7.30% 5.41% 5.14% 4.89%

' oy 87,9 59,84 g 45,6 64,50

At DisCorn | eve

Meerut 26,926 31,113 36,702 42,735 47,684

B Agra 20,418 22,732 25,323 30,268 33,777

Lucknow 16,361 18,372 24,667 31,763 37,652

Varanasi 20,638 23,339 30,793 35,969 40,094

KESCO 3,584 3686 4,443 4,942 5,296

Consumer Sales (MU) 68,118 77,771 98,694 122,494 144,830

Meerut 21,503 25,343 30,030 36,240 42,057

Agra 14,743 16,267 20,241 25,350 29,650

Lucknow 12,722 14,759 19,942 26,652 33,209

Varanasi 15,888 18,291 24,717 30,058 35,202
KESCO 2,863 3,111 3,764 4,194 4671 |

D 0 0 0556 a0

s . 9.06 91% 9650

Meerut 18.66% 18.55% 18.18% 15.20% 11.80%

Agra 27.79% 28.44% 20.07% 16.25% 12.10%

Lucknow 22.24% 22.21% 19.16% 16.09% 11.80%

Varanasi 23.02% 21.63% 19.73% 16.43% 12.20%
KESCO 20.13% 15.60% 15.28% 15.13% 11.80% |

4.1 ENERGY BALANCE

The Petitioner humbly submits
comparison to the Distribution Loss of 21.03% approved by the

Order for FY 2014-15.

In an initiative to revive the financially distressed Distribution
chaired by the Hon'ble Prime Minister Shri Narendra Maodi, a

that the actual Distribution Losses in FY 2014-15 were 22.83% in

Hon'ble Commission in its Tariff

Companies the Union Cabinet
pproved a new scheme moved by the

Ministry of Power - Ujwal DISCOM Assurance Yojna (UDAY). UDAY provides for the financial

turnaround of Disocms. On January 30"
Pradesh and the U.P. Discoms have entered into a tripartite

operational and financial efficiency of the U.P. Discoms

. 2016, The Government of India, Government of Uttar
MOU in order to improve the
to enable financial turnaround of the

-
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR Fy 201 7-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

Discoms, Uttar Pradesh Power Corpaoration Limited (UPPCL) on behalf of its subsidiary Discoms
namely Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (DVVNL), Kanpur Electricity Supply Company
Limited (KESCQO), Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (MVVNL), Paschimanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Limited ( PWVNL), Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (PuVVNL) has signed the
"Tripartite MOU* with Ministry of Power {Gol) and Government of Uttar Pradesh {GolJP).

The Petitioner in its tripartite UDAY MOU has committed a Distribution Loss trajectory from EY
2015-16 to 2019-20, till the license is in sustainable financial position. The summary of distribution
losses as committed by the Petitioner under the Uday Schema is detailed in the table below:

Distibution | W [ B | m | A T R
. Licensee | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 |
(DVWNL | 27.20% | 23.82% | 20.07% | 16.25% | 12.10%
(MVUNL | 23.4% | 21.5% | 19.16% | 16.09% | 11.80%
(PVNL | 21.49% | 20.20% | 18.18% | 15.20% | 11.80% |
(PUVVNL | 2267% | 21.57% | 19.73% | 16.43% | 12.20% |
(KESCO. | 25.58%  22.51% | 1891% | 15.13% | 11.80%

| Total . 23.56% | 21.71% | 19.18% | 15.90% | 11.96% |

The Hon'ble Commission in its previous Tariff Order dated August 1", 2016 has stated that the loss
reduction trajectory projected by the licensee's for Fy 2015-16 to FY 2019-2020 in the UDAY MOU
seems to be more realistic and has therefore considered the Distribution Loss trajectory as well as
ATEC Loss trajectory as agreed in UDAY Scheme and has ac cordingly approved the Distribution
Loss targets of the Distribution Licensees for FY 2016-17, as specified under UDAY Scheme.

In this context the Petitioner in order to evaluate its operational performance has conducted a
commercial analysis comparing the distribution losses achieved for FY 2015-16 {provisional) vis-a-
vis the distribution losses agreed under the 'UDAY' scheme, The said comparison is depicted in the
table below:

Table 4-2: Operational Performance of Distribution Licensee’s for FY 2015-16

Particulars DVVNL | MVVNL | PVWNL | PuVVNL Kesco Total
Actual Distribution Losses for
FY 2015-16
Distribution Losses agreed in
the UDAY scheme

27.79% | 22.24% | 18.66% 23.02% | 20.13% | 22.53%

27.20% | 23.14% | 21.49% | 2267% | 25.58% | 23.56%
L

As discernible from the above table, all the Distribution Licensees have been almaost successful in
achieving the distribution |oss trajectories committed under the UDAY scheme. Collectively
w,
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discoms have been able to perform better and have ended up with lower Distribution Losses in
comparison to the commitments made under the UDAY scheme.

Therefore the Petitioner is positive and determined that it would also be able to achieve the
target Distribution Losses as agreed in the UDAY scheme and has thus for the purpose of
projecting the Sales forecast for the MYT Period encompassing financial years FY 2017-18 to 2019-
20, has considered the Distribution Losses as in line with the commitments made under the UDAY
scheme,

As MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2014 defines the Distribution Losses under the Cantrollable
Factor and further Regulation 11.2 of the said regulations; provide the mechanism for allowing the
licensee to share the losses on account of controllable factor, the Petitioner hereby takes the
liberty to approach the Hon'ble Commission at the time of truing-up for allowing the sharing of
losses to the Petitioner in case of under achievement of the targeted distribution losses,

Based on the aforementioned sales forecast and loss levels, the energy balance for the MYT
period 2017-18 to 2019-20is presented in the table below:

Table 4-3: Energy Balance for 1" MYT Control period for Kesco

Energy Balance | Unit | FY2017-18 | Fy2018-19 | Fr201920 |
| A0 TR i B 5L Sy e sty
| Power Purchase . MU 4,442.74 . 484162 = 5291
_ Line Losses | MU | 679.04 | 747.46 | 624,94
| Sales ! MU . 3.763.70 . 4,19416 . 467118
_ Distribution Losses . % . 15,28% _ 15.13% . 11.80%

4.2 ESTIMATED REVENUE ASSESSMENT FOR FY 2017-18

The table below presents the projected revenue assessment for FY 2017-18 based on the Tariff
Schedule approved by UPERC in its Retail Tariff order dated Avgust 1%, 2016,

Table 4-4: Revenue Assessment for FY 2017-18

—— =0 PN

| Consumer Category | A;ZE::LZM | Electricity Sales Th;: tu:h
_' ] Rs.Cr MU  Rs/kWh
| LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power | 1,042.14 | 1,701.69 | 6.12
| Dther Metered Domestic Consumers | 1,042.14 1,701.69 | 6.12
| LMV-2:Non Domestic Light,Fan & Power 319.29 | 360.05 | 8.87
| Non Dom: Other Metered Non-Domestic Supply 319.29 ! 360.05 | 8.87
| LMV-3: Public Lamps | _60.87 | 62.61 | 9.72
 LMV-4: Light, fan & Power for Institutions | 60.85 ! 78.22 i 7.78
 Public Institution _ 50.20 _ 66.46 | 755
3{_-_5?’:;' rase (3

=~ .
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Consumer Category

| Private Institution
L LMU-S: Private Tube Wells/ Pumping Sets

Assessment
Revenue

10.64

LMV 6: Small ond Medium Power upto 100 HP (75

L./ N—
| LMV-7: Public Water Works

390.65
88.29

LMV-8; State Tube Wells & Pump Canals upto 100

| HP

| AMV-D: Temporary Supply

| LAMV-10: Departmental Employees
| HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Loads

4.94.
167.85

HV-2: Large and Heavy Power obove 100 BHF (75

kW) ey

HV-3: Railway Traction
. HV-4: Lift Irrigation & P. Canals obove 100 BHP
{75 kw)

GRAND TOTAL

573.75

Through
Electricity Sales S
11.75 9.06
465.95 838
90.43 9.7
24.32 2.03
175.99 9.54
804.50 | 7
7370 | 719

Further the Petitioner in succeeding sections has given the revised category-wise revenue
assessment for FY 2017-18 based on the Tariff Schedule proposed for FY 2017-18.

4.3 PROJECTED REVENUE ASSESSMENT FOR FY 2018-19
The table below presents the projected revenue assessment for FY 2018-19 based on the Tariff
Schedule approved by UPERC in its Retail Tariff order dated August 1st, 2016,

Table 4-5: Revenue Assessment for FY 2018-19

Assessment |r
Consumer Category Revenue Il Electricity Sales | Through Rate

| B Rs. Cr MU .~ Rs./kWh
| LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power 1,213.87 2,001.90 | 6.06
| Other Metered Domestic Consumers 1,213.87 2,001.90 | b
. Life Line Consumers/BPL - - -
| LMV-2:Non Domestic Light,Fan & Power 356.83 408.26 8.74

Non Dom: Other Metered Non-Domestic
| Supply 356.83 408.26 | 8.74
| LMV-3: Public Lamps 60.87 62.61 _ 9.72
: LMV-4: Light, fan & Power for Institutions 68.00 87.78 _ 575
| Public Institution 55.96 74.36 | 7.53
| Private Institution 12.03 13.42 | 8.97
| LMV-5; Private Tube Wells/ Pumping Sets : 2 5

LMV &: Small and Medium Power upto 100

HP (75 kw) 428.37 514.62 8.32 S

Pz
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Assessment

. Consumer Category _ Revenue _ Electricity Sales = Through Rate

| LMV-7: Public Water Works i B9.17 | 91.33 _ 9.76
LMV-8: State Tube Wells & Pump Canals

 upto 100 HP _ - . - _ -

| LMV-9: Temporary Supply | o.co | 0.00 _ 2

| LMV-10: Departmental Employees i 4.94 | 26.11 | 1.89

| HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Loads | 172.60 _ 180.95 _ 9.54
HV-2: Large and Heavy Power above 100

_ BHP (75 kw) | 583.19 | 820.59 | 7.11
HV-3: Railway Troction | - | - e -

: HV-4: Lift I'rrf;n'ﬁan & P. Canals above 100

LENSpSR) N = | = | v

| GRAND TOTAL . 29m8 | 415416 710

4.4 PROJECTED REVEMUE ASSESSMENT FOR FY 2019-20

The table below presents the projected revenue assessment for FY 2019-20 based on the Tariff
Schedule approved by UPERC in its Retail Tariff order dated August 1st, 2016,

Table 4-6: Revenue Assessment for FY 2019-20
Assessment | Electricity Through

b ot Revenue | Sales | Rate
i - ! Rs. Cr | Mu | Rs./kWh
| LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fon & Power . 140641 @ 2,339.25 | 6.01
| Other Metered Domestic Consumers _ _1,406.41 | 2.339.25 | 6.01
| Life Line Cansumers;"EFL _ | - i - | -
| LMV-2:Non Domestic tht,Fan & iner . 397.69 | 45_!'].._93 8.63
| Non Dom: Other Metered Non-Domestic Supply _ 397.69 | 480.93 | 8.63
' LMV-3: Public Lamps . 4191 | 6261  6.69
l.l'l"ll.n"—d+ Light, fan & Power for Institutions 75.73 98.13 7.72
| Public Institution B2.18 . 82.89 7.50
| Private Institution - | 13.55 15.25 | 8.89
| LMV-5: Private Tube Wells/ Pumping Sets _ . - _ = -
| LMV 6: Small and Medium Power upto 100 HP (75 kW) | 468.90  567.00 827
| LMV-7: Public Water Works _ 80.07 . §2.25 | 8.76
- LMV-8: State Tube Wells & Pump Conals upto 100 HP = | - =
 LMV-8: Temporary Supply L o SE—
| LMV-10: Departmental Employees 4.94 27.91 | 1.77
| HV-1: Non-industrial Bulk Loads . 177.49 186.10 | 954
| HV-2: Large and Heavy Power above 100 BHP (75 kW) . 59485 = 837.00 7.11
| HV-3; Railway Traction - S
| HV-4: Lift Irrigation & P. Canals above 100BHP (75 kW) | -~ - -
| GRANDTOTAL | 325799 | 467118 697
e
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MULTI YEAR TARIFF FOR FY 2017-18 TO FY 2019-20

The Hon'ble Commission has issued MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations, which require that the
Distribution Licensee shall file Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) complete in all respect
along with requisite fees as prescribed by the Commission. The ARR Petition shall contain details
of estimated expenditure and expected revenue that it may recover in the ensuing financial year
at the prevailing rate of tariff. Further the Distribution Tariff Regulations require that ARR shall
separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling & Retail Supply function
embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete segregation of accounts between
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply
Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best judgment of the
distribution licensee, The Hon’ble Commission in MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations has broadly
classified cost incurred by the licensee as controllable & uncontrollable costs. Uncontrollable cost
include fuel cost, increase in cost due to changes in interest rate, increase of cost due to inflation,
taxes B cess, variation of power purchase unit costs etc. In its Tariff Order for 2007-08, the
Hon'ble Commission used allocation methodology for segregation of Wheeling & Retail Supply
business function of ARR. The Petitioner has adopted the same methodology for deriving wheeling
charges, as the complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply business
has not yet been completed.

5.1 COMPONENTS OF ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT

The Hon'hle Commission notified Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (Multi Year
Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014 on May 12", 2014. Regulation 24 of the MYT Distribution
Regulations provides the principles for determination of ARR wherein the Aggregate Revenue
Requirement for the Distribution Business of the Distribution Licensees for each year of the
Control Period, shall contain the following financial parameters:
* Cost of power procurement;
* Transmission & Load Dispatch charges;
+ Operation and Maintenance expenses;

o Employes Expenses

o Repair and Maintenance Expenses ot

o Administrative & General Expenses \
« Depreciation;
+  Contingency Reserves;

* Interest on Loan;

=
= Interest on Working Capital; /

\

= TR
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= Bad Debts;

s Return on Equity;

s Income Tax;

e Non-Tariff Income; and

Income from Other Business

The Petitioner in the current petition is filing the ARR for the 1" Control Period i.e. FY 2017-18 to
FY 2019-20 for the kind approval by the Hon'ble Commission. In estimating the ARR the main
objective of the Petitioner is to reduce or at least contain the expenses to the extent possible
thereby reducing the cost burden on the beneficiaries. In FY 2014-15 and 2015-16, the Petitioner
has endeavored to limit most of the expenses within the budget approved by Hon'ble Commission
in the respective Tariff Orders with some exceptions which were totally beyond the control of the
Petitioner.

In the MYT period, the Petitioner has made plan for capital investment matching with the system
requirement. In spite of the Petitioner’s effort to control expenses the total Revenue Requirement
has risen mainly due to increased capex which is needed due to strengthen the distribution
system to cater the demand and supply gap during the control MYT period,

The detailed analysis & estimate of all the elements of ARR for the 1" Control Period have been
presented in the subsequent sections with appropriate explanations. The cost elements of ARR
have been estimated based on the audited accounts of FY 2014-15 in line with the Commission’s
Order dated February 23", 2017, wherein the Hon'ble Commission has shifted the ‘Base Year'
from FY 2016-17 to 2014-15.

The Audited Accounts for FY 2014-15 and provisional accounts for FY 2015-16 are enclosed
herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-2&3",

The MYT Distribution Regulations suggest for formulation of an escalation index linked with
appropriate indices/rates like Consumer Price Index (CPI} and Wholesale Price Index [WPI) as
notified by Central Government for different years.

As per the MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations for determination of Employee Cost as a part of
Operation & Maintenance expenses the years under consideration, the Employee Cost of the base
year shall be escalated by consumer price index {CPI}, adjusted by provisions for expenses beyond
the control of the Licensee and one time expected expenses, such as recovery/adjustment of
terminal benefits, implications of pay commission, arrears, Interim Relief etc. Norms for
calculating CPI inflation would be the average increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for

immediately preceding three financial years.
= \
el mﬁé (&)
FH!, WL



KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2015-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UF FOR FY 2014-15

Further for determination of A&G Expenses as a part of Operation & Maintenance expenses the
years under consideration, the A&G expenses shall be escalated by wholesale price index (WP}
and adjusted by provisions for confirmed initiatives (IT etc. initiatives as proposed by the
Distribution Licensee and validated by the Commission) or other expected one-time expenses. The
norms for calculating WPI inflation would be the average increase in the Wholesale Price Index
(WPI) for immediately preceding three financial years.

Other than above, wherever the MYT Distribution Regulations are silent over the methodology for
working out the escalation factor, the Petitioner in the instant Petition has worked out the
inflation rate as the weighted average of Wholesale Price Index and Consumer Price Index in the
ratio of 60:40.

Therefore it is imperative to first calculate an Escalation index based on the guidelines provided in
the MYT Distribution Regulations.

ESCALATION INDEX / INFLATION RATE

The MYT Transmission Regulations issued by Hon'ble Commission provides that expenses of the
base year shall be escalated at Inflation/Escalation rate notified by Central Government for
different years. The inflation rate for Employee Expense shall be the average increase in the
Consumer Price index (CPI} for immediately preceding three financial years. Therefore, for the
purpose of this MYT, the Petitioner has used this methodology in arriving at Escalation Index for
Employee Expenses as 5.39% and Escalation Index for the ARG Expenses as 0.95% for the control
period. Further the inflation rate worked out as the weighted average of Wholesale Price Index
and Consumer Price Index in the ratio of 60:40 at 2.73%, has been considered for the MYT Period.
The calculation of Escalation/ Inflation Index is given in following table:

Tahble 5.1-1: Consumer Price Index for FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20

[ | Consumer Price Index
i Month ! FY ST NSRS (EEEE
HEAE e e M o
April J @ | s | I
hay L2 | 28 275
lune ] 246 261 | 2n
July 2 | 263 280
| August . 253 264 278
September | 253 266 277
October | 253 269 278
November 253 2:0 | 277
_ _ December | 283 29 | 275
January | 254 269 | 274
| February | 253 | 267 274
March . 254 268 | 275 5/
qoT i



KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

Consumer Price Inl.:len“

Month FY FY FY
I NS SRS S
Average %1 265 276
Hike (%) | 629% | S565% | 4.12%
Weighted Average of Inflation | 5.35%

CPI-htep/labourbureau.nic, infintab, htmi

Tal:’re 5.1-2: Wholesale pri:e Index for FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20
Wholesale Price Im:lex e |

Month FY FY : FY
: i el e e
April 181 | 176 | 178
May 182 178 | 180
June . 183 179 183 |
July ' | 185 178 184 |
August | 186 | 177 | 183
September . 185 | 177 | 183
October 184 177 5 184
‘November | 181 | 178 | 184
~ December . 179 | 177 | 183
lanuary | 177 | 175 | 185
February _ . 178 174 186
March - . 178 _ 175 i 185 |
[ Average | s | 1 | 183
Hike (%) | 2.00% |- =20 | 3.67%
Weighted Average of Inflation | 1.06%

WPI-http://eaindustry.nic.in

5.2 POWER PURCHASE COSTS

The MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations provides that the distribution licensee shall have flexibility
of procuring power from any source in the country. However it shall procure power on least cost
basis and as per merit order principle. A two-part tariff structure shall be adopted for all long term
contracts to facilitate merit order dispatch, The cost of energy available from State Generating
Stations shall be assessed as per tariffs approved by the Commission and that of energy from
central sector stations shall be taken as per tariffs approved by Hon'ble Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission. The cost of energy from other sources shall be assessed as per the power
purchase/banking/trading agreements and tariffs approved by the Hon'ble Commission. The cost
of power purchase from Independent Power Producers (IPPs) within the State shall be as per the
tariffs determined in accordance with UPERC (Terms and Conditions of Generation Tariff)
Regulations. Similarly the cost of power purchase from IPPs outside the State shall be as per the
tariffs and power purchase agreement approved by the Hon'ble Commission. Accordingly, the
Petitioner has estimated power purchase cost for 1% MYT control period based on above guiding

=

e
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factors provided in the regulations. Some key assumptions considered in forecasting power
purchase units & costs are given below:

s Actual power purchase cost and units of FY 2014-15

* Provisional power purchase cost and units for FY 2015-16

+ Trend observed in the previous and current year.

= |mpact of loss reduction initiatives.

+ Estimated growth in sales.

= Conversion of Un-metered Consumers to Metered Consumers

+ Share of expected capacity available frqrn various generators to the UPPCL/DisCom.

In the MYT period, the Petitioner has projected aggregate T&D losses for overall UPPCL level,
which shows reduction in commercial as well as technical losses. The reduction in these losses will
be achieved by bringing the unauthorized use of electricity into the billing net and accurately
measuring the consumption of electricity as well as reduction in technical losses by replacing
Jinstalling adequate capacity equipments.

Distribution licensees are purchasing power from UPPCL at the rate of bulk supply tariff decided
by the Hon'ble Commission where as UPPCL procures power from various generating stations i.e,
central as well as state generating stations on behalf of distribution companies. UPPCL is currently
taking steps to ensure that its purchases are optimized with respect to merit order dispatch and
avoid unscheduled interchange [Ul) based on frequency deviations from the prescribed band.
Purchases are currently being optimized on a “shart-term” day-to-day and hour-to-hour basis. The
current power procurement plan is based on an exercise of merit order dispatch and probabilistic
analysis conducted on monthly basis.

The detailed source wise Power Procurement Plan and “merit order” dispatch for each year of the
MYT period has been detailed in the Business Plan of the Licensee submitted along with this
Petition.

The total power purchase quantum along with the yearly inter-state transmission charges (PGCIL)
as envisaged in the MYT Petition, are summarized below:
Table 5.1-3: Power Purchase Summary

i [ . Total Power

: | Power Purchase

; 1 8 | Power Purchase | PGCIL Charges Purchase Cost at

| Financial Year | : | Cost

| | MU's 5 (Rs. Crore) UPPCL Level

i : . (Rs. Crore) -

| | | | { (Rs. Crore)

| 2017-18 128,908 52,919 1,868 54,787

| 2018-19 153,577 66,033 2,317 68,350
2018-20 172,955 77,433 3,031 80,465
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Power Procurement Cost from UPPCL by DisCom:

The MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations state that the total power purchase cost for distribution
licensee's requirement shall be estimated an the basis of merit order principle, Presently UPPCL is
carrying out the function of power procurement for bulk supply to DisComs. UPPCL purchases
power from various generators i.e, central & state generating stations, |PPs, etc and supplies to
various DisComs of the state at the bulk supply rate notified by the Hon'ble Commission as GOUP
has yet not allocated individual PPAs to State DisComs. As a result cost of power purchase for the
distribution companies from UPPCL would be uniform (bulk supply tariff - BST). Hence BST has
been determined under the principle that all DisComs would have paid the same average price
during the MYT period. The derivation of the bulk supply tariff is depicted in the table below:

Tal:le 5. 1—4. Computation of the Bulk Suppw Tariff

~ Particulars. | Derivation ; 2017-18 201819 | 2019-20

Purchases Requlred & Btlled Energy (MU} | A | 128908 = 153,577 | 172,955
Penphen.r Loss (Up to inter connection F‘omt} t%} | . 5 | 1.69% . 1.41% ; 1.14%

| Energy Available at State periphery for Transmission (MU) | C=A*(1-B) | 126,731 151415 | 170,983
Intra -State Transmission losses % | o | 379% | 37% | 379%

| Energy Input into Transmission-Distribution Interface (MU) | €=C*(1-D) | 121,928 | 145677 | 164,503
 Power Purchase Cost (Rs. Crore) . F | 52919 | 66033 77433
. PGCIL Inter-State transmission charges (Rs. Crore) | & | 188 | 2317 | 3,081

| Total Power Procurement L‘_p;!_{ﬂs Crore} B | H=F:G | 54,787 | 68,350 | 80,465
| Bulk Supply Tariff (Rs./Unit) |I=(H/E) S| 449 | w69 | 489

Considering the aforementioned bulk supply tariff the power purchase cost of the Petitioner is
computed as per the table below:

Table 5.1-5: Projected Power Purchase Costs for the Tariff Period fnr Kesco

[ Poriculors. " | Derivation | 2017-18 [ 201819 | 2019-20
| Energy Sales (MU) _ A . 376370 | 4,194.16 | 467118
. Distributiontoss(%) | B  1528% = 1513% | 11.80%
' Distribution Loss (MU} | C=A(1-B}A 679.04 747.46 ; 624.94
| Power Purchase Required (MU)  D=A+C 444274 494162 5,296.12
| Bulk Power Purchase Rate (Rs/kwh) ~ E 4. #9 1 4.69 4.89
Puwer Pur:hase Cost [Rs Crore) | F=DxEf10 | 1 996,28 _ 2 318.55 ' 2,590.54

It is humbly prayed that the Petitioner may be allowed an internal adjustment on account of the
power purchase expense and apportionment of the O&M expenses incurred by UPPCL (being the
Tradeco and holding company of the state distribution companies including the Petitioner) at the
year-end such that full cost recovery is allowed to UPPCL without imposing any impact on the ARR
approved by the Hon'ble Commission.
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Particulars | Fv201718 | Fr201819 | FY201920
| Energy Procured (MU) A 444274 | 49894162 2 529612

KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

Further, in line with Regulation 20 of the MYT Distribution Regulations, 2014 the UPPCL on behalf
of all the Discoms, from FY 2017-18, will claim the consolidated Incremental Power Procurement
Cost at the end of each gquarter as per the timelines stipulated in the Repgulations. Such
incremental cost would be calculated as per the formula provided in Regulation 20.2 and 20.3 of
the MYT Distribution Regulations,

In line with regulations 20.1.(d) of MYT Distribution Regulations, the Distribution Licensee will
submit the details of the incremental cost incurred and to be charged to all consumers for the
entire quarter, along with the detailed computations and supporting documents as may be
required for verification by the Commission within first 28 days of the quarter end.

TRANSMISSION CHARGES

The inter-state transmission charges payable by the UPPCL to PGCIL during the MYT period as
projected in the table below. The PGCIL charges consequent to inter-state transmission is being
levied on energy procured from NTPC, NPCIL, NHPC, SJIVNL, Tehri, TALA and others generator
supplying power from outside the boundary of the state. These charges have been incorporated in
Power Procurement Cost. The petitioner submits that while considering power procurement to
meet the State's requirement, losses external to its system ie, in the Northern Region PGCIL
system need to be accounted for. The availability of power for the Petitioner (i.e. at UPPCL system
boundary) from these sources gets reduced to the extent of these losses and the Petitioner has
accordingly incorporated them while drawing up the energy balance and merit order dispatch for
meeting the State requirement.

The intra state transmission charges for the MYT pericd payable by Petitioner are on the basis of
actual energy received & uniform charges are to be paid by all the Distribution Licensees
proportionate to the energy delivered to them. The Transmission licensee is also performing the
function of SLDC as such SLDC cost is embedded in the transmission charges. The projections of
transmission charges have been traced from the ARR/MYT Tariff Petition filed by U.P. Power
Transmission Corporation Ltd (UPPTCL) for the 1st MYT control period filed before the Hon'hble
Commission.

In such Petition U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd has projected transmission charge at the
rate of Rs. 0.2071 per kWh for FY 2017-18, Rs. 0.2365 per kWh and Rs. 0.2622 per kWh in FY 2019-
20, Accordingly licensee has estimated the cost of intra state transmission charges for the MYT
period in the tables given below.

Table 5.1-6: Projected Transmission Charges for Kesco

Transmission Tariff (Rs/kWh) B 0.2071 0.2365 0.2622

| Transmission Cost (Rs Crore}) C=AxB/10 92.01
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5.4 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

The MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2014 mandates the Commission to stipulate a separate
trajectory of norms for each of the components of D&M expenses viz., Employee cost, Repairs
and maintenance (R&M) expenses and Administrative and General Expenses (A&G) Expenses.

Regulation 25 of the MYT Distribution Regulations issued by the Hon'ble Commission provides
the methodology for projection of Operation & Maintenance expenses for the control period.
D&M expenses comprise of Employee costs, Administrative & General (A&G) Expenses and
Repair & Maintenance (R&M) expenses. Further the detailed methodology stated in Regulation
25 of the MYT Distribution Regulations is re-produced as below:

“25. Operation & Maintenance Expense

fa) The Commission shall stipulote o separote trajectory of norms for each of the
components of O&M expenses viz.,, Employee cost, Repairs and maintenance (R&M)
expense and Administrative and General Expense (A&G) expense. Provided that such

norms maoy be specified for o specific Distribution Licensee or a class of Distribution
Licensees.

{b) Norms shall be defined in terms of combination of number of personnel per 1000
consumers and number of personnel per substation along with annual expenses per
personnel for Employee cost; combination of A&G expense per personnel and A&G
expense per 1000 consumers for A&G expenses and R&M expense as percentage of
gross fixed assets for estimation of R&M expenses:

{c) One-time expenses such os expense due to change in accounting policy, arrears poid
due to pay commissions etc., shall be excluded from the norms in the trajectory.

{d} The expenses beyond the control of the Distribution Licensee such as dearness
allowance, terminal benefits etc. in Employee cost etc., shall be excluded from the norms
in the trajectory.

{e] The One-time expenses and the expenses beyond the control of the Distribution
Licensee shall be olfowed by the Commission over and above normative Operation &
Maintenance Expenses after prudence check,

{fl The norms in the trajectory shall be specified over the control period with due
consideration to productivity improvements.

{g} The norms sholl be determined ot constant prices of base year and escolation on
occount of inflation sholl be over and above the baseline.
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(h) The Distribution Licensee specific trajectory of norms shall be identified by the
Commission on the basis of simple average of previous five years audited figures, duly

"

normalized for any abnormal variotion........c..e J

Thus, the MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2014 provides for determination of the Employee
cost norm, which would evidently be done pursuant to the benchmarking study. The Discom has
successfully completed its benchmarking study of operational parameters in line with the MYT
Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2014 and has also submitted the report to the Hon'ble
Commission. Further, as per the observations and comments of the said benchmarking report
the number of personnel per 1000 consumers in case of Kesco is 3.27 as compared to the
statistical mean of the data of sample Discoms |excluding UP Discoms) which is 2.85. Further the
sanctioned employee strength for KESCo is 5.88 per 1000° employees. Thus, the employee
engagement has to be seen as working employee strength vs. sanctioned employee strength. It
depicts that the actual deployment of staff is hardly 56% against the sanctioned employee
strength, there by depicting that it is acutely under-staffed. The shortage is even more
pronounced in respect of technical staff as compared to non-technical staff, which is reflective
of both lower Employee cost per unit of energy sales as well as lower efficiency scores. Thus the
Petitioner plans to increase its no. of employees in order to cater the increasing no. of
consumers and sales on account of increase in supply hours and connecting the unconnected
consumers of the state.

Accordingly the Petitioner in the instant Petition for the purpose of projecting the Employee
costs and Administrative & General (A&G) Expenses, considering the chservations made in the
benchmarking report has claimed additional establishment expenses on the account that if
there would have been no under-staffing and the actual employee strength would be parallel to
the sanctioned employee strength, the actual establishment cost would have been higher as
compared to what has been reflected in the audited accounts of the Petitioner. For this purpose
the Petitioner has taken the financial year 2014-15 as the Base year for which the Audited
accounts are available with the Petitioner.

5.4.1 EMPLOYEE EXPENSES FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20

The Petitioner has computed the Employee expenses for the control period FY 2017-18 to FY
2019-20 as per the Regulation 25.1 of the MYT Transmission Regulations as below:-

“Employee cost shall be computed as per the approved norm escolated by consumer
price index (CPl), adjusted by provisions for expenses beyond the control of the Licensee
and one time expected expenses, such os recovery/odjustment of terminal benefits,
implications of pay commission, arrears, Interim Relief etc., governed by the following

formula:
&>

EMPn= (EMPh * CPI inflation) + Provision T
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Where:
EMEn: Employee expense for the year n.
EMPB: Employee expense as per the norm

CPI inflation: is the average increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for immediately
preceding three finoncial years,

Provision: Provision for expenses beyond control of the Distribution Licensee and
expected one-time expenses as specified above.”

Further the Petitioner has also considered the methodology provided in the Hon'ble Commission’s
approach note for calculation of O&M Expenses dated February 23", 2017. The Petitioner has
considered the base year as ‘2014-15', for which the audited accounts are available as on the date
of submission of the Multi-Year Tariff Petition. The Petitioner in the following table has worked
out the norms depicting cost of per employee deployed based on the actual employee expenses
incurred during the past five financial years:

Table 5.1-7: Norms - Rs. Crore Employee Cost per 1000' Consumers

s e T

! Particulars 201112 2012-13 | 2013-14  2014-15 = 2015-16 €

& L - | z . | of 5 years
| Gross Employee Costs 9g8.48 102.26 | 103.58 99.42 | 10434

' No. of Consumers | 566,597 @ 596,585 & 484,089 @ 526,035 | 546,151 s

| Noxenn gl 000 0.174 0.171 0.214 0.189 0.191

| consumer L i l |

The Petitioner has considered the above worked out norm of Rs. Crore employee cost per 1000°
Consumers as the employee cost per 1000°s consumer for the middle year i.e, for FY 2013-14 and
has thereafter applied the yearly increase in the CPI inflation Index for FY 2014-15, 2015-16 and
2016-17 to reach the base year norms, for the purpose of calculation of employee expenses for
the MYT Period. The determination of Rs. Crore employee cost per 1000° employee and thereafter
the total employee cost in Rs. Crore for the Control period is depicted in the table below:

Table 5.1-8: Determination of Employee Cost per employee for FY 2017-18 (Rs. Crore)
Base I t f

Particulars Nl 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
CPIInflation - | | A1% | 7% | 7221% | 7.21% |
MNorms per 1000 consumer (Rs Crore) 0.188 0.220 0.235 0.252 0.271
| No. of Consumers , . 565964 | 608948 | 655257 | 705,152

 Employee Expenses (Rs Crore) | 124.29 | 14337 = 16539 = 190.81
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Further in addition to above, the Petitioner also requests the Hon'ble Commission to allow the
additional Employee Expenses on account of increase in No. of Employees to cover up the under
deployment of the staff at the Discom end. The work out the same the Petitioner has considered
the data for FY 2014-15, being the latest available audited accounts of the Petitioner and thus the
same would provide a true and fair picture of the employee strength vis-a-cis the employee cost
of the Petitioner.

The Sanctioned employee strength for Kesco for FY 2014-15 is 3092, against which the actual no.
of employees deployed are 1718, thus there is a shortage of 1374 employees resulting in under-
performance of the disocms in terms of operational parameters. Therefore to determine the
additional cost on account of increase in employee strength the Petitioner in the below table as a
first step has worked out the Notional Gross establishment expenses for FY 2014-15, had been the
complete employee sanctioned strength was deployed at the Petitioner’s office, to reach at the
Base value of Gross establishment cost for the year as detailed in the table below:

Table 5.1-9: Additional Employee Expenses for FY 2014-15

~ Particulars Unit | Amount
 Gross Establishment Expenses for FY 2014-15  Rs.Crore i
| Actua_.l No. of Empi!:ﬂ.rees | h!n::.s 1,_?'18
Sanctioned Employees No.s 3,092
j Under Deployment of Employees : No.s 1,374
Gross Employee Expenses considering the full
Sanctioned Employees being the Actual Rs. Crore 179
_ Employees i e e
Additional Employee Cost for the year if total ! v 79.51

| sanctioned employees are being hired

Thereafter the above derived employee cost has been escalated by average increase in the CPI
inflation index for FY 2015-16 and 2016-17 to reach the base values for projection of additional
employee cost for the MYT period as detailed in the table below:

Table 5.1-10: Additional Employee Expenses projected for the MYT Period (Rs. Crore)

B

Particulars e 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2019-20
Value

CPI Inflation 4.12% 7.21% | 7.21% | 7.21%

Additional Employee Cost 79.51 87.46 93.76 100.52 107.76

Thus, the total gross employee expenses claimed for the control period in depicted in the table
below:

Table 5.1-11: Gross Employee Expenses for the MYT Period (Rs. Crore) 5
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' Particulars e ... e
Employee Costs 'T!S- per the provisions of 143.37 165:39 190.81
| the MYT Regulations | | |
Adf:litional E_mplur\reli‘ expenses on account 93.76 100.52 107.76
| of increase in Employee Strength | . o
| Gross Employee Expenses _ 237.13 | 265.91 _ 298.57

The Petitioner further submits that the 7™ pay is expected to be implemented in the state by next
financial year i.e. FY 2017-18. Thus in addition to the above the Petitioner has also claimed arrears
and implications of the 7th pay commission which are expected to be discharged in FY 2017-18
and subsequent years. Since the 7" pay is effective from 1% January 2016, hence the impact of the -
7™ pay over the employee expenses is computed for different years starting from FY 2015-16 (last
guarter of FY 2015-16). The overall increase in the employee expenses due to implementation of
the 7" pay is estimated to be approximately 15%. The Petitioner has computed the yearly impact
of the 7" pay by escalating the employees expenses for FY 2015-16 at 15% and the expenses thus
arrived are further escalated by the applicable escalation rate of each year to derive the 7" pay
impact of subseguent years.

The impact of the 7" pay for FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17 are expected to be discharged in FY 2017-
18 and FY 2018-19 in two equal installments. Based on the above the overall employee expenses
are worked out as follows:

~Table 5.1-12: Employee Expenses for the MYT Control Period (Rs Crore) )
| 201516 | 201617 | 2017-18 | 201819 | 201920 |

Particulars . Revised | Revised MYT | MYT MYT

_____ Estimates | Estimates Projections Projections Projections |

'_ Before Cnnsadermg the provision ﬂf 7th Pa],r Ci ammassmn

"
.
ot
I

 Gross Employee Expenses Before Provision | 109.26  113.52 23713 | 26591 298.57

| Less: Capitalisation 000 @ 17.03 4249 47.46 51.50

| Net Emplwee 'E:cpenses Before Provision 109.26 96.49 194.64 ' 218.45 247.07

._ Escalation Inden;" CPI Inﬂatmn (%) ! I 4.12% I I |

| Effective 7th Pay Impan l%] 15.00% TS S |

| Total 7th Pay Impact (Rs. Crore) L 430 17.06 35.57 39.89 44,79

. Arrears Payable (Rs. Crnrej | 10.58 10.58 ]
';'::a::::?el;':\r Impact Payable, including Arrears 46.15 50.47 44.79

Allowable Gross | Employee Expenses (Rs. Crore) 109.26 113,52 . 283.28 316.38 343.35

After Considering the provision of 7th Pay Cummisﬁi‘éﬁ T . - - .

| Gross Employee Expenses (Rs. Crore) | 10826 | 113.52 283.28 316.38 343.35

| Less: Capitalization 0.00 17 03 4243 = 4746 51.50

| Net Employee Expenses (Rs. Crore) | 109.26 96.49 | 240.79 268.92 291.85

| *The 7th pay commission is effective from 1.1.2016. The arreors and revision in solories ore exper:red to be
implemented in FY 2017-18. The orrears for FY 2015-16 & FY 2016-17 are expected to be poid in FY 2017-18 and FY
| 2018-13 in equal instaliments.

= v
T A (F1T-1)
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The employee expenses capitalized during the MYT period have been considered at a normative
rate of 15%, in line with the similar methodology considered by the Hon'ble Commission, in its
Previous Tariff Orders,

The Petitioner respectfully submits that it has considered the pay revision impact of 15 %,
however, the Petitioner reserves the right to claim any deviation in the employee expenses on
account of any "recovery/adjustment of terminal benefits, implications of pay commission,
arrears, Interim Relief etc.” at the stage of truing up.

5.4.2 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20

The Petitioner has computed the Repair & Maintenance expenses for the control period FY 2017-
18 to FY 2019-20 in accordance with provisions of Regulation 25.2 of the MYT Distribution
Regulations as re-produced below:-

“Repairs and Mointenance expense shall be calculoted as percentage (os per the norm
defined) of Average Gross Fixed Assets for the year governed by following formula:

R&Mn= Kb * GFAn

Where:

R&Mn: Repairs & Maintenance expense for nth year
GFAn: Average Gross Fixed Assets for nthyear

Kb: Percentage point as per the norm.”

Thus, R&M expenses as a percentage of Average GFA is calculated by dividing the total R&M
expenses with GFA balance of the relevant year. To arrive at the percentage norm or the factor
‘Kb' for calculation of R&M expenses for the MYT period the Petitioner has referred to the
methodology provided in the Hon'ble Commission's approach note for calculation of O&M
Expenses dated February 23", 2017. The WPI annual escalation index has been considered for for
computing the R&M expense for the Contral Period.

Accordingly the Petitioner in the instant Petition has firstly worked out the norms for the base
year considering the average of past five years of the R&M expenses as a percentage of average
GFA balance for each year. The % base norms of R&M expenses is calculated as depicted in the

table below:

e Table 5.1-13: % Morm for R&M Expenses for the MYT Control Period
| Particulars | 2011-12 201213 201314 | 201415 | 201516 o8

_OpeningGFA | 54703 56287 | 583.27 | 61602 | 63633 | '
| OpeningClosing ~ 562.88 58327 | 61602 636.33 636.59
. AverageGFA | 55496  573.07 = 59964 & 626.18  636.46 6.81%

R&MExpenses 2543 | 3516 | 46.16 46.00 52.61

Kb 4.58% 6.14% 7.70% | 7.35% @ 8.27% <.
oIl ‘\_:'!"'—"'- s £
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The Petitioner has considered the above worked out norm of % R&M expenses of average GFA
balance as the % R&M expenses of average GFA balance for the middle year i.e. for FY 2013-14
and has thereafter applied the yearly increase in the WPI inflation Index for FY 2014-15, 2015-16
and 2016-17 to reach the base year norms, for the purpose of calculation of repair and
maintenance expenses for the MYT Period. The determination of R&M for the control period is
depicted in the table below:

Table 5.1-14: R&M Expenses for the MYT Control Period (Rs. Crore)

' Kesco | 201516 | 201617 | 201718 | 201819 | 201920

AvorsgeGFA. | 63646 | . 67196 | 78865 | 8749 | 1,178.57

. WP Index | | 367% | 183%  1.83% | 183%

kb | 681% | 706% | 7a8% | 732% | 745%

| R&M Expenses | 4332 | 4741 | 5673 | 7108 | @781
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20

5.4.3

The Petitioner has computed the administrative and general expenses for the control period FY

2017-18 to FY 2019-20 as per the Regulation 25.3 of the MYT Distribution Regulations stated as
below:-

"A&G expense shall be computed os per the norm escolated by wholesale price index (WPI) and
adjusted by provisions for confirmed initiatives (IT etc. initiatives as proposed by the Distribution
Licensee and validated by the Commission) or other expected one-time expenses, and shall be
governed by following formula:

A&Gn= (A&Gbh * WP inflation) + Provision
Where:

A&Gn: A&G expense for the year n A&Gb: A&G expense os per the norm WP inflation: is the
average increase in the Wholesale Price Index (WPI) for immediately preceding three financial
years Prowision: Cost for initigtives or other one-time expenses as proposed by the Distribution
Licensee and validated by the Commission, ™

Further the Petitioner has also considered the methadology provided in the Hon'ble Commission’s
approach note for calculation of D&M Expenses dated February 23", 2017. The Petitioner has
considered the base year as '2014-15', for which the audited accounts are available as on the date
of submission of the Multi-Year Tariff Petition. The Petitioner in the following table has worked
out the norms depicting cost of ARG expenses per 1000' employees based on the actual A&G
expenses incurred during the past five financial years:
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Table 5.1-15: Norms - Rs. Crore A&G Cost per 1000° Consumers

I [ I I - . Average |
Particulars 2011-12 2012-13  2013-14  2014-15 2015-16 5 wai
Gross ARG Expenses 1119 4075 5359  57.35 | 7487
No. of Cansumers . 566,597 596,585 484,089 526,035 546,151 . 0.089
Norms per 1000 consumer  0.020 oosg 0111 | 0.109 0.137

The Petitioner has considered the above worked out norm of Rs, Crore ARG cost per 1000
Consumers as the A&G cost per 1000's consumer for the middle year i.e. for FY 2012-14 and has
thereafter applied the yearly increase in the CPl inflation Index for FY 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-
17 to reach the base year norms, for the purpose of caleulation of A&G expenses for the MYT
Period. The determination of Rs. Crore ARG cost per 1000' employees and thereafter the total
A&G cost in Rs, Crore for the Control period is depicted in the table below:

Table 5.1-16: ARG Expenses for the MYT Period (Rs. Crore)

Particulars i :;:Z | 201617 | 201718 | 201819 = 201920 |
' CPI Inflation L] sem™ | 183% | 183% |  183% |
| Normsper 1000 consumer (RsCrore} | 0088 | 0082 | 0093 | 0095 | 0097
~ No. of Consumers _ ! | 565964 | 608948 | 655257 | 705,152
_ A&G Expenses (Rs. Crore) | | 5192 | 5689 = 6234 | 6831

Currently, no amounts have been claimed under the entitlement “Provision” provided by the MYT
Distribution Regulations. However, the Petitioner reserves the right to claim any deviation in ARG
expenditure owing to any "cost for initiatives or other one-time expenses” at the stage of truing

up.
5.5 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20

The allowable O&M expenses as claimed by the Petitioner in the instant petition for the control
period FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 are depicted in the table below:

Table 5.1-17: Allowable O&M Expenses for MYT control period (Rs Crore)

| Particulars ! F‘f!ﬂ:l_.?ti__a__'__f_‘l_";n-lﬂ-lg LI H!ﬂlﬂ-zu

g s ST Projected  Projected Projected

 Employee Expenses ] '

| Gross Employee Costs and Provisions 23713 26591 | 29857

| Arrear of Pay Commission/Time Scale ' 46.15 50.47 | 44,79

_ Gross Employee Expenses 28328 31638 | 34335
Employee expenses capitalized | 4249 | 4746 | 5150

g@% (ge-)

%51‘%: I 'Tg{
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| FY2017-18 | FY2018-19  FY2019-20

! 4 | Projected | P_rnIected- Projected
| Net Employee Expenses . 24079 = 26892 29185
ARG Expenses i

Gross ARG Expenses . 56.83 6234 6831
. Gross A&G Expenses | 5689 | 62.34 _ 68.31

A&G expenses capitalized | B.53 | 9.35 | 10.25
| Net ARG Expenses _ - | 48.35 | 52.99 | 58.06
RE&M Expenses { | |
| Repair & Maintenance Expenditura | 56.73 71.08 i g7.81
| Gross Repair & Maintenance Expenses . 56.73 | 71.08 l 87.81
Gross O&M Exp_enses- 39691 449.79 499.47
 Less: Capitalised _ . 5103 | 5681 | 61.75
 Total O&M Expenses Allowable as per Regulations | 345.88 392,98 @ 43772

The Petitioner submits that increase in dearness pay may be higher than the escalation index
determined as per the Distribution Tariff Regulations. It is humbly prayed that any variation in
employee expenses due to increase in dearness pay, may be considered by the Hon'ble
Commission, at the time of true-up for the relevant year; based on specific submissions by the
Fetitioner in this regard.

5.6 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE, CAPITAL FORMATION ASSUMPTION AND GROSS FIXED ASSET (GFA)
BALANCES

In line with the Regulation 23A of the MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2014, the Petitioner has
provided the detailed breakup of scheme wise capital expenditure proposed during the control
period in its business plan for the purpose of determination of ARR for the Control period along-
with the financing plan for each of the capex scheme proposed and the details of capital

expenditure to be done from the deposit works received as consumer contribution towards cost
of capital asset. The complete details of the capital investment schemes for FY 2017-18 and 2019-
20 are provided in the MYT Business Plan of the Distribution Licensee which is being submitted
along with this petition. The physical and financial progress of the ongoing and new capex
schemes has also been provided in the MYT Business Plan.

Accordingly, the summary of the total Proposed Capital Expenditure for each year of the Control
period is depicted in the tables below:
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Table 5.1-18: Summary of Proposed Capital Expenditure during the Control Period (Rs Crore)

Equity / Irﬂ:ernat:

FY Loans Deposit Works | Total

I _ Accruals |
_____ 201617 SociA £4:06 11.23 91.43
. 201718 154.88 66.38 30.98 252.23
2018-19 116.20 49.80 23.24 189.24
2019-20 | 105.00 45.00 21.00 171.00

The projected capital expenditure is proposed to be funded in a debt equity mix of 70:30 which is
also in line with the MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations and established philosophy of the Hon'ble

Commission.

The assumptions used for projecting GFA and CWIP are as follows:

The ppening GFA and CWIP for FY 2016-17 have been taken as per the closing figures from
provisional annual accounts of FY 2015-16.

40%% the opening CWIP and 40% of investment made during the year, expenses capitalized
& interest capitalized (40% of total investment) has been assumed to get capitalized
during the year.

Investment through “deposit work” has been taken for capital formation. However
depreciation thereon has not been charged to the ARR in line with the policy adopted by
Hon'ble Commission in its previous Tariff Orders.

The capital investment for FY 2017-18 has been pegged at Rs. 252.23 crore out of which
works through deposit works have been envisaged at Rs. 30.98 crore,

The Petitioner envisages a capital investment of Rs, 189.24 crore in FY 2018-19 out of
which works through deposit works have been envisaged at Rs. 23,24 crore and Rs. 171
crore on FY 2019-20 out of which works through deposit works have been envisaged at Rs.
21.00 crore.

The capital investment plan (net of deposit works) has been projected to be funded in the
ratio of 70:20 (debt to equity).

Considering the aforementioned submissions, the capital formation and capital work in progress
for FY 2016-17 to FY 2019-20 are presented below:

Table 5.1-19: Capitalization and WIP of Investment for 1" Control Period (Rs Crore)

Particulars Derivation | 2017-18 } 201819 201920
_Opening WIP asonlstApil A | 10612 | 24694 29858
Investments _ _ B 25223 | 18924 | 171.00
Employee Expenses Capitalisation c | 42.49

47.46 51.50 <.
: 74
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| Particulars | Derivation  2017-18 = 201819 201920
| ARG Expenses Capitalisation =~ D 853 9.35 10.25
Interest Capitalisation on Interest on
E 2.20 4,65 6.38
long term loans
Total Investments | F= A+B+C+D+E 411.57 497.64 537.72
Transferred to GFA (Total | '
S l: G=F*40% 164.63 199.06 215.09
Capitalisation) [ |
Closing WIP | H= F-G 246.94 298.58 322.63

MNotes: (1) Opening Balances for FY 2016-17 are as per provisional figures of FY 2015-16.
(2) Capitalized expenses are from Emp. cost & ARG cost Tables
{3) Transfer from WIP to GFA=40% of beginning WIP + 40% of total investment,
capitalized Interest, Capitalized employee cost, capitalized A&G expenses.

Table 5.1-20: Projections of Gross Fixed Assets for the 1" control period

{All figures in Rs Crore)
4 =

 Pparticulars | Derivation 201718 | 201819 | 2018-20 |
" Opening GFA A 70734 | 87197 | 1,07.02 |
Additional to GFA during theyear | B | 16463 | 19906 | 21509 |
' Closing GFA | C=A+B | 87197 | 107102 128611

FINANCING OF THE CAPITAL INVESTMENT

The Petitioner has considered a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the
capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been considered to be financed through loan and
balance 30% has been considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of
capital expenditure financed through consumer contribution, capital subsidies and grants has
been separated as the depreciation and interest thereon would not be charged to the

beneficiaries.

The amounts received as consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants are traced from the
provisional accounts for FY 2015-16. Further, the consumer contributions, capital subsidies and
grants for 1" Control Period have been considered to be in the same ratio to the total
investments, as received by it in FY 2014-15 for which the audited accounts are available.

The table below summarizes the amounts considered towards consumer contributions, capital
grants and subsidies for the MYT control period:

Table 5.1-21: Consumer Contribution, Capital Grants & Subsidies (Rs Crore)

Particulars | 201718 | 201819 = 2019-20
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Particulars T ;s | 201819 2019-20

' Opening Balance of Consumer Contributions, Grants

3 : 194,
and Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets i . e e

— e

 Additions during the year o 3098 | 2324 | 2100

Less: Amortisation | 1225 L1717 | 261

| 18876 194.83  193.22

Table 5.1-22: Financing of the Capital Investment (Rs Crore)

ol DE”:“’“ 201718 | 201819 | 201920
. - F ey =il b U dieod Slp w1, i B
| Investment A 2223 | 18924 | 17100
|less: =t & e # a b =
[ ConsumerContribution | B | 3098 | 2326 | 2100
lnvestmgnt funded by debt 79196 168,00 T
| and equity N S B = st
| Debt Funded . 70% | 15488 | 11620 10500
Equity Funded | 30% | 6638 @ 4980 | 4500

Thus, the Petitioner submits that the capital investments proposed during the MYT periad after
netting off the capital investment through deposit works, has been considered to be funded
through debt and equity of 70:30, as depicted in the above table.

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

Regulation 26 of the MYT Distribution Regulations provide for the basis of charging depreciation,
The relevant excerpt is reproduced below:

"26. Treatment of Depreciation:

a) Depreciation shall be calculated for each year of the control period on the written down value
of the fixed assets of the corresponding vear.

b) Depreciation shall not be allowed on assets funded by consumer contributions or subsidies i
grants.

d) The residual volue of assets shall be considered as 10% and depreciotion sholl be aliowed to o
maximum of 90% of the original cost of the asset.

Provided that Land shall not be treated os o depreciable asset and its cost shall be excluded

while computing 90% of the ariginal cost of the asset. ﬁ_@::/
oY LGS |
\# \

%

q‘:‘*ﬂ
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e) Depreciation shall be charged from the first year of operation of the asset.

The new MYT Distribution Regulations provides for calculating depreciation based on the written
down value of the fixed assets of the corresponding year, whereas the previous Distribution Tariff
Regulations, 2006 provides for calculation of depreciation on Straight Line Method basis, However
it would also be worthy to note that though the Hon'ble Commission has revised the methodology
for calculation of deprecation, the rate of deprecation for each asset category as defined in
Annexure — C of the Regulations, have not been revised. However, the Petitioner for the purpose
of computing the allowable depreciation has considered the same rates as specified in Annexure —
C of the Regulations.

The Petitioner has considered the opening closing GFA Balance for FY 2015-16 equivalent to the
closing GFA balance for FY 2014-15 as per the audited balance sheet and has thereafter added the
capital additions for FY 2015-16 on the basis of provisional balance sheet available. Further to
project the GFA balances for FY 2016-17, the Petitioner has considered the capitalization
methodology considering 40% the opening CWIP and 40% of investment made during the year,
expenses capitalized & interest capitalized (40% of total investment), assumed to get capitalized
during the year.

Similar methodology has been considered by the Petitioner to arrive at the Gross Fixed Asset
balances for the control period from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20. Further the Petitioner has
computed the weighted average rate of depreciation as 7.75% based on the closing gross fixed
asset base for FY 2016-17 and the deprecation rates as prescribed in Annexure-C of the MYT
Distribution Regulation as mentioned below:

Table 5.1-23: Weighted Average Rate of Depreciation for MYT Control Period (Rs Erore]

| Rate of

| Particulars | Depreciation (%) -!_G;ﬁf;o:i; 8 Depreciation

& | @sperMYTReg. |

| Land & Land Rights = e e e e e Frreil

i) Unclassified I _ o | o0 -
||} Freehold Land N | [} | - | =
Bmldlngs 3.02 34.94 1.06
| Other Civil Works 3.02 - -
Plant & Machmerv | 7.84 . 13984 | 15.67
LlnEs. Cable Network etc. o - I 784 1 451.90 | 35.43
"u"ehacles 12.77 4.34 0.55
Furmture & Fixtures - 12.77 1.49 | 0.19

' Office Equipments _ 12.77 | 1a82 | 189

. Jeep & Motor Car 7 A :

| Assets taken over from the Licensee pending final valuation 12.77 ' - -
Total - ] | 70734 5479
Weighted Average rate of Depreciation (%) T 75%

s 1 L e

17
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As MYT Distribution Regulations provide that the depreciation shall be calculated on written down
value method at the rates specified in the Depreciation Schedule of the regulations, the Petitioner
to calculate the written down value of the fixed assets as on 17 April, 2017 has netted off the
Opening Gross Fixe Assets by the total depreciation allowed by the Hon'ble Commission in its
previous true-up orders upto FY 2013-14 and the allowable depreciation calculated from FY 2014-
15 to FY 2016-17, based on the methodology prescribed by the Hon'ble Commission in
Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2006. The details of year-wise Cumulative depreciation considered
by the Petitioner from FY 2003-04 to FY 2016-17 is detailed in the table below:

Table 5.1-24: Cumulative Depreciation upto FY 2016-17 (Rs Crore)

| NetAllowable |  Cumulative

| Financial Year | Source ' Depreciation | Depreciation

l sasEn FRe . RsCrore) | (Rs.Crore)

| 2003-04 True-upOrder | 1423 ' 64.41

| 200405  True-upOrder | 11.03 75.44

| 200506  True-upOrder | 10.84 86.28
200607 | TweupOrder | 176 | ioaud

~ 2007-08 True-up Order | 20.49 _ 124.63
200809 | True-upOrder | 25.20 | 149.83 |
ISRy L Teeupidey | 27.06 | 17689
2010-11 | True-up Order 17.99 | 194,88

201112 | TrueupOrder | 1664 | 211.52

| 201213 True-upOrder 18.11 '_ 229.63

| 201314 TrueupOrder | 3679 | 266.42

| 201415 | Trueup Petition | 42.37 308.79

| 2015-16 | Revised Estimates | 43.31 352.10

. 201617 | RevisedEstimates | 3213 | 38423

Considering the above the Petitioner has worked out the opening written down value of fixed
assets for FY 2017-18 and thereafter has added the value of assets capitalized during the year. The
Petitioner has computed the full year depreciation on the opening written down value of fixed
assets and pro-rated depreciation on the additions during the year, considering the weighted
average depreciation rate of 7.75% as computed in the preceding section. The Petitioner has
computed the depreciation only on the depreciable asset base and has excluded the non-
depreciable assets such as land, land rights, etc.

Similar approach has been adopted by the Petitioner to work out the allowable depreciation for
FY 2018-19 and 2019-20. Considering this philosophy, the gross entitlement towards depreciation
has been computed as depicted in the table below:

s
i
E
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Table 5 1-25: Gross Allowable Depreciation for 1 MYT control permd (Rs Crore)

 Particulars | Derivation | 201718 | 201819 | 2019-20
| Opening GFA A | 707.34 . B?l 97 _ ' 1,071.02
| Additions to GFA B 164.63 | 199.06 215.09
 Deductions to GFA C .' - | - -
| Closing GFA | D . 87197 . 1,07102  1,286.11
| Cumulative Depreciation | E | 38423 | 40338 430.22
' Rate of Depreciation (%) | F . 7.75% | 7.75% | 7.75%
| e ((A-E}+B/2)*F 31.40 44.01 57.97

~ Depreciation

The Petitioner has also projected the depreciation on assets created out of consumer
contributions, capital grants and subsidies for the 1 Control period in the same ratio as per the
audited accounts of FY 2014-15. The Petitioner has reduced the equivalent depreciation in respect
of depreciation on assets created out of consumer contributions, capital grants and subsidies from
the Gross Allowable Depreciation to arrive at Net Allowable Depreciation for the purpose of ARR
determination.

Thus, the net allowable depreciation for the 1" Control Period has been depicted in the table

below:

Tahle 5.1-26: Net Alluwable Depreclatiun for the 1* Control Perh:ld (Rs Crure]
Particulars | 201718 | 201819 201920
 Gross Allowable Depreciation | 3140 | 4401 | 57.97
Less: Equwalent amount of deprecaatmn on | ‘ |

assets acquired out of the Consumer | 12.25 17.17 22.61
Contribution and GoUP Subsidy |
' Net Allowable Depreciation 1915 | 2684 | 3535

5.9 INTEREST ON LONG TERM LOANS

It is reiterated that the Petitioner has considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of
70:30. In this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been
considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be funded
through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer

contributions, capital subsidies and grants has been separated as the depreciation and interest
thereon has not been charged to the beneficiaries.

Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as normative loan repayment. The
weighted average rate of interest of overall long term loan portfolio for FY 2014-15 has been
considered for 1* Control Period, as it seems to be fair and equitable. The interest capitalization
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has been considered at a rate of 23% which is consistent with the rate considered by the Hon'ble
Commission in previous tariff orders,

The computations for interest on long term loan are depicted below:

Table 5.1-27: Allowable Interest on Long Term Loans for MYT Control Period (Rs Crore)

Particulars S | 201718 | 2018-19 | 201920 |
| Opening Loan ' ' 3290 | 16862 @ 257.98
' Loan Additions (70% of Investments) | 15488 | 11620 | 105.00
I LESSZ_P;EPH‘I"'FHE'I'IES-[.DEPFECiE.tF;I'; atlc}wal.:;l-e.fnr the year) : .1.9,15 | 26.84 - ! 3535
' Closing Loan Balance | 16862  257.98 | 327.63
| Weighted Average Rate of Interest | 9.48% | 9.48% | 9.48%
| Interest on long term loan [ 9ss | 202 @ 277
' Interest Capitalisation Rate | 2300% | 23.00% | 23.00%
. Less: Intereﬁt Capitalized ! 2.20 - 4.65 - 6.38
' Net Interest Charged 736 1557 2137

5.10 INTEREST ON CONSUMER SECURITY DEPOSITS

Regulation 28 of the MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations, 2014, provides that the interest to be
paid on consumer security deposits shall be as per the provisions of the Electricity Supply Code,
2005 and its subsequent amendments / addendums & the new regulations made after repeal of
the same,

Further, In terms of the Regulation 4.8(3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulation, the Licensee has to
pay interest to the consumers at bank rate or more on the consumer security deposit. Further,
section 47(4) of the Electricity Act 2003, states that “the distribution licensee shall pay interest
equivalent to the bank rate or more, as may be specified by the concerned state Commission, an
the security referred to in sub-section (1) and refund such security on the request of the person
who gave such security”

Accordingly the Petition in the instant MYT petition has computed the interest to be paid on the
consumer's security deposits on the Average of opening and closing balance of the Security
Depaosits for the year, at 5Bl bank rate of 9.36%, However, the same shall be trued up based on
audited accounts. The opening balances of security deposits have been considered as per closing
figures of provisional accounts for FY 2015-16 and additions during the year 2016-17 is estimated
in line with the projected load growth, as depicted in the load forecast madel,
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Table 5.1-28: Interest on Consumer Security Deposits (Rs Crore)

el = iis = — - - -

i : o 201718 | 201819 201920
j.?ﬁé’.‘?ﬂﬁ.ﬁ?‘*?““e for Security Deposit , 12462 | 13211 | 14015
| Additions during the year . A | 80y | 862
| Closing Balance for Security Deposit 13211 14015 | 148.77
 RateofInterest - | 9.36% | 9.36% | 9.36%
| Interest Paid / Payable on Security Deposits | 1202 1274 | 13.52

5.11 INTEREST ON WORKING CAPITAL

The MYT Distribution Regulations provides for normative interest on working Capital based on the
methodology outlined in the Regulations. The Petitioner is eligible for interest on working capital
worked out on methodology specified in the Regulations as provided below:

“The Distribution Licensee shall be allowed interest on estimated level of working capital
for the financial year, computed as follows:

a) O&M expenses for one monith.

b) Two months eguivolent of expected revenue,

€} Maintenance spares @ 40% of R&M expenses for two months.
Less:

Security deposits from consumers, if any.

Provided thot the interest on working capital shall be on normative basis and rate of
interest shall be equal to the State Bank Advance Rate {SBAR} as of the date on which
petition for determination of tariff is accepted by the Commission.”

In accordance with the MYT Distribution Regulations, the interest on the working capital
requirement is to be considered equal to the State Bank Advance Rate (SBAR) as notified on the
current date i.e. 14.05%. Considering the methodology as prescribed in the MYT Distributian
Regulations, the Petitioner has worked out the working capital requirement for each year of the
Control period and interest therean, as shown in the table below:

Table 5.1-29: Allowable Interest on Working Capital (Rs Crore)

o haades | aniras | woisde | 263830 |
. One month's O &M Expenses ] 33.08 | 3748 | 41.62
Maintenance spares @ 40% of R&M expenses for two 378 474 5.85

| months

P
MO
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. B — wovas | os1s | 20920
Receivables equivalent to 60 days average billing of

s 451.10 496.31 543.00
Beneficiaries = 5 | | -
' Gross Total | 48796 53853  590.48
 Security Deposits by the beneficiaries | 13211 14035 | 14877
Net Working Capital B 35585 | 39838 | am71
Rate of Interest for Working Capital . 1405% | 1405% | 14.05%
' Interest on Working Capital _ | 5000 | 5597 62.06

5.12 SUMMARY OF INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES

The allowable interest and finance charges are thus summarized in the table below:

Table 5.1-30: Interest and Finance Charges for the 1* Control Period (Rs. Crore)

i _ Particulars 2 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2019-20 |
Irnter'est on L_c_.nng term anﬂs 9.55 | 2[].22_ | 2176 |
 Interest on Working Capital Loans | 5000 5597  62.06 |
' Sub Total _ - | 5955 7619 | 89.82

' Interest on Consumer Security Deposits 1202 | 1274 | 1352 |
_Bank Charges B . 000 000 000 |
Discount to Consumers _ e} = | =

' Sub Total 1202 1274 1352
_Grnss‘_l'_:_r_ta_l Interv_est_&__Finan_i.jg_charge_s . 7156 | 8894 | 103.34 |
Less: Capitalization of interest on Long term Loans | 220 | 465 | 6.38 |
 Interest Capitalization Rate (%) - Izam% | 23.00% | 23.00% :
| Net Fnterest&ﬁnance_ t_:harge_;; ) | 69.37 | B4.2B | 96.96

5.13 PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Regulation 29 of the MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations, prescribe the allow-ability of Bad and
Doubtful Debts. The said regulations are repraduced below:

“Regulation 29

Bod and Doubtful Debts shall be allowed as o legitimate business expense with the ceiling limit
of 2% of the revenue receivables provided the distribution licensee actually identifies and writes
off bad debts as per the transparent policy approved by the Commission. In cose there js any
recovery of bad debts already written off. the recovered bad debt will be treated as other

income.™
e
AT
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Accordingly, the Petitioner in the instant Petition has considered the provision of Bad and
Doubtful Debts at 2% of the average revenue receivables. Further, in the last Tariff Order the
Hon'ble Commission had disallowed the Petitioner's claim for Provision for Bad and Doubtful
Debts due to the absence of any clear-cut policy. It is further submitted that provision for bad &
doubtful debts are accepted accounting principle even in sector like Banking where the
provisioning of un-collectable dues are considered as a normal commercial practice.

Despite the Hon'ble Cormmission’s views an this component of ARR, it is humbly prayed that the
annual provisioning towards bad and doubtful debts may be allowed to the Petitioner as it is an
accepted industry norm and also recognized by other State Electricity Regulatory Commissions.
The amount, if any, written off towards bad debts is only adjusted against the accumulated
provisions in the books, irrespective of the actual amount of bad debts during any particular year,
Therefore the Petitioner maintains that this is a legitimate ARR component. As such the Petitioner
has made provisions for bad debts for the 1™ Control Period in fine with the provisions stipulated
in the MYT Distribution Regulations. The Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts for 17 Control
Period are summarized in the table below:

Table 5.1-31: Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (Rs Crore)

T Ry P T

Particulars

P oD betices | IFT 0GR [ doman | 30800
Opening Receivables o 219439 | 236789 | 251678
| Add: Revenue Assessment 270662  2,977.84 3,257.99
Less: Revenue Collection | 2,533.13 | 2,828.95 | 3,160.25

| Closing Receivables 236785 | 251678 | 261452
Average Receivables 228114 | 244233 | 256565
: Percentage _c_.rf__Baﬂ and Doubtful Debts ' 2.00% ] 200% | 2.00%

' Provision for Bad Debts ase2 | asss | s

5.14 NON TARIFF INCOME

Non Tariff Income includes incomes such as interest on loans and advances to employees, income
from fixed rate investment deposits, interest on loans and advances to licensees and other
miscellaneous income from retail sources. The Petitioner has projected non-tariff income to the
tune of Rs. 10.37 erore, Rs. 10.78 crore and Rs. 11.20 crore in FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19 and 2019-20
respectively, The same have been computed by extrapolating the non-tariff income booked in
provisional accounts for FY 2015-16 and by using the Inflation Index of 3.89%. The same has been
summarized below;
Table 5.1-32: Other Income (Rs Crore)

| Particulars | 201718 | 201819 | 201920

 Non-Tariff Income 1037 10.78 11.20
% o
(:‘9”7 83
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5.15 REASONABLE RETURN / RETURN ON EQUITY

Regulation 31 of MYT Distribution Regulations 2014 provides for Treatment of Return an equity.
The relevant extract of the regulations is reproduced as under:

“a) Return on equity shall be computed on 30% of the capital bose or octual equity,
whichever is lower:

Provided that assets funded by consumer contribution, caopital subsidies / grants and
corresponding depreciation shall not form part of the capital bose. Actual equity infused
in the Distribution Licensee as per book value shall be considered as perpetual and shall
be used for computation in these regulations.

b) 16% (sixteen) post-tax return on equity shall be considered irrespective of whether the
Distribution Licensee has claimed return on equity in the ARR petition.”

Accordingly as provided in the regulations, the Return on equity has te be computed on 30% of
the capital base or actual equity, whichever is lower. However, in case of distribution licensee, as
major portion of the assets is being funded through GoUP equity, the actual equity as per
statement of accounts is higher than the equity being calculated at 30% of the Capital Base.
Further since the Hon'ble Commission in its UPERC MYT Distribution Tariff Regulations has not
defined as how the ‘Capital Base’ should be determined for the purpose of equity calculations, the
Petitioner has therefore considered the following approach to ascertain the equity balances for
each year of the MYT period:

¢ Closing balance of Gross Fixed Assets for FY 2016-17 has been considered as the opening
Gross Capital Base for FY 2017-18.

* Closing balance of consumer contribution, capital subsidies / grants for FY 2016-17 is then
allocated in the ratio of closing CWIP and closing GFA balance for FY 2016-17.

* To work out the Net Capital Balance eligible for the purpose of calculation of return n
equity, the allocated balance of cansumer contribution, capital subsidies / grants towards
GFA balance of FY 2016-17, is deducted from the opening Gross Capital Base for FY 2017-
18

* 30% of the so derived opening capital base is to be considered as the Opening Equity
Balance for FY 2017-18

* Thereafter, to work out the addition in equity during FY 2017-18, the increase in GFA
during the year is reduced by the % of consumer contribution, capital subsidies / grants
considered in the capital expenditure proposed for the year,

* The Closing Equity balance so determined for FY 2017-18 would become the opening
equity balance for next year i.e. 2018-19 and so on, considering the additions in equity
year on year, as defined above. \

f:.&}'h/ 84
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In line with the afore-stated approach, the Petitioner has worked out the Capital Base balances for
each year of the MYT Period as depicted in the table below:

Table 5.1-33: Determination of Opening Equity Base for FY 2017-18
f.fn Rs. Crore)
Particulars 1= | # Ta01718]
 Opening GFA Balance - A | 7073
{Jpenmg I:ralance of cnnsumer contnbut:un capital subsidies / grants B | 17003
C

Allo-catirun of balance of mnsumer contribution, capital suhmdnﬁ /! grants | ) |
Balance of consumer contrrhut:un towards GFA _ D | 147.85

Balance ::f consumer contribution towards EWIP E 22.18
' _hjéf Gpen_in_g Balance of t_:at_pita'l Ea_se_ - F= A-D ‘ 55?_._4_5!
. Opening Balance of Equity Base - o G 30% of F  167.85

Accordingly the Petitioner has calculated the eligible return on Equity in the following table as
shown below:

Table 5.1-34: Return on Equity during the MYT Period

B . {in Rs. Cmrej
i Particulars [ % 2017-18 | 201819 | 2019-20 |
. Gpen_u_ng Balance of Equm,.r Base A '"1-67_{ 85 210.32 251 68
| Gross Additions during the Year B 4939 | 5872 | 6453
| Less: allocated balance of consumer
| contribution, capital subsidies / grants | £ 64 s | 203
Net Equity Additions D=B-C = 4247 | 5136 | 5549
| Closing Equity Balance | EsAsD | 21032 | 26168 | 317.17
| Average quﬂ:y_ﬂalance___ F-{A+E],-"2 189.08 | 236.00 | 289 42
_ Rate of Return on Equity(%) PG | 16% 16% | 16%
_ Return on Equity . H=F*G | 3025 = 3776 | 4e.31

5.16 CONTRIBUTION TO CONTINGENCY RESERVE

The MYT Distribution Regulations pravides for contribution to the contingency reserves upto a
sum not less than 0.25 per cent and not more than 0.5 per cent of the original cost of fixed assets
shall be allowed annually towards such appropriation in the calculation of ARR. The contingency
reserve so created shall be invested in securities authorized under the Indian Trusts Act, 1882
within a period of six months of close of the financial year and provided that no diminutian in the
value of contingency reserve be allowed to be adjusted as a part of tariff.

Distribution Tariff Regulations require that such Contingency Reserve shall be invested in
Government securities. However, the use of such reserve js only with the prior permission of the
Hon'ble Commission, %,
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The Petitioner submits that as there is a big revenue gap between ARR and revenue forecast ,35
such this component will only enhance the Gap and create extra burden on the consumers sa for
the present ARR, the Petitioner is not claiming any allowance under Reserve for Contingency
Reserve,

5.17 APPORTIONMENT OF O&M EXPENSES

The Petitioner humbly submits that the UPPCL is the holding company of all the State Distribution
Utilities and is performing the power purchase function from different generators, on behalf of all
the discoms. UPPCL resorts to short term borrowings on behalf of Distribution Companies to meet
the power purchase liabilities of Licensees and incurs interest expenses on behalf of such working
capital loans. Alsa it incurs expenditure towards LC and OD charges incidental to power purchase
expenses. Petitioner therefore requests the Commission to consider these expenses and allow
UPPCL to claim such expenses from the Petitioner and other Distribution Companies through an
internal adjustment without any impact on the ARR.

In FY 2013-14 tariff order had directed the distribution companies to consider the apportionment
of the O&M expenses of UPPCL and submit the share of each discom. Accordingly, the Petitioner
has worked out the O&M expenses of UPPCL for the control period considering the provisional
D&M expenses as per the balance sheet for FY 2015-16 as base and extrapolating the same by
using the Inflation Index of 3.89%,

Considering the abave, the same have also been apportioned to all the discoms including the
Petitioner in the power purchase ratio for each relevant year of the Control period. The share of
apportionment of O&M charges of UPPCL for FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 is Rs. 7.32
crore, Rs. 6.99 crore and Rs. 6.89 crore respectively. Accordingly the same have been considered
as part of ARR to be recovered from retail consumers.

5.18 ARR SUMMARY

The Consolidated Retail & Wheeling Business of ARR along with revenue gap for the 1% MYT
Control Period at current tariff is summarized in the table below.

Table 5.1-35: Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 (Rs Crore)

Particulars 201718 | 201819

2019-20
Ry Sl cu iy [T rojecians| YT Projections | W7 rejectins
| Power Purchase (MU) B " s 1 4442 .74 | 4941.62 | 5296.12
(Unitssoldu) T 3390 49416 | 467118
 Power Purchase Cost from UPPCL | 199628 | 231855 | 259054
| Intra-state Transmission Charges - 92.01 116.87 . 138386
 Employee Cost (Net of Capitalization) 24079 | 26892 | 29185
ARG Expense (Net of Capitalization) . 4835 5299 5806 |
| Repair & Maintenance Expense | 56.73 71.08 , a7.81

. _
T Eﬁ{; (1)
B, G



KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

==

Particulars B Lo | SR 2018-19 . 2019-20
. . | MYT Projections | MYT Projections | MYT Projections
Interest & Finance Charges (Net) o 69.37 84.28 96.96
' Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 45.62 48.85 51.31
' Depreciation 1935 2684 3535
Apportionment of O&M Expenses ' 7.22 6.99 6.89
. Total Expenses 2575.54 2995.36 3357.64
| Add: Return on Equity 3025 37.76 46.31
| Less: Other Income - 10.37 [ 10.78 11.20
| Total Annual Revenue Requirement 2595.42 3022.34 3392.75
| Revenue From Existing Tajriff 1 2706.62 | 2977.84 3257.99
| Remaining Gap/ (Surplus) (111.20) 44.50 134.76

5.19

RETAIL AND WHEELING BUSINESS ARR SUMMARY

Clause 36 of the MYT Distribution Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the Distribution
Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function
and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete
segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place, ARR proposals
for Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the
best judgment of the distribution licensee,

The Petitioner humbly submits that complete segregation of account between wheeling and retail
supply has still not taken place, therefore the Petitioner has adopted the basis of allocation of the
expenses in line with the methodology used by the Hon'ble Commission in its last Tariff Order.

Allocations of Consolidated ARR into wheeling & retail supply for 1% Control Period have been
estimated into following table:

Table 5.1-36: Wheeling and Retail Supply for the FY 2017-18 (Rs Crore)

i . Allocation%  Allocation FY 2017-18

{ Particulars (Rs cmrei e B e

| Wheeling | Supply A Wheeling | Supply  Total

| Power Purchase Expenses 0% | 100% | - 1,996.28 1,996.28

| Transmission Charges | 0% 100% | - 92.01 92.01

| Employee Cost 60% | 40% | 169.97 & 113.31 283.28

_ ARG Expenses 40% 60% | 22.76 34.13 56.89

“R&M Expenses Too% | 1% | 5106 | ser | sem

_Interest Charges 90% 10% | 6441 | 7.16 71.56

 Depreciation 90% | 10% | 17.24 192 19.15

Apportionment of O&M Expenses &

. anerest & Finance Charges of UPPCL e | 1{)(}%""" . i %2 1.2l

 Gross Expenditure 32543 | 2,257.70  2,583.14
S
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i

“H fils



KESCa MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

Particulars (Rs Crore) —e Allomlnn % f = A“?ﬁ't"““ FY2017-18
i _ r N '-_l!h_!_!ill‘lg Su|:|n|:ulv||I . Wheeling | Supply Total |
| Expenses Capitalization , 1 - -
| Employee Cost Copitalized 60% 40% 2550 | 17.00 4249 |
Interest Capitalized 0% | 10% | 198 | 022 | 220
' A&G Expenses Capitalized 40% 60% 3.41 512 B 53
_ Net Expenditure 294.55 | 2,23537  2,529.91
Special Appropriation ] _ =
 Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 0% 100% - 45,62 45.62
! F'mwsmn for Cnntlngencv Reserve 0% 100% - . - -
Total Net Expenditure with 20455 | 2,280.99 2,575.54
| Provision i _ o
" Add: Reasonable Return ,n" Return on 90% 10% 37.23 103 305
_ Equity o s 0 _ |
(toxNonTonfiome | % ek | - | ana7 | gesn
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 321, ﬁ 2 2?3.54_ 2,595.42

Table 5.1-37: Wheeling and Retail Supply for the FY 2018-19 (Rs Crore)

iner Pu rch ase Expensas
| Transmission Charges
| Em piuye_e Cost
| A&G Expenses
| R&M Expenses
| Interest Charges o
| Depreciation
Apportionment of 0&M Expenses &
. Interest & Finance Charges of UPPCL
5 Grn's;s- ENPEI‘Id.l.'I.l-.II‘E - B -
| Expenses Eap:tallzatim "
| Employee Cost Capam.f:zed
| Interest Capitalized
| A&G Expenses Capitalized
| Net Expenditure
| Special Apprﬂpﬂatiun B
{ Prﬂwsmn for Bad & Dﬂubtfuf Debts

| Total Net Expenditure with Provision

Add: Reasonable Return / Return on
Equity

Mlnmtmn%
| Wheeling | Sup
o | toow |
0% 100%
60% | aox
40% | 60%
90% 10%
90% | 10%
90% | 10%
0% 100%
60% | 40%
90% 10%
0% 60%
0% | 100% |
0% 100%
0% 10%

Allmatlun FY 2018-19 5

382,93

4.19
3.74
346.53

346.53

3308

28.47

| 231855

116.87

126.55
37.40
7.11
8.89
2.68

6.99
2,625.04

| 1898

0.47
5.61
2,599.98

| 48.85

! 2;543.33

3.78

| Total
2,31855
116.87
316.38
62.34
71.08
88,94
26.84

6.99
3,007.97

47.46
“4.65
9.35
2,946.51
48.85

2,995.36

37.76

b=

™
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Particulars (Rs Crore) | Allocatin_:n % | . Allocation FY 2018-13
Wheeling | Supply | Wheeling  Supply 1 Total

 Less: Non Tariff Income | o  1w00% | - | 1078 | 10.78
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) ! _ . 38051 | 2,641.83 . 3,022.34

Table 5.1-38: Wheeling and Retail Supply for the FY 2019-20 (Rs Crore)

| Particulars (RsCrore) | Allocation% | AllocationfY201920

s TR . Wheeling | Supply = Wheeling | Supply | Total

. Power Purchase Expenses | 0% | 100% | - 1 2,590.54 | 2,580.54

| Transmission Charges | 0% L 100% | - | 138.86 | 138.86

| Employee Cost . 60%  40% | 20601 | 13734 | 343.35

| ARG Expenses | 40% | 60% | 232 i 40.99 [ 6331

| R&M Expenses . 80% | 10% | 7903 878 | 87.81

' Interest Charges . 90% | 10% | 9301 | 1033 | 10334

| Depreciation _ 0% | 10% | 3182 | 3.54 { 3535
Apportionment of O&M Expenses & [

| Interest & Finance Charges of UPPCL | 0% . 100% | - | 6.89 | 6.89

| Gross Expenditure . | | 437.19 . 2,937.27 . 3,374.46

| Expenses Capitalization _ B {= | | | -

. Employee Cost Capitalized . 60% | 40% | 3090 | 20.60 | 31.50

| Interest Capitalized . 90% | 10% | 75 | 0.64 | 6.38

| ARG Expenses Capitalized L A0% | 60% | 410 6.15 . 10.25

. Net Expenditure _ _ . L ___35!1'5,44_ | 2,909.38 | 3,306.32

. Spedalnppmp_riatinn | | | | | -

| Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 0% 100% - sim; | s1m

. Provision for Contingency Reserve _ 0% ,100% . | -

| Total Net Expenditure with Provision | 1 . 39644 | 2,961.20 | 3,357.64
Add: Reasonable Return / Return on ;

| Equity 90% 10% 41.68 4.63 46.31

_ Less: Non Tariff income 0% IDD% | _ ._ 11.20 11.20

| Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) | . 43812 | 295463  3,392.75

5.20 WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 36 of the MYT Distribution Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the Distribution
Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling function
and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function, Till such time complete
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KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR proposals
for Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the
best judgment of the distribution licensee. The wheeling charge has been computed on overall
consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of the Hon'ble
Commission in past Tariff Orders.

Tahle 5. 1 39 Wheelmg Charges for FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20

| Particulars _ | 201718 | 201819 | 201920
| Net Dustrlhutlr;m Wheelmg Function ARR _ 32177 A 380.51 ! 438.12
 Retail sales by Discom | 376370 | 419416 | 467118
 Wheeling Charge A . 085 0907 0.938

. TREATMENT OF REVENUE GAP

The Petitioner would like to humbly submit that the Hon'ble Commission approves tariff which
is uniform throughout the state. As a consequence, the Petitioner cannot apply for tariff
rationalization in its supply area by separately filing for revision of tariff. The Tariff Order for the
FY 2016-17 was issued on August 1%, 2016 and the revised retail tariff was implemented after
due notification, The Petitioner has evaluated the following revenue gaps during the control
period:

Outlined below is the Revenue Gaps determined for the control period based on the existing
tariff and proposed tariff:
Table 6-1: Meeting the Gap for the Control Period {Rs Crore)

| Particulars (RsCrore) | 201718 | 201819 | 2019-20
Tutal ﬁ.nnual Revenue Requnrement | 2595.42 . 302232 3392.75
| Revenue From Existing Tariff 1 2706.62 . 2977.84 . 3257.99

. Remaining Gap/ (Surplus) | (111.20) 4450 | 134.76

In addition to the above, the revenue gap as per true up petition filed for FY 2014-15 is to the
tune of Rs. 234.03 crore. Thus, the total revenue gap which needs to be recovered by the
Petitioner from its consumers during the Control Period excluding carrying cost is depicted in

the table below:
Table 6-2: Total Revenue Gap to be dealt with (Rs Crure,'l

------------ Particulars | 2{)1? 18
| Reuenue Gap as per True IJp Petition for 2014-15 B 234.03
. .RevEnue Gap ,i’l:Surp!u:'.}fnr the 1"I Year of the Cuntrcl Period — F‘r' 2017-18 ! {111.20)

Revenue Gap J|f|[5urpll..|s} for the 2™ 's‘ear of the Cuntml Period = F‘r 2018- 19 - 44.50
_ Heuen_urr_g Gap f{SurpIusj fcr the 3"' "r'ear of the Cuntml Period = FY 2019 2{! . 134.76
: Total R_wenue t:_‘u_?p ...... ! 5,62_09

=



KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 2019-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

Additionally, the un-recovered revenue gap towards prior years truing up to the tune of Rs.
B610.27 crore was approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the FY 2016-17 tariff order dated
August 1%, 2016. The same needs to be recovered by the Petitioner along with carrying cost.

It is quite discernible from the above table that given the significant amount of revenue gap, the

whole impact may be not be able to be passed through a revision in retail tariffs, as it may lead
to massive tariff shock.




KESCo MYT PETITION FOR FY 2017-18 TO 20159-20 ALONG WITH TRUE UP FOR FY 2014-15

7. PHAYERS

The petitioner humbly prays that the Hon'ble Commission may be pleased to:

Admit the accompanying Annual Revenue Reguirement for FY 2017-18, 2018-19 & 2019-
20 and True up Petition for FY 2014-15.

Approve the Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2017-18, 2018-19 & 2019-20 and True
up Petition for FY 2014-15

Allow the Petitioner to procure power through bilateral contracts/exchanges/short term
contracts to maintain the desired schedule of supply in the state in case the power
procurement from long term sources falls short of levels envisaged and accordingly allow
the Petitioner to claim Incremental Power Purchase Cost on such purchases on quarterly
basis and allow the variations in final truing up if any balance adjustment remains

Allow the Petitioner an internal adjustment on account of the power purchase expense
and apportionment of the O&M expenses and interest and finance charges incurred by
UPPCL (being the Tradeco and holding company of the state distribution companies
including the Petitioner) at the year-end, such that full cost recovery is allowed to UPPCL
without imposing any impact on the ARR approved by the Hon'ble Commission.

Approve the Capex Schemes as proposed by the Petitioner for the control period, the
capital expenditure for which has been prajected maore than Rs. 10 Crore.

In the interim till the contracted capacities are finalized, it is humbly prayed that an
internal adjustment bill may be allowed to be raised within the subsidiary companies at
the year-end so that the Distribution utility recovers only its costs and no unjust
enrichment is allowed to it, on aceount of postage stamp tariff method based billing.

Allow the Petitioner to claim dearness allowance on actual expenditure basis, in case the
increase in rate of dearness allowance, announced by the GoUP exceeds the escalation
index for the relevant year, as it is an uncontrollable cost.

Permit the Petitioner to suitably approach the Hon'hle Commission for revision of the
O&M Expenses upon finalization of the pay revision of the employees,

Allow the Petitioner to claim discount to consumers at actuals, based on audited accounts
at the time of true up for the control period.

Allow the Petitioner to modify the basis and allocation of revenue su bsidy among
subsidiary distribution companies based on the decision by the GoUP. Allow the petitioner
to add/change / alter / modify this application at a future date.

Issue any other relief order or direction which the Hon'ble Commission may deem fit,
Allow the petitioner to add/change / alter / modify this application at a future date.
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FORMATS FOR ARR & TARIFF FILING BY DISTRIBUTION LICENSEES
KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Summary Formats
1 51 Profit & Loss Account
2 52 Balance Sheet
3 53 Cash Flow Statement
4 54 Energy Balance
5 55 Tariff Proposal

Financial Formats
6 F1 Annual Revenue Requirement
7 F2 Expenditure Allocation into Demand Costs, Energy Costs and Customer Costs
B F3 Allocation of Demand Costs
9 F3A Determination of Average Coincident Peak demand
10 F4 Allacation of Energy Costs
11 Faa Determination of Categorywise Energy Consumption
12 F5 Allocation of Customer Costs
13 F5A Determination of Categorywise Consumers
14 F& Determination of Categorywise Cost to Serve
15 F7 Determination of Categorywise Cross Subsidy
16 F7A Revenue from Open Access Customers
17 F& Truing Up
18 Fa Energy Sales Forecast
19 FOA Metered Energy Sales Forecast
20 FoB Determination of CAGR of Metered Sales Forecast
21 FoC Unmetered Energy Sales Forecast
22 F10 Summary of Actual / Estimated Revenue from Sale of Power at Current Tariff
23 F10A Revenue from Current Tariffs in Ensuing Year
24 F10B summary of Revenues and Gap/Surplus across Major Categories at Current Tariff
25 F1l Summary of Actual / Estimated Revenue from Sale of Power at Proposed Tariff
26 F11A Revenue from Proposed Tariff & Charges
27 F11B summary of Revenues and Gap/Surplus across Major Categories at Proposed Tariff
28 F12 Income from Wheeling Cha rges
29 F13 Summary of Power Purchase from Own Stations and Other Sources
30 F13A Details of Monthly Electricity Purchases from different Generating Stations
31, F13B Ul Charges details
12 F13c Energy Transmited/wheeled through a particular transmission system, charges payable and

other details

33 F13D Inter State Transmission Charges
34 F13E Monthly Units Sold and Peak Demand
35 F13F Power Procurement PIanninLg {in MWs)
36 F14 Normative Parameters Considered for Tariff Computations
37 F15 Abstract of Capital Cost
38 F16 Reconciliation of Capital Cost with Gross Block
39 F17 Statement of Assets not in Use
40 F18 Consumer Contributions and Grants towards Cost of Capital Assets
41 F19 Investment Plan - Master
42 F19a Loan Details
43 F198 Commissioning / Capitalisation Plan - Master =
a4 F19C Year-wise Capital Expenditure \\
45 F19D Year-wise Capital Expenditure- Loan Details M
46 F20 statement of Capital Cost R
47 F21 Statement of Capital Works in Progress 2
48 F22 Reconciliation of Capital Liabilities with Financial Accounts g VA
49 F23 Details of Foreign Loans R T
50 F24 Details of Foreign Equity il
51 F25 Draw Down Schedule for Calculation of IDC & Financing Charges
52 F26 Financial Package of Capital Cost admitted
53 F27 Details of Loan
54 F274 Details of Allocation of corporate loans to various distribution projects
55 F28 Financing of Additional Capitalisation
56 F29 Domestic Loans,Bonds and Financial Leasing

AR



FORMATS FOR ARR & TARIFF FILING BY DISTRIBUTION LICENSEES
57 F30 Operations & Maintenance Cost
58 F31 Employee Expenses
59 F31a MNormative Employee Expenses
60 F31B Consumer Price Inflation
61 F31C Componentwise Details of Employee Expenses
62 F32 Ermployee Strength
63 Fi3 Retirement/Additions
64 F34 RE&M Expenses
&5 F35 Administrative & General Expenses
66 F35A Normative Administrative & General Expenses
67 F35B Whalesale Price Inflation
68 F35C Componentwise Details of Administrative & General Expenses
69 F36 Calculation of Depreciation Rate ]
70 F37 statement of Depreciation
71 F38 Loan Master for all Loans Qutstanding as on starting date of control period
72 F39 Calculation of Weighted Average Rate of Interest on Actual Loans
73 F40 Calculation of Interest on Normative Loan
74 F41 statement of Equity
75 Fa2 Equity Capital
7 ra3 :Statement of Reconciliation of Net Actual Loan | opening ) with Net Mormative Loan | Opening
77 Fa4 Warking Capital Reguirements
78 Fa5 Details of Non-Tariff Income
79 Fa6 Details of Income from Other Business
80 Fa7 Details of Expenses Capitalised
&1 F48 Income Tax Provisions
g2 F49 Extraordinary items
83 F50 Net Prior Period Expenses/income
24 F51 Debits, Write-offs and any other items T
85 F52 Consumer Secy rity Deposits
86 F53 Investments in Non Business related activities
87 F54 [Statement of Receivables
Performance Formats
a8 Pl Distribution Losses in LT and HT System
&0 P1a Losses in 33 KV system
90 P1B Lossesin 11 KV system
91 P1C Losses in LT system
92 p2 Circle wise ATEC Loss Computation
i a3 P2A Summary of Circlewise AT&C Lossps
| 94 P3 Details of Physical Characterisitics of the Network
a5 P4 Agewise Analysis of Revenue Arrears
96 P5 Agewise Analysis of Revenue Arrears of Government
97 PG Cansumer Complaint
98 P7 Voltage Profile
99 P& Technical Parameters
100 P9 Abstract of outages due to tripping in HT feeders =
101 P10 Failure of Transformers = =
102 P11 Billing Periodicity N
103 P12 Electrical Accidents P
104 P13 Peak Demand =T
105 P14 Management and Operation related Ratios _g!g_ aﬁﬁ*ﬁ‘f‘ﬁfﬁ—
106 o Debt Reﬂructurirﬁ _ﬁ:‘ T
107 P16 Release of New service Connections i
108 P17 status of Metering




K& ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
t & Accoun Form No: 51
Rs Crores
PY 2 PY 1 cY Control Period
; FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17
Particulars K £ i
{Audited [Provisional [Revised FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
Accounts) Accounts) Estimates)

A Revenue/income
1 Revenue from sale of power 1,689.26 2,102.00 2280.19 2,706.62 2,977.84 3,257.99
2 Non-tariff income B.05 9.61 5.98 10.37 10.78 11.20
3 Revenues through subsidies & grants (If any) 121.80 26,03 000
4 Any ather Income

Total Revenue or Income 1,819.11 2,137.54 2,290.17 2,716.99 2,988.61 3,269,19
B Expenditure®
1 Purchase of Power from own and State

Generating Stations 1,574 24 1,503,390 1,633,656 1,996.28 2,318.55 2,590,541
2 Purchase of Power from Other Sources
3 Intra-State Transm!ssfr:m Charges 5139 6176 e4.47 92.01 116.87 135,86
4 Inter-State Transmission charges
5 Repair and Maintenance Cost 45,00 52.61 50.59 56.73 71.08 B7.81
B -|Employee costs 9943 104.34 113,52 283,28 316.38 343.35
7 Administration and General expenses 57.35 T4.87 24,85 56.89 Bl.34 B8.31
8 MNet prior period credit charges D.99 063 0,00 - . 0.00
L, Other Debits, Write-affs 19.33 36.29 41,85 45.62 43 B5 51,31

t af

10 Apportionment  of D&M Expenses of 704 733 89 689

UPPCLA
11 Less: Expenses Capitalized 1.44 - 20.75 51.03 56.81 61.75

Total Expenditure 1,849 28 1,834.44 1,915.22 2,487.01 2,884.23 3,225.33
c PEDIT |A-B) {30.17) 303.21 374.96 229.98 104.38 43.86
D Depreciation and Related debits 13.08 10.31 32.13 19,15 26.84 35.35
E PBIT [C-D) [43.25) 192.90 342.82 210.82 77.54 8.50

1{interest & Finance Charges 274.02 293.89 46,96 71.56 BB G 103.34
2fLess: Interest Capitalized 046 2.20 4,65 6.38
F Total Interest and Finance l:ha_rEE 174.02 293.89 46.51 59.37 B4.28 96.96
G TOTAL EXPENDITURE (B+D+F) 2,136.38 2,138.53 1,993.86 2,575.54 2,995.36 3,357.54
H | Profit/Loss before Tax (A-G) {317.28) {0.99) 296.32 141.486 [6.74) {BB.45)
I Add: Return on Equity 30,25 37.76 46.31
) Profit/Loss after Tax (8-G-1) {317.28) (0.99) 296.32 111.20 [44.50) 1134.76)
\
Signature of Petitioner
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Balance Sheet Form No: 52
Rs Crores
PY 2 PY 1
B FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
Particulars i

{Audited (Provisional

Accounts) Accounts)

1. SOURCES OF FUNDS
A) Shareholders’ Funds

a} Share Capital

b) Reserves and Surplus

B) Special Appropriation allowed towards
Project Cast

C} Loan Funds

a) Secured Loans

b} Unsecured Loans

D) Other sources of Funds

a} Capital contributions from Consumers

b) Security Deposits from Consumers (if any)

¢} Grants & Subsidies towards Capital
Expenditure {if any)

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS (A+B+C+D)

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

A) Fixed Assets

a) Gross Block

b) less: Accumulated Depreciation

c) Net Block

d} Capital Work in Progress

) Less: Amount wrtitten off till date

B} Investments (provide details seperately)

C) Current Assets, Loans and Advances

i} Current Assets

i} Loans & Advances

D) Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions

i} Current Liabilities

ii) Other Provisions

E) Net Current Assets {C-D)

F} Miscellaneous Expenditure to the extent
not written off

TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS [ A+B+E+F)

Balace Sheet Attached with the
MYT Petition

Signature of Petitioner



KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement Form No: 53
Rs Crores
PY 2 PY 1
Particiibins FY 201‘4-15 FY 21:!'1_5-15
{Audited {Provisional
Accounts) Accounts)
A Net Funds from Operations:
i Net (loss) / Profit before tax but after exceptional extraordinary
itemns
Adjustments For
i |Depreciation and Amortisation -
iii [Interest Expenses
v |Income from Investment
v |{Profit)/ Losses on Fixed Assets sold
vi [Miscellaneous Expenditure Written off
wii |Deffered Revenue Expenditure written off
viii |Debts/Advances written off
ix |Provision for Bad & Deubtful Debts
% [Liability no longer required written back
xl |Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment
wii |[Exceptional/ Extraordinary items Expenses {Incoma)
xii | Dimunition in Value of Investments
A.1 | Operating Profit before Working Capital changes -
A2 |Adjusment for Changes in Working Capital
(i) Jiincrease)/Decrease in Sundry Debtars
{ii] |{increase)/Decrease in other receivables
i} |{Increase]/Decrease in inventories
{v] |{Increase)fDecrease in Trade and Other Payables
Cash Generated from Operations | A.1+A.2) - -
A3 |Taxes |Pald)/ Received (Net of TDS) . -
Ad | Net Cash from Operating Activities - -
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
i |Purchase of Fixed Assets: -
1l.a |Addition during the Period
il |Capital Work in Progress: -
ii.a |Addition during the period
il |Proceeds from Sale of Fixed assets
iv_[Proceed from Sale of Investments
v {Purchase of Investments =
vi_|Interest received (Revenue)
Met Cash used in Investing Activities - -
%
C Cash Flow from Financing Activities \
i |Proceeds /(Repayments) of lang term borrowings {net} - N
il |Capital contribution from consumers ”
iii |Consumer security deposit {If any) -
v |Proceeds/iRepayment) from cash credit {net} -
v [Interest Paid -
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities -
1] Met Increase/|Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalants - -
E Cash & Cash Equivalants as at beginning of the Financial Year
F Cash & Cash Equivalants as at end of the Financial Year : =

Signature of Petitioner



KANP ECTRICITY SLIPPLY COMPANY LIMITE
Ener ance Form No: 54
Particulars PY 2 PY 1 [+ Control Period
FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
1 |Purchase of Power

a) Power from own Stations {if any)

b} Power from State Stations

¢] Power from Central Stations

d} Power from Other Sources

I,

iii,

Detailed Source-wise Power Purchase Plan is Annexed with the Multi-Year

Tariff Petition

Total Power Available

3,500.59

3,584.28

3,686.00

4,442.74

4,941.62 5,296.12

2 Sales within the state E . :

:: LTTS:JTS Detailed Category wise Sales is provided in the Load Forecast Model attached

25 % H rep

) EFT Sales alongwith the Multi-Year Tariff Petition

Total Energy Sales 2,582.04 2,862.59 3,111.12 3,763.70 4,194.16 4,671.18
3 |Distribution Loss 23.00% 20.13% 15.60% 15.28% 15.13% 11.80%
4 [Intra State Transmission Loss

As the Power Purchase function is performed by the holding company i.e.

5 UPPCL, the inter and intra state transmission losses are being measured at

Net Energy Requirement for sale in state

Energy available for inter state sale

Inter State Transmission Loss

the overall power purchase portfolio of the consilatated discoms as a whole.

Tradable Power

Signature of Petitioner
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KANPUR ELE PANY LIMITED

Annual Revenue Requirement Form No: F1
Rs. Crores
PY 2 PY 1 cY Control Period
= FY 2015-16 | FY 2016-17
P I i
PENES FY 201815 | | orovisional | (Revised | FY 2017.18 | Fv 201819 | Fy 2019.20
{True-Up) :
Accounts) | Estimates)
. {Power Purchase or Energy Available (MU) 3,500.59 358428 | 3,686.00| 444274 494162 529812
Il, |5ale of Power (MU) 2,582.04 2,862.59 3,111.12 3,763.70 4,194.16 4.671.18
111, | Distribution Loss (%) 23.00% 20.13% 15.60% 15.28% 15.13% 11.80%
A, |Receipts
= =
. :E:EME O S ELrgpram i 1,689.26 2,102.00 2,280.19 2,706,62 2,977.84 3,257.99
s
Total Receipts | A) 1,689.26 2,102.00 2,280.19 2,706.62 2,977.84 3,257.99
B |Expenditure
a |Cost of Power Procurement 1,582.30 1,503.90 1,633.66 1,996.28 2,318.55 2,580.54
b |Transmission and Load Dispatch Charges 59.15 61.76 64,47 92.01 116.87 138.86
Apportionment of 0&M Expenses of UPPCLE .04 .22 6.59 6.89
i |R&M Expense 4825 52.61 50.59 56.73 71.08 B7.81
i |Employes Expenses 106.85 104.34 96,49 240.79 268.92 291.85
iil JARG Expensa 23.67 74.87 21.12 48.35 52.99 58.06
Total D&M expenses | ik} 178.77 231.82 175.24 353.10 389.97 444,51
d |Depreciation 42,37 10.31 32.13 19,15 26,84 35.35
e |Interest on Loan 9.17 293.89 12.53 19.37 28.31 34.50
f |Interest on Working Capital 23.87 2 31357 50.00 55.97 62.06
g |Bad Debts 35.70 36.29 41.85 45,62 48,85 51.31
h |Prior Period Expenses 0.68
i [Return on Equity 30.25 37.76 46,31
i |Income Tax
Total Expenditure [ B) 1,931.33 2,138.63 1,993.86 2,605.79 3,033.12 3,403.95
C | Deductions
a |Income from other Business
b [Non tariff income 8.05 9.61 9.93 10.37 10.78 11.20
C |Revenue from Open Access Customers
Total Other Deductions ( C) B.05 9.61 9.98 10.37 10.78 11.20
¥ | Net Annual Revenue Requirement of Lic e[B-C) 1,923.28 2,129.02 1,983.87 2,595.42 3,022.34 3,392.75
E | Shortfall/Excess before tariff revision impact [A-D) (234.03) (27.02) 296.32 111.20 {44.50) {134.78)
F [Tariff Revision Impact - -
G | Shortfall/Excess after tariff revision impact (E+F) {234.03) [27.02) 296.32 111.20 [44.50) (134.76)
H |Gavt. Subsidy Recelved/Declared - 26.03 -
I | Shortfall/Excess | G-H} {234.03) {0.99) 296.32 111.20 {a4.50)| (134.78)

Signature of Petitioner
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

ak deman

Form No:

F3A

Particulars

PY 2

PY1

cY

Control Period

FY 2014-15

FY 2015-16

FY 2016-17

FY 2017-18

FY 2018-19

FY 2019-20

Coincident
Peak Demand |
MU

Coincident
Peak Demand |
L)

Coincident
Peak Demand |
ML}

Coincident
Peak Demand |
MU}

Peak Demand |

Coincident

MU

Coincident

Peak Demand |

MLy

Category 1%

April

May

June

July

Aupust

September

Octaber

Naovember

December

lanuary

February

March

Average Coincident Peak Demand of
Category 1

#DIv/o!

#DIV/ 0!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/0!

#DIv/ ol

#DIV /0!

Category 2*

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

Nowvember

December

January

February

March

Average Coincident Peak Demand of
Category 2

#DIV/0!

#DIV /0!

#OIV/0!

#oIv/o!

HOIV/O!

#DIV/01

Category 3*

April

Mary

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

Average Coincident Peak Demand of
Categaory 3

HDIV/ 0!

HDIV O

HDIV/a!

#DIV/0!

4DIV/D!

#DIV/al

Other Categories*

*As per the respective tariff schedule of UPERC
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Truing Up

FY 2014-15
Particulars FY (n-2)
Approved Actual Difference
I. _[Power Purchase or Energy Available (MU) - 3,500.59 (3,500.59)
Il. |5ale of Power (MU) - 2,582.04 {2,582.04)
Ill. |Distribution Loss (%) 0.00% 23.0%
A, |Receipts
: T »

) Revenue from Tariff and Misc. Charges at current tariff 152655 | 1,689.26 (162.71)

rates
b |5ubsidy from Govt, (If any) - 121.80 (121.80)

Total Receipts ( A) 1,526.55 | 1,811.06 {121.80)
B |Expenditure
a |Cost of Power Procurement 1,232.27 1,574.24 {341.97)
b _|Transmission and Load Dispatch Charges 62.25 53.39 8.86
€ |OE&EM Expenses
i |REM Expense 42.78 46.00 (3.22)
i |Employee Expenses 102.97 98.01 4.96
i |ARG Expense 13.06 57.32 (44.26)

Total O&M expenses | i+ii+iii) 158.81 201.33 {42.52)
d |Depreciation 30.11 13.08 17.03
e |Interest on Loan 8.96 274.02 (265.06)
f |Interest on Working Capital 21.36 - 21.36
g |Bad Debts 19.33 (19.33)
h |Prior Period Expenses 0.99 (0.99)
i |Return on Equity
1 |Imcome Tax 5

Total Expenditure | B) 1,513.76 2,136.38 (622.62)
C |Deductions
a |Income from other Business -
b |Non tariff income 6.50 8.05 {1.55)
¢ |Revenue from Open Access Customers -

Total Other Deductions ( C) 6.50 B.05 {1.55)
D |Net Annual Revenue Requirement of Licensee(B-C) 1,507.26 | 2,128.33 {621.07)
E  |Shortfall/Excess before tariff revision impact {A-D) 19.29 (317.28) 499.27
F  |Tariff Revision Impact
G |Shortfall/Excess after tariff revision im pact [E+F) 19.29 (317.28) 499,27
H |Govt. Subsidy Received
| |Shortfall/Excess { G-H) 19.29 (317.28) 499,27

> (ﬁ'{*ﬂ

Signature of Petitioner
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Summary of Actual / Estimated Revenue from Sale of power at Form No: F11
Proposed Tariff Rs.Crores
5.NO Particulars Sl
FY2017-18 | FY2018-19 | FY2019-20

1 LMV-1
2 LMY-2
3 LMV-3
4 LMV-4
5 LMV-5
6 LMV-6
7 LMV-7
8 LMV-8 The required data will be submitted along with
9 LMV-9 the tariff proposal
10 LMV-10
11 HY-1
12 Hv-2
13 HWV-3
14 HV-4
15 Bulk

TOTAL

*As per the respective tariff schedule of UPERC
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

State Not in Use Form No: F17
Rs. Crores
Financial Year*
Accumulated .
Historical Date of o Written down
I : s Depreciation
sSl. No. Date of Acquisition/Installation Cost/Cost of | withdrawal i o value on date
Acquisition operations : of withdrawal
withdrawal

NIL

*Note:- Information to be provided for Previous Two Years, Current Year & each year of the Control Period
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Loan Details

Form No: F19A

Project Details

Name of
scheme

Year of Start

Loan Source

Loan Amount (Rs
Cr)

The financing of Addition Capital Investment through Loans, is detailed in the
Multi-Year Tariff Petition, in line with the Normative approach considered by

the Hon'ble Commission in its previous Tariff orders

Signature of Petitioner
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EANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Year-wi I ils Form No: F19D
Details of capital expenditure - schemed 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Debt Component of Debt Component of Debt Component of Debt Component of
capex in year capex in year capex in year capex in year
s of o Loan Loan g Loa L Loan e
n
g Amount (Rs Amount (Rs Amount (Rs Amount (Rs
Source Source Source Source
Cr) Cr) Cr} Cr)
RAPDRP Normative ) MNormative . MNormative ) Mormative
Loan Loan Loan Loan
M { i i M i
Bikkiness Plin ormative 35.00 Normative 133.38 MNormative 70,00 armative 70,00
Loan Loan Loan Loan
= = ™ = -
Wyapar Vikas Nidhi Scheme Nizmative 14,00 Normaiye 14.00 e 36.40 Harmathee 31.50
Loan Loan Loan Loan
M j i M {
Dr. Ram Manohar Lohiva ormative " Normative = Normative _ |MWormative |
" Loan Loan Loan Loan
PT W Mormative _ |Mormative MNormative Mormative
et Loan Loan Loan Loan
MNarmative MNormative _ |Mermative Mormative
RGGYY Loan Loan Loan Loan
. Mormative MNormative Mormative Normative
DBUGHY - Starts fi 21 6- . - &
GY - Starts from 2016-17 Chal b Loan s
IPDS - Starts from 2016-17 Normative z Normative 1 Narmative . Mormative )
Loan Loan Laan Loan
7 P - - - =
LG Cabelling ormative 214 Normative 7.00 Normative 8.80 Mormative 3.50
Loan Loan Loan Lean
Notes:

Codes for selecting Nature of work
a.EHV Schemes

b. Distribution schemes

{i}5ystem augmentation

(i) System improvement
(ili}schemes for loss reduction
c.Metering schemes

d.Capacitor

2. 5CADA f DMS etc

f.Miscellaneous

e
wh

“‘.r

E%ture of Petitioner

. "l.!
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Form :F25%
Rs, Crodes
Cuarter 1 Cuarter 2 Cuaarter n (COD)

Quanium in [ Exchange Rate iRt uu-\m in | Enchange Rate i e Quiantum n | Exchangs Rate
Farelgn on driaw down P Fareign on draw dawn thiklar B Fareign o draw down
cutrency date currency date ARUPEE | oy date

Amount in
Indian Rupee

1_[Loans
1.1 [Forelgn Loans
1. 1.1 jForegn Loan 1
Diraw down Amount
1DC
Financing charges
1.1.2|Forergn Loan 2
Draw down Amaunt
DL
Financing charges
£l

Totad Foreign Loans
|Draw down Amount ~ K & = = = = = =
(e 3 . = ¥ . z > 5 T
Financing chasges z - . P =

1.2 lindian Laans
1.2.1}Indkan Loan 1

Crrave donvm Arnaint
oC

Fimancing chafges
1.2.2 findian Loan 2

Oraw down Amount
IDC

|Financing charges
1.2.3§- -

otal Indian Loans
Diraver chovwn Amaunt i . - E =
IDC - = , i
Financing charges % - » £

Total of Loans dreen . = = -
[ = =

Financing charges . E i -

2 |Equity
21 |Forsign aguity crawn
2.2 [Indian squity drawn
Total equity deployed - - - - . i

Note:; Dvawal of debt and equity shall be on parigassi basis to meset the commassianing schisdule,
Drawal of higher equity i the beginning is permissible
Signature of Petitionsr

- 4 ()



KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Financi Form: F26
Rs. Crores
PY 2 PY1 Y Control Period
A FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17
Particulars : : f
{Audited (Provisional (Revised FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
Petition) Accounts) Estimates)
Total Capital Expenditure
Financing Details:-
loan-1 13.20 56.14 154,88 116.20 105.00
Loan-2
Loan-3
Total Loan Amount - 19.20 56.14 154.88 116.20 105.00
Equity { Foreign +Domesttic) 28.23 24.06 66.38 49,80 4500
Internal Resources
Consumer Contribution 101.73 9.88 11.23 30.98 23.24 21.00
Capital Subsidies f Grants
Grand Total 101.73 37.31 91.43 252,13 189.24 171.00

Notes:

Loan - 1, Loan - 2 etc. should be the names of loaning / funding agency

Signature of Petitioner

()




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LINMI

tai n Form Mo :F27
Rs. Crores
Particulars Package 1 Package 2 Package 3 Package 4 Package 5 Package &

Source of Loan'

Cu rnzru:-,.-‘1

muﬂt of Loan sanctioned
Amount of Gross Loan drawn upto
31.03.2016/ COp *** 1112

Interest TprE'
Fixed Interest Rate, if applicable

Base Rate, if Floating Interest’
Margin, if Floating Interest’ Yes/No Yes/No Yes/No Yes/MNo Yes/No Yes/MNo
Are there any Caps/Floor”

If abowe is yes,specify caps/fioor

Moratorium Period™
Maratorium effective from

Repayment Period'!
Repayment effective from

Repayment Frag uemy”
Repayment Instalment™"
Base Exchange Rate'®

Are foreign currency loan hedged?
17. 1% 19

If above is yes,specify details

! Source of lean means the agency from whom the loan has been ta ken such as WB, ADE, WM B, PNB, SBI, ICICI, IFC, PFC ete.
® Curre ncy refers to currency of loan such as LSS, DM, Yen,Indian Rupee etc.
! Details are to be submitted as on 31.03.2016 for existing assets and as on COD for the remaining assets,

" Where the loan has been refinanced, detalls in the Form is ta be given for the loan refinaced. However, the dertalls of the original loan is
to be given seperately in the same form,

* If the Tariff in the petition is claimed seperately for various units, details in the Form is to be given seperately for all the units in the same
form,

* Interest type means whether the interest is fixed or floating,
" Base rate means the base as PLR, LIBOR etc. over which the margin is to be added. Applicable base rate on different dates from the date
of drawd may also be enclased.

* Margin means the points over and above the floating rate.

" At times caps/ floor are put at which the fluatirjg_rates are frozen. If such a condition exists, specify the limits,

oratorium period refers to the period during which loan sewicinﬂabillty i5 not required,

T
.

Y fe payment period means the repayment of loan such as 7 years, 10 years, 25 years etc.

o Repayment frequency means the interval at which the debt servicing is to be done such as manthly, quarterly, half yearly, annual, tc,
" Where there is more than one drawal/repayment for a loan, the date & amount of each drawal/repayement may also be given
seperately

" If the repayment instalment amount and repayment date can not be worked out from the data furnished above, the repayment
schadule to be furnished seperately.

" In case of Foreign loan,date of each drawal & repayment alongwith exchange rate at that date may be given.

'* Base exchange rate means the exchange rate prevailing as on 31.03.2016 for existing assets and as on COD for the remaining assets.
" in case of hedging, specify details like type of hedging, period of hedging, cost of heging, etc.
At the time of truing up rate of interest with relevant reset date (if any) to be furnished separately.

Eﬂ.t the time of truing up provide details of refinancing of loans considerad earlier, Details such as date on which refinancing done,

amount of refinanced loan, terms and conditions of refinanced loan, financing and other charges incurred far refinancing etc.

SW%“‘ 1)

) Ly




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Form Mo.: F274
Rs. Crores
Particulars Packi‘_ne 1 Pachagﬂ Package 3 Package 4 Package 5 Package b
Source of Loan®
C urrem:-,l’

Amount of Loan sanctioned
Amount of Gross Loan drawn upto
31.03.2016/ cop 451313

Interast Type®

Fixed Interest Rate, if applicable
Base Rate, if Floating Interest’
Margin, if Floating Interest” Yes/No Yes/No Yes/No Yes/No Yes/No Yes/No
Are there any Caps/Flaar”

If above is yes,specify caps/floor
Moratorium Period””

Meratorium effective from
Repayment Period"’ =
Repayment effective from
Repayment Frequencv”
Repayment Instalment' ™"

Base Exchange Rate'®

Are foreign currency loan hedged?

If above is yes,specify details " ™

Distribution of loan packages to various distribution projects
Name of the Projects Total
Distribution Project 1 1]
Distribution Project 2 1]
Distribution Project 3 and sa on n

! Saurce of loan means the agency from whom the loan has been taken such as WE, ADE, WMB, PNB, 5BI, ICICI, IFC, PFC atc.
5 Currency refers to currency of loan such as USS, DM, Yen, Indian Ru pee etc.
* Detalls are to be submitted as on 31.03.2016 for existing assets and as on COD for the re raining assets.

* Where the loan has been refinanced, details in the Form is to he given for the loan refinaced, However, the details of the original loan is
[ta be given seperately in the same form.,

* If the Tariff in the petition is claimed seperately for various units, details in the Form is to be given seperately for all the units in the same
farmm.

" Interest type means whether the interest is fixed or floating,

" Base rate means the base as PLR, LIBOR etc. over which the margin is to be added. Applicable base rate on different dates from the date
of drawl may also be enclosed,

® M rgin means the points over and above the floating rate,

" At times caps/ floor are put at which the floating rates are frozen. If such a condition exists, specify the limits.

" Moratarium period refers to the period during which loan servicing liability is not required.

*! Repayment periad means the repayment of loan such as 7 years, 10 years, 25 years etc,

g Repayment frequency means the interval at which the debt servicing is to be done such as monthly, guarterly, half vearly, annual, etc.

T\Where there |5 more than one drawal/repayment for a loan, the date & amount of each drawalfrepayement may also be given
seperately

™ 1f the repayment instalment amount and repayment date can not be worked out from the data furnished above, the repayment
schedule to be furnished seperately.

Y In case of Foreign loan,date of each drawal & repayment alongwith exchange rate at that date may be_ﬂen.

" Base exchange rate means the exchange rate prevailing as on 31.03.2016 for existing assets and as on COD for the remaining assets,
"' In case of hedging, specify details like type of hedging, period of hedging, cost of heging, etc.

** At the time of truing up rate of interest with relevant reset date (if any) to be furnished separately,

" At the time of truing up provide details of refinancing of loans considered earlier.

Details such as date on which refinancing done, amount of refinanced loan, terms and conditions of refinanced loan, fjpancing and other

charges incurred for refinancing etc. =
e -
g At (we-l)
Signature umﬁrﬁgf
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPP MPANY LIMITED
Employee Expenses Form No: F31
Rs, Crores
PY 2 PY 1 CY Control Period
P FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17
Particulars :
(True-up [Normative (Revised
Petition) Accounts) Estimates) FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
Ncrmaﬁwe Employee expenses at Base 103.58 x )
Year Prices
CPl Inflation 6.29% 5.6% 4.1% 5.4% 5.4% 5.4%
Marmative Employee expenses at
Current Year Prices
Add: Provision
Total Employee Expenses 108.27 104.34 113.52 283.28 316.38 343.35
Si Petitioner
= (&Te-1)
) EHGT
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPFLY COMPANY LIMITED

_Lomponentwise Details of Employee Expenses

Form Mo: F31C
Rs. Crores

5.no

Particulars

PY2

FY1

Y

Control Period

FY 2014-15
{Audited
Accounts)

FY 2015-16
{Provisional
Accounts)

FY 2016-17
[Revised
Estimates)

FY 2017-18

F¥ 2018-19

FY 2019-20

Salaries

Additional Pay

Dearness Allowance (DA}

Other Allowances & Relief

Addl. Pay & C.Off Encashment

Interim Relief / Wage Revision

Honorarium/Overtime

Bonus/ Exgratia To Employees

=3 E==8 Sl E=a ¥ D50 Bl EFVR ER o

Medical Expenses Reimbursement

Travelling Allowance[Conveyance
Allowance)

11

Leave Travel Assistance

12

Earned Leave Encashment

13

Payment Under Workman's
Compensation And Gratuity

14

Subsidised Electricity To Employees

15

Any Other iltem

16

Staff Welfare Expenses

17

Apprentice And Other Training
Expenses

18

Contribution To Terminal Benefits

15

Provident Fund Contribution

20

Provision for PF Fund

21

Any Other items

Total Employee Costs

99.42

104.34

113.52

283.28

316.38

343.35

Less: Employee expenses capitafised

141

17.03

42,49

47.46

51.50

Met Employes expenses

98.01

96.49

240.79

268.92

291,85

Signature of Petitioner
&

¥ s (T-l)

2 AT

v
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

R&M Expensas Form No: F34
Rs. Crores
Py 2 PY 1 Y Control Period
S.NO partieaiais FY 2014-15 F‘fzﬂ.l.E-lE FY 2016-17
(True-up (Provisional |Revised FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
Petition) Accounts) Estimates)
1 [Average Gross Fived Assels 626,18 63646 671.96 789.65 971.49 117857
Percentage point as per the norm (%
s Lo R (%) 7.71% 8.27% 7.53% 6.81% 6.81% 6.81%
3 e aeics Bkt 48.25 52.61 50.59 56.73 71.08 87.81

Signature of Petitioner

g@l i

L o+

1)




Ka R ELECTRI SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
inistra Gen Form No: F35
Rs. Crores
PY 2 PY 1 Y Control Period
: F¥Y 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17
Particulars
(True-up [Normative (Revised
Petition) Accounts) Estimates) FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
NarIrmive ABG expenses at Buse Year 2370 74.87 24.85 56.99 62.34 68.31
Prices
WP Inflation
Mormative ARG expenses at Current
Your Prices 23.70 74.87 24 85 56.89 Bd.34 68.31
Add; Provision
Total AR G Expenses 23.70 74.87 24.85 56.89 62.34 68.31
Sign titioner
qe (w1
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY

ils of tion

ANY LIMIT

Form Mo: F35C
Rs. Crores

5.No

Particulars

PY 2

PY 1

cY

Control Period

FY 2014-15
(Audited
Accounts)

FY 2015-16
{Provisional
Accounts)

FY 2016-17
[Revised
Estimates)

FY 2017-18

FY 2018-19

FY 2019-10

Lease/ Rent

Insurance

Revenue Stamp Expenses Account

Telephone, Postage, Telegram & Telex
Charges

Incentive & Award To
Employees/Outsiders

Consultancy Charges

Technical Fees

Other Professional Charges

Conveyance And Travelling

License and Registration Fees

Vehicle Expenses

12

Security / Service Charges Paid To
Qutside Agencies

13

Fee And Subscriptions Books And
Peripdicals

14

Printing And Stationery

15

Advertisement Expenses

16

Contributions/Donaticns Te Dutside
Institutes / Associations

17

Electricity Charges To Offices

18

Water Charges

19

Entertainment Chargis

20

Miscellaneous Expenses

21

Legal Charges

22

Auditor's Fee

23

Freight On Capital Equipments

24

Purchase Related Advertisement
Expenses

25

Vehicle Running Expenses Truck /
Delivery Van

26

Van

Vehicle Hiring Expenses Truck / Delivery

27

Other Freight

28

Transit Insurance

23

Oectrol

[}

Incidental Stores Expenses

31

Fabrication Charges

Total ARG Expenes

57.35

74.87

24 85

62.24

68.31

Less: ARG Expenses Capitalised

0.03

173

8.53

9.35

10,25

Total ARG Expenes

57.32

74.87

21.12

48.35

52.99

58.06

Signature of Petitioner

gm@m{ﬁ i)
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Calculation of Depreciation Rate Form No: F36
Rs, Crores
Gross Block as on
31.03.2016 or as on COD, |Depreciation Rates Depreciation
whichever is later and as per UPERC amount for each
i MABEDEtow Aty subseguently for each Depreciation year up to
year thereafter upto Schedule 31.03.19.
31.3.2019.
i 5 . 4= COL2 *COL
3
1 Land & Land Rights
2 i} Unclassified 0.00 0 0.00
3 i} Freehold Land 0.00 1] 0.00
4 Buildings 34.94 3.02 1.06
5 Other Civil Works 0.00 3.02 0.00
5 Plant & Machinery 199.84 7.84 15.67
7 Lines, Cable Network etc. 451,90 7.84 31543
8 Vehicles 4,34 12.77 0.55
9 Furniture & Fixtures 1.49 12,77 0.19
10 Office Equipments 14.82 12.77 1.89
11 leep & Motor Car 0.00 12.77 0.00
Assets taken over from the Licensee pending final
12 valuation 12.77 0.00
TOTAL 54.79
|Weighted Average Rate of Depreciation(%) =islpvas Sl SR
Mame of the Assets should conform to the description of the assets mentioned in
Bepreciation Schedule appended to the Notifcation,
Si of Petitioner
I AT (i)

@, T




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Sta reciati Form No. F37
Rs. Crores
PY 2 PY1 cY Control Period
FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
Capital Cost b616.02 616.02 616.02 616.02 616,02 616.02
Less: Value of Non Depreciable Asset =
Value of Depreciable Asset £16.02 L T 516.02 E16.02 61602
Less: Residual Value | 10%) 61.60 61.60 61.60 6160 £1.60 61.60
Depeciable Value 55442 | 55442 55447 554.42 55442 | 55447
E:;r“'at'”" Reeoveted. upio: Rrevious 22177 243.95 266.12 288.30 310.48 332,65
Advance Agsinst Depreciation 209,45 209.45 209.45 209.45 209.45 209.45
recovered upto Previous Year *
Total [T SASLFR | -As389 k) arssEl 49775 ] 0 S199z]. - 54D
Remaining Depreciable Value 123.20 101.03 78.85 56.67 34.50 12.32
Depreciation recovered during the year
[upto maximum of remajning 22,18 22.18 22.18 2218 2218 12.32
depreciable valug) :
Balance Depreciable Value S S RI0R0R . e T TR AR L Sh.ET L . 3450 v FIFRE e n A
Increase/Decrease due to ACE
Inerease/Decrease due to FERY
Total
Depreciation for the Current Year
Cumulative Depreciation recovered I. A
during the year 2

In case of details of FERV and AAD, give information far the applicable period.

Sign

etitioner
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LY COMPANY LIMITED

Form: F38
Rs. Crores
PY 2 PY1 Y Control Period
S NO Beitbeniars FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17
|Audited |Prowvisional |Revised FY 2017-18 FY 2018-12 FY 2019-20
Accounts) Accounts) Estimates)

Normative Loan
1 Gross Drawl - Opening 2,865.10 2,722.43 5.89 32,80 168.62 257.98
2 previous year
3 Met loan - Opening 2,865.19 2,722.43 B.89 32.50 168.62 257.98
4 Increase/ Decrease due to FERV
5 Increasa/ Decrease due to ACE
1] Taotal Additions 56.14 154.88 116.20 105.00

Less: Repayment of Loan during the
7 year 3213 19,15 26,84 35.35
8 Met loan - Closing 2,722.43 1,711.36 32,50 168.62 257.98 32763
4 hverage Met Loan 279381 2,216.89 20.90 100.76 21330 792.81
10 brasis
11 Interest on loan 264,85 284,75 1.98 9.55 20,22 27.76

[oan repayment effeckive from (date o
12 b indicated)

E‘::‘:’m" wumiEpe e of Inresnon 9.48% 12.84% 9.48% 9.48% 9.48% 9.48%

In case of Foreign Loans, the calculations in Indian Rupeesis (o be furnished. However, the calculations in Orginal currency 15 also to be furnished
seperately in the same form.
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

lculation of Interest on ive Loan Form No: F40
Rs. Crores
PY 1 cY Control Period
y FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17
Particulars
{Revised (Revised FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
Estimates) Estimates)
Gross Normative loan - Opening 2,722.43 8.89 32.90 168.62 257,98
Cumulative repayment of Normative
Loan upto previous year
Net Mormative loan - Opening 2,722.43 8.89 32.90 168.62 257.98
Increase/Decrease due to ACE during
the Year
Repayments of Normative Loan during
the year
Net Normative loan - Closing 1,711.36 32.90 168.62 257.98 327.63
Average Mormative Loan 2,216.89 20,90 100.76 213.30 29281
Weighted average Rate of Interest on 13- QAR o4 9.A8% 0.48%
actual Loans
Interest on Normative loan 284.75 1.98 9.55 20.22 27.76

-

N

Signatu gbtmnner
IS s

\ ;'}

iy !
-




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Equity

Form No: F41
Rs Crores

Loan Details

Control Period

FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20

1 Equity (Opening Balance) 167.85 210.32 261.68
2 Net additions during the year 49.39 59.72 64.53
3 Less: Thru CC 6.91 8.36 9.03

4 Equity (Closing Balance) 210.32 261.68 317.17
5 Average Equity 189.08 236.00 289.42
6 Rate of Return on Equity 16.0% 16.0% 16.0%
7 Retrurn on Equity 30.25 37.76 46.31

Signature of Petitioner

&

N
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Equity Capital Form No.: F42
Rs. Crores
S.No. Particulars Control Berfod
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20

Shareholders’ Funds

1 Share Capital

2 Reserves and Surplus*
Total Equity 210.32 261.68 317.17

To the extent utilised for Capital Expenditure

Signature of Petitioner

P
& s (wav-)
% 4 :
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
: : 2 ki Actual Loan { ope Form No.: F43
Rs. Crores
Particulars PY2 PY1 cy Control Period
FY2014-15 | FY2015-16 | FY2016-17 | FY2017-18 | FY2018-19 | Fv2019.20

Met Actual Loan as per Books of
Accounts as on !

Dometic

Fnre_ign_‘

Add:Repayment Made till Date

Gross Actual Loan

Add:Equity considered as
normative loan

Gross Normative Loan

Less ; Depraciation Recovered as
er ARR till Date

Less : Advance against
Depreciation recovered

MNet Normative Loan

Not Applicable

Slsr:?v itioner
I ST ()




KANPLIR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Working Capital Requirements Form No.: K44
Rs Crores
PY 2 PY 1 Y Control Period
B — FY2014-15 | FY 201516 | FY2016.17
{Audited | (Provisional {Revised FY2017-18 | FY2018-19 | Fy2019-20
Accounts) Accounts) Estimates)
1 |O&M expensesfor 1 month 15.07 18,33 1575 33.08 37.48 41.62
T h i
2 WG mahths equivalent. ol expected 281,54 350.33 380,03 451,10 49631 543.00
revenue
3 Maintenance spares @ 40% of REM 0.23 0.46 0.63 178 47a 5.85
expenses for two month
g | Seeurity  deposits  from 105.81 110.57 17362 132.11 140.15 148.77
censumers, if any
Total Working Capital 190,98 259,54 271.79 355.85 308.38 441,71
Statie Bank Advance Rate (SBAR) % 12,50% 12.50% 12.50% 14.05% 14.05% 14.05%
Interest on Working Capital 23.87 3244 EER:T) 50.00 55.97 62.06




EANPLUR ELE SUPPLY COM LIMITED
f tariff | Form No: F45
Rs. Crores
PY 2 PY 1 cY Control Period
q- 7
S.No Particilars FY m.l 15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-1
[Audited {Provisional [Revised FY 2017-18 FY 2018-13 FY 2019-20
Accounts) Accounts) Estimates)

1 Profits derived from disposal of assets
2 Rents = = ]
3 Income from Investments other than

Contingancy reserves
4 Inberest on Loans and Advances to

Lessors

Int i Ad I
§ ntergst o vances to Supplers / 079 0.88 1.06 108 143 117

Contractors
b Delayed Payment surcharge
7 Meter Rent
5 Miscellaneous Receipts from

CONSUMEers

Interest on Security Deposit in excess of
9 4.1 B. B21 B.53 86 21

the rate specified by the Commission = = S 2%
10 Interest on loans and Advances to Staff - - - - -
11 IncomefFee/Collection against staff

wiolfare activities
12 Miscellzneous receipts 0.31 0.62 0.73 0.76 0.79 .82
13 Surcharge and Additional Surcharge
14 Incentive due to Securitisation of CPSU

Dues
15 Recovery from theft of energy
16 Wheeling charges from Open access

Consumers

Total 5.26 g.45 9.98 10.37 10.78 11.20

Signature of Petitioner

e



13uoliiad jo aimeudis

(YYy woyy pajanpap

12/%)ux aq 01) ssauisng pasuaary 03 ang| M

uoissiwwo) ayl Aq papap ssauisng
Pasuad1] 0] anuanay Jo uonedo)||y

(ssauisng
3 pasuadi] ayl Jo pazijin sjasse ay}
Juipnppui) ssauisng sayjo 10 513s55e |Rj0]
ssaulsng Jayljo

U] pazin ssauisng pasuadi JO s1assy

a|qediddy jopn

1=4 SS3UISNG JAY}0 Jo anuanay

3 S53UISNG JaYlo wou) sasuadxy 15537

| s5aulsng Jayio wody sydiaday |

02-6T0ZAd | 61-8T0ZAd [ 8T-LTOZAd | LI-910¢Ad | OT-ST0ZAd | SI-v10Z Ad — B

poLiad |oiuoy AD TAd ZAd

s21047) 5Y

9t4 ‘ON w04 ouisng 1aylo
Q3LINN ANVdINOD ATddNS ALIDTEID313 9NdNVI




48U01133d Jo ainjeusig

£1°89 9t°'19 ZZES TZ'12 f re°1 |E10] pueig
SL°T19 1895 £0°1S SL0Z f T Z Jo |ejoy
Aue Ji ‘s1ayig 2
uonealdag 'p
szo1 Q€6 €S8 EL'E . £E00 sasuadx3 gy 2
sasuadxy gy g
058°18 oLy 6v'Iv E0°LT = IrT sasuadxa ashojdwig e
‘pasielded sasuadxa 13410 Fd
BE'9 S9't 0zt at0 - = Pasi|elde) sadieys asueury R EEVEMTT 1
(sajewnysy (s1unoaay (s1unooay
0Z-6T0Z A4 6T-8TOZ Ad BI-LIDZ Ad pasinay) [EUOISInOLd) palipny) Sisiiaii
@ —
L1-9T0ZA4 | o1-ST0zZAd | ST-vT0Z A4 R ONis
Poliad |onuosy AD L Ad ZAd

$3404) “sy
L4 :ON w04

fleade
QILIAIN ANYAINDD ATddns ALDIYLD

373 HNdNV




]

E:u_u_.p 'd 40 ainjeudg

‘Flqe|leae fanp awodag Asyl uaym

PHE SE PaUsILIN 29 11eys Buly siu1 4o awn ay3 1e Auedwo) uonnquisia ay1 Aq papinoid aq 10u pno Y2IYM S|{EI3P SUOISINOIG XB ] BL0IU|,

310N

1IN

(840 v jo samon)
SIaWnsuo) wouy s|qesanoday xe|

nNowy xe|

21ey xe|

Annb3 uo winjay

UNowy xe |

aley xeJ

aWodu| ajgexe) 1ap

SNJUBIU| WO BWOIU|

59550 4O piemioy Aused 1oy supai)

UDREXE] W0y 1dwaxs awodu)

1558

Ad J0 awodu|

0Z-6T0Z A4 6T-8T0Z A4 BI-LTOZ A4

LT-9T0Z A4

9T-5T0Z Ad

ST-PT0T A4

poLay |oajuosy

AD

TAd

Z Ad

S34047) sy
t4 0N woy 2

SUOISIADI4 Xe] aliod




Jauolnad jo aunjeudis

|E30] pueig

511930 w10l

sialsesip

|BINIEU D] anp $a550] 1suede saimsgns Ve

1IN
s1g2Q Adeulploeiixg Bz

5110342 Tv10L

513)sesip

|ednleu 0} anp sasso| Jsuele saipisqng 1

sipaJ) Aieuipioelixg =

02-6TOT Ad 6T-8T0Z Ad BI-LTOZ A4 LT-9TOZ Ad 9T-ST0Z Ad ST-¥T0Z Ad

siejndjed "ON'IS

poliad joJjuo) AD T Ad ZAd

58404) "5y
614 ;0N W04




KANPUR ELECTRICITY

¥ COMPAN ED

Net Prior Period Expenses / Income

Form No: F50

Rs. Crores

5l.Mo.

Particulars

PY 2

PY1

cY

Control Period

FY 2014-15
[Audited
Accounts)

FY 2015-16
{Provisional
Accounts)

FY 2016-17
[Revised
Estimates}

FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20

Income relating to previous years:

Power Purchase{wheeling Charges)

Revenuea from sale of Power

LTUS B N -

Excess Provision for Depreciation

Extess Provision for  Interest and
Finance Charges

Recaipts from consumers

Other Excess Provision

Other Income

Total A

Expenditure relating to previous years

Power Purchase

Transmission and Loan

Charges

Dizpatch

Crperating Expenses

Employes Cost

Depreciation

Interest and Finance Charges

Admin, Expenses

Withdrawal of Revenue Demand

Material Related

Others

Total B

Met prior period Credit/[Charges) : A-B

Signature of Petitioner

ﬂﬁl T ﬁ‘-_'f?—i}
~ B, FR




KANPUR ICITY SUPPLY ANY LIMIT]
Debits, Write-offs and any other items Form No: F51
Rs. Crores
PY 2 PY1 CcY Control Period
51 Mo, Particulars FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY¥ 2016-17
{Audited [Provisional (Revised FY 2017-18 FY 2018-1% FY 2015-20
Accounts) Accounts) Estimates)
1 Material Cost Variance
2 Miscellanagus Logses And Write OFf
3 Bad Debt Written Off /Provided for 19.33 36.29 41,85 45.62 4885 51.31
Cost OF Trading & Manufacturing
Activities
Wet Prior Period Credit/Charges
Sub-Total 19.33 36,29 41.85 45.62 48.85 51.31
B Less : Chargeable to Capital Account
Met Chargeable To Revenue 19.33 36.29 41.85 45.62 48.85 51.31

Petitioner

(-,



KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Lonsumaer Security Deposit Form No: F52
Rs Crores
PY 2 PY1 Y Control Period
FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17
{Audited (Provisional [Revised FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20
5l.No, Category Accounts) Accounts) Estimates)
A LT CONSUMERS
1 Category 1
2 Category 2
3 Category 3
TOTAL (LT} - . = =3 3
B H T COMNSUMERS
1 Category 1
2 Category 2
3 Category 3
TOTAL (HT) - . - - - -
Grand Total (LT +HT) 105.81 110.57 124.62 132,11 140.15 148.77
Signature of Petitioner




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

In n Non busing activities Form No: F53
Rs. Crores
Balance at the [Further Investments
T i L B __ |Balance at the
5l.No. Description of investment beginning of  |Investments realised during Aol e s Remarks
en
the year during the year |the year ¥

NIL (There is no other income of the Licensee, other than the incomes shown under the
head 'Non-tariff Income'

Total + | v f - - ] z

*Note:- Information to be provided for Previous Year, Current Year & each year for the control period.

Sig,nag_[e of Petitioner

o " m g
I SIF ()
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COM PANY LIMITED
Statement of Receivables

Form: F54
Rs Crores

Sl.No.

Particulars

PY 1

cY

Control Period

FY 2015-16
Provisional
Accounts)

FY 2016-17
(Revised
Estimates)

FY 2017-18

FY 2018-19

FY 2019-20

Receivable from customers as at the heg,innin&_uf the year

1,785.21

1,990.32

2,218.34

2,485.00

2,786.78

Receivable less than three months old

Receivables older than three months, upto sik months

Receivables older than six months, upto 1 Year

Receivable older than 1 year, upto 2 year

Receivable older than 2 years

Total

Revenue billed for the year

2,102.00

2,280.19

2,706.62

2,977.84

3,257.99

Collection for the year

1896.90

2052.17

2435.96

2680.06

2932.19

Against current dues

Against arrears upto previous year

Total

1,896.90

2,052.17

2,435.96

2,680.06

2,932.19

Gross receivable from customers as at the end of the year

Receivable less than three months old

Receivables older than three months, upto six months

Receivables older than six months, upto 1 Year

Receivable older than 1 year, upto 2 year

Receivable older than 2 years

Total

1990.32

2218.34

2489.00

2786.78

3112.58

o

L¥T

ure of Petitioner

=

Y




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

14/71 Civil Lines, Kesa House, Kesco, Kanpur
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

-

Particulars Note Figures as at the | Figures as at the end
No. end of current of previous reporting
reporting period period
. |Equity And Liabilities
(1)|Share holders funds
(a)Share Capital 1 1,63,14,74,000.00 1,63,14,74,000.00
(b)Reserve & Surplus 2 -26,48,56,05,337.98 -33,41,06,02,836.40
(c)Money received under share warrants
(2)|Share Application Money pending Allotment 3 10,88,11,00,261.88 3,77,82,24,917.88
(3)| Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 17,11,35,96,991.96 27,22,42,77,953.03
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
{c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 5 1,58,05,11,692.80 1,51,74,29,122.13
(d) Other Long-Term Provisions - -
(4)| Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 13,09,40,000.00 15,64,00,000.00
(b) Trade Payable 5,30,10,86,036.18 6,31,84,27,070.23
{c) Other Current Liabilities 17,38,42,71,885.23 17,09,83,81,488.38
(d) Shart-Term Provisions 0.00 0.00
(e) Inter Unit Transfers 9 9,71,895.12 9,71,895.12
TOTAL 27,54,83,47,425.19 24,31,49,83,610.37
Assets
(1){Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixea Assets
(i} Tangible Assets 10 3,10,12,12,785.17 3,26,75,98,377.49
(i) Intangible Assets
(iii} Capital Work-in-Progress g i 64,23,34,861.49 27,18,60,990.21
{iv] Intangible Assets under Development
{b) Non-Current Investment
(c) Deffered Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Long-Term loans and advances 12 45,06,29,744.77 36,04,61,049.66
(e} Other Non-Current Assets - -
(2) |Current Assets
{a) Current Investments
(b) Invertories 13 66,10,75,873.10 33,28,94,273.64
{ c) Trade Receivables 14 19,90,31,63,087.41 17,84,68,99,918.66
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 2,07,73,00,581.37 1,56,61,17,324.72
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 23,25,31,502.97 19,50,44,834.08
(f) Other Current Assets 17 48,00,98,988.91 47,41,06,841.91
Singnificant Accounting Policies 28(A)
Notes on Accounts (Note 1 to 44 form integral Part of 28(B)
Accounts)
TOTAL 27,54,83,47,425.19 24,31,49,83,610.37

In terms of our report attached
For Bhushan Rastogi & Asscociates

Chartered Accountants
FRN:0

C.A.

M No:415060

Partner

Dated:
rlace: Kanpur

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircertors

[

W
( Pan.kq}@a )

Dy. G.M. (Acctts.)

G

( Rakesh Kumar)
irector (Finance)

( Selva Kumari J.)
Managing Director




Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

14/71 Civil Lines, Kesa House, Kesco, Kanpur

Profit and Loss Statement for the Year Ended on 31st March, 2016

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note Figures as at the Figures as at the end
No. end of current of previous reporting
reporting period period
() |Reverue from Operations (Gross) 18 21,02,42,07,940.62 16,90,13,14,851.26
| (I} |Other Income 19 35,22,31,270.48 2,43,36,96,223.37
| ()|Total Revenue (I1+11) 21,37,64,39,211.10 19,33,50,11,074.63
| Expenses
| 1|Cost of Material Consumed
| 2 |Purchases of Stock-in-Trade (Power Purchased) 20 15,65,65,61,775.40 16,28,14,97,316.60
i 3|Progress and stock-in-Trade
4|Employees Benefits Expense (Employees Cost) 21 1,04,33,71,135.00 98,00,51,473.72
5]Finance Costs (Interest and Finance Charges) 22 2,93,88,63,907.53 2,74,59,72,215.71
&|Depreciation and Amortization expenses 23 10,30,68,701.32 13,08,00,713.54
7 |Other Expenses
| a) Administrative, General & Other Expenses 24 74,87,00,739.18 56,43,09,142.22
‘ b) Repairs and Maintenance Expenses 25 52,61,08,060.29 45,64,06,857.15
| c) Bad Debts & Provisions 26 362869970.96 198546597.03
| IV)|Total Expenses 21,37,95,44,289.68 21,35,75,84,315.97
V|Profit before Prior Period Income (Expenditure),
Exceptional and Extraordinary items and Tax (111-1V} -31,05,078.58 -2,02,25,73,241.34
VI|Pricr Period Income (Expenditure) 27 -67,53,163.00 -1,87,34,441.58
Vil|Exceptional ltems |
Vit | Profit before Extraordinary items and Tax (V-VI-VII) -98,58,241.58 -2,04,13,07,682.92 ‘
[X|Extra Ordinary ltems [
X|Profit before Tax (VIII-IX) -98,58,241.58 -2,04,13,07,682.92
X1 Tax Expense: 0 0 |
a) Current Tax 0 0 II
b) Deferred Tax 0 0 '
X1{Profit (Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations !
(X-%1) -98,58,241.58 -2,04,13,07,682.92
XIl1| Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations 0 0 |
XIV|Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operations 0 0 |
XV|Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) 0 0
(XH-X1V)
XVI|Profit/(Loss) for the Period (XII + XV) -58,58,241.58 -2,04,13,07,682.92
XVil|Earnings per Equity Share;
a) Basic -0.06 -12.51
[b) Diluted -0.06 -12.51
Singnificant Accounting Policies 28(A)
Notes on Accounts (Note 1 to 44 form integral Part of 28(B)
Accounts) '
l

In terms of our report attached
For Bhushan Rastogi & Asscociates
Chartered Accountants

Partner

M No:415060 O =/

Dated:

Place: Kanpur

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircertors

W
( Paruuf{na )

__Dy. G.M. (Acctts.)

(e

( Rakesh Kumar)
Director (Finance)

( Selva Kumari J.)
Managing Director



KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2016

(Rs. In Crore)

In terms of our report attached
For Bhushan Rastogi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

. MOW | ¥ |
M No:415060 A [ G

Dated:
Place: Kanpur

Particulars For the year For the year ended
ended 31st March, 2015
31st March, 2016
T i
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Loss Before Taxation & Extraordinary ltems -0.99 -204.13
Adjustments for:
a) Depreciation 10.31 13.08
b) Interest & Financial Charges 293.89 274.60
¢) Bad Debts & Provision 36.29 19.85
d) Interest income -6.90 -43.16
) Prior Period Expenditure (Net)
f) Fringe Benefit Tax - -
Sub Total 332,59 99.24
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
a) Stores & Spares -32.82 -3.00
b) Trade Receivable -241.91 -107.24
¢) Other Current Assets -0.60 1.27
d) Short Term Loans and Advances -3.75 1.30
e) Inter Unit Transfer 0.00 -
f) Other Current Liability 28.59 185.41
g) Short Term provision H =
h) Long term provision -8.18
1) Sort Term Borrowings -2.55 0.00
1) Trade Payables -101.73 -41.17
Sub Total -354,77 34.39
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) -22.18 113.46
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
a) Decrease (increase) in Fixed Assets -0.26 -20.30
b) Decrease (increase) in Capital Work in Progress -37.05 -2.64
¢) (Increase)/(Decrease) in Investment 49,23 -69.75
d) Decrease /(increase) in Other Non-Current Assets 0.00 -
) Decrease/(increase) in Long Term Loans & Advances -9.02 -0.89
f) Interest Income 6.90 411
NET CASH GENERA FROM | TING ACTIVITIES (B 9.81 -89.47
CASH FLOW FROM FINANICING ACTIVITIES
a) Ptoceeds from Borrowing:
i. Increase from Borrowing -
ii. Repayment of Borrowing -1,011.07 -142.76
b) Proceeds from share capital
c) Proceeds from share application money 711.29 326.93
d) Proceeds from consumers contribution & GoUP capital 700.08 25.61
subsidy (Reserve & Surplus)
e) Other long term liabilities 6.31 7.49
f) Interest & Financial Charges -293.89 -274.60
g) Accumulated losses as per transfer scheme transferred to
UPPTCL
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 112,72 -57.33
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 100.35 -33.34
[CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 85.37 118.71
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 185.72 85.37
185.72

For and on behaif of the Board of Dircertors

-0.00

WO

Dy. G.M. {Acctts.)

e
(P Saxena )

( Selva
Managing Director

.,

( Rakesh Kumar)
Director (Finance)

ari 1)



K.4)¥PUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NOTE 1 - SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
MNumber of shares 4 Number of shares T
(1) Authorised
Equity shares of T 10 each 30,00,00,000 3,00,00,00,000.00 30,00,00,000 3,00,00,00,000.00
30,00,00,000 3,00,00,00,000.00 30,00,00,000 3,00,00,00,000.00
(ii) Issued
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 16,31,47,400 1,63,14,74,000.00 16,31,47,400 1,63,14,74,000.00
16,31,47,400 1,63,14,74,000.00 16,31,47,400 1,63,14,74,000.00
{iii) Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of T 10 each 16,31,47,400 1,63,14,74,000.00 16,31,47,400 1,63,14,74,000.00
16,31,47,400 1,63,14,74,000.00 16,31,47,400 1,63,14,74,000.00

Pradesh Transfer of KESA Zone

Electricity

Distribution

without

payment

2) During the year 2015-16 the company has not allotted any share.

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and

at the end of the reporting period:

1) During the period 15th January 2000 to 31st March 2000, 5,99,99,300 Equity Shares were allotted to UPPCL (Holding Company) as fully p
Scheme, 2000

being

ald up pursuant to Uttar
received in cash.

Particulars Opening Balance Fresh Issue during the Closing Balance
year

(a) lssued Equity Shares

Year ended 31st March, 2016

Number of shares 16,31,47,400 0.00 16,31,47,400

Amount (T) 1,63,14,74,000 0.00 1,63,14,74,000.00

Year ended 31st March, 2015

Number of shares 16,31,47,400 0.00 16,31,47,400

Amount (T) 1,63,14,74,000 0.00 1,63,14,74,000.00
(b) Subscribed and fully paid up Equity shares

Year ended 31st March, 2016

Number of shares 16,31,47,400 0.00 16,31,47,400

Amount () 1,63,14,74,000.00 0.00 1,63,14,74,000.00

Year ended 31st March, 2015

Number of shares 16,31,47,400 0.00 16,31,47,400

Amount (%) 1,63,14,74,000.00 0.00 1,63,14,74,000.00
(ii) Details of shares held by the holding company :

Particulars Equity shares

Number of shares

As at 31st March, 2016

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

16,31,47,400

As at 31st March, 2015

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited

16,31,47,400

o




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

(iii) Details of shares held by shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares / Name of shareholder ! As at 31st March, 2016

As at 31st March, 2015

Number of shares % holding
held

Mumber of shares held

% holding

Equity shares

“Jttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited 16,31,47,400

100%

16,31,47,400

100%

(iv) The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 10.per share. Each equity share is entitled to one vote.

in the event of liquidation of the Company the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive the assets in proportion to the number of equity shares held by each of

them.

NOTE 2 : RESERVES & SURPLUS

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2016

As at 31st March, 2015

3

3

A Capital Reserves

{i) Consumers Contribution towards Service Line and other charges As per
last financial statement
(ii) Subsidies towards Cost of Capital assets as per last financial statement
(ill) Others
B Other Reserves
(i} Restructuring Reserve

Surplus

As per Last financial statement

Add:- Profit/(Loss) for the year as per statement of
Profit & Loss

1,79,35,72,118.82

1,69,47,75,795.82

6,83,60,59,417.00

14,45,68,023.97

14,45,68,023.97

-35,24,99,46,656.19

-33,20,86,38,973.27

-98,58,241.58

-2,04,13,07,682.92

-35,25,98,04,897.77 -35,24,99,46,656.19
Total -26,48,56,05,337.98 -33,41,06,02,836.40
NOTE 3 : SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
T 4
Share Application Money 10,89,11,00,261.88 3,77,82,24917.88
(Pending for allotment to the UPPCL)

Total 10,89,11,00,261.88 3,77,82,24,917.88

RECONCILATION OF SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
Share Application Money as on 31.03.2015 Received during the year Alloted During the year |Share Application Money as on

31.03.2016

3,77,82,24,917.88 7,11,28,75,344.00 0.00 10,89,11,00,261.88




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NOTE 4 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
T T
Secured Term loans (Refer note below)
{i) From UPPCL (Holding Company)

Loan Outstanding As on 31/03/2015 1,95,00,00,000.00

Less: Amount overdue shown as current liability under Note -09 1,95,00,00,000.00 0.00 0.00

(ii) Interest Free Loan from UPPCL (Holding Company)

Loan against Power Purchase | Unsecured ) 22,77,97,713.42

Less: Amount overdue shown as current liability under Note -09 22,77,97,713.42 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

(ii) Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 0.00 900000000.00

(iii) Term Loan from Banks & Others { through UPPCL) 9610145331.56 18417524638.03
Syndicate Bank 80760086.65
Krur Vysya Bank 671407831
State Bank of India 423960944.00
Punjab National Bank 1216728716.00
Vijay Bank 207447938.37
Union Bank of India 659041136.35
Allahabad Bank -3.00
Indian Overseas Bank 266494239.96
Dena Bank 171147119.76
Central Bank of India B852340748.05
Bank of Maharashtra 116351501.33
UCO Bank 387097142.53
Bank of Baroda 198730868.68
Oriental Bank of Commerce 484501330.33
Bank of India 197243343.00
South Indian Bank 48757188.00
Punjab and Sindh 8ank 303624483.40
Federal Bank 36834545.24
Corporation Bank 287564837.00
Canara Bank 714520351.00
Total 6659860594.96
PFC Transitional Loan 1296186321.00
Total 1296186321.00
REC Loan 1654098416.00
Total 1654098416.00
G Total 9610145331.96

{iv) Power Finance Corporation Limited

Loan Outstanding As on 31/03/2016 686065572.00
Sub Total 686065572.00

68,60,65,572.00 1,31,27,72,915.00

(v) Interest Free Govt. Loan under UDAY Scheme

3,52,03,99,016.00

13,81,66,09,919.96 20,63,02,97,553.03

(vi) Bonds 3,29,69,87,072.00 6,59,39,80,400.00
3,29,69,87,072.00 6,59,39,80,400.00

Total 17,11,35,96,991.96 27,22,42,77,953.03




F *NPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Notes on loans:

|(a) Loan from Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd ( Rs 195.00 Crore) _]
DEFAULT IN REPAYMIENT OF INTEREST & PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
Period of default T Period of default 4

Term loans from UPPCL (Holding Company)

Term Loan 7 years 1,10,00,00,000.00 6 years 1,10,00,00,000.00
Terminal Benefit Liability Refer Note below 85,00,00,000.00 Refer Note below 85,00,00,000.00

Terminal Benefit Liability : In the absence of any agreement having been executed the period of default of the Term Loan of ¥ 85 Crores cannot be ascertained.

(b) Term Loan from Banks & Others { through UPPCL):  These loans have been taken form various financial institutions and others and have been transferred by UPPCL

to the company. These are secured against Trade Recievables by the company. The loan is repayable in 84 monthly equated installments after 2 moratorium of 36 months
and due for repayment starting from April 2015 except loan taken from Mandi Parishad and Noida which are interest free

(c) Power Finance Corporation Limited

Loan amounting to Rs 90.00 crore has been transferred from UPPCL ( holding company ) and is guaranteed by the State Govt. This additional loan carry a Interest of
12.62% with moratorium of 36 months which is to be repaid in 84 equated monthly installment thereafter.

{d) Interest Free Loan from State Government: Loan

amounting to Rs 352.04 crore has been transferred from UPPCL ( holding company } as interest free State Govt. Loan under UDAY Scheme.




¥~ NPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NOTE 5 : Other long term Liabilities

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
. S T
| (i) Security deposit 1,10,56,59,755.80 1,05,39,53,834.13
(il) Provision for leave encashment 47,48,51,937.00 46,34,75,288.00
1,58,05,11,652.80 1,51,74,29,122.13
NOTE 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
T T
(i) Loan from Noida (Unsecured) 13,09,40,000.00 15,64,00,000.00
13,09,40,000.00 15,64,00,000.00
13,09,40,000.00 15,64,00,000.00

Notes:

REPAYMENT & INTEREST DETAILS
Loan against Power Purchase is repayable on demand

KESCo to UPPCL till such time it does not earn profit,

Accordingly, no provision has been made during the year by the Company for the liabiiity on account of the aforesaid interest.

The Board of Directors of UPPCL had resolved on the 19th of October 2005 that the Interest on the Unsecured loan against power purchase, would not be payable by

D

Lsow |2

= |
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¥ *NPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NOTE 7 - TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
i b
(a) For Power Purchase (UPPCL) 3,34,19,83,945.29 4,69,07,96,252.74
(b) For Transmission Charges (UPPTCL) 1,95,91,02,050.89 1,62,76,30,817.49
Total 5,30,10,86,036.18 6,31,84,27,070.23
NOTE 8 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
T 4

Interest accrued & due

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings
Liability for Capital Supplies/Works

Liability for O&M Supplies/Works

Staff Related Liabilities

Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers & Others
Electricity Duty & Other Levies payable to Govt.
Deposit Works

Sundry Liabilities

Payable to DISCOMS & Others

Due to UPPCL

1a) Liability of debtors on account of UPPCL

b) Liability to Loan towards UPPCL

c) Other current Liabilities towards UPPCL
Liabilities towards UPPCL CPF Trust

Interest Accrued & but not due on Borrowings
Interest on Security Deposit from Consumers

90,79,53,882.28
2,17,77,97,713.42
24,63,68,490.15
6,45,95,496.26
37,06,97,558.23
10,00,98,034.75
5,30,36,02,334.31
16,34,96,394.62
2,95,34,998.41
10,69,74,430.26

6,20,48,20,956.22
1,61,24,78,772.90
57,33,335.07
9,01,19,488.35

89,93,50,460.52
3,62,12,53,151.42
11,77,45,125.90
5,74,51,320.23
37,54,49,758.73
8,41,06,289.17
4,57,54,56,923.83
15,11,93,365.62
2,90,26,617.31
10,69,74,430.26

6,20,48,20,956.22
75,12,72,248.75
36,04,745.07
10,65,73,267.35
1,41,02,824.00

Total 17,38,42,71,885.23 17,09,83,81,488.38
Details of Current maturities of long-term (Refer Notes 4 - Long-term borrowings for details of security & repayment terms)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
T T
Secured Term loans
(i) From UPPCL (Holding Company| 1,95,00,00,000.00 1,95,00,00,000.00

{ii) Loan against Power Purchase from UPPCL ( Unsecured )
(iii} From PFC

Unsecured Term loans

Loan from State Government through UPPCL (APDRP)

(ii) Current maturities of Long-Term Borrowings through UPPCL

22,77,97,713.42

22,77,97,713.42
10,53,50,733.00

1,03,83,82,235.00

a) Bank Loan 24,61,29,612.00
b) REC Loan 5,35,92,858.00
¢) PEC Loan

Total 2,17,77,87,713.42 3,62,12,53,151.42
Note 9 Inter Unit Transfer

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T T

31A - IUT Material with in zone -9,71,895.12 -9,71,895.12
AG 36 - Inter-Unit Accounts - Perscnnel 2,77,621.74 2,77,621.74
AG 37 - Inter-Unit Accounts-Other 5,80,84,240.71 6,80,84,240.71

Total 6,73,89,967.33 6,73,89,967.33

(b} Unsecured considered Doubtful

6,83,61,862.45

6,83,61,862.45

(9,71,895.12)

(9,71,895.12)

CL




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Notes formine part of the financial statements for the vear ended 31st March. 2016

NOTE 10 : TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Gross block Accumulated depreciation Net block
" B Balance Ba Balanc
A Tangible assets alance Additions during 2015- | Depreciation expense for | Other Adjustments Balance lance "
as at 16 as at Accumulated deprediation e aar (Piior Period items) asat as at as at
1 April, 2015 31st March, 2016 L 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
| I . ¢ i 2 — ¥ T B A 1 T _ iy =% - S

A |Line & Cable Network 4,06,70,04,747.13 4,06,70,04,747.13 2,13,18,68,704.65 88842516.08 2,12,07,11,220.74 1,84,62,93,526.39 1,93,51,36,042.48
B [Plant and Macinery 1,79,85,38,284.70 1,79,85,38,284.70 75,26,54,909.79 65364702.12 81,80,19,611.91 98,05,18,672.79 1,04,58,83,374.91
C |Building 31,44,86,476.36 31,44,86,476.36 7,84,39,678.02 6403539.35 8,48,49,217.37 22,96,37,258.99 23,60,46,798.34
D |Land on Lease 1.00 1.00 z 0 = 1.00 1.00
E |Office Equipment 13,33,74,216.49 13,33,74,216.49 9,20,58,379.91 7727600.84 9,97,85,980,75 3,35,88,235.74 4,13,15,836.58
F |Furniture & fixture 1,34,24,520.99 1,34,24,520.99 93,33,799.81 363793.59 96,97,593.40 37,26,927.59 40,90,721.18
G |Vehicles 1,64,62,881.95 26,06,068.00 3,90,68,950.95 3,13,37,277.95 283509.32 3,16,20,787.27 74,48,163.68 51,25,604.00

Total 6,36,32,91,128.62 26,06,069.00 6,36,58,97,197.62 3,09,56,92,750.13 16,89,91,661.31 - 3,26,46,84,411.44 3,10,12,12,786.18 3,26,75,98,378.49

Less- Amartisation of Consumers Cantribution on Fixed Assets 6,59,22,960.00

Depreciation charged to operation 10,30,68,701.31

Previous year | 6,16,02,47,617.99 | 20,30,43,510.63 | 6,36,32,91,128.62 | 2,89,70,87,830.14 | 19,80,36,272.54 | 5,68,647.45 | 3,09,56,92,750.13 | 3,26,75,98,378.49 |

NOTE 11 : CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS
Particulars Balance as on 01st April| Additions during the year | Deduction/Adjustments Capitalized during the Balance
2015 year as on 31st March
2016
. T T T
Capital Work in Progress 271860990.21 37,30,79,940.28 - 26,06,069.00 64,23,34,861.49
Total
Previous Year 24,55,14,171.59 22,93,90,329.25 - 20,30,43,510.63 27,18,60,990.21

a |



¥ *NPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NOTE 12 - LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

(|

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
T T
(i) Capital Advances
Unsecured considered good
(a) Advance to fabricators 45,05,19,648.77 36,04,61,049.66
Unsecured Considered doubtful 2015-16 2014-15
{b) Advance to Supplier & Contractor 5,85,562.14 4,75,466.14
Less : Provision for doubtful Loans & Advances 4,75,466.14 4,75,466.14 1,10,096.00 0.00
Total 45,06,29,744.77 36,04,61,049.66
NOTE 13 - INVENTORIES
Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
T T
Stores & Spares
Stock of Materials - Capital Works 651,14,33,424.69 31,64,49,053.44
Stock of Materials - O&M 4,96,42,448.41 1,64,45,220.20
Total 66,10,75,873.10 33,28,94,273.64
Inventories are valued at cost.
NOTE 14 - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
T T
Unsecured, considered good
Trade recelvables outstanding for a period exceeding six 35,80,99,09,017.36 +
months
Less: Provision for doubtful trade recelvables 6,57,53,27,961.97 0.00
Unrealised Late Payment Surcharge 14,18,54,99,082.82 20,76,08,27,044.75 15,04,90,81,972.57 12,31,04,37,842.11
15,04,90,81,972.57 12,31,04,37,842.11
Other Trade receivables 4,85,40,81,114.84 4,46,43,43,892.98
4,85,40,81,114.84 4,46,43,43,892.98
Total 19,90,31,63,087.41 17,84,68,99,918.66
~ Z’
g
( )2




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NCTE 15 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

12

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
T e
Cash & Cash Equivalents
(i) Cash in hand 1,00,21,088.11 47,98,817.09
(ii) Cheques, draft on hand 17,57,58,117.98 63,12,01,963.79
(1ii) Balance with banks
In current accounts 1,67,13,63,572.28 21,76,54,015.84
{iv) 24.220- Temporary Imprest With Staff 61,509.00 36,100.00
Other bank balances
In deposit account 22,00,96,294.00 71,24,26,428.00
Total 2,07,73,00,581.37 1,56,61,17,324.72
NOTE 16 - SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
2 3 £ 4
Unsecured, considered good
(i) Loans and advances te UPPCL (Halding Company) .
(i) Loans and advances to employees
(a) Unsecured Considered Good 2015-16 2014-15
(b) Unsecured considered Doubtful 4123556.72 4323964.72
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances 41,37,492.72 41,37,492.72 -13,936.00 1,86,472.00
-13,936.00 1,86,472.00
(iii) Loans & Advances to Distribution Companies
UPPTCL 10,56,93,869.40 10,43,91,807.00
UPRWVUNL 23,200.00 23,200.00
DWVNL 7,69,49,147.07 7,49,66,826.07
18,26,66,216.47 17,93,81,833.07
{iv) Advances Recoverable in Cash or in Kind for value to be received =
{a) Unsecured Considered Good 2015-16 2014-15
(b) Unsecured considered Doubtful 69356568.30 34953874.81
Less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances 1,94,77,345.80 1,94,77,345.80 4,98,79,222.50 1,54,76,529.01
4,98,79,222.50 1,54,76,529.01
Total 23,25,31,502.97 19,50,44,834.08
NOTE 17 - Other Current Assets
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T L4
(i) Prepaid expenses 36000.00 19455.00
(i) Balances with government authorities
(a) Receivable from Govt. Against Subsdiy 31,04,92,160.00 31,04,92,160.00
(b) Claims Receivable from Govt. on Afc of Bunkar Arrears 21,01,000.00 6,37,72,783.00
Total 31,25,93,160.00 37,42,64,943.00
(1ii} Advance tax and tax deducted at source
{a) Advance Income Tax 88,160.00 88,160.00
(b) Income Tax Deducted at source - Income from Investment 1,87,13,654.91 1,42,73,22791
(c) Income Tax Deducted at Source-Other Receipts 56,02,355.00 48,70,684.00
Total 2,44,04,169.91 1,92,32,071.91
(iv) Income Accrued But not Due 3,19,391.00 3,19,391.00
(v) Other Receivable
(a) Land 7,43,86,785.00 7,43,86,785.00
(b) Misc. Recovery 2015-16 2014-15
Other Misc. Receivables 98274655.06 35799328.06
{b) Unsecured considered Doubtful 29915172.06 29915172.06 6,83,59,483.00 58,84,156.00
Z|
47,41,06,841.91

G. Totat

'l




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016
NOTE 18 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

|5

Note:(ii) Other operating revenues:
(a) Delayed Payment chargss from consumers
(b) Other recoveries from consumers

11,35,42,239.79
41,95,253.00

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
4 £ 4
(a) Sale of Power (Refer Mote (i) below) 20,90,64,70,447.83 16,78,94,10,755.99
(b) Other operating revenues (Refer Note [ii) below) 11,77,37,452.79 11,15,04,095.27
Total 21,02,42,07,940.62 16,90,13,14,851.26
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
% L4
Note: (i) Sale of Power comprises :
Domestic 8,01,75,88,669.44 5,91,24,80,523.86
Commercial 3,10,13,59,611.24 2,15,72,11,060.00
Industrial 10,02,98,32,819.67 8,97,34,81,224.88
Public lighting 45,17,69,839.60 39,74,22,462.00
Public water works 52,33,34,632.37 47,29,61,796.05
Gross Sale of Power 22,16,38,85,572.32 1?,91,35,57,056.?ﬂ
Less : Electricity duty 1,25,74,15,124.49 1,12,41,46,310.78
Net Sale of Power 20,90,64,70,447.83 16,78,94,10,755.99

10,31,43,860.27
87,60,235.00

Other operating revenues

11,77,37,492.79

11,19,04,095.27

NOTE 19 - OTHER INCOME

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T T

(i) Interest income (Refer Note (i) below)
(ii) Other non-operating income (Refer Note (ii) below)

6,95,43,739.00
28,26,87,531.48

4,15,72,512.00
2,39,21,23,711.37

Total 35,22,31,270.48 2,43,36,96,223.37
Note: (i) Interest income comprises:
Interest from banks on Fixed Deposit 6,95,43,739.00 4,15,72,512.00
62.260 - Int on Adv. to Contractors =
Total - Interest income 6,95,43,739.00 4,15,72,512.00

Note:(ii) Other non-operating income comprises:
Sale of Scrap

32,66,400.00

1,68,30,945.00

Penalty from Contractors 88,10,943.00 79,22,631.18
Rebate for Timely Payment of Interest 9,19,208.00 13,94,706.00
Rental from Staff 12,99,319.00 11,70,521.00
Sales of Tender Forms 18,64,351.00 11,39,824.00
Other Misc. Income 61,88,694.48 31,04,080.19
Subsidy From U.P.Gowvt for operation loss of 2014-15 16,00,000.00 2,36,05,61,000.00

Subsidy From U.P.Govt for operation loss of 2015-16 5,40,00,000.00

Subsidy From U.P.Gaovt for repaymen for Interest on Loan under UDAY Scheme 2015-16 20,47,38,616.00
Prior period income ( net of Expenses) (Refer Note Below) 0.00 0.00
Total - Other non-operating income 28,26,87,531.48 2,39,21,23,711.37

g}%




KFANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NOTE 20 : PURCHASE OF POWER

I

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Purchase Cost 15,03,89,90,676.00 15,74,75,75,300.00
Transmission Cost 61,75,71,0599.40 53,39,22,016.60
Total 15,65,65,61,775.40 16,28,14,97,316.60
NOTE 21 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T 4
Salaries & Wages 89,45,45,674.00 83,50,00,729.34
Contributions to provident and other funds 13,16,16,993.00 14,27,64,898.00
Staff welfare expenses 1,59,458,067.00 1,49,23,970.38
Less : Expenses Capitalised 0.00 -1,41,16,365.00
AG 75.190A Expenditure on Trust 12,55,401.00 14,78,241.00
Total 1,04,33,71,135.00 98,00,51,473.72
NOTE 22 : FINANCE COST
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
4 T
(I} Interest expense on Borrowings 2,84,74,61,302.55 2,64,99,10,888.03
(il) Other borrowing cost 4,051.98 43,50,875.68
(iii} Interest Expenses on Security deposits from consumers 9,13,98,553.00 9,16,70,452.00
Total 2,93,88,63,907.53 2,74,59,72,215.71

NOTE 23 : DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Particulars

Depreciation for the year

Depreciation for the Preevious year

A. Transmission Lines

Incoming Lines

1,12,08,757.13

2,21,62,094.29

outgoing feeders

307904394

3,35,83,784.28

LT Lines with poles

46843315.56

46067829.88

Sub Total (A)

8,88,42,516.09

10,18,13,708.45

B. Plant & Machinery/Transformers

Transformers with support

4,66,75,199.85

4,47,16,056.86

Switching stataion 1299421.69 2643113.98
Sub station 1,73,57,490.20 2,43,42,082.22
11 KV Substations 32,550.38 32,590.34
Sub Total (B) 6,53,64,702.12 7,17,33,843.40
C. Buildings

Land on Lease - -
Colonies of Kesa 18,67,077.66 18,67,077.66
Office Building 6,37,481.57 4,39,769.98
Sub station building 36,76,705.35 1,00,02,654.16
Tube Well 228274.78 663174.95
Fencing 8328.61
False Ceiling 74175.44
Sub Total (C) 64,09,539.36 1,30,55,180.84
p Office Equipment 8,82,972.97 8,61,037.84
Sub Total (D) 882972.97 861037.84
g, Furniture & fixture 3,63,753.59 4,07,825.01
Sub Total ( E) 363793.59 407829.01
F. 1. Vehicles 2,83,509.32 3,27,292.43
Sub Total ( F) 2,83,509.32 3,27,292.43
G. Computers 68,44,627.86 98,37,380.57
Sub Total ( G) 68,44,627.86 98,37,380.57
Grand Total 16,89,91,661.31 19,80,36,272.54
Less: Amortisation of Consumer Contribution on Fixed Assests 6,59,22,960.00 6,72,35,559.00

Depreciation charged to operation

10,30,68,701.31

13,08,00,713.54




¥ANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NOTE 24 : ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Z 4

Interest Expense on Electricity duty 40,52,99,354.00 34,98,55,731.00
Lease Rent on leasehold land to UPPCL (Holding Company) 1,75,49,805.40 5,873.70
Rates & Taxes 2,32,45,149.00 3,87,43,521.00
Insurance 32,590.00 26,173.00
Communication 37,68,507.00 40,59,214.00
Travelling & Conveyance 9,36,155.49 8,18,862.22
Legal & Professional charges 2,50,54,078.00 1,78,62,177.70
On line & Spot Billing charges 4,35,22,726.00 3,72,42,996.00
Printing & Stationery 56,86,487.20 39,87,803.44
Advertisement Expenses 84,09,545.00 57,16,516.00
Fee & Subscription 86,56,736.00 76,24,790.00
Security Charges 11,19,44,275.00 8,62,72,155.00
Auditors Remunaration & Expenses 2016 2015 2,31,660.00 2,31,018.00

Audit Fees 200000 200000

Service Tax 28000 24720

Miscellaneous expenses

AG 76.190A Expenditure on Trust

Less : Expenses capitalised

78.820- Rebate to Consumers-Domestic Or Residential
78.139 - Finance Charges

1,19,31,941.72
0.00
0.00
1,47,52,361.28
6,36,75,368.08

1,20,29,019.50
95,651.00
-2,70,359.34
0.00

0.00

Total 74,87,00,739.18 56,43,09,142.22
Note-25: REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T T
Repairs & Maintenance - Building 9,57,21,849.28 5,46,09,951.57
Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery 23,31,18,532.22 16,27,79,944.22
Repairs & Maintenance - Ling, Cables, Networks etc. 18,13,18,632.43 23,72,98,554.61
Repairs & Maintenance - Others 1,55,49,046.36 17,18,406.75
Total 52,61,08,060.29 45,64,06,857.15
Note-26: BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T T
Provision for Bad & doubtful trade Receivables 36,28,69,970.96 19,53,45,486.93
Provision for doubtful loans & advances - 32,01,110.10
Total 36,28,69,970.96 19,85,46,597.03
NOTE: 27 NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/EXPENDITURE
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T T
| INCOME
a) Recpt. From Consumers Relating to Prior Period - -79,79,666.00
b) Other Income Realated to Previous Period - -45,57,15,993.00
¢} Inerest Income for Prior Period -48,508.00 3,62,142.00
Total -48,508.00 -46,33,33,517.00
Il EXPENDITURE
a) Employees Cost Related to Pr. Year - 2,84,111.81
b) Interest & Other Financlal charges of Previous year - -
c) Operating Expenses of Previous Year 3,61,101.50 -43,27,75,362.63
d} Other Employees Costs Relating to Pr. Year 28,01,972.50 -1,99,33,896.60
e) Arrears of Previous Year 36,06,777.00 78,26,072.00
f) Administrative Expenses -65,196.00 -
Total 67,04,655.00° | -44,45,99,075.42
Net Prior Period Income /(Expenditure) -67,53,163:00- -1,87,34,441.58

&
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
N. .es forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Notes:

DISCLOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARDS I

NOTE 29 : CONTINGENT LIABILITES AND COMMITMENTS

(i) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of:

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
T in lacs T in lacs
(i} Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts - 904.05
(i) Interest charges payable to State Government in respect of conversion of leasehold land into freehold land . 2,447.35
(iil) Appeal pending before Income Tax Appellate Tribunal - -

(i) COMMITMENTS
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not provided for:

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015

T in lacs ¥ in lacs

Net of Advances ¥ - 2,046.59

NOTE 30 : BACKGROUND

(i) The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 21.07.1999 and took over the Assets and Liabilities of KESA Zone of UPPCL w.e.f 15.01.2000
_|(hereinafter referred to as the “appointed date”} in terms of the U P Government notification no. 186 /XXIV-1-2000 dated 15.01.2000. Accordingly, the accounts of the
company also comply with the various provisions of the Transfer of KESA Zone Electricity Distribution Scheme 2000 (hereinafter referred to as the “transfer scheme” ).

(i) The Fixed Assets (of the erstwhile KESA Zone) were taken over by the Company (i.e. KESCo) from UPPCL on 15.01.2000 as per the transfer scheme at a gross value of T
260.00 crores (with nil accumulated depreciation). The details of the individual block of assets have been considered at the values as approved by the Board of Directors.

NOTE 31 : SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)
Since the Company is engaged in retail distribution of electricity in the city of Kanpur and its adjoining areas, there are no other reportable segments in terms of
Accounting Standard (AS)-17: Segment Reporting as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 pursuant to Section 133.




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

N. .es forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NGTE 32 : RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (AS -18)

‘Details of related parties:

Description of relationship

Names of related parties

Key Management Personnel (KMP) - M.D.| Smt. Selva Kumari 1. for the full financial year.

smt. Selva Kumari ., M.D., Kesco drawn salary as M.D. from Kesco in Financial year 2015-16 ¥ 961756.00

Details of related party transactions during the year ended 31st March, 2015 :

Particulars KMP
Transactions during the year
(iiManaging Director Salary Sri 5.N. Bajpai w.e.f. 01.04.2014 to 14.07.2014 3,56,994.00
(1) Managing Director Salary Smt. Roshan Jacob w.e.f. 15.07.2014 t0 09.12.2014 0.00
(iif} Managing Director Salary Smt. Selva Kumari J. w.e.f. 10.12.2014 to 31.12.2015 2,05,089.00
Total 5,62,083.00

{ In terms of the exemption as per para & of Accounting Standards (AS)-18 Related Party Disclosures as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006
pursuant to Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, no disclosure has been made in the financial statements as regards related party relationships with other state-controlled

enterprises and transactions with such enterprises.

NOTE 33 : LEASEHOLD LAND

The Company has not ascertained the value of the leasehold land received from UPPCL as per the transfer scheme at a lease of T 1.00 per month and holds the same at a

nominal value of ¥ 1.00 in the books of account.

&l




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
N__es forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NOTE 34 : RECONCILIATION OF INTER UNIT & OTHER BALANCES
The following balances are subject to confirmation and/or reconclliation as at the year end. Impact, if any, on the assets/liabilities and/or income/expenditure consequent
to such reconciliation is presently not ascertainable.

(2) Inter units balances

(b) Balances of Trade Receivables, Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors, Trade payables, balance with UP State Power Sector Employees Trust, Loans and Advances, Security
Deposits, Various balances with State Government and balance with UPPCL & other distribution Companies.

NOTE 35 : INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CONSUMERS

Interest on Security deposit from consumers has been provided at the bank rate notified by the RBI as prevalent on 1st April of applicable financial year 2015-16 i.e. :
9.00% p.a and as per para 4.20 (1) of the Electricity Supply Code, 2005, (third amendment). The provision has been made on the monthly opening cumulative ledger
balances (net) instead of providing for the same in respect of individual consumer balances. Under/ excess provision, if any, and the impact of the same on the reported
loss of the Company for the year cn account of the aforesaid estimation is not ascertainable.

NOTE 36:

The Govt. of U.P. had vide its order no. 3188 dated 24.10.2003 and 1077 dated 17.04.2008 decided that the electricity duty and interest payable for the perlod from
15.01.2000 to 31.03.2003 and 01.04.2003 to 31.03.2008 respectively would be adjusted against the balance subsidy payable to UPPCL by the State Government.
Accordingly, the amount of electricity duty and interest thereon payable due to pending adjustment by the state government has been shown under the Note 9 : Other
Current Liabilities (Due to State Government)

NOTE 37 :POWER PURCHASE FROM UPPCL

(i) Power Purchase from UPPCL has been accounted for at the rates approved by UPPCL for the financial year 2015-16 at the rate T 4.195821495 per unit. Further
transmission charges for the financial year 2015-16 @ ¥ 0.1723 per unit is also payable for the use of intra state transmission network as approved by UPERC for the year
2015-16.

(ii) The joint meter reading for purchase of power from UPPCL is taken at ten sub stations (supply points from UPPCL) on the first day of each month at 08:00 AM by the
Executive Engineer (Transmissicn) UPPCL and Executive Engineer (Test) KESCo. In the absence of the reading being taken at 12 midnight on the 31st of March 2016, the
impact of such a method on the reported loss for the year on account of the amount of power purchase being incorrect, in the opinion of the management, would not be
material.
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
N 2s forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NOTE 38 :

Pending final adjustment/reconciliation cf the differences between the balances of KESCo and KESA as on the date of transfer, the net credit balance as on date of ¥ 14.44
crores (Previous year ¥ 14.46 crores) has been disclosed under Other long term Liabilities (Note 2) . Impact, if any, of the same on the assets/liabilities and/or
|income/expenditure subsequent to such reconciliation is presently not ascertainable

NOTE 39 - EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
L4 £ 4
Net profit for the year attributable to the equity shareholders -98,58,241.58 -2,04,13,07,682.92
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 16,31,47,400 16,31,47,400
Par value per share 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Basic -0.06 -12.51

NOTE 40 : IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS 28)

In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment of any assets as on the Balance Sheet date as envisaged by Accounting Standard-28:
Impairment of Assets as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the assets of the
company have been accounted for at their historical cost and most of the assets are very old and their carrying amount does not exceed the recoverable amount.

NOTE 41 : MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filed by the suppliers with the notified authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006) claiming their status as micro, small or medium enterprises. Consequently, the information with regard to the amount unpaid as at the year end
to such enterprises together with the interest paid/payable to such parties is not being disclosed.

NOTE 42 :

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto Financial Year 2012-13 .No Provision of income tax has been made as the company is incurring continous
losses.Deffered Tax Assets/liability have not been recognised in absence of reasonable certainity that sufficient future taxable income will be available to set off the
unabosrbed losses and unsorbed depreciation.

(/@’0 4




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
N as forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

NOTE 43 :

- Quantitative details for Electricity units purchased and sold: {in MU)

=

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Total Power Purchased 3,584.278 3,500.588
Total Power Sold 2862.592 2582.040
Distribution Loss 721.686 918.548
% Distribution loss 20.13% 26.24%

In the opinion of the management, the identified reasons of line losses during the financial year 2015-16 are :

a) Unauthorized use of electricity and illegal connections.
b} Overloading of Transformers.

c) Supply of electricity being maintained through 11/6.6 KV feeders which are very old and require upgradation.

Corractive measures are being taken to decrease the line |osses.
NOTE 44 :

Previous year figures have been regrouped or reclassified to the extent possible wherever considered necessary.The accompanying Notes are an Integral part of the

Financial Statements.

In terms of our report attached
For Bhushan Rastogl & Asscoclates
Chartered Acgeyntants

FRN:013 10!
C.A. MohitG { Saxena )

Partner . G.M. (Acctts.)

O ?
‘M No:415060 @fzﬁ

Dated:
Place: Kanpur

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircertors

{ Selva Kumari 1.
Managing Director

e,

( Rakesh Kumar)
Director (Finance)
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NOTE 43 :

- Quantitative details for Electricity units purchased and sold: (in MU)

20

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Total Power Purchased 3,584,278 3,500.588
Total Power Sold 2862.592 2582.040
Distribution Loss 721.686 918.548
% Distribution loss 20.13% 26.24%

In the opinion of the management, the identified reasons of line losses during the financial year 2015-16 are :

a) Unauthorized use of electricity and illegal connections.
b) Overloading of Transformers.

c) Supply of electricity being maintained through 11/6.6 KV feeders which are very old and require upgradation.

Corrective measures are being taken to decrease the line losses.
NOTE 44 :

Previous year figures have been regrouped or reclassified to the extent possible wherever considered necessary.The accompanying Notes are an Integral part of the

Financial Statements.
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015

Figures as at the end

Particulars Note No, | of Current Reporiing
Period
(L) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholders funds : .
(a) Share Capital 1 397510184000
(b} Reserve & Surplus 2 (768046899273}
(c)} Money received under share warrants -
{2} Share Application Money pending Allotment 3 101796468229
{3} Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 515234085070
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) -
{c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 5 24454098908
(d) Other Long-Term Provisions -
{(4) Current liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 13372733689
{b) Trade Payable 7 202085609931
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 149251090454
(d) Short-Term Provisions 9 800480
TOTAL 635658171488
{Il.) Assets
{1} Non-Current Assets
{a)Fixed Assets
() Tangible Assets 10 v 186988245957
(ii) Assets not in Possession ek 539500883
(iil) Intangible Assets 12 20056
(iv) Capital Work-in-Pragress 13 13917319565
(v} Intangible Assets under Development -
{b) Non-Current Investments 14 22864400000
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) -
(d} Long-Term loans and advances 15 360461050
(e} Other Non-Current Assets 16 33762109735
(2) Current Assets
(a} Current Invesiments -
{b) inventories 17 21899313027
{c) Trade Receivables 18 252699389724
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 19 53900598128
{e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 20 1849817963
(f) Other Current Assets 21 24091011789
Inter Unit Transfers 22686001662

Note 1 to 31 form Integral Part of Accoynis.
Significant Accounting Policies & Note$ to Accounts of Holding, Subsidiary and Associates also form Integrat Part of Accounts.

TOTAL 35658171488

/
(i ) )
B L (e
(H.K. Agarwal) (A-K. Gupta) udhanshu Dwivedi) {A P Mishra)

ot

Company Secretary Chief General Manager Diréctor {Finance) Managing Director
{Part Time) (Accounts) DIN- 6533235 DIN-05183625
Place : Lucknow Subject to our report of even date

Date:}ﬂ MAY M7

For Gaur & Associates
Chartered Accountanis
FRN No. 005354C

2 (S.K. Gupta)

Partner
M. No.016746




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31%* MARCH 2015

Particulars Note Figures f:_)r the c'urrent
No. reporting period
(I}  Revenue from Operations {Gross) 22 305375810782
(Il Revenue Subsidies & Grants
{i}} Other Income 23 88865380044
{IV) TOTAL REVENUE { | +1I+Ill) 394241190836
EXPENSES
1  Cost of Materials Consumed
2 Purchases of Stock-In-Trade (Power Purchased) 24 382507417527
3  Changes in Inventories of Finished
Goods, Work in Progress and Stock-in-Trade
4  Employee Benefits Expense (Employee Cost} 25 12164130794
5  Finance Costs (Interest and Finance Charges) 26 51724801698
6  Depreciation and Amortization expense 27 4987082874
7  Other Expenses
a) Administrative, General & Other Expenses 28 5387310294
b) Repairs and Maintenance Expenses 29 13102223401
¢} Bad Debts & Provisions 30 133575923233
{V) TOTAL EXPENSES {1+2+344+5+6+7) 603448949821
Profit before Prior Period Incomel{Expenditure),Exceptional and Extraordinary
V) jtems and Tax(IV-V) (p P (209207758985)
(VIl} Prior period Income/(Expenditure) 3 6681406781
{VIll) Exceptional ltems
{IX) Profit before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (VI - VI - VIII) (202526352204)
(X} Extraordinary items {Subsidy for Operational Losses) -
(X1} Profit before Tax (IX-X} (202526352204)
(X1} Tax expense:
a) Current Tax 15,506
b)  Deferred Tax - 15606
(X} Profit (Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations (XI - X} (202526367710)
(XIV) Profit/{Loss) from Discontinuing Operations -
{XV} Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations -
(XVH) Profit/{l.oss) from Discontinuing Operations {After Tax) (X1l-XIV-XV) -
{XV11) Profit/(Loss) for the Period (X111 + XVI) (202526367710}
{XVill) Earnings per Equity Share:
a}  Basic (518.31)
b) Diluted {518.31)

Naote { to 31 form Integral Part gf Accounts.

ke
Q{;ﬁ-medn

W

{H.K. Agarwal)
Company Secretary Chief General Manager irector (Finance)
{Part Time} {Accounts) BIN- 6533235

Place : Lucknow

P MAY 2017

(o

{A.P. Mishra)
Managing Director
DIN-05183625

Subject to our report of even date

‘For Gaur & Associates

5 :C_hartered Accountants

Fd

FRN No. 005354C

A N

(S5.K. Gupta)

Partner

M. No.016746
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NOTE-1
SHARE CAPITAL
(Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
{A) AUTHORISED :
600000000 Equity share of par value of Rs. 1000/- each 500000000000

(B) ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY FAID UP

397510184 Equity share of par value Rs. 1000/- each 397510184000
{of the above shares 36113400 were allotted as fully paid up pursuant

to UP Power Sector Reform Scheme for consideration other than

cash)

(It includes 2000 shares of 1000/- each of Promoter's Share of

Discom)

| Total 397510184000

a) During the year, The Company has issued 40605916 Equity shares of Rs. 1000 each oniy and has not bought back
any shares.

b) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value Rs. 1000/- per share.

¢) During the year ended 31st March 2015, no dividend has been declared by board due to heavy accumulated
losses.

d) Detail of Shareholders holding more than 5% share in the Company:

Shareholder's Name As at 31.03.2015
2 -
Governmet of UP No. of Shares % age holding
397508184 100%
e} Reconciliation of No. of Shares
No. of Shares as on Issued during the | Buy Back during the No. of Shares as on 31.03.2015

31.03.2014 year Year
356902268 40605916 P 397508184
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

RESERVE AND SURPLUS

Note-2

(Amount in Rs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

A. Capital Reserve

(i} Consumers Contributions towards Service Line and other charges 50040485568
{ii) Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets. 5540622417
{iii) APORP Grant 696993662
(iv) Others 1959511681 58237613328
8. Other Reserve
{i} Restructuring Reserve 5652167672
{ii) Surplus/{Deficit) -1120161900567 -11145097328485
Sub Total -1056272119567
Add:
Provision for Diminution of Discoms Reversed 287294043000
Provision for B/D interest & Loan to Kesco Reversed 931177294 288225220294
Total -768046899273
Note-3

SHARE APPLICATION MONEY

{Amount in Rs}

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

Share Application Money 101796468229
{Pending for allotment to the Govt. of UP}
Total 101796468229
Reconciliation of Share Application Money A ,
{Amount in Rj_l

Share Application Money

Addition During the Y
as on 31.03.2014 ition During the Year

Deduction/

Capitalized during the Year

Share Application Money
as on 31.03.2015

50505918031 91896466198 i

40605916000

. 101796468229

]
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Note-4

{Amount in Rs

Particulars As at 31.03.2015
UNSECURED LOANS
Tansfer Scheme
REC 4608920849
PFC 557573655 5166494504
APDRP{PFC} 512145748
R-APDRP(PFC) 6580343822
R-APDRP{REC) 3322282336
REC{ABC) 543118370
APDRP(REC) 195804500
REC 13753113193
PFC 5669911349
1.P. State Industrial Development Corporation Ltd. 64850
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. 6854 30576791062
BONDS/ LOANS RELATE TO BISCOMS
9.68% Non Convertibie Bonds 105402500000 105402500000
Loan from Banks
Central Bank of India 32746341728
State Bank of India 12512700000
Union Bank of india 23414757382
Allahabad Bank 11983463001
Dena Bank 7084441514
Indian Overseas Bank 9409074676
Canara Bank 29701300000
Punjab National Bank 39516657968
Vijaya Bank 9633723987
Bank of Maharashtra . 4782865454
United Commercial Bank 15281866668
Bank of Baroda 6535890999
Oriental Bank of Commerce 19468895238
Bank of Inclia 7937502054
South Indian Bank 2014593737
Punjab & Sindh 8ank 8849951428
Federal Bank 1073685714
Corporation Bank 11744400000
Syndicate Bank 3492711139
Karur Vysaya Bank 397628571 257982451258
Other than Bank
REC 49583766232
PFC 60390714286
HUDCO 5836718461 1162111598979
Sub Total 5153394353803
Current Maturity ﬂ -105350733
/T Total R 515234085070

w2




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

OTHERS LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Note-5

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

Security Deposits from Consumers 20887951348
Interest on Security Deposits from Consumers 3102672272 23990623620
Provision for Leave Encashment 463475288
Total 24454098908
Note-6
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(Amount in Es)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Overdraft from Banks
State Bank of India 303695705
Central Bank of India 1062149400
Canara Bank 1004209628
Punjab Nationat Bank 299982790
Allahabad Bank 3688992522
iCICI Bank 1001210146
indian Overseas Bank 1011678082
Oriental Bank of Commerce 1249936125
Bank of India 493180515
Karur Vysaya Bank 757698776 10872733689
NOIDA Loan 2500000000
Total 13372733689
Note-7
TRADE PAYABLE
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Liability for Purchase of Power 165215162180
tiability for Wheeling Charges 36870447751
Fotal [ . (] ./ 202085609931
</
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT) BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

QTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Note-8

(Amount in Rs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings (Other) 1683605755
Interest accrued & due (Loans through PCL) 6005602540
interest accrued & due on borrowings{ REC) 386797757
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings through UPPCL 23876526664
Liability for Capital Supplies/works 34852462104
Liability for O&M Supplies/works 38745586520
Staff related liabilities 11073832775
Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers & others 7809721531
Electricity Duty & other levies payable to govi. 32483583662
Deposit for Electrification works 1746318138
Deposit Works 4249771612
Sundry Liabilities 2997528095
Payable to UPJVNL
Payable 384259624
Receivable -1377554 382882070
Liabilities for Expenses 834371125
Liabilties towards UPPCL CPF Trust 148756522
Interest Accrued but not Due on Borrowings 7641333459
Sundry Liabilities 255308625
Liabilties towards UP Power Sector Employees Trust
Provideni Fund 6789266647
Pension & Gratuity Liability 2158553958 8947820605
VAT Payable 95000
Amount Refundable o parties 171000
Cthers 4495
Total 145251090454
Note-9
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
{Amount in Rs}
Particulars As a1 31.03.2015
Provision for Liabilities/Payments 529102
Provision for Audit Expenses 151560
Provision for Legat & Professional Charges 104312
Provision for Income Tax 15506
/1
/! Total N 300480




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NOTE-10
TANGIBLE ASSETS
fAmount in Rupees)
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Particulars As at Addition Adjustment/ As at As at Addition Adjustment/ As at As at As at

31.03.2014 Deletion 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 Deletion 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Land & Land Rights 67639232 43947742 3751272 107835702 - 3980597 -4568716 85449313 59286389 67639232
Buildings 3036285830 3063294705 202809379 5896775156 386622328 1592555142 -190998074 2170175544 3726595612 2649667502

Plant & Pipe Lines - 8408207 - 9498207 - 6833414 - 6833414 2664793 -

Pacca Road/Kachcha Road - 198424426 - 198424426 - 141207881 - 141207881 57216545 -
Other Civil Works 66947585 141680531 - 208628096 32153157 1521670 -59423355 93098182 115529914 34794428
Plant & Machinery 55729734337 64222754647 23344556457 96607932527  -10952080231 14074514282 -8070785236 111493319287 85414613240 66681814568
Lines, Cable Networks etc. 96923794576 58884077298 2608627068 153199244805 18188238143 34338832732 -4224914487 56751985422 96447259383 78735556433
Wehicles 99966882 65022944 2207100 162782726 57551831 56814302 -71197B4 121485917 412965805 42415051
Furniture & Fixtures 204980450 77468282 1388000 281060772 45731953 46661307 -4%30306 96623566 184437206 159248537
Office Equipments V77341854 613531418 - 1390873272 357587284 111121551 -22822372 491531207 839342065 419754570
OB as per Transfer Scheme 73714200000 -73714200000 - - 66567543478  -60253279037 6381500000 - - 7146656522
Total 230620894786 53605500180 26163339277 258063055689 74683347943 -4879136099 -5203362330 71074808733 186988245957 155837546843

U
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT!I BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-11
ASSETS NOT IN POSSESSION

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Lines, Cable & Networks eic. 539500883
Total 539500883
Note-12

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

{Amountin Rs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Computer Software 2005
Total 2005
Note-13

CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2015

CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS as on 01.04.2014

Revenue Expenses Pending for Capitalisation upto Previous Year
Effect of Transfer Scheme

Add- Addition during the year

Deduction/Adjustment

Capitalisation during the year

14171682208
255959419
132926498

58464305585

-2186663530

-56524930615

Total

13917319565
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-14
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
UPPTCL
investment in Share Capital 22133352000
Investment in Share Application Money 1807231000
Provision for Diminution -1076308000 22864275000
Yamuna PGCL 125000
Total 22864400000
Note-15
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Capital Advances
Unsecured Considered Doubtful
Advance to Supplier/Contractor Interest Free 475466
Provision for Doubtful Loans & Advances -475466 -
Unsecured Considered Good
Advance to Fabricators 360461050
NPCL
Loan 56843000
Interest Accrued and Due 595720887
Provision for B/D L.oan & Interest -652563887 -
Total 360461050
Note-16
OTHER NON- CURRENT ASSETS
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Advances to Capital Suppliers / Contractors 33771903730
Provision for Doubtful Advances -97939%95 33762109735
2N
~Total {0\ 7 33762109735
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-17
INVENTORIES
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
{(a) Stores and Spares
Stock of Materials - Capital Works 16834992684
Stack of Materials « O&M 4715367837 21550360521
{b) Others 2469382766
Sub Total 24019743287
Provision for Unserviceable Siores -2120430260
Total 21899313027
Note-18
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Sundry Debtors 5467642508
Debt outstanding for a period exceeding $ix
month from the date they are due for payment
Secured & Considered good 11010254164
Unsecured & Considered good 165283333833
Considered doubtful 38139473032 214433061029
Other Debts
Secured & Considered gocd 745113744
Unsecured & Considered good 99652721363
Considered doubtful 15580544434 115978379541
Debt outstanding against theft
Unsecured & Considered good 857591097
Considered doubtful 285863699 1143454796
Sub Total 337022537874
Allowance for Bad & Doubtful Debts -72218501743
Unrealised Late Payment Surcharge -12104646407 -84323148150
Tatal / 252699389724
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- U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Note-19

{Amount in Rs)

Particufars As at 31.03.2015
(a) Balance with Banks
In Current & Cther Accoun!s 32346107774
In Fixed Deposit Accounts 9605610709 41951718483
(b} Cash in Hand
Cash in Hand (Including Stamps in Hands) 111668135996
Cheque in Hand 631201964
Cash impres! with Staff 150863685 11948879645
Total 53900598128
Note-20
SHORT- TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015
Advances (Unsecured/Considered Good)
Suppliers/Contractors 1655264252
Provision for Doubtfut Advances -102414210 1552850042
Tax Deducted at source 134849809
TDS- Other Receipts 4870684
Advance Income Tax 48591394
Fringe Benefit Tax (Advance Tax) 7627083
Provision 4102821 3524262
Unsecured Considered Good {(Employees) 186472
Advances recoverable in Cash or in kind of value to be received 15476529
Other Advances 93370476
UPPCL Contributory Provident Fund 15811459
Land 74386785
Misc. Recovery 5900051
/Total pd 1945817963




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-21
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2015

income Accrued & Due 142679301

income Accrued but not Due 234723225 377402526

Receivables {Unsecured)

Uttar Pradesh Government 10689558893

Claims receivable from GoUP against Bunkar Arrears 63772783 10753331676

Utttaranchal PCL

Receivable 1926227134

Payable -1665870 1924557264

UPRVUNL

Receivable 51567288

Payable -678613 50888675

UPPTCL

Receivable 2571926198

Payable -5442158 2566484040

Employees 2145339433

Others 7816115392

Prov. For Doubtful Receivables -1581946215

Prepaid Expenses 8930078

Theft of Fixed Assets Pending Investigation 1108331049

Prov. For Estimated L.osses -1078459126 29871923

Income Tax Deducted at Source (Income from Investments) 36997
Total 24091011789

"
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (GROSS)

Note-22

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars

For the Year ended
on 31.03.2015

Supply in Bulk
Torrent Power Lid. 6495511023
Large Supply Consumer
ndustrial 89613120463
Traction 8315547584
Irrigation 5313537169
Public Water Works 8655524613 111901779829
Small & Other Consumers
Domestic 88327769909
Commercial 39148563984
Industrial Low & Medium Voltage 19441126307
Public Lighting 5155028360
STW & Pump Canals 9753220968
PTW & Sewage Pumping 10407072453
Institution 1863720739
Railway 403420112
Assessment against Theft 309841266
Regulatory Surcharge 3468478930
Miscellenecus Charges fram Consumers 9459950090
Efectricity Duty -1199436577 186538756541
Other Operating Revenue
Delayed Payment Charges from Consumers 103143860
Other recoveries from Consumers 8760235
Sale of Scrap 16830945
Penalty from Contractor 7522631
Extra State Consumer 303105724 439763399
i
Total / 305375810792




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Nate-23
OTHER INCOME
(Amount in Bs)
Particulars For the Year ended an
31.03.2015
From U.P. Govt.
RE Subsidy from Govt. of U.P. 160782000600
Revenue Subsidy from Govt. of U.P. 43041900000
Subsidy for Operational Losses 18713200000 77833300000
{a) [nterest from :
Loans to Staff 1854702
Loans to NPCL {licencee) 84791815
Fixed Deposits 808115801
Banks 70311154
Others 1416004349 2381177821
{b) Other non operating income
Delayed Payment Charges 8172440555
Income from Contractors/Suppliers 356785192
Rental from Staff 7265963
Miscellenous Receipts 113046931
Excess found on Verification of Stores 219758
Sale of Tender Forms 1139824 8650902223
Total pan 88865380044
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-24
PURCHASE QF POWER
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars For the Year ended on
31.03.2015
Transmission Charges 13954354111
Power Purchase from:

NTPC 86202630949
Power Trading Corporation Lid. 3711063531
NPCIL 6470568836
UPRVUNL 82115459587
Satiaj JVNL 4793145735
NHPC 13725211504
UPJVNL 778732204
Adani Exports 307014989
NTPC (VVNL) 2965139272
LANCO EU LId./NETS 101605871
THDC 17144559114
Vishnu Prayag 3935042589
Rosa Power Co. Lid. 46485147491
Arawali Power Co. Pvt, Ltd. 3436180699
Power Purchased through Energy Exchange 7410531631
Bajaj Energy Pvt. Lid. 18925631936
Lanco Anpara Power Ltd. 28461079250
SASAN (UMPP) 1765688773
GMR Energy Pvt. Ltd. 383144128
Lalitpur Power Projects 284187069
Co- Generating Units 15651122585
Surcharge 3973347819
Unscheduled Interchange & Reactive Energy Charges 4265597965

Inter-state Transmission & Related Charges to:
Power Grid Corporation Lid. 15480355524
Power System Operation Corp. 48871895
Sub Total 382775415911
Rebaie against Power Purchase -267998384
Total 382507417527




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-25
EMPLOYEES COST
{Amount in Rs)
i For the Year ended
Particulars on 31.03.2015
Salaries & Allowances 7576873183
Dearness Alloance 6462220805
Other Allowances 558498115
Bonus/Ex.Gratia 43476937
Medical Expenses (Reimbursement) 232893421
Leave Travel Assistance 441342
Earned Leave Encashment 1520602216
Compensation 7745249
Staff Welfare Expenses 35158672
Pension & Gratuity 1692432649
Other Terminal Benefits 339769574
Expenditure on Trust 25521816
Contributions to prevident and other funds 142764898
Sub Total 18638398877
Less; Expense Capitalised 6474208083
Total 12164190794
Note-26
FINANCE COSTS
{Amgunt in RS}
. For the Year ended
Particulars on 31.03.2015
{a) Interest on Loans
Working Capital 1442328974
Interest expenses on Borrowings 2649910888 4092239862
{b) Other borrowing costs
Finance Charges 15379286
Bank Charges 310679038
Guaraniee Charges 14860464 340918788
{c}interest on Loans
PFC 5755754771
Others 30133
R-APDRP 166400064
APDRP 89346104
HUDCO 1399139777
REC 6921129227
Bank Loan 31741012556
Interest on GPF 267251587
Interest to Consumers 535616777
interest on Secured Loan 1178031028 48053712024
Sub Total 52486870674
Interest Capitalised -762068976
/T Total pa 51724801698




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Note-27

[Amount in Rs)

Particulars

For the Year ended on

31.03.2015

Depreciation on -
Buildings 246855489
Hydraulic Work 1430156
Other Civil Works 633411582
Plant & Machinary 1613073852
Lines, Cables & Networks etc. 5417769370
Vehicles 12787898
Furnitures & Fixtures 19518645
Office Equipments 43021843
Computer & Communication 9685481
Equivalent amount of dep. on assets acquired out of the censumer’s contribution & GollP subsidy 3020456948
Capital Expenditure Assets not periaining to Corporation/Nigam 9985406

Total S 4987082874
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-28

(Amount in Rs)

For the Year ended on

Particulars 31.03.2015

Interest Expense on Electricity duty 349859731
Rent 21902307
Lease Rent on leasehold land to UPPCL 12
Rates & Taxes 39755064
Insurance 20521286
Communication Charges 196367300
Legal Charges 121487568
Auditors Remuneration & Expenses 5653568
Internal Audit Fees 10000
Consultancy Charges 141543438
Licence Fees 75494552
Technical Fees & Professional Charges 51122576
Travelling & Conveyance 177161929
Vehicle Expenses 65504
Printing & Stationery 134666129
Advertisement Expenses 105607021
Electricity Charges 2190117340
Water Charges 699505
Entertainment Expenses 1149709
Expenditure on Trust 1720451
Miscellaneous Expenses 846049076
Expenses incurred for Revenue Realisation 117661769
Compensation(Other than Staff) 51905695
Fees & Subscription 34747718
Online, Spot Billing & Camp Charges 742217783
Security Charges 86272155
Bank Charges 700
Rebate to consumer 4360743
Payment to Contractual Persons 132628821
Professional Charges 9044928
Revenue Expenses 998760936
Sub Total 6658555774

Expense Capitalised -1271245480

Fa
Total L ./ 5387310294
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note-29
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
[Amount in Rs)
Particulars For the Year ended on
31.03.2015
Piant & Machinery 5139110775
Buildings 821971269
Cther Civil Works 6937558
Lines, Cables & Networks etc. 7112657498
Vehicies - Expenditure 159797497
Transferred to different Capital & C&M Works/ Administrative Exp. -159797497 -
Furnitures & Fixiures 1137701
Office Equipments 20408598
Payment to Contractual Persons 576358325
Transferred to different Capital & O&M Works/ Administrative Exp. -576358325 -
Total 13102223401
Note-30
BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS
{Amount in Rs)
Particulars For the Year ended on
31.03.2015
PROVISIONS
Doubtfut Debts (Sale of Power) 3013773764
Doubtful Loans and Advances 3201110
Short Term 12194405 3029169279
Doubtful Advances(Suppliers/ Contractor)
Long Term 4140253387
Doubtful Other Current Assets (Receivables) 1224734290
Diminution in Investments 124910915000
Provision for Contingencies {TDS) 20300000
Provision for Theft of Fixed Assets 60610058
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Trade Receivables f 189941219 130546753954
\
Zotal / A 133575923233




U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

PRIOR PERIOD INCCME/(EXPENDITURE)

Note-31

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars

For the Year ended on

31.03.2015
| INCOME
a) Other Income -454712822
b) Other Excess Provision 3081164961
¢) Prior Period Interest 1360966564
d) Interest Income for Prior Periods 5767921
e) Recpt. From Consumers relating to Prior Period -7979666
f) Revenue from Sale of Power 217744320
g} Power Purchase (Wheeling Charges) 60858209
SUB TOTAL 4263809887
11 EXPENDITURE
a) Employee Cost 571576551
b) Interest & Finance Charges 168792271
¢} Power Purchase -165425833
d) Administrative & General Exp. -8429685
e) Depreciation Under/Excess Provided -2600833258
f) Operating Expenses -392726995
g) Others -11571678
h) Arrears of Previous Year 7826072
i) O&M Expenses 13195665
SUB TOTAL -2417596894
NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME/{EXPENDITURE) 6681406781
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U.P.POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2015

{Rupoes in Crores)

Sl Particulars Asat

No. 31.03.2015

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss Before Taxation & Extraodinary items -20932.71
Adjustment For:-
a |Depreciation 571.86
b |interest & Financial Charges 5280.76
¢ |Bad Debts and Provisions 13267.47
d |Interest income -81.34
e |Prior Period Expenditure (net) 590,99
f |Extracrdinary items 1110.04
g |subsidy from U.P government received -121.80
Sub Total 20717.98
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes -214.73
Adjustment For:-
a |Inventories -692.00
b [Trade Receivable -10824.05
¢ |Other Current Assets -26911.41
d |[Short-Term Loans and Advances -30.92
e |inter Unit Transfer -8.01
f |Other Current Liabilities 9338.73
g |Shor-Term Borrowings 127.23
h |Trade payabie 6406.75
| [Short Term Provision 0.04
i |Other long term liabilties 118.34
k |Decrease i{increase) in Long Term Loan & Advances -0.89
Sub Total -22476.19
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) -22690.92

B8 [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
a |Decrease/ {increase)in Fixed Assets -3858.87
b |Decrease/ (increase) in Work in Progress 22.86
¢ |Decrease / {increase) in lnvestments -12814.78
d iDecrease / (increase) in Other Non-Current Assets 19696.40
e {Decrease/ (increase} in Long Term Loans & Advances 1.60
f |interest Income 81.32
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES(B) 3128.53

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
a |Proceeds from Borrowing -1297.47

Ingrease from Borrowing -478.58
Repayment of Borrowing -142.77

b |Proceeds from Share Capital 7842.85
¢ [Proceeds from Share Application Money 13975.86
d |Praoceeds from consumers contribution & GoUP capital subsidy { Reserve & Surplus) 4938.05
e |Cther long term Liabilities 43,06
f [interest & Financial Charges -5325.19
g |subsidy from U.P government received 236.06
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES ( C) 19791.87
NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 229.48
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 5160.57
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT;(‘HE END OF THE YEAR / 5390.05

{H.
Company Secretary

Place: Lucknow

4@?»5@3:&}

Director (Finance)
DIN- 6533235

Chief General Manager

(Part Time) [{Accounts)

Date :

L8 HAY 2017

Qo

{A. P Mishra)
Managing Director
DIN-05183625

Subject to our report of even date

For Gaur & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 005354C
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{S.K. Gupta)
Pariner
M. No.D16746
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 29 (A)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However where there is a deviation
from the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these
accounts, the corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) Annual
Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual
basis unless stated otherwise and on accounting assumption of going
concern.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty,
interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is
accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the
date of commissioning are capitalized.

in the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the
contractor is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final settlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at
particular unit, employees cost and general & administration expenses {0
capital works are capitalized @ 15% on deposit works and @ 11% on other
works on the amount of total expenditure.

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned
on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determination of amount of borrowing cost atiributable to capital works are
capitalized as per the computation method given in the Electricity (Supply)
Annual Accounts Rules 1985.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schve the

Companies Act 2013.
B Ase
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(b)

(c)

()

(d)

Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year
is charged on Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in case
of temporary erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.

INVESTMENTS

Long term investments are carried at cost. Provision is made for diminution,
other than temporary, in the value of such investments.

STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are vaiued at cost.

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is
accounted for in the accounts as and when sold.

Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as
"material short/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of
investigation.

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverabie from subsidiaries and other bulk
power purchasers are accounted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of
realisation.

Sale of energy to subsidiary distribution companies is accounted for, on the
rates decided by the management.

All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a
distinct item.

POWER PURCHASE

Power purchase is accounted for in the books of Corporation as below:

(i) In respect of Central Sector Generating Units and unscheduled
interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

(i} In respect of State Sector Generating Units and unscheduled
interchange/reactive energy, at the rates approved by U.P. Electricity

Regulatory Commission (UPERC).
(iy In respect of Power, Trading Companies, gt-the mutw!liy/igreed

rates.

Y



8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of employees has been
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for
on accrual basis.

(b) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the
basis of claims received and approved during the year.

9. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

(a) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated
expenditures to the extent possible as required to settle the present
obligations.

(b) Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

(c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised.

(H.K.Xgarwal) (AK-Gupta) udhanshu Dwivedi) (A.P. Mishra)

Company Secretary Chief General Manager Director (Finance} Managing Director
(Part Time) {Accounts) DIN - 6533235 DIN - 05183625

Place : Lucknow
Date : .

Subject to our report of even date

For Gaur & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
T ERN No. 005354C

(S.K Gupta}
Partner
M. No.016746



MANDHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A GOKHLEY MARG, LUCKNOW

Note-29(A}
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013. However where there is a deviation from the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of
Electricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

(b} The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis unless
stated ctherwise and on accounting assumption of going concern.

(€} Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Ciaims, Refund of Custom Duty Interest on Income
Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on toans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the

recovery of principal in full.
FIXED ASSETS

(a) Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost fess accumulated depreciation.

(b) All costs relating to the acquisition and instailation of fixed assets till the date of
commissioning are capitalized.

{c} In the case of commissicned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor
is yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year
of final settlement.

(d) Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as muitiplicity of function at particular unit,
employees cost and general & administration expenses to capital works are capitalized
@ 15% on distribution and deposit works and @ 11% on other works on the amount of
total expenditure.

(e} Borrowing cost on loan for Capital Works is Capitalised during the year,

(f) Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets are

treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged.

DEPRECIATION
(a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schedule II of the Companies

Act 2013,
{b) Depreciation on additions te / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year is charged

on Pro rata basis.
(c) The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in case of temporary

erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.




STORES & SPARES

(a)
(b)

(c)

Stores & Spares are vaiued at cost.

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in
the accounts as and when sold.

Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as "material

shert/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation.

REVENUE/ EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumer on energy bills is accounted for on
cash basis due to uncertainty of realization.

Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatéry Commission on accrual basis.

All prior period income and expenditure are shown in current period as a distinct item.

In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is bilted on laid down nerms
irrespective of actual realization from the consumer.

The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government
as the same is not the income of the Nigarn.

Assessment of own energy consumption is done on the basis of connected load/hours of
supply/meters.

Penal interest, overdue interest, commitment charges and incentive /rebates on loans

are accounted for on cash after final assessment.

POWER PURCHASES

(a)

{b)

The butk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U. P. Power

Corporation Limited) and The cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bill raised by

UPPCL (Holding Company).
Wheeling charges are accounted for on the basis of bills raised by the UP Power

Transmission Corporation Limited.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a)

(b)

()

Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of earth while UPSEB employees has been

determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual

basis.
Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved

during the year.
Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

{a)

{b)

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the

extent possible as required to settle the present obligations.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

L
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{c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference

between accounting income and taxable income for the period} is provided on the

profitability of the Company and no provision is made in case of current loss and past

accumulated losses.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in

Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Fiow Statement.

Neetu%ndon

Company Secretary
MVVNL (HQ)
Lucknow

IM%

GENERAL MAMAGER {F & A}

M. VVN L., LUCKNIW

P (S. ;;(’Pa/ndey)

Managing Director

(A. K. AGRAWAL ) Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lt

DIRECTOR (FINANCE) . 4-A, Gokhale Marg, Lucknow
M.V.V.N. L T pPIN-BISRI3Y

DIN- 0659377

|as per our separate report of even date
" FurD. Pathak 8 Co.

(Chartered/.;"cfuﬂla i
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DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GENERAL

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisicns of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis unless stated
otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concern.

Subsidy, Grant, insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty Interest on Income Tax &
Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of
principal in full.

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the date of commissioning
are capitalized.

Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets are
treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is chargad.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor is yet to
be affecled, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final
settlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at particular unit,
employees cost and general & administration expenses to capital works are capitatized @ 15%
on deposit & distribution works and 11% on other works on the amount of total expenditure.

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned on the average
balance of capital work in progress for the year as per provisions of AS-16.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation Is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act
2013,

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Fixed Assets during the year is charged on Pro
rata basis.

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in case of temporary
erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.

STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are valued at cost,

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in the
accounts as and when sold.

Any shortage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as “material short/excess
pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation.
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REVENUE / EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumers on energy bills is accounted for on cash
basis due to uncertainty of realisation.

The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government as the
same is not the income of the Nigam.

Assessment of own energy consumption is done on the basis of connected load/hours of
supply/meters,

Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity Regulatory
Commission. ~

In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms irrespective of
actual realisation from the consumer.

Penal interest, over due interest, commitment charges restructuring charges and
incentive/rebates on loans are accounted for on cash basis after final ascertainment.

All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a distinct item.
POWER PURCHASE

The bulk purchase of power is made avallable by the holding company (U. P. Power
Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bills raised by UPPCL
{Holding Company).

Wheeling charges are accounted for on the basis of bills raised by the U.P. Power
Transmission Corporation Ltd.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of erstwhile UPSEB employees has been determined
on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year.

Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.
The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference between

accounting income and taxable income for the period) is provided on the profitability of the
Company and no provision 1s made in case of current loss and past accumulated losses

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in

b

(D.K. Agarwal) (N.CAgarwal) (8.V.S Rathore

Accounting Standard — 3 on Cash Flow Statement.

Company Secretary General Manager (FA&A) Director (P&A) Managing Director

(In Part Time) DIN - 07512825 DIN - 07512828
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For the vear 2014-15

PURVANCHAL ViDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)
VIDYUT NAGAR, D, L. W,, VARANASI

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

1.

BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis unless stated
otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concem.

Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty Interest on Income
Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the
recovery of principal in full.

RECOGNITION OF INCOME / EXPENDITURE

Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumer on energy bifls is accounted for on
cash basis due to uncertainty of realization,

Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatory Commission.

All prier period income and expenditure are shown in current period as a distinct item.

In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms
irrespective of actual realization from the consumer.

The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government as
the same is not the income of the Nigam.

Assessment of own energy consumption is done on the basis of connected loadihours of
supply/meters. '

Penal interest, overdue interest, commitment charges and incentive /rebates on loans are
accounted for on cash after final assessment

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the date of

commissioning are capitalized.

In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor is yet

to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of fina!

settlement.

Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at particuiar unit,

employees cost and general & administration expenses to capital works are capitalized @

15% on Distribution and deposit works and @ 11% on other works on the amount of total

expenditure.

Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assels are apportioned on the average

balance of capital work in progress for the year as per provisions of AS-16.

Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital assets are

treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in hgch
i

depreciation on related asset is charged. , .
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DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schedule If of the Companies Act
2013.

Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year is charged on
Pro rata basis.

The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost except in case of temporary
erections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged

STORES & SPARES

Stores & Spares are valued at cost.

Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in the
accounts as and when sold. :

Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as "material
short/excess pending investigation® till the finalization of investigation.

Necessary and appropriate provision is made on the basis of best possible estimates in
respect of unserviceable stores.

POWER PURCHASES

The bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U. P. Power
Corporation Limited) and The cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bill raised by
UPPCL (Holding Company)

Wheeling charges are accounted for on the basis of bills raised by the UP Power
Transmission Corporation Limited.

EMPLOYESS BENEFITS

Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of earth while UPSEB employees has been
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual
basis.

Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year.

Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised

: 2, ’ . ..((:‘ . //
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9. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference between
accounting income and taxable income for the period) is provided on the profitability of the
Company and no provision is made in case of current loss and past accumulated losses

10. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director
DIN NO. :- 07331824

Signed in terms of our report of even date.

For ARSAN & Co.
(Firm Registration No. 00521 C)
Chartered Accountants

CA VIKAS SHROFF
(Membership No. 407080)
Partner

Place :- Varanasi

Date :- ,,.,f’)”i—f)»@/v‘/



PASCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT

Note No. 29A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2014-15

I.  GENERAL

(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act 2013. However where there is a deviation from the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of
Electricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

(b) The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis unless stated
otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concern.

(¢) Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty and Interest on loans
to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

2. FIXED ASSETS

(a) Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

(b) All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the date of
commissioning are capitalized.

(¢) Consumers' Contribution, Grant and subsidies received towards cost of capital asscts are
treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged.

(d) In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor is
yet to be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of
final settlement.

(e) Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of functions at particular
unit, employees cost, administration & general expenses to capital works are capitalized
@ 15% on distribution and deposit work, 11% on other works on the amount of total
expenditure. However for fair accounting treatment, the same has been restricted 1o the
expenditure actually incurred in a particular financial year.

() The 100% provision for loss on account of theft of fixed assets pending investigation are
being made for balance at the close of financial year.

(8) Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned on the average
balance of capital work in progress for the year as per provisions of AS-16.

3.  DEPRECIATION
(a) Depreciation is charged on straight line method prescribed in the Schedule 11 of Indian
Companies Act 2013.
(b) Depreciation on addition to fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-rata basis.
(c) Fixed assets are depreciated up to 95% of original cost after taking 5% as the residual
value of assets.

4. STORES & SPARES
(a) Stores & Spares are valued at cost.
(b) Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in the
accounts as and when sold.
(c) Any shortage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as “material
short/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation.

. /\g \'\ g,{?j{; f\:w
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5.  REVENUE/EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

(a) Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumer on energy bills is accounted for on
cash basis due to uncertainty of realisation.

(c) The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State Government,
as the same is not the income of the Nigam.

(d) Assessment of own energy consumption is done on the basis of connected load/hours of
supply/meters.

(e) Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P. Electricity
Regulatory Commission.

(f) In case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer is billed on laid down norms
irrespective of actual realisation from the consumer.

(g) Penal interest, overdue interest, commitment charges, restructuring charges and
incentives/rebates on loans are accounted for on cash basis after final ascertainment.

(h) The provision for doubtful receivable from employees is being made @ 10% on
incremental basis.

(i) All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a distinct item.

6. POWER PURCHASE
The bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U.P. Power
Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on bill raised by
UPPCL (The Holding Company).

7. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a) Liability for Pension & Gratuity in respect of employees has been determined on the basis
of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.
(b) Medical benefits are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved during
the year.
(c) Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

8. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
(a) Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.
(b) Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.
(c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income or not recognised.

\

’f%)/ jia®

(P.K. Agarwal) (Abhishek Prakash)
Director (Finance) Managing Director

T
(Dr. Jyoti Arora)
Company Secretary




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMIT ED
Notes forming part of the financial statements as per Balance Sheet Note No. 28{A)

for the

year ended 31% March 2015

(28A) 1 : CORPORATE INFORMATION

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company (KESCo} is the wholly owned subsidiary of Uttar
Pradesh Power Corporation Limited {UPPCL) and is engaged in the distribution of
alectricity to consumers of Kanpur City.

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company {KESCo), a company registered under the
erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 was incorporated through the Transfer Scheme
dated 15th January, 2000, wherein the assets, liabllities and personnet of Kanpur
Electricity Supply administration {KESA) under erstwhile Uttar Pradesh 5tate
Electricity Board {UPSEB} were wransferred to KESCo. Subsequently the UP
Electricity Regulatory Commussion, in exetcise of the powers conferred on It under
Section 15 of the Uttar Pradesh Electricity Reform Act, 1999 (Uttar Pradesh Act
No.z4 of 1999), granted KESCO on ath October 2000 a distribution license for a
period of 30 years for carrying out the business of Distribution and Retail Supply of
electrical energy within its license area.

{28A) 2 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i, General

(a} The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However where there is 3 deviation from
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the
corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985
have been adopted.

b} The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis

uniess stated otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concern.

{c) Subsidy, Grant, insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty Interest on

ii.

Income Tax & Trade Tax and Interest on loans 1o ctaff is accounted for on receipt
basis after the recovery of principal in full.

Fixed Astets

a. Al Fixed Assets {except those taken over from erstwhile KESA Zone) are
shown at historical cost less accum ulated depreciation.

b. All costs relating to the acquisition or eonstruction and installation ‘of Fixed
Assets including departmental overhead costs till the date of commissioning
are capitalized.

¢. n the case of commissioned assets where final settiement of bill with the
contractors is yet 1o be effected, capitalization is done subject to necessary
adjustments in the year of final settiement.

4. Employee cost and other General and Administration expenses refating 1o
Capital Works are capitalized alongwith the corresponding Fixed Asset on
actual basis so far as it relatesto the Construction Division. Further, axpenses
relating to other divisions are also capitalized opgpmpértbnate basis. With

o g 7 S8 s




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMIT ED

Notes forming part of the finandial statements as per Balance Sheet Note No. 28(A)
for the year ended 317 March 2015

.

V.

respect to APDRP schemes, additional 1% of cost is capitalized to cover the
supervision cost of such schemes by the Distribution divisions.

e. Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned
on the sverage balance of capital work in progress for the year. The
determination of amount of borrowing cost attributable to capital works are
capitalized as per the computation method given in the Electricity (Supply)
Annual Accounts Rules 1985.

f. Consurmer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of
capital assets are treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently
amortized In the proportion in which depreciation on related asset is
charged.

pDepreciation

{a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schedule || of the
Companies Act 2013.
{b} Depreciation on additions 10 / deductions from Fixed Assets during the year
15 charged on Pro rata basis.
{c) The Fixed Assets are deprecisted up to 95% of original cost except In case of
temporary erection s/constructions where 100% depraciation is charged

Stores and Spares

{a) inventories comptrising of Stores and Spares are valued at cost using 'FIFD’
method.

{b} As per practice consistently followed by the Company, Scrap is accounted for
as and when sold.

{c) Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end are shown as
“material short/escess pending investigation" till the finalization of

investigation.
Retirement and other employee benefits

a. The liability for payment of pension and Gratuity in respect of employees of
the erstwhile UPSER has been determined on the basis of actuarial valuation
and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

b. Employees appointed on or afrer 15.01.2000 are covered under CPF Scheme
and entitled to gratuity under The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, whereas
the other employees are covered under the UP State Power Sector
gmployees Trust, Lucknow. Provision for gratuity for employees appointed
an or after 15.01.2000, is made as per provisions of The Payment of Gratuity
Act, 1972,

¢. Leave encashment has been accounted for on accruai basis.
d. Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received
and approved during the year.

W e L Y




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
Motes forming part of the financial statements as per Balance Sheeat Note No. 28[A)
for the year ended 31* March 2015

vi,

wii.

viil,

{a)

Revenue/ Expenditure recognition

{a) Revenue from. Sale of Energy is accounted for on the basis of bills raised on
CONSMEers.
(B) Late payment surcharge recoverabie from consumer on energy bills is
accounted for on cash basis due to uncertainty of realization.
{c) Sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by U.P.
Electricity Regulatery Commission ‘
{d} All prior period income and expenditure are shown in current period as a
distinct item.
{¢) in case of detection of theft of energy, the consumer i5 billed on laid down
norms irrespective of actual realization from the consumer.
{f) The sale of electricity does not include electricity duty payable to the State
Government as the same is not the income of the company.
{g) Assessment of own energy consumption ks done on the basis of connected
load/hours of supply/meters.
{h) Penal interest, overdue interast, commitment charges and incentive /rebates
on loans are accounted for on cash after final assessment ¢

purchase of Power

The bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company ju.P.
Power Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for
on accrual basis at the rates approved by UPPCL.

Transmission charges, for the use of intra state transmission network of U.P.
Power Transmission Corporation Limited, is accounted for on accrual basis at
the rates approved by UPERC,

Provisions, Continge

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures
te the extent possible as required to settle the present obligations.

{b)  Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts,

{c}

i

The Contingent assets of unrealisable income are not recognised

Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred tax liability of Income-tax [reflecting the tax effects of timing
difference between accounting income and taxable income for the period} is
provided on the profitability of the Company and no provision is made in case of
current loss and past accumulated losses.

{,
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SONEBHADRA POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIVIITED, LUCKMOW

™

RMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3187 MARCH, 2015

=
L
fhor]
%"'”( H
*'l?)
.w«:?

1o SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT i“%i: POLICIES:-

100 Basis of yreparation of Financial Statements ;

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the ge nerally accepted accounting

i; h b

principles in India under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial

1

instruments which are measured at fair value. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as

oy

prescribed under section 133 of the companies Act. 2013 {the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the
companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions.of the Act (to the extent notified) and guidelines

issued by the securities and txchange Board of India (SEBI} . All assets and liabilities have been

classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Basad on the

nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in

cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as

172 months for the

purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
107 U

~ financial stetements in conformity with the GAAP requires

Cihe reported amount of asse

5, revenue and expenses during the

igh such estimates and assumptions are made on a reasonable and prudent

i

basis taking into account all available information, actual results could differ from these estimates
2

= P O S e o g s Thee IR S P . p Wl Tim Bl vy Iotey swashaies [ e L e e
antt assumptions and such differences, il arise, are recognized in the period in which the results are
i ? 1

crystallized.

LO4Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow is reported using the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard 3 - "Cash Flow
Statement” notified in the companies (Accounting Standard), Rules 2006, whereby net profit before
tax Is adjusted for affects of ’zm}asz*a'f 1 of @ non cash nature and any deferral or accruals of

future cash receipts or payments, The cash flow from revenue generating, investing  and

Vet Vi PeL RN T T R Ia Ty
GCUVINICS GV IOE COMpPany i3 3egregated

3,
("
1.04 Revenue Recopnition: &
ﬂiﬁ
General T8y

}

. . f”é’*ﬁé
(i} Revenue.is accounted for on accrual basis as they are earned or incurred.

{

1

\
ca}m‘a‘t}i’
i) {f}i%zﬁf nterest revenue is accounted for on tme proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the rate

e {f }




Fined Assets, Intangible Assets And Depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acguisition / installation less accumulated Depreciation.

. .
Expenditure directly attributable to construction is accumulated as Capital Work in Progress and is

e relevant Fixed Assets on a prorata basis in the ratio of the prime cost of such Assets.

3]

intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future econornic benefits that are

attributable to the assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured

.

reﬁabl\;, The intangible assets are recorded at cost and are carried at cost less accumulated

amortization and accumulated impalrment losses, if any.

¢} Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is being provided in accordance with pmvmons of part “C" of

Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.06 Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the

by Any income or expense on account of exchs rence either an settlement or on translation is

recognized in the pm: @ ﬂd foss account.

Bl

= company has no employee, therefore, AS 15 issued by ICAlis not applicable at present

1.08 Segment BReportine

Revenue and e*;z;}fzngés are identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating

«

and expenses, which ole, and,

the enterprise as a who

ad “Un

ictivities of the segment. Revenue a relate to

5\)

are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, are included under the he -allocated”,

s Per Share

1.09 Eazrning

(\Basic ulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable

earnings per share is ¢

to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average numbaer of

equity shares outstanding during the period.

(i) Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) the weighted average

Tax Act, 1961,

number of equity shares outstanding during the period and the weighted ave
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amwammaer} “%E?r&% Ho™s,

Lot

/

Cha /L7 “«flf? i

a&{, e e e e o e

”’?ﬁi% //

outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shy @)
)
1.10 Provision For Taxation ey
&y
a) Provision for Income-tax is made on the assessa sle ificome at applicable tox rates as
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Deferred Tax Asset/Lability is

recognized,

difference between taxable income and ¢ (u}im income that originates |

capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods as per Accounting Standard 22
“Accounting Tor Taxes on ncome” notified in the Comgpanies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006
Deferred Tax Assets are not recognized on unabserbed depreciation and carry forward losses
in future

‘

unless
against which such Deferred Tax Assets can

there is virtual certainty that suff

imsairment of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the

impairment loss is charged to 15’1

s impaired,

change in the estimate of recoverable amo

Provisions, Contingant Liabilig

1

£E1 A7
icen

ofit and Lo

The impairment loss recognized in

ies And Cont

ubject to consideration of prudence on
n one period and are

fent future taxable income will be available

be realized,

rying cost of assel exceeds its recoverable value, An

oss Account in the year in which an asset is identified
ersed’if th ere has been a

N prior accounting year sy

unt

tingent Assels
ement are recognised when there

Provisions involving a substantial degree

1t oblig

of estimation in measur
H

will be an outflow of

sed but are disclosed

is a presen
resources embodying economic benefits, Contingent tiabilities are not reco
the notes to accounts. Contingent Assets are nelther recognised nor disclosed in the financial
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SOUTHERN UP POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

14, Asholk Mare, Lucknow

NOTE: 10

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%" MARCH 2015 AS REFERRED TO IN OUR AUDIT REPORT
OF EVEN DATE.

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:

The Company follows the concept of accrual system of accounting and
recognizes the significant items of income and expenditure on accrual basis
in the preparation of accounts. The financial statements are prepared in
accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(IGAAP”) under the historical cost convention. The financial statements are
presented in the general format specified in Revised Schedule VI to the
Companies Act, 1956.

The Company is a Small and Medium sized Company (SMC) as defined in
the general instructions in respect of the accounting standards notified under
the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the company has complied with the
Accounting standards as applicable to a SMC.

2. REVENUE RECOGNITION OF INCOMI AND EXPENDITURE:

‘he Assessee generally follows mercantile system of accounting and
recognizes significant accounting items of income and expenditure on
acerual basis. Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards

of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.

INVESTMENTS:

()

There are no investments held as on 31% March 2015.

4. INVENTORY VALUATION:

There is no inventory with the company as on 31* March 2015,

3. FIXED ASSETS:

There are no fixed assets held by the company

0. Contingent Liabilitv:

No provision is made for a liability which is contingent in nature but
il material, the same is disclosed by way ol notes to the accounts, zm=s=smume
Py Zaehroty,

nEENg
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7. Foreipn Currency Transaction

A, Earning in Foreign Currency
B, Expenditure in Foreign Currency
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8.

For andbn behalf of the Board

AL, Pandey
(DGM (Acet) Trans. Ha., UPPTCL)

Taxation :

Income tax liability is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits
computed in accordance with the provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on
timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of being
reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws,
which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future
income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convineing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly,
MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable
that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

As per AS 22 “Accounting for taxes on Income”, Para 17 deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets shall be realized,
Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in the accounts under
review due to the absence of certainty of future taxable income.

For J.J. Mehrotra & Co.
e . Chartered Accountants
u"'f

N

Cflsha ¥ 4 )
{Ish B poor)
Muslio. 414228

E&K |
HLKS Agarwal

{Company Seeretary - Acting, SUPPTCL)

)
A s
B

~Pfabhat

(CE, UPPTCL)

/\@(‘

Saujay Kumar Singh
(Bireetor, SUPPTCL)

)

‘v’i@:?izz% Chauhan
{Chairman, SUPPTCL)

97 1ay
Place: Lucknow. & ! JA”
Date:




12. A Company/Sector specific report u/s 143(2) (Annexure Iy and report u/s 143(3)
(Amnexure 1I) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith

for and on,behalf of the Board For LJ. Mchrotra & Co.
% Chartered Accountants
A.C. Pandey At
(DGM (Acct.) Trans. Hq., UPPTCL) ({Isha' ® apoor) )

Cartper
M Ne, 415208
b A
H.K}*Agaswal
{Company Secretary - Acting, SUPPTCL)

b
Prabhat

(CE, UPPTCL)

1

Sanfay Kumar Singl
{Director, SUPPTCL)

\
NV

Vishal CHauhan
{Chatrman, SUPPTCL)

Place: Lucknow.
Date:
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ST OF THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
NOTET MARCH, 2015

PR

T SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
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The fnancial statements are preparad and preseniad under the historical cost convantion,

using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accouning
principles in India and are in accordance wilh the anpiicable Accounting Standards and
Gudance ssued by the Insiitute of Chaliered Accountianis of India

of the Companies Act, 1956 to the axtent applicable.

anid the relevant provisions

.02 Use of Estimnies

The preparation of financial stulements requires estimate and agsumpions to be made ihat

&

alfect the reported amount of asseis and Ganilities on the date of the financial siatemenis and

the reported amount of revenue and expenzes duing the reporiing peried. Differanze helwean
5 g

126

acial resufts and estimates are recognized in the period in which the resulis are known

Irnateiiaized,

183 Cash Fiow Statemoent

Cash flow is reported using the indirect method prescrived in Accounting Standard 2 - "Cash
Fow Siatement” notifisd in the companies (Accounting Standard), Rules 2008, vihereby net
profit before tax s adjusted for affzcis of ransaction of & non cash nature and any deferrsl or
acoruyals of past or fulure eash receinis or paymants, The cash flow from revenus generaing,
investing and financing activities of the company is segreqatad,

184 Revenune Recogaiiion

Ganaial
(i) Revenue is accounted for on accrual hasis as they are earned or incurred.

(i) Other Inteiest revenue is accouniad {or on fime propoition Hasis faking into account the
amourt vuistanding  and the rate applicabls,

T

L5 Fixed Assets lntangihle Asseis And Depreclaiion

a} fixed Assals
rFixed assets are simied at cost of acquisition / installation Less accumulated Depreciation.
Expenditure direclly aitributable to construction Is accumulaied as Capital Work in Progress

and is allocated to the relevant Fixed Assets on a prorata basis in the ratio of the prime cost of
SUGh Assels,

[
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intangible assels are recognized only if it is probabls that the future economic benedits that-are
altribuiable fo iha asseis will flow fo the snterorise and the cost of the assels can be maeasurad
reliably. The infangible asseis are recorded at cost and are caried at cost less accumulated

amortization and accurmulziad Impainnsnt osses, iFan

©} Bepreciation
Depraciation on fixed assets is being provided on the Straight Line Method in accordance
with prc:visian:s of Section 123 and in the manner epecliiad in Schedule 1T of the Companies

Act, 2013 excant siated otharwisa,

1,06 Forelon Currency Transactlons

a} Foreign currency fransactions are recorded at the exchange rate pravailing on the date of the
transaction.

hY Any incoms or expense on account of sxchange difference sither on seitlzment or on
franslation is recognized in the profit and loss account,
1.67 EBmplovees Beneflis

As the company has no regular employes, therefore, AS 15 wsued by ICAl s nat applicable
at present.

.08 Seument Reporiing

Ravenue and expenses are identified t©o segmenis on the basis of their relationship io the
operating activities of the segmeani. Revenua and expenses, which relaie to the enterprise a3
a wholz, and, are not allocable i segmenis on a mazcnable basis, are included under the

ead “Un-allocated”.

1.05 Barpings Per Shaie
(Basic earmings per shave is calculsted by dividing the net proilt or ioss for the pernod
sitribuiable 1o equity shareholders (affer deducting atiributable taxes) by the weighied average

number of equily shares outstanding during fhe period.

(iiy Dituted earings per share s caloulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the perind
atiributable to equity shareholders (after deducting altibutable taxes) by the weighled average
number of squity shares outstanding during the period and the weighied average number of
shares outstanding during the period is adjustad for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shaies,

- (\-,Z}L!%W",y:f
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110 it Lor Tazation
&) Provisioon for Income-tax iz made on o asgessg shle ncome af applicable tax rates ag per
li‘if“ﬁi‘nﬁ Toe Aet, 1981,
p) Deferred Yax Asseifiiability is recogmized, subject © consideration of prudence on Gming
difference botween taxabls ncome and accounting income that odginates in one ;)m'iod and
are capable of reversal in one or Mois subsequent penods 38 pul Acosiniing Standard 22
“peooumiting for Taxes on fncome” notified In the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules
2006, Daferred Tax Assels are noi
racoqnized on unabsorbed depraciation and canry forward 0s8e6 unless there is viriual
carzinty that sufficient fuiure taxable income will be available in futre againsi which such
Defarrad Tax Assais can be realized
1.41 Impalrment of Assels
An asset s treated as impaired whon the carrying cost of asset exceeds s recoveravla vatue.
A impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the vesr in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impainmant 1oss recognized in pricr accounting year is reve srsed if
: thare has been a change in the estimale of recoverable amount
1.42 Provisions, Gontingent Linbilities And Contingeni Asseis
. Frovisions involving a subsiartal degres of estimation in measwemnent are rsco aniged when
! here (s A4 present obligation as @ result of past events and T is pi oiabie that there will be an
ouifiow of resources ambodving coonemic benefits. Contingent Liabiliies are not recognised

but are disclosed 0 e neles 1o accounts. Contingant Assets are naiher recognis sed nor

discinsed in tha financia
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™ Annual Accounts F.Y. 2014-15

h UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPQORATION LIMITED
Y ,_\8““?“'%#
~ NOTE NO. 25 \ (W
~ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
S
25.1). GENERAL
A
(a) The Corporation is governed by the Electricity Act, 2003 read with Electricity (Supply) Act,
A 1948 .
- (b) The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost
convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India, accounting
- standards specified under Section 133 of the Gompanies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the Companies Act, 2013 {to the extent notified and
\ applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1856. The provisions of Electricity
(Supply) {Annual Accounts) Rules 1985 have prevailed wherever the same are inconsistent
[

with the provisions of the Companies. Act, 2013.

~ (¢) Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom duty, Interest on Income
Tax & Trade Tax are accounted for on cash basis. Interest on loans to staff is accounted foron
~ receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

B
) 95.2), USE OF ESTIMATES
~ The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumption that affect the reporied
amount of assets, liabifities, revenue and expenses during the reporting persiod. Although such
~ estimates and assumptions are made on a reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all
available information, actual results could differ from these estimates & assumptions and such
™ ditferences are recognized in the pericd in which the results are crystallized.
S 95.3). FIXED ASSETS
< (a) Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Bevaluation of Fixed
Assets is not permitted in fight of the provisions contained in Annexure it - Basic Accounting Policies
. of The Electricity {SupplyX{Annual Accpunis) Rules,1985.
™ (b) All cosis refating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets fil the date of
~ commissioning are capitalized. )
N {c) Consumer Contribution received towards cost of capital assets are treated initially as capital
reserve and subseguently adjusted as income in the same proportion as the depreciation
S written off on the assets acquired out of the consumer contribution received.

(d} In case of commissioned assets, where final settliement of bills with the contractor isyetio

be affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final
~ sefilernent.

~ {e} Due to muliipficity of functionai units as well as multiplicity of function at particutar uni,
employee cost and general & administration expenses are capitalized on the basis of amount

7 of total expenditure of Capital works as follows:
K in case of Capital Transmission works
—~ (i} @10% on 132 & 220 KV Substations and Lines.
T (i) @8% on 400 KV Substatigns and Lines, and
=
] BHIyven) Sy ﬁ/
= pliiin 4
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Anneal Accounts F.Y. 2014-15

{iiiy @6% on 765 KV Substations and Lines.
{iv) In case of deposit works @ 15% and in case of other Gapital works @ 11%.

25.4). DEPRECIATION

(a) Depreciation is charged as per method prescribed in "Appendix 11" 10 the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2014 issued by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission vide nofification no. L-1/144/2013/CERC Dt.21.02.2014
under the powers conferred to it u/s 178 of the Electricity Act, 2003 (36 of 2003) read with
section 61. The said regutation is effective for the period from 01.04.2014 to 31 .03.2019.

(b) In Tight of (a) above depreciation is charged at prescribed rates on SLM {Btraight Line
Method) with 10% salvage value of the original cost.

(¢) Depreciation on additions o / deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on
Pro rata basis from/upto the month in which the assetis available for use/disposed.

25.5). STORES & SPARES

(a) Stores & Spares are valued at cost.

(b) Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in the
accounts as and when sold.

{c} Any shorage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as "Material
short/excess pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation and thereafier any
excess, if established is shown under the head of Income. Similardy shortages after
investigation are either recovered from staft concernad or charged fo Profit & Loss Account, s
the case may be. :

{d) Shortage/Loss due to theft or any other reason are first debited to the head "Misc. Advance
to Staff* and are shown as Current Assets till the finalization of enguiry/settiement of the case.

25.6). REVENUE RECOGNITION

(a) Transmission revenue is incorporated in the accounts on the basis of tariff approved by the
UPERG for intra-state transmission of energy. Any ditference in transmission tariff approved by
UPERC and the actua! tariff presented in the true-up on the basis of audited accounts is
accounted for on the decision of the UPERC an trug-up petition.

(b) In case of Inter State transmission, revenue from transmission of energy jopen access is
recognized /accounted for on cash basis at the tariff approved by NRLDC. '

25.7). All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a distinct item.

Sypymmiksn
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25.8). EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Liablliity for Pension and Gratuily in respect of employees has deen determined on the
basis of aciuarial valuation obtained by Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited and has
been accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims
received and approved during the year.

25.9). PROVISIONS.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

{a) Accounting of the Provisions has been made on the basis of estimated expenditure to the
extent possible as may be required to settle the present obligation.

(b) Contingent liabilities have been disclosed in the Notes to Accounts.
(¢) The Contingent assets have not been recognised.

3mzmaR g,,?jr .

{pr. UK. Yadav) “Gupta) S,K. viishra) Subject to gyr,report of even date
Dy. General Manager Chief General Manager Directer {Finance} Sh {,@5\5'."' & -
{Accounts & Audit) {Accounts & Audit) rarhe A cen

{Abha Sethi Tandon) (V%han)

Acting Company Secretary yl naging Dlrector

PARTNER
PLACE: LUCKNOW M.No. 007855
DATE:

G 8 SEP 2018 F.R.N.; DA570C
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YAMUNA POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED, LUCKNOW
SHAKTI BHAVAN EXTENSION, 14-ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE F.Y. 2014-15
NOTE: 11
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the
mandatory accounting standards notified by the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 and the
nrovisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
2. Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation / amortization and

cumulative impairment.

3. Depreciation /Amortization
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided in accordance with provisions of part “C” of Schedule [l of

The Companies Act, 2013, on straight line method, upto 95% of the cost of the asset.

4, CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Cash flow is prepared using the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard-3 “Cash Flow

Statement: notified in the Compani/g&LAccounting Standard), Rules 2005.
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U.P. POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO. 29 (B)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315 MARCH 2015 AND PROFIT & LOSS
STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

(@)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(a)

The Corporation was incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 on 30.11.1999 and commenced the business w.e.f.
15.01.2000 in terms of Government of U.P. Notification No.
149/P-1/2000-24 dated 14.01.2000.

Vide Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 186/XXIV-I-2000 dt. Jan 15,
2000 the distribution business of KESA Zone of erstwhile UPSEB
has been transferred to KESCO, as wholly owned subsidiary
company of UPPCL, w.e.f. 15.1.2000.

Due to division of State of Uttar Pradesh a separate State named
Uttaranchal (now Uttarakhand) came into existence and a
separate Corporation Uttaranchal Power Corporation Ltd. had
taken over commercial operations in the State of Uttaranchal as
per Govt. of India nofification no. 42/7/2000-R&R dated
05.11.2001.

The distribution business of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. has
been transferred to subsidiary companies viz. Madhyanchal
Vidyut Vitran Nigam Lid., Lucknow, Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Ltd., Meerut, Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.,
Varanasi & Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Agra (Known
as DISCOMs) as per The Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Reforms
(Transfer of Distribution Undertakings) Scheme, 2003 issued vide
GoUP Notification No. 2740/P-1-2003-24-14P/2003 dated
12.08.2003.

The State Government through Gazette Notification No.
2974(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec 2010 made a Provisional
Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the transmission
activities including Assets, Liabilities and related proceedings
from U.P. Power corporation Ltd. (UPPCL) to the Utiar Pradesh
Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL/TRANSCO).
In terms of this Scheme, the transfer has been made effective
from 01.04.2007, the date since which UPPCL and UPPTCL have
started working as separate entities for purchase/sale of Bulk
power and transmission work respectively.

As per Final Transfer Schemes of Discoms and Traps
vide notification /hio.  1528/24-P-2-2015-SA{218)4
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(b)

(c)

(@)

November 03, 2015, and notification no. 1529/24-P-2-2015-
SA(218)-2014 dated November 03, 2015 respectively, the final
balances of assets and liabilities are given to 'DISCOMs’ as on
11.08.2003, TRANSCO' as on 01.04.2007 and to UPPCL as on
01.04.2007 as against the balances earlier notified by Provisional
Transfer Schemes of Discoms and Transco which were referred
to in point 1(d) and 1(e) above.

Consequent upon the above notification the necessary
adjustments in this regard have been done in the annual accounts
of UPPCL for FY 2014-15.

The assets and liabilities relating fo Uttaranchal Power
Corporation Ltd. had been transferred as per an agreement dated
12.10.2003 with Uttranchal Power Corporation Lid., w.e.f.
9.11.01.

The Share Capital of Discoms/Transco as was notified in
Provisional Transfer Scheme was increased in the Final Transfer
Scheme. Since Share certificate against such increase in Share
Capital is yet to be issued in favour of UPPCL, the amount of
increased Share Capital is shown as Share Application Money
against each Discom/Transco in Note no.11 of Balance Sheet.

(i} Loans obtained from REC, PFC, HUDCO & GoUP by
UPPCL on behaif of DISCOMs after 11.08.2003 and 9.68% non
convertable Bonds issued to the Banks, REC, PFC in October
and December, 2013 on behalf of Discoms were accounted for in
UPPCL separately and shown as 'Bonds/ Loans Relate to
DISCOMSs'. Debt service obligations on account of these loans
are accounted for as receivables from respective Discoms,
therefore, interest on such loans and bonds accrued and due
during the year has been shown as receivable from respective
Discoms.

Further, as per the FRP Scheme Govt. of U.P. has taken
over Bonds of Rs. 5270.13 crore in January, 2015.

(ii) The interest payable to State Govt. by UPPCL & Discoms
as on 31.03.2014 amounting to Rs. 884.7807 crore has been
converted into Equity as per G.O. No. 96/2699/24-1-14-1041
(Budget)/2013 dated 17.12.2014 , the necessary accountal has
been carried out in the books of UPPCL accordingly and shown
as Equity (Share Application Money) from Govt. of U.P. and
investment in Discoms. Consequent upon this, the outstanding
interest payable to GoUP loan have now been adjusted.

Equity received from GoUP for distribution works is invested in
each DISCOM based on physical / financial targets¢ahd js-shown
as investment in respective DISCOM W o
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(a)

()

(a)

(b)

Based on actuarial valuation report dt. 9.11.2000 (adopted by
Board of Directors), provision for accrued liability on account of
Pension and Gratuity has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount of basic Pay and D.A. paid to
employees.

The Company is making efforts to recognise and identify the
location of land along with its title deed as well as of other fixed
assets, transferred under various Transfer Schemes for the
purpose of maintaining fixed assets registers.

Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete fixed asset
is not available, the estimated value of such asset and
depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

In terms of powers conferred by the Notification no. GSR 627(E)
dated 29 August 2014 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of
India, the depreciation on Fixed Assets have been calculated
taking into consideration the useful life of assets as approved in
the orders of UPERC (terms & conditions for determination of
distribution tariff) Regulation, 2006 (Annexure B).

After giving the effect/adjustment of transfer scheme as
mentioned at point 2.(a) above the provision are made as per
below:

(i) The Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts against revenue
from Sale of Power has been made @ 5% on incremental
debtors during the year.

(i) Provision @ 10% on the balances of suppliers/
contractors (O&M) has been made under the Note no. 17
of Short term Loans & Advances.

(i)  Provision @ 100% on interest accrued and due during the
year on loan of NPCL has been made under the Note No.
12 of Long term Loans & Advances.

(iv) A provision for doubtful receivables @ 10% on the
balances appearing under the different heads of "Other
Current Assets Note no. 18 (excluding Receivable on
account of loan)" has been made.

Due to non-receipt of loan instaliments and interest thereon from
"Secured and Unsecured Loan to KESCO", no interest on such
loans has been accounted for in the books of accounts.

The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer balances amounting to Rs.
156.54 Crore (Debit) (previous year Debit Rs. 181.00 Crore) is in
process and effect of recongiliation, if any, will be provided for in the
coming years.

Liability towards staff training expenses, medical expenses and TC has
been provided to the extgnt established. AT
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10.

11.

(a) Some balances appearing under the heads 'Other Current
Assets', 'Long Term Loans & Advances', 'Short Term Loans &
Advances (including UP Power Sector Employees Trust)’, 'Other
Current Liabilittes' and Trade Payables' are subject to
confirmation/ reconciliation and subsequent adjustments as may
be required.

(b) On an overall basis the assets other than Fixed Assets and non-
current investments have a value on realisation in the ordinary
course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they
are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit &
Loss Account in accordance with AS-20 "Earnings Per Share”. Basic
earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Number used for calculating diluted earnings per equity share
includes the amount of share application money (pending for allotment).

(Amount in Rs.)

Earning per share: 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

{a)  Net loss after tax (numerator used for 126690803443 14897703553
calculation)

(b) Weighted average number of Equity 390740531 356902268
Shares* (denominator for calculating
Basic EPS)

(c) Weighted average number of Equity 422540321 369097391
Shares* (denominator for calculating
Diluted EPS)

(d)  Basic earnings per share of Rs. 1000/- (324.23) {41.74)
each

(e) Diluted eamings per share of Rs. (324.23) (41.74)
1000/- each

(As per para 41 of AS-20 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Potential Equity
Shares are treated as Anti Dilutive as their conversion to Equity Share would decrease loss per
share, therefore, effect of Anti Dilutive Potential Equity Shares are ignored in calculafing Diluted
Earning Per Share)

* Calculated on monthly basis.

in spite of formation of UPPTCL, few units of the company like finance ,
audit and HQ are not fully equipped to operate the entire working of the
company, so the corresponding units of UPPCL are still performing the
work of UPPTCL. Therefore, the 25% of the employee cost of these
units are apportioned to UPPTCL. Likewise, the administrative and
general expenses occurred in these units which are not specifically
segregated in between UPPCL and UPPTCL, the 25% of such

administrative and general expenses are appogtioned to UPPTCL 5
&-‘\.. ._.l u’f% Vit i3 5
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12.  Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED
Act 2006) could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be
provided for want of sufficient related information. However the company
is in process to obtain the complete information in this regard.

13. (a) As per directions of UPERC, the licensees has to account for the
actual power purchase cost incurred at UPPCL level from FY
2013-14 onwards. Thus, in FY 2014-15 the rate of sale of energy
sold to Discoms have been calculated on the basis of cost of
energy purchased by UPPCL, divided by total quantity of energy
supplied to Discoms after prior period adjustments. The Discoms
are, therefore, billed with the rate of sale of energy so caiculated
@ Rs.4.497841387/kwh (previous year Rs.4.32834978 /kwh) and
accounted for accordingly.

(b} The Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for sale of power has
also been executed between UPPCL and Discoms.

14, Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign
tour was NiL (Previous year NIL).

15.  Debts due from Directors were Rs. NIL (previous year Nil).

16. Quantitative Details of Energy purchased and sold:-

3. No. Details 2014-15 2013-14

(0 Total number of Units purchased | 87571.234 MU | 84251.840 MU

(1 | Total number of units sold 81927.015 MU | 77586.121 MU

17. Contingent Liabilities:-

2014-15 2013-14
S. No. Details Amount Amount
(Rs. in lacs) (Rs. in lacs)
(i) Capital commitments - -
(ii) Income Tax 10.89 164.85"
(i) Power Purchase 45368.65 46239.09
(iv) Other Contingencies - -

* Includes Rs. 162.85 lacs on account of TDS defautt as per 26 AS.

18.  Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of Electricity,
and there are no other reportable segments as per AS-17, hence the

disclosure as per AS-17,0n segment reporting is 1ot requir
Ve
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19. Disclosure as per AS-18 (related party). -

(a) Key management personnel:-

S. Name Designation Working Period
No. (For FY 2014-15)
Appointment | Retirement/
Cessation
1| Shri Sanjay Agarwal Chairman 17.05.13 Working
2 S}.m Ayodhya Prasad Managing Director 31.07.12 Working
Mishra

3 | Shri S.K. Agarwal Director (Finance) 09.01.09 Working

4 | Shri Radhey Mohan Director (P.M. & Admin.} 19.11.12 Working

5 | Shri Srikant Prasad Director (Distribution) 14.07.12 06.12.14

6 | Shri Krishna Murari Mittal Director (Distribution) 06.12.14 Working

7 : Shri Srikant Prasad Director (Corporate planning) | 22.11.11 21.02.15

8 | Shri Ramanand Yadav Director {Corporate planning) | 23.02.15 Working

9 | Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh Director (Commercial) 06.03.13 Working
(b) Transactions with related pérties- Remuneration and Benefits
paid to key management personnel (Chairman, Managing Director and
Directors) are as follows: -

Amount (Rs. in lacs)
2014-2015 2013-2014
Salary & Allowances 50.16 57.66
Leave Encashment - 15.01
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension/ PF 3.90 0.33
(c) The company has no related party enterprises other than State
owned enterprises, detail/ transactions of which have not been disclosed
in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related Party disclosures” which exempts
State Controlled Enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining for
their transactions with other related parties which are also State
Controlled.

20. Due to heavy carried forward losses / depreciation and uncertainties to
recover such losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets
have not been recognised in accordance with AS-22 issued by ICAL

21. In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of

impairment of any assets as on balance sheet date as envisaged by AS

28 of ICAIl. Further, the assets of the corporation have be accoupt%da?\
for at their historical cost and most of the assets-are very Qi w we}ihe-iiga,\
impairment of assets is yéyy ynlikely. wf
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22.

Disclosure as per AS 29 is as under:-

MOVEMENT OF PRGVISIONS
S, WITHDRAWL / CLOSING
NO. PARTICULARS OPENING BALANCE | PROVISION MADE | ADJUSTMENT OF BALANCE AS ON
AS ON 061.04.2014 |DURING THE YEAR|PROVISION DURING 31.03.2015
THE YEAR -
1 |Provision for diminution in Investment 1,63,45,94,36,000]  4,26,34,05,20,000 142,96,05,0000  2,88,37,0351,000
,|Provision for Doubul debis on Sundry 1679.9981127]  1,31,43.40,696 (08298,755)|  18.21,2620578
Debtors (Sale of power)
5 |Provision for Bad & doubiful debs- 1.22,97.60,911 12,82,20,816 3,54,74,243 1,52,25,16,484
Other current assets.
4 |Provision for Bad & doubtful debls- 151,20,69,201 8,47,91,815 131,19,835 158,37.41,181
Long Term Loans & Advances
Provision jor Bad & doubtful debts-
5 |Short Tetm Loans & Advances 9,03,98,138 1,21,94,405 1,15,01,109 9,10,91,434
& [Provision for Other Non Current Assets 97,893,985 0 95,58,545 2,35,450
Total 1,83,10,14,39,372|  1,28,08,00,76,732 1,40,00,59,077  3,09,78,05,56,127

23. The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and
Notes thereto have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

24. Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever
considered necessary.

(ngan\ral) ~Gupta) {Studhanshu Dwivedi) {A.P. Mishra)

Company Secretary Chief General Manager Director (Finance) Managing Director
{Part Time) {Accounts) DIN - 6533235 DIN - 05183625

Place : Lucknow
Date :

'; 8 H th\il, 2{]17
Subject to our report of even date

For Gaur & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 005354C

== S G
- (SK Gupta)

Partner
M. No.016746




MANDHYANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
4-A GOKHLEY MARG LUCKNOW
NOTE No. 29(B)

Notes on Accounts annexed to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at
. 31.03.2015 and Profit & Loss Account for the Period ended on that date,

i. The Nigam was incorporated under the Companies Act 1956 on
01.05.2003, and cormmenced the business operation w.e.f. 12.8.2003 in
terms of Government of U.P. Notification No. 2740/P-1/2003-24-14P/2003
dated 12.8.2003.

2. The Nigam is a subsidiary of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited.
The annual accounts upto the year 2013-14 have been prepared
incorporating the balances of assets and liabilities transferred as per
Transfer Scheme, 2003. During the year the Final Transfer Scheme has
been issued vide Govtl. of U.P. Notification No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-
5(218)/2014 dated 03.11.2015 and the balances have been adjusted
accordingly kéeping in view the balances received under the Final Transfer

Scheme.
3. The Share Capital includes the shares allotted to the subscribers of the

Memorandum of Association.

4, Amount received on account of Rajiv Gandhi Gramin Vidyutikaran Yojna
Rs.185,23,25,795.00, Business  Plan Rs.449,50,30,000.00, PTW
Rs.58,09,00,000.00, Vyespar Vikas Nidhi Rs.213,24,20,000.00, Ram
Manohar Lohia Samagra Vikas Yojna Rs.49,77,22,000.00, Transformer
Repairs Rs.10,64,53,000.00, For 33/11 KV Bay etc. Rs.7,62,67,000.00,
Conversion of Interest on Govt Loan Rs.188,70,20,974.29, Conversion of
Bonds into ‘Govt Special Securities Rs.1009,70,42,067.00," Operation
Losses Rs.(-)194,69,00,000.00, R-APDRP Rs.6,19,914.00 and Final
Transfer Scheme Rs.794,95,85,000.00 aggregating Rs.
2772,84,85,750.29 by Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited from
Government of Uttar Pradesh as £quity on behalf of Nigam have been
shown as Share application money of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation
Limited in the Balance Sheet.

5. The liability for G.P.F, Pension and Gratuity during the year is discharged

to Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Employees Trust by Uttar Pradesh Power




10.

Corporation Limited /Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited and where
liability discharged by Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited, is shown
by Nigam as payable to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited.

In charging depreciation on Fixed Assets, the provisions of Schedule It of
the Companies Act, 2013 compiied with the extent of feasibility.

During the year, Transfer Scheme, 2003 has been finalized by the
Government of Uttar Pradesh and the balances of Fixed Assets of 2003-04
have been replaced with the new balances in detailed Manner of additions
and deletions in concerned years. The assets have been assumed to be
put to use on the ending of the year, hence no addition or deletion has
been considered for current year depreciation. Rates of depreciation are
same as applied till financial year 2013-14. Due to this reason
accumulated depreciation has been reduced by R5.260.07 crores shown as
prior period expenditure. Fixed Assets are depreciated upto 95% of the
original cost. During financial year 2014-15, useful life of the asset has
been ascertained according to Companies Act, 2013 on SLM basis.

The amount of Equity, Loans, Subsigies and Grants were received from
the State Government by the Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
centrally, being the Holding Company and have been distributed by the
Holding Company to the DISCOMs, which have been accounted for
accordingly.

(a) The Stores and spares at Electricity Store Division LESA/
LUCKNOW/ FAIZABAD/ Bareilly are valued at cost at weighted average
cost method or market price whichever is less as per AS-2 . However,
efforts are made for valuation of stores and spares at distribution
divisions.

{b) " The provision for bad and doubtful debts against revenue from sale
of Power has been made @ 5% on the incremental debtors during the
year.

Based on actuarial valuation report submitted by M/s Price Waterhouse
Coopers to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (the Holding
Company) provision for accrued liability on account of Pension and
Gratuity for the year 2014-15 has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%

respectively on the amount of basic pay and DA paid to employees.




L]

11.  Amount due to SSI units could not be ascertained and interest there on
could not be provided for want of complete information. Efforts are being
made to segregate this information.

12.  Liability towards medical expenses and LTC has been provided to the
extent established.

13. Employees cost includes remuneration to Managing Director/Directors are

as under.
Amount (Rs. in lacs)
2013-14 2014-15
Salary & Allowances 49.21 35.41
Contribution to Gratuity/Pension 7.38 6.76

14. Payments to Directors and officers in foreign currency towards foreign
tours were Nil.
15. Debts due from Directors were Nil.
16. Information pursuant to provision of Para II of schedule VI of the
Company Act, 2013 are as under :-
{a) Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased & Sold :-

S No. Details 2013-2014 2014-2015

(i) | Total no of Units Purchased | 14252.925 MU 15116.739 MU

(ii) | Total no of Units Sold 10710.703 MU 11665.397 MU '
(iif) | Distribution Losses 24.85% 22.83% .'

(b) Contingent Liabilities: - NIL

17.  5Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business of
electricity and there is no other reportable segment as per AS 17, hence
the disclosure as per AS 17 on segment reporting is not required,

18. The disclosure as required as per AS 18 issued by ICAI on related parties
transactions s not applicable as the Accounting Standard provides that
"No disclosure is required in the financial statement of state-controlled
enterprises as regard related party relationship with other state-controlled
enterprises and transactions with such enterprises”.

19. Due to losses during the year and uncertainty to recover such losses in

near future, accounting of deferred tax assets as required by AS 22 issued

by ICAI has not been made.




20.

21.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and reciassified wherever

considered necessary.
The figure shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and

Schedules have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

9\\& %{g}m‘r\ L= (MP’ Pandey)
I Managing Director
Neety rora Tandon (I.M (A K. AGRA )Madhyanchal Vidyut Viiran Nigam Lid.

NAGER({F&A) p
Company Secretary GE'&E\%A&“{A LUCKNé)W RE,?'TOR (F 'NAN CE) 4-A, Gokhale Marg, Lucknow
MVVNL (H ) TSt L Diri- 6725 21367

Lucknow Div-065 32

| As per our Luparaie «sport of even date
Fur D, Pathak & Co.

{Chartorsd j;“‘ﬂ

nar
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10.

11.

12.

DAKSHINANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED
NOTES NO. 29(B)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE
SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015 AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

The Nigam was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 01.05.2003 and commenced
the business operation w.ef 12.08.2003 in terms of Government of U.P. Notification No.
2740/P-1/2003-24-14P/2003 dated 12.08.2003.

The Nigam is a subsidiary of U.P. Power -Corporation Ltd. The annual accounts for the year
2014-15 are based on the balances of assets and liabilities received as per Final Transfer
Scheme Notified Vide Notification No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-Sa.(218)/2014 Dated 03 November,
2015 as well as the transactions pertaining to distribution business during the period 12.08.2003
to 31.03.2004 and the financial years 2004-05 to 2014-15.

The share capital includes 500 Equity Shares of Rs.1000 each allotted to subscribers of
Memeorandum of Association and shown separately in Balance Sheet.

The liability for GPF, Pension and Gratuity Contribution during the period have been discharged
to U.P. Power Sector Employees Trust partly by UPPCL and shown as payable to UPPCL by the
Nigam. The liability have partly been discharged by the Nigam.

(a) During the year, the depreciation has been provided as per Schedule-ll of the Companies
Act, 2013 on SLM basis.

(b) Due to multiplicity of nature of capital works and difficulty in establishing the correct date of
installation of assets, the depreciation on additions fixed assets during the year has been
provided on pro-rata basis by taking average Six month period.

The Provision for bad & doubtful debts against revenue from sale of power has been made @
5 % on the incremental basis.

The loan received by UFPPCL on behalf of the Nigam during the year 2014-15 amounting to
Rs.24210180918.00 and repayment made by U.P.P.C.L. amounting to Rs.1106244551.00 have
been accounted for in the books of the Nigam accordingly.

Government dues in respect of Electricity Duty and other Levies amounting to
Rs. 4864459872.90 shown in Note-BS/08 includes Rs. 635792501.54 on account of Other
Levies realised from consumers.

Liability towards Medical Expenses, Leave Encashment and LTC have been provided to the
extent established.

Based on actuarial valuation report submitted by M/s Price Waterhouse Coopers to UPPCL (the
Holding Company) provision for accrued liability on account of Pension and Gratuity for the
period from 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 has been made @16.70% and 2.38% respectively on the
amount of Basic pay, Grade pay and DA paid to employees.

Amount due to SSI units could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be provided for
want of complete information. Efforts are being made to segregate this information.

Employees cost includes remuneration to Managing Director and Director as under.

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Salary and Allowances Rs. 24.04 Lacs Rs. 36.28 Lacs
Contribution to Gratuity/Pension - -

) . %m Contd...2
N I o A




13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

2-

Debts due from Directors were Rs. NIL. (Previous year — NiL)

Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tours was NiL.
(Previous year — NIL)

Additional Information required under the Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 are as
under:-
(a) Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased and Sold:-

Sl ; 2014-15 2013-14
No. Details (Units in M.U.) (Units in M.U.)
(i) Total number of units purchased 19128.872 18436.633
{ii) Total number of units sold 12248.480 13148.045
(i) Distribution Losses 35.91% 28.69%
(b) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:—
Sl . Amount (Rs. In lacs)
No. Detalls 3014-15 2013-14
Claims against the company not acknowledged
1 as debts. 67.80 87.46

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
2 executed on capital account and not provided 148431.66 148157.47

for.

Other maney for which the company is
3 contingently liable. 311.16 263.00
4 TDS Default 102.23* 101.39*

* As per 26 AS

Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business of Electricity and there are
no other reportable segment as per AS-17, hence the disclosure as per AS-17 on segment
reporting is not required.

The disclosure required as per AS-18 issued by ICAl on related parties transactions is not
applicable as the Accounting Standard provides that "no disclosure is required in the financial
statement of state-controlled enterprises as regards related party relationship with other state-
contrelled enterprises and transactions with such enterprises.”

Due to carry forward losses/depreciation and uncertainty to recover such losses in near future,
accounting of deferred tax assets as required by AS-22 issued by ICAl, New Delhi has not been
made.

The figures shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes have been
rounded off to the nearest lacs and decimal thereof.

During the year an amount of Rs.48.52 lacs received against sanctioned loan of Rs.11141.55
lacs. The funds are received against these loans on the basis of progress of works under the
concern scheme,

Previous year figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes
have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever considered necessary as the statement of
account have been prepared under to the provision of Schedule ‘Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

s, 5 xﬁﬂ/ ke

(D.K. Agarwal) (N.C Agarwal) (S.V.8 Rathore)

Company Secretary General Manager (FA&A) Directer (P&A) Managing Director

{In Part Time) DIN - 07512825 DIN - 07512828




(29-B) Page 1 of 6
For the year 2014-15
PURVANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN COMPANY LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U. P. Power Corporation Limited)
VIDYUT NAGAR, D. L. W., VARANASI

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Annexed to and forming part of balance sheet as at 31-03-2015 and Statement of
Profit and Loss for the period ended on that date.

1.

6.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited,
Lucknow which owned by the State Government of Uttar Pradesh and engaged in
the business of trading (purchase and salc) of electricity.

The  Company was incorporated undet the  Companies  Act,
1956 on  01-05-2003 and commenced the business operation
w.ef. 12-08-2003 in terms of Government of Uttar Pradesh Notfication
No. 2740/P-1/2003-24-14P /2003 dated 12-08-2003.

The transactions pertaining to distribution business duting the reporting period i.e.
2014-15 have been accounted for in the books of account of Purvanchal Vidyut
Vitran Company Limited (PuVVNL).

The final transfer scheme has been issued by Government of Uttar Pradesh, vide
notification No. 1528/24-P-2-15- SA (218)/2014 Lucknow dt. 03.11.2015. The
opening balances of 12-08-2003 have been adjusted and.accounted for accordingly

in the Accounts of the Company as per notified balances.

The Shatre Capital includes the shares allotted to subscribers of Memorandum and
Articles of Association being the key person of the Company in their personal
names at that time which is transferred from time to time in the name of new key
person as and when the new key person takes the charge of Company zfter transfer
/ retirement of the previous one.

The liability for GPF, Pension and Gratuity during the period is discharged to U.P.
State Power Sector Employees Trust by the Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Company
Limited and the liabilities of Contribution to Provident Fund ate discharged to CPF

Trust.

Company had got carried out the valuation of stotes to comply AS-2 in respect of
stores lying at the level of stores Divisions of Company as on 31.03.2015 and all

necessary effect of Accountal has also been made in the Accounts.

@;- Q” ST
T /
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(29-B) Page 2 of 6
For the year 2014-15

a)- In charging Depreciation on Fixed Assets, the provision of Schedule ~II of
the Companies Act, 2013, complied to the extent of feasibility. As per Part ‘B’ of
the said schedule life of the Assets have been taken as per life decided by price
regulator 1.e. UPERC vide their regulation no. 06/2102 dt. 06.10.2006, annexure —B
and taken residual values 5 % for each class of Assets as taken into Schedule II of
companies Act 2013. Accounting impact of this accountal has also been made in a
separate schedule annexed to Accounts.

b)-  The Company Categorized Cost of bay construction for 33/11 KV
substaion under “Assets not belonging to Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Limited” and disclosed the same under “Tangible Assets” in the Balance Sheet. It is

disclosed under “Intangible Assets™ at T 3,80,41,000.00 in the previous Yeat.

€)-  The useful life of the assets in years is taken as Weight for weighted Average

The details of provisions for doubtful debts are as Under:-

(@) The Provision for bad & doubtful debts against revenue from sale of power
has been made @ 5% on the inctemental basis of trade receivables over the
previous year under note No. 15 of Trade Receivables.

(b) The provision for bad & Doubtful Debts against loans & Advances to
suppliers/contractors (O&M) has been made @10% on the closing balances

as at year end.
The loan taken by Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Company Limited during the financial
year 2014-15 amounting to ¥ 172453.76 lacs out of which ¥ 17342.53 lacs directly
and X 155111.23 lacs by Holding Company i.e. UPPCL on behalf of PuVVNL as

per details given below:-

SI.No. Particulars PuVVNL UPPCL Total
1 REC 17342.53 49000.00 66342.53
2 PFC 0.00 54818.96 54818.96
3 HUDCO 0.00 3915.30 3915.30
4 BANK LOAN 0.0G . 47376.97 47376.97
Total 17342.53 155111.23 172453.76

Receivables and payables from /to Inter Company/Inter DISCOM/ Holding
Company have been shown as net of reccivables and payables. The detils of

receivable and payables have been shown in supplementary  schedules

(Supplementary Schedule No. 1 to Notes on Account) ‘l 1%
| ‘ 5 ‘
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13.

14.

15.

16.

(29-B) Page 3 of 6
For the year 2014-15
The Board of Directors of Purvanchal Vidyut Viwran Company Limited has
escrowed all the Revenue receipt accounts in favour of U.P. Power Corporation
Limited, Lucknow and the Holding Company has further authorized to these
escrow revenue accounts for raising or borrowing the funds for & on behalf of

Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Company Limited for all necessary present and future

financial needs including Power Purchase obligation.

Liability towards Medical Expenses and Leave Travel Concession has been

provided to the extent established.

Based on actuatial valuation report submitted by M/s. Price Waterhouse Coopers
to the Holding Company i.e. U.P. Power Corporation Limited, the provision for
accrued liability on account of Pension Fund has been made @ 16.70% and for
Gratuity has been made @ 2.38% for the current period on the amount of basic

Pay and DA paid / payable to employees.

Amount due to SSI units could niot be ascertained and interest there on could not
be provided for want of complete information. Efforts are being made to segregate

this information.

(A) Related party disclosures as per AS - 18 are as under:

SL Name of the key Designation Period
No. | managerial Personnel/ (for the Year 2014-15}
Directors
From To
1 | Shrt Sanjay Agrawal, (IAS Chairman 01-04-2014 31-03-215
2 | Shri AP. Mishra Managing Director 01-04-2014 24-06-2014
3 1 Dr. Kajal (IAS) Managing Director 25-06-2014 31-01-2015
4 | Shri A.P. Mishra Managing Director 01-02-2015 12-02-2015
5 : Shn Sanjay Agrawal, (IAS) Managing Director 13-02-2015 23-02-2015
6 | Shri M.L. Sharma Managing 24-02-2015 26-03-2015
Director(Officiating)
7 | Shri Ajai Kumar Singh Managing Director 27-03-2015 31-03-2015
8 | Shri A.P. Mishra, Managing 01-04-2014 31-03-2015
Director, UPPCL
9 : Shri Kamran Rizavi, Managing 01-04-2014 17-09-2014
Directot{(UPPTCL) | |
10 | Shri Sanjay Agrawal, (IAS) Managing 18.09-2014 | 07-11-2014
Director(UPPTCL

1
3
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17.

18.

19.

(29-B) Page 4 of 6
For the year 2014-15

11 | Shri Sanjay Prasad,(IAS) | Managing Director 07-11-2014 31-03-2015
(UPPTCL) " (AN)
12 | Shri S K. Agrawal Director (1-04-2014 31-03-2015
13 | Shri Sudhanshu Dwivedi Dirtector(F) 01-04-2014 31-03-2015
14 | Sha M.L. Sharma, Director (T) 01-04-2014 31-03-2015
15 | Shri Ajit Singh Director {C) 25-03-2015 31-03-2015
16 | Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Company
Nigam Limited, Lucknow
17 | Pashchimanchal Vidyut Company
vitran  Nigam  Limited,
Meerut
18 | Dakshinanchal Vidyut Company
vitran Nigam Limited, Agra
19 | UPPCL, Luckoow Company
20 | UPPTCL, Lucknow Company
21 | KESKO, Kanpur Company

(B) Transsactions with related parties:- Remunaration and Benefits paid to Key
managerial personanel (Chairman, Managing Director and Directors) are as

follows:-
Amount (Rs in lacs)
2014-15 2013-14
Salary & Allowances 36.00 45.95
Contributicn to Gratuty / Pension/ PF 543 177

©)

The company has no related party enterprises other than State owned
enterprises, detail/transacdons of which have not been disclosed in view of Para O’
of AS-18 “Related Party disclosures” which exempts State Controlled Enterprises
from making any disclosure pertaining for their transactions with other related parties
which arte also State Controlled. )

Debts due from Directors were 2 Nil

Payments to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tours were

Nil

Information pursuant to provision of Part II of Scheduie III of Companies Act, 2013

are ag undet :-
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For the year 2014-15

Quandtative Details of Energy Purchased & Sold :-

Total number of umts purchased 18224.459 16928.91

Total number of units sold 13893.333 12742.52
Distribution Losses 23777 % 24.73 %

(b) Contingent Assets and contingent Liabilities are given in supplements schedule No. 2.

20.

21,

22.

23.

24,

Capitalisaton of Intetest on botrowed fund utilized duting construction stage of

Capital Assets has been done by identfying the Schemes/Assets and the funds used
for the purpose to the extent established.

Since the Company is principally engaged in the business of purchase and sale of
Electricity and there is no other source of income as per segment reporting vide
AS-17 therefore the segment reporting and disclosure as per Accounting
Standard(AS) - 17 is not requured.

(i)  The Company has not provided any amount of income tax ot deferred tax
liability (reflecting the tax effects of timing difference between accounting income
and taxable income for the petiod) keeping in view the huge current loss and past
accurnulated losses. The income tax returns for the reporting period has been filed
on the basis of provisional Financial Statements because of the delay in preparation
of the financial statements and the figures of the actual Financial Statements may

vary with the figures of provisional or estumated Financial Statements.

iy  Due to losses during the reporting period and uncertainty to recover such

losses in near future, accounting of deferred tax as required by AS - 22 as issued by

ICAI have not been provided.

The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes
annexed to these statements have been rounded off to the nearest rupce and
cutrent year and previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever

practicable to make them cornparable.

The Company has no exposure o reai estate sector as op31-03-2015.
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For the year 2014-15

25, The Company received?1110.04 Crore during the financial year 2014-2015 as

subsidics for opreational Loss, being considered as non recurring nature, hence

disclosed as extra ordinary items in the statement of Profit & Loss A/c.

Notes at Part — A (A-1 to A-28), 29A & 29 B form an integral part of Balance Sheet and
Statement of Profit & Loss.

For and on behalf of Board of Ditectors of &
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Company Limited

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Dsrector aﬁagmg—{jzrector
DIN NQ. :- 07331824 DIN Ne. :- 07203765

-

o

Signed in terms of our report of even date.
For ARSAN & Co.
(Firm Registration No. 005216C)

Chartered Accountants /j
\ »"\/‘ /‘J’J

";"J

CA VIKAS SHROFF L
(Membership No. 407080)

Partner

Place :- Varanasi

Date :- .Z.O‘/!l‘/wié



PASCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

Note No. 29B

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE
SHEET AS AT 31.03.2015 AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ON THAT DATE

1 (a) The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act 1956 on 01-05-2003
and commenced the business operations w.e.f 12-08-2003 in terms of
Government of U.P Notification No. 2740/P-1/2003-24-14P/2003 dated
12-08-2003.

(b) The Company is a subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd. The annual
accounts for the year 2014-15 are based on the balances of assets and liabilities
received as per Transfer Scheme 2003 as well as the transactions pertaining to
business during the period 12-08-2003 to 31-03-2015. The final transfer scheme
has been finalised vide Govt. of U.P. Notification No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-
Sa(218)/2014 Lucknow Dated 03-11-2015. Necessary adjustment has been
done in the annual accounts of 2014-15.

() Authorised capital of the company is Rs. 5,000 crore. divided in Rs. 5 crore
equity shares of Rs. 1000 each. ,

(d) The share capital includes 500 Nos. Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 each allotted to
subscribers of Memorandum of Association and shown separately in Balance
Sheet.

(e) During the year Share Application Money from UPPCL includes following :-

(i) The interest payable on Government Loan amounting to Rs. 1876833464 has
been converted into Equity vide G.O. no. 96/2699/24-1-14-1041 (awre) /2013
&7 dated 17.12.2014.

(ii) Financial assistance under Rajeev Gandhi Gramin Vidyutikaran Yojna
(A Central Govt. Scheme) amounting to Rs. 252220409 has been received as
Equity.

(ili) Equity amounting to Rs. 862000000 received against compensation for
Operational Loss in Financial Year 2013-14, has been converted into
Subsidy vide G.O. no. 70/1615/24-1-14-1043 (awie)/ 2013 dated 16.09.2014.

(iv) Bonds of Rs. 9849345957 under FRP on behalf of the Paschimanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Ltd) has been converted into Equity vide G.O. no.
19/633/24-1-15-2021 (awre)/ 2014 dated 19.03.2015.

(v) Equity notified under Final Transfer Scheme vide Govt. of U.P. Notification
No. 1528/24-P-2-2015-Sa(218)/2014 Lucknow Dated 03-11-2015 is revised
to Rs. 1401,10,18,000 in place of Rs. 540,00,00,000 in Provisional Transfer
Scheme. The difference of Rs. 861,10,18,000 is included in Share Application

Money. \',\
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(vi) UPPCL, the Holding Co. transferred Rs. 12,77,22,000 out of equity to
TRANSCO for construction of 33 KV Bay on behalf of the company.
(f) During the year 6774846 equity shares of Rs. 1000 each, valuing
Rs. 6774846000 has been allotted to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
as approved in the 80t meeting of Board of Directors held on 11.06.2014.

(a) The Company is making efforts to recognize and identify the location of fixed
assets, transferred under the Transfer Scheme-2003 for the purpose of
maintaining the Fixed Assets Register. Till such time the assets as mentioned
in the Transfer Scheme, have been taken into accounts.

(b) The Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided as per the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 on "Straight Line Method" basis. Life of Fixed Assets has
been considered as per order of Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission. Where life of assets is not given in UPERC order, the same has
been taken as per Companies Act, 2013.

If the life of Fixed Assets has been considered as per Companies Act, 2013 the
loss during the year would be decreased by Rs. 5.94 crore.

(c) Due to multiplicity of nature of capital works and difficulty in establishing the
correct date of installation of assets, the depreciation on addition of fixed
assets during the year has been provided by taking average six months period.

(a) The loan taken by UPPCL on behalf of the Company has been informed during
the year 2014-15 amounting to Rs. 823.75 Crore and repayment made by
UPPCL amounting to Rs. 12.83 Crore .

(b) An amount of Rs. 114.46 Crore has been reduced from the loan of HUDCO as
per advise of UPPCL and have been accounted for accordingly.

An amount of Rs. 1,21,31,840.31 shown as other account for assets at construction

stage, shown in the final Transfer Scheme as on 11-08-03, has been converted into

Fixed Assets.

Since implementing period of RAPDRP Part-A has been extended from three

years to five years by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India vide its order no. 14/01/

2011-APDRP dated 08.07.2013 as informed by M/s Power Finance Corporation

Ltd., New Delhi vide letter no. 02:10 R-APDRP(P-A):2009:UPPCL/ 12439 dated

31.07.2013 which was extended by Power Finance Corporation Ltd. vide letter no.

02/10/R-APDRP(P-A)/ 2014/ PVVNL,/ 022008 dated 28-07-2014 upto 30-06-2015

and further extended vide No. RAPDRP(P-A)/2015/ PVVNL-UP/41215 dated

24-08-2016 upto 31-03-2017, the interest on loan taken under RAPDRP Part 'A’

amounting to Rs. 80.50 crore has been treated as contingent liability.

Rs. 3071633950.00 on account of Interest on Bonds has been reimbursed by the
Govt. of U.P. vide G.O. no. 39/647/ 24-1-14-647 (ae)/2014 dated 02.04.2014 has
been accounted for as a subsidy received from Govt. of U.P.(through UPPCL)

A subsidy for operational Joss amounting to Rs. 759618000.00 for 2012;13,
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Rs. 655500000.00 for 2013-14 and Rs. 1456000000.00 for 2014-15 has been received
from Govt. of U.P.

Interest on Bond amounting to Rs. 136.10 crore shown in Interest and Finance
charges Note No. 23 in FY 2013-14 has been shown as Receivable from U.P. Govt.
during the year.

Interest on Loan raised for creation of Fixed Assets has been capitalised in
accordance with AS-16.

Revenue subsidy from Govt. of UP is received through UP Power Corporation
Ltd. During the year Rs. 1702.45 crores on account of revenue subsidy has been
accounted for as per credit note received.

Amount shown in AG-23.707 amounting to Rs. 245,94,95,633 in the final Transfer
Scheme has been written off from Provision for Doubtful Debts in view of
Significant Accounting Policies no. 5b

(a)Company has taken increase in trade receivables during last 6 months as
amount outstanding for less than 6 months.

(b)Till the 2013-14 Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts was being made 5% on
incremental basis because of Transfer Scheme was not finalised. Now the
Transfer Scheme is finalised, the 25% provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts is
made on the balance available at the end of the year.

Accounting for Equity, Subsidy, Grants, Bonds, Loan taken by UP Power

Corporation Ltd. on behalf of the company and interest thereon, cost of power

purchase, transmission charges, guarantee fees, medical reimbursement (Cash less

scheme) and expenses on trust are accounted for on the basis of advice from

UPPCL the holding company and the relevant documents are available with them.

The provision for unserviceable/obsolete material has not been made since the

sufficient provision already exists.

(a) The provision for doubtful receivable from employees have been made @ 10%
on the incremental basis appearing at the close of financial year under the head
"Other Current Assets- Other Receivables-Employees" have been made.
However, 100% provision has been made against the following cases due to
uncertainty of recovery : '

Sl No. Particulars Amount
(Rs. in crore)

1 Fraud made by Mr. Rajeev Kumar, Coolie, in EUDD-III 0.05
Moradabad

2. Embezzlement of cash by Mr. Rajeev Kumar, Petrolman, in | - 0.54
EUDD-II Moradabad

3. Fraud made by Mr. K.P. Singh, T.G.-II, in EDD, Baghpat 0.16

4, Fraud made by Mr. Anil Kumar, T.G.-II, in EDD-1I, Meerut 0.13
Total 0.88




o 14 The 100% Provision for loss on account of theft of fixed assets pending
investigation have been made for balance at the close of financial year.

15 (a) Inter-company balances with Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.,

Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Ltd., KESCO and Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. has been reconciled,
while reconciliation with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. in case of
Fund Transfer, Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Ltd., Uttar
Pradesh Rajkiya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd. and Uttarakhand Power
Corporation Ltd. is in progress and effect of reconciliation will be accounted
for in subsequent years.

(b) Balances appearing under the heads ‘Non-Current Assets’, 'Current Assets',
Toans & Advances, ‘Unsecured Loans ‘Other Long Term Liabilities’,
‘Current Liabilities', Material in transit/under inspection/lying with
contractors are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation and subsequent
adjustments, as may be required.

(c) On an overall basis the current assets, loans and advances have a value on
realization in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amounts at
which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

16 The Value of construction stores is charged to capital work-in-progress as and
when the material is issued. The material at the year end lying at the work sites is
treated as part of capital work in progress but the material lying in stores is
grouped under the head "Stores & Spares".

17 (a) (i) In compliance of GOUP order no. 1777-P-2/2002-61(M)E(00) dated
20.09.2002 and UPERC guidelines as well as Power Purchase agreement in
between UPPCL and Discoms the UPPCL raise the bills of Power Purchase and
accordingly accounted for in PVVNL accounts. The rates charged are subject to
the final approval of UPERC under True up petition for the year.

(b) (i) UPPTCL has charged the Transmission charges @ Rs. 0.135 per KWH from
April-2014 to October-2014 and Rs. 0.1937 per KWH from November-2014 to
March-2015 as per order of the regulator M/s UPERC issued vide no.
UPERC/Secy/D(T)/2015-129 dated 16-04-2015

(ii) A credit of Rs. 8.31 crore has been received and accounted for in pursuance of
UP Electricity Regulatory Commission Tariff Order dated 18-06-2015 vide which
UPERC has allowed UP Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. to refund on
True-Up for the financial year 2012-13.

18 Amount due to Small & Micro units could not be ascertained and interest thereon
could not be provided for want of complete information. Efforts are being made to
segregate the same. ‘

19 Based on actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000 submitted Dby
M/s Price Waterhouse Coopers to UPPCL (the Holding Company) and adopted
by their Board of Directors, the provision for accrued liability on aCCOLlnFiOffff};‘ .
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23

24
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27
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Pension and Gratuity during the year has been made @ 16.70% and 2.38%
respectively on the amount of Basic Pay and DA paid to the employees.

Liability towards Staff training, Medical expenses and LTC has been provided to
the extent established.

The reconciliation of Inter Unit Transfer balances amounting to debit Rs. 351.57
crore (previous year debit Rs. 136.99 crore) is in process and the effects of
reconciliation, if any, will be provided for, in the forthcoming years.

Rebate received against timely repayment of loan has been accounted for on cash
basis.

Employees Cost worth Rs. 214.06 crore includes Rs. 8.48 crore towards CPF
contribution and Rs. 37.35 crore towards Pension & Gratuity.

Expenditure on UP Power Sector Employees Trust amounting to Rs. 59.96
(previous year 62.39) lacs, distributed on prorata basis has been accounted for as
intimated by the Holding Company.

Employees cost includes remuneration to Managing Director and Directors as
under.

Amount (Rs. in Lacs)
2014-15 | 2013-14
Salary and Allowance 47.21 52.64
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension | 8.02 7.69

Payment to Directors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tour was
Nil. (previous year - NIL)

Debts due from Directors were Rs. NIL.
(Previous year - NIL)

1)  Information pursuant of provision of Part T & II of Schedule III of
Companies Act, 2013 are as under :- :

(a) Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased & Sold :-

S1.No. Details 2014-15 2013-14
(i) | Total no. of Units Purchased (MU) 25944.58 24098.900
(ii) | Totdl no. of Units sold (MU) 20845.35 18536.64
(iii) | Transmission & Distribution Losses 19.65% 23.08%

. (b) Contingent Liabilities under different categories i.e. Claims against the
company not acknowledged as debts, Capital commitment and
Contingencies for the year is Rs. 235.75 crore (previous year Rs. 70.72
crore) as per details here under :-




Sl Particulars Amount Remarks
No. (Rs. in crores)
1. | Interest on RAPDRP Part-A Loan 80.50
Contingent liabilities on account of statutory dues, 0.98
claim of staff & consumers & suits filed against
Moradabad Zone and for other related liabilities. Pointed
3. | EDD-III, Meerut (Court Case) 0.06 out by
EDD-II, Meerut (Court Case) 0.09 Branch
EUDD-I, Meerut (Court Case) 1.34 Auditors
EDD-11, Baraut (Court Case) 0.13
EDD, Mawana (Court Case) 0.21
4. | Amount involved in court cases 150.02
5. | Statutory Default like Service Tax, VAT, TDS 1.20
6. | Demand of Interest by UPERC 0.39
7. | Court cases other than Trade Revenue 0.83
Total 235.75

No further provision has been made as sufficient provision of Rs. 1208.05
crore against Bad & Doubtful Debts exist.
(c) The details of auditor's expenses is as under :-

Details 2014-15 2013-14
(i) As auditor - -
(x) Audit fees 1006250.00 786520.00
(y) T.A. expenses 88547.00 334106.00

(ii) As advisor - -
(x) Taxation matters - -
(y) Company law matters

(iif)y In any other manner

Government dues in respect of Electricity Duty and other levies amounting to

Rs. 1029.53 crore (previous year Rs. 590.11 crore) shown in Note No-8.

30 AS-2: The company has large nos. of Stock items located at various divisions/sub-
divisions/store centre etc. To establish the realizable value, as such, is practically
very difficult. Same has been valued at cost. The difference of cost and realization
value in overall position will be insignificant.

31 AS-10: Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at

29

particular unit, employees cost and administration & general expenses to capital
works are capitalized @ 15% on distribution and deposit work, 11% on other
works on the amount of total expenditure.

However capitalization of employees cost and administration & general expenses
is restricted to the expenditure actually made in a particular financial year.
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Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business of
electricity and there are no other reportable segment as per AS-17, hence the
disclosure as per AS-17 on segment reporting is not required.

The disclosure required as per AS-18 issued by ICAL on related parties
transactions is not applicable as the Accounting Standard provides that “ no
disclosure is required in the financial statement of state-controlled enterprises as
regard related party relationship with other state-controlled enterprises and
transactions with such enterprises”

Due to heavy carried forward losses/depreciation and uncertainties to recover
such losses/depreciation in near future, accounting of deferred tax assets as
required by AS-22 issued by ICAl is not made.

AS-28 requires estimation and provision for impairment loss represented by
amount by which the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is higher of the assets net selling price and its value in use
based on the present value of estimated future cash flows expected from the use of
assets and its disposal at the end of its useful life. It is worth mentioning here that
assets of the Company have been accounted for at their historical cost and most of
the assets are very old. Thus the impairment of assets is unlikely in the Company
because of the fact that the recoverable amount of the assets is higher than its
present accounted value.

The figures shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Notes have
been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever
considered necessary.

14 »
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(P.K. Agarwal) (Abhishek Prakash)

Director (Finance) Managing Director

(Dr. Jyoti Arora)

Company Secretary
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year endad 31st March, 2015 K N P R Q LE CTQ’C/TY SUPPLY COMM'NY
JOTE 30 : BACKGROUND (N OTES ON ACLOUN 'D : CTh.

i) The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1958 on 21.07.199% and took over the Assets and Liabilities of KESA Zone of UPPCL w.e.f 15.01.2000 {hereinafter,
eferred to as the “appointed date®) in terms of the U P Government natification no. 186 /XXiV+1-2000 dated 15.01.2000. Accordingly, the accounts of the company aiso comply|
with the various provisions of the Transfer of KESA Zone Eiectricity Distribution Scheme 2000 (hereinafter referred to as the “transfer scheme” ).

{ii) The Fixed Assets {of the erstwhile KESA Zone) were taken over by the Company {i.e. KESCo) from UPPCL on 15.01.2000 as per the transfer scheme at a gross value of T 260.00
crores {with nil accumulated depreciation). The details of the individuat block of assets have been considered at the values as approved by the Board of Directors.

NOTE 31 : SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17}
Since the Company is engaged in retail distribution of electricity in the city of Kanpur and its adjoining areas, there are no other reportable segments in terms of Accounting
Standard {AS)-17: Segment Reporting as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 pursuant to Section 133,

NOTE 32 : RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (AS -18)

Details of related parties:

Description of retationship Names of related parties

Key Management Personnel (KMP} - M.D.|Sri S.N. Bajpai w.e.f. 01.04.2014 to 14.07.2014
M.D.|Smt. Roshan Jackob w.e.f. 15.07.2014 to0 09.12 2014.
M.D.|Smt. Selva Kumari J. w.e.f. 10.12.2014 to end of financial year.
Director|Sri S.N. Bajpai, Director {T) w.e.f. 01.04,2014 to0 14.07.2014
Sri §.N. Bajpai, M.D., Kesco did not draw safary as M.D. as he had additionai charge of M.D., Kesco being Director {T} Kesco. Smt. Roshan Jackob, M.D., Kesco did not draw salary as
M.D. Kesco bacause she had additoinal charge of M.D., Kesco and drawn salary from D.M. office as D.M., Kanpur Nagar. Smt. Selva Kumari J., M.D., Kesco drawn salary as M.D.
fram Kesco w.e.f. 10.12.2014 to 31.03.2015 amounting Rs. 205089.00 5ri S.N. Bajpai Dirertor {T) Kesco drawn salary from Kesco amounting 1o Rs. 356994.00

Details of related party transactions during the year ended 31st March, 2014 :

Particulars KMmP
Transactions during the year
Directors Salary: 5ri SN Bajpai Director {T) Kesco for the year 2013-14 9.37 lac
Total 9.37 lac

{i) In terms of the exemption as per para 8 of Accounting Standards (AS}-18 Related Party Disclosures as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule:mos pursuant!
to Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, no disclosure has been made in the financial statements as regards related party relationships with other state-controlled enterprises and
transactions with such enterprises.

NOTE 33 : LEASEHOLD LAND

{i} The Company has net ascertained the value of the leasehold tand received from UPPCL as per the transfer scheme at a lease of ¥ 1.00 per month and hoids the same at a
nominal value of T 1.00 in the books of account. :

(ii} The lease of Plot no.'s 4 and 54 of erstwhile KESA expired on 4.12.1994 and 31.07.1994 respectively and was not renewed by the Government of U.P. vide G.O, dated 03-10-
1894.The Company had accordingly deposited a sum of ¥ 7,43,86,785.00 with the State Government towards conversion of the piots into freehold in earlier years

G
G



Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015
NOTE 34 : RECONCILIATION OF INTER UNIT & OTHER BALANCES

The following balances are subject to confirmation and/or reconciliation as at the year end. tmpact, if any, on the assets/liabilities and/or income/expenditure conseguent to such
reconciliation is presuntly not ascertainable.

{8} inter units balances

{b) Balances of Trade Receivables, Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors, balance with UP State Power Sector Ernployees Trust, Loans and Advances, Security Deposits, Various
balances with State Government.

NOTE 35 : INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CONSUMERS

\nterest-on Security deposit fram consumers has been provided at the bank rate notified by the RBI as pravalent on 1st April of applicable financial year 2014-15 ie. : 9.00% p.a
and as per para 4.20 (i) of the Electricity Supply Code, 2005, (third armendment). The provision has been made on the monthly opening cumulative ledger balancas (net) instead of]
providing for the same in respect of individual consumer balances. Under/ excess provision, if any, and the impact of the same on the reported loss of the Company for the year on,
account of the aforesaid estimation is not ascertainable.

NOTE 36

The Govt, of U.P. had vide its order no. 3188 dated 24,10.2003 and 1077 dated 17.04.2008 decided that the electricity duty and interest payable for the period from 15.01.2000 to
31.03.2003 and 01.04.2003 to 31.03.2008 respectiveiy would be adjusted against the balance subsidy payable to UPPCL by the State Government. Accordingly, the amount of
electricity duty and interest thereon payable due to pending adjustment by the state government has been shown under the Note 8 : under heading Electricity duty & other ievies
payabie to Govt.

NOTE 37 :POWER PURCHASE FROM UPPCL

{1} Power Purchase from UPPCL has been accounted for at the rates approved by UPPCL for the financial year 2014-15 3t the rate T 4.457841387 per unit. Further t ission
charges w.e.f, Apri-14 1o Ost-14 @ 70.135 per unit and w.e.f. Nov-14 to Mar-15 @ ¥ 0.1937 per unit is also payable for the use of intra state transmission network as approved by
UPERC for the year 2014-15.

{il} The joint meter reading for purchase of power from UPPCL is taken at tweleve sub stations {supply points from UPPCL) on the first day of each month at 03:00 AM by the
Executive Engineer (Transmission) UPPCL and Executive Engineer {Test) KESCo. In the absence of the reading being taken at 12 midnight on the 31st of March 2015, the impact of
such a method on the reported loss for the year on account of the amount of power purchase being incarrect, in the opinion of the management, would not be material,

NOTE38:

Pending final adjustment/reconciliation of the differences batwaen the balances of KESCo and KESA as on the date of transfer, the net credit balance as on date of T 14.46 crores|
(Previous year T 14.46 crores) has been disclosed under reserve & surplus (Note 2} . Impact, if any, of the sarne on the assets/liabilities and/forin /expenditure sub o
such reconciliation is presently not ascertainable

NOTE 39 - EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20}

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
T 4
Net profit for the year attributable to the equity sharehoiders {3,172,765,511.00) (6,739,960,497.00}
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 163,147,400 163,147,400
Par value per share 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Basic {19.45} (41.31)

NOTE 40 : IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS 28}

In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment of any assets as on the Balance Sheet date as envisaged by Accounting Standard-28: Impairment of
Assets as notified under the Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 pursuant to Sectien 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the assets of the company have been
accounted for at their historical cost and most of the assets are very old and their carrying amount does not exceed the recoverable amount.

NOTE 41 : MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES

The Company has not received any memorandum (as required to be filed by the suppliers with the notified authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devel
Act, 2006) claiming their status as micro, small or medium enterprises. Consequently, the information with regard to the amount unpalid as at the year end to such enterprises.
together with the interest paid/payable to such parties is not being disclosed.

W e
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

NOTES42:

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto Financial Year 2012-13 .No Provision cf income tax has been made as the company is incurring continous losses.Deffered Tax
Assets/liability have not been recognised in absence of reasonable certainity that sufficient future taxable income wili be available to set off the unabosrbed losses and unsorbed
depreciation.

NOTE 43 : Quantitative details for Electricity units purchased and sold: {in MU)

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Total Power Purchased 3,500.588 3,554.392
Total Power Soid 2582.040 2458.092
Distribution Loss 918.548 1,096,300
% Distribution loss 26.24% 30.84%

In_the opinion of the management, the identified reasons of line losses during the financial year 2014-15 (2013-14) are :

a) Unauthorized use of electricity and illegal connections.
b) Overloading of Transformers.
¢} Supply of electricity being maintained through 11/6.6 KV feeders which are very old and require upgradation.

Corrective measures are being taken to decrease the line losses.

Note 44 : Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by divining the net profit/loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding
during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diiuted earnings per share, the net profit/{loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of ail dilutive potential equity shares.

NOTE4S5:

Previous year figurns have been regrouped or reclassified and restated to the extent ible wherever considered y.The panying Notes are an integral part of the
Financial Statements.

In terms of our report attached
For P.L, Tandon & Co. o
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Dircertors
FRN:000186C V\‘l\/
{FP. Singh; {P ) Saxena ) {Abba Sethi Tondon}
Partner Dy. G.M. {Acctts.) Company Secretary
M No: 072754
Dated: 3:7- ’l * 1"’4‘ {Rakesh Kumar} { S Kumari J.)

Place: Kanpur Oirector { Fin.) Managing Directar



SONEBHADRA ?iﬁWE? GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED, LUCKNOW

?%é%?}’?ﬁ FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON FL5T MARCH, 2015
14, The Company was incorporated on 14th Fel ary 2007 and is a subsidiary of Uttar Pradesh Power

Corporation Limited.

Fas
[%5]

The Company is established under the Companies Act, 1956, and is a SPECIAL PURPOSE VEHICLE
constituted for the purpose of carrying out bi idding process for Procurement of Power by Distribution
Licensees as per Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India

16, As per Guidelines éssueﬁ' by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India for the implementation/development of
project, the Company initiated the preparatory activities such as Drocess of land  acquisition,
arrangement for coal linkage, arrangement of water resources and environmental clearance et¢. The
Company reviewed the progress of the project work and ohserved the following facts:-

*  Ministry of Coal, Gol did not communicate about allotment of coal to the project, though the

i

application was submitted in July 2009 and too much time had el: apsed since then.

s Due to practical problems and resistance from land owners there was no considerable Drogress

¢ Ministiy of Environment and Forest, u@i findin ga 'si ngauralii region (which is adjoining to project
| area) as critically polluted declared moratorium on establishin g new projects in this area.
@ The concerned department did not communicate regarding allocation of water to the gﬁroj{as*{,
i7.  Board of Directors took cognizance of the facts narrated in note 16 above and took decided to
abandon/close the Project with dissolution of the & company and directed o present the case hefore the

Energy Task Force, Govt, of U.P. for its approval in its meeting dated 07-10-2013

18, The Energy Task Force, Govl. of U.P. also recommended for abandoni ing the Project with dissolution of
i‘aﬂj"s Sonebhedra Power Generation a’ic:srr:pa_ny ted. and further directed to get this decision approve by
Hon'ble Cabinet, GoUP. The decision of Hon'ble Labmaéi is still awaited

19, Emplovee Benefits

There is no employee on the Payroll of the company.

20, In view of Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for taxes on Income”

Accountants of India, the Company has worked out the defe

therewith

i recognized in the account under review

in the absence of certainty of sufficient future taxable income

Segment Renorting .

Since the company has not commenced its trading operation during the period, the Accounting

standard - 17 on ‘Segment repoiting’ issued by The Institute of Charteréd Accountants on h)}i : igeé .,
R e AN
. f A
applicable.

22, Micro, Medium And Small Enterprises

b terms of section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develoy

outstanding to these enterprises as creditors of the wmpany

pe o e e 1
i f !
| sl L |
| P eh o ]

! NIL ML {




Contingent Labilities

234,

24, In the Opinion of the Board of Directors, the assets other than Fi
are approximately of the value stated if realized in the G%ﬂa y

o

for all known liabilities have adequately been made

necessary. There

is no contingent lability other than those siated,

25, Income and Expenses incurred in Foreign Currency = Rs. Nil

g
LIt

. Earnings per share:

and are not in

H
i
¢
i

ixed Assets & Non-Current investiment
course of the business. The provisions
1 excess of the amounts reasonably

it any, in this schedule.

Particulars As at 31

RICH

2015 As at 31.03.2014

a} Profit after tax a

ributable to equity \ {1

(54,50,838)

Basic/weig
%m%aundam‘ c%i

ed '3\3{»}:’agge Ny
ing the year

ber of equity share

e of Equity Share o B 1000 1000 L
d) Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted in Rs ) (195} (8,197}
27, vious year have been regrouped and recastad wherever felt necessar > thaem

the fi igures of the current vear and rounded o

{ - .
{ATHER HUSSAIN KHAN) (ABHA ! TANDON] { RAMANAND YADAV)
CHIEF ENGINEER{PROJECT) ACTING CONMIPANY SECRETARY DIREC G
DIN 06711180

Auditors’ Repodt,

In terms of our separate report of even doie attached,

FOR VIMAL

DIXIT 8 ASS0LIATYTE
ED ACCOUNTANT
Firm Reg. No.: 008805

S

noQs . O

%\! Wl
(VIMALKANT D
PARTHNER
Viernhership No

HT)

fl to nearest rupees.

(sUBHANSTIU DWIVEDY)
ALDL DIRECTOR

DI 86533235




SOUTHERN UP POWER TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED

14, Asholc Mare, Luclaiow

NOTES TO ACCOUNT AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO THE
COMPANIES ACT 2013 FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31°" MARCH 2015

1. Break up of expenditure in respect of remuneration aggregating Rs . 60,00,000 or
more per annum or Rs. 5,00,000 per month in vespect of employee e for a past of
the year. Nil.

2. There are no Sales during the year.

3. Aunditor’s Remuneration: -
For Statutory Audit Rs.25000.00 (Previous Year Rs. 25000)

4. License capacity Not Applicable
5. CIF Value of import Nil
6. Energy conversion Not Applicable

7. Remuneration to Managing Director/Whole time Directo

tog

Current Year Previous year
Directors” Remuneration Nil Nil
Turnover

Current Year Previous Year

Nil Nil
9. Closing Stock of finish goods
Current Year Previous Year
Nil Nil

10. Related Party Disclosure

The Related parties are defined by the Accounting standard 18 "Related Party
Disclosure” issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India. There are no
transactions that have been made by related parties in respect of which any disclosure
is required.

11. The Board of Directors passed a resolution dated 20/09/2016 to wind up the
Company and hence the principle of Going Concern has not | been followed while

¢
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Ml Tamatarpur Visyor UTpadan Nigars (T

LUCKNOW  ( NOTES ON ACCOUNTS)

17. The Company was incorporated on 4th September 2009 and was a subsidiary of Uttar Pradesh
Power Corporation Limitedtill 15.06.2015 and thereafter whole of the undertaking was
transferred to UP Rajya Vidyut Uipadan Nigam Lid on 16.06.2015.

18, The Company is established under the Companies Act, 1856, and is a SPECIAL PURPOSE

VEHICLE constituted for the purpose of carrying out bidding process for Procurement of Power
by Distribution Licensees as per Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, GGovi. of india.

19. The Company is also performing initial project preparation activities such as acquisition of land,
arrangement for coal linkage, arrangement of water resources and environmental clearance efc.
since para 2.1 of Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India provides that the
Distrihution Licensees(s) may also entrust initial project preparation activities fo the SPV
(proposed to be undertaken before completion of bid process). As the Project is under
construction , no trading activities carried out during the year.

20, Employee Benefits

There is no Employee on the pay roll of the company & Expendilures shown as Employees
Cost during previous years are those allocated and debited equally o the Shell Companies
(SPVs) of UPPCL on account of staff deployed for Shell Companies, as per policy of UPPCL
(the holding company) as contained in O.M. No- 2035/NI/UMPP Dt. 06.09.2010.However, As

per administrative decision by UPPCL no allocation of such expenses has been cic;ne w.ef. 01-
04-2014.

21. In view of Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting for taxes on Income” issued by instilute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has worked out the deferred {ax liabilities/assets
in accordance therewith. The net deferred tax assets as at 31-03-2015 are not recognized in the

account under review in the absence of ceriainty of sufficient fufure taxable income

22. Seament Reporting

Since the company has not commenced its trading operation during the period, the
Accounting Standard — 17 on 'Segment reporting’ issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants on India is not applicable.

23. MNicro, Medium And Small Enferprises

In terms of section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, the
outstanding to these enterprises as creditors of the company-

As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014

NIL NIL /
/

Qi
N -
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24. Contingent Liabilifies

As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014
NiL NIL

»5. In the Opinion of the Board of Directors, e assels oiher than Fixed Assets & Non-Current

investment are approximately of inhe value stated if realized in the ordinary course of the

business. The provisions for ali known liabilities have adequately been made and are not in

excess of the amounts reasonably necessary. There is no contingent liability other than those
stated, if any, in this schedule.

26. As per administrative decision by UPPCL aliocation of Expenses incurred on Shell Companies
on account of contractual staff & Rent eic. as per policy of UPPCL (the holding company)} as
contained in O.M. No- 2035/NI/UMPP Dt 06.09.2010 has not been done w.e.f. 01 -04-2014,

27 Income and Expenses incurred in Fareign Currency — Rs. Nil

28. Earnings per share: (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

a) Profit after tax attributable fo equity 0 0
b) Basicfweighted average number of equity 50,000 50,000
share outstanding during the year .
c) Face Vaiue of Equity Share 10 10
d) Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted in ¢ 0
RS.)

28. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped rearranged and reclassified wherever felt

necessary to make them compatible with the figures of the current year and rounded off to
nearest rupees.

-

As per our Seperate Report of even date  For & On Behalf of Jawaharpur Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd.

For Rajeev Nanada & Co.
Chartered Accountants m,\z_,{ &/\,
( FRN - 003347C) (H.K Wgrawal) (Rakesh Kumar)
Company Secretary Chief General Manager(F)

;}. { Chartered Q/L/

17 {aceountants) © s

& L~ |
(A. K. Agrawal) (A. P. Mishra)
Dirzctor (Finance) Managing Director

Datezﬁ JUN sz

Place : Lucknow
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PRTICIEY SN
vip

NOTE NO. 26 SRVES:

&

LPPTCL

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT
31.03.2015 AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

(a) The Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL) came into
existence when in compliance to GO UP letter No. 293 dated 16.05.2008, the Name and
Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the erstwhile Uttar Pradesh Vidyut
Vyapar Nigam Limited (incorporated on 31.05.2004) was ghanged on 13.07.2006. Uttar
Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL) define to be a State
Government Company has been incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 while U.P.
Government notification No.2974(1)/24-P-2-2010 dated 23 December 2010.

{b) With an objective of separation of the activities of bulk purchasefsale of energy and
transmission of energy under separate corporate entities respectively by Uttar Pradesh
Power Corporation Ltd. and Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited with
offect from 01.04.2007 under the provisions of the notification N0.2874(1)/24-P-2-2010
dated 23 December 2010 i.e. Uttar Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission
and Related Activities including the Assets & Liabilities and Related Proceedings) Scheme,
2010, issued by Urja Anubhag-2, the Government of Uttar Pradesh vide powers confetred
under sub-section {4) of section 131 of The Elegtricity Act, 2003 {Act No.36 of 2003) and in
partial modification of scheme formulated under section 23 of The Uttar Pradesh Electricity
Reforms Act, 1999 (Uttar Pradesh Act No.24 of 1998) the Government of Uttar Pradesh
issued Transfer Scheme for Transfer of Transmission and Related Activities including the
Assets & Liabilities and Related Proceedings from UPPCL to UPPTCL alongwith
determination of terms and conditions of incorporation, according o which in the context of
transmission undertaking (UPPTCL), uniess stated otherwise by the State Government
and/or UPPGL, the entire Assets, Liablities and Proceedings related to transmission shall
provisionally vest in the transmission undertaking. The Corporation (UPPTCL) has started
functioning/operating independently with effect from 01.04.2007. UPPTCL is a State
Transmission Utility in terms of section 39 of The Electricity Act, 2003.

(c) In exercise of the powers conferred under sub-section {#) of section 131 of the Electricity
Act, 2003 {Act No. 36 of 2003) and sub-section (4) of section 23 of the Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Reforms Act, 1998 (U.P. Act no. 24 of 1999) read with clause 7 of the Uttar
Pradesh Electricity Reforms (Transfer of Transmission and Related Activities Including the
Assets & Liabilities and Related Proceedings) Scheme, 2010 (nofification no. 2974
(1)/XXIV—P-2-2010, dated December 23, 2010), the Governor, by way of modification,
variation and otherwise change in the terms and conditions of the said Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Reforms {Transfer of Transmission and Related Activities Including the Assets &
Liabilities and Related Proceeding) Scheme, 2010 in regards to the transfer of properties,
interest, rights, liabilities, personnel and proceedings by substituting the schedule to the
notification No.1529/XXIV-P-2-2015-Sa.(218)-2014 Dated Lucknow, November 3, 2015
issued by Urja Anubhag-2 GoUP in place of the Schedule to the notification no. 2874
(1)/XXIV-P-2-2010, dated December 23, 2010, the transfer scheme has been finalised
which shall be effective for all intent and purposes with modifications thereto.
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(d) tn partial modification of the Scheme formulaied under section 23 of the Uttar Pradesh
Elactricity Reforms Act, 1988 (UP Act No.24 of 1999) by application of the powers conferred
under section 133 of The Electricity Act, 2003 the State Government with the purpose of
effectuating such Transfer Scheme, issued the Terms and Conditions for transfer of
personnel of Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited working in the transmission
undertaking and proceedings related thereto, by way of notification No. 2074/24P-2-2010
Dated December 23, 2010 issued by Urja Anubhag-2 of GoUP lLe. the Provisional Transfer
Scheme comprising of methodology relating to provisional classification and transfers at
point no.7 as below:

(1) The transfer of personnel under this Scheme shall be provisional and shall be final upan
the expiry of 12 months from the date of issue of notification of this Scheme.

(2) At any time within a period of 12 months from the daie of issue of notification of this
Scheme, the State Government may by order to be notified amend, vary, modify, add,
delete or otherwise change terms and conditions of the transfer in such manner and on
such terms and conditions as the State Governmeni may consider appropriate.

{3) On the expiry of the period of 12 months from the date of issue of notification of this
scheme and subject to any directions, if any given by the State Government the transfer of
personnel and proceedings made in accordance with the Scheme shall become final.

In view of the recommendations of the "Personnel Absorption Committee {Kaarmik Aamelan
Samiti)" constituted by Government of Uttar Pradesh by exercising powers confetred under
section 7(3) of the Transfer Scheme 2010 as above for absorption/iransfer of personnel of UP
Power Corporation Limited and UP Power Transmission Corporation Limited and the decisions
of the Board of Directars (BOD) of UP Power Corporation Limited and UP Power Transmission
Corporation Limited with regard o absorption/transter of personnel, the Urja Anubhag-2,
Government of Uttar Pradesh vide their office memo No. 3104/24-P-2-12-4 (04)/09 Lucknow
dated 22 December 2015, have pronounced the decision pertaining to the absorption/transfer of
the employees and officers of UP Power Corporation Limited and UP Power Transmission
Corporation Limited subject to terms and conditions contained in the said memo with direction
for necessary action to be taken. 1 is mentioned therein that the common cadre personal
working in UP Power Gorporation Limited/UP Power Transmission Corporation Limited/Dlscom
{namely Engineering Cadre/Officers of Accounts Cadre/Personnel Cadre/Public Relations
CadrefLaw Cadre/Adminisirative Officer Cadre/Junior Engineers Cadre/All personnel of HQ
Cadre) shall be ahsorbed in UP Power Corporation Limited. Similarly, it is also mentioned that
the personnel other than Common Cadre personne! working in UP Power Transmission
Corporation Limited, namely Operational Cadre, Clerical Cadre, Accounts Cadre (Other than
Officers) and Art Cadre shall be deemed to be absorbed there itself. Junior Engineer Cadre has
been included in Common Cadre and Sports Cadre has been exciuded from Common Cadre as
earlier. However, natification regarding final transfer of personnel has yet not been notified by
Government of Uttar Pradesh.

Where historical cost of a discarded/retired/obsolete fixed assets is not available, the
estimated value of such asset and depreciation, thereon, has been adjusted and accounted
for.

On the overall basis the assets other than fixed assets have a value on realization in the

ordinary course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated in the
balance sheet.

BEIER-LEILI S
e
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Earning/Expenditure in foreign cutrency :-

For the year ended For the yéar ended

Particulars 31.03,2018 31.03.2014

(a) GIF value of Imports .

{b} Earping in Foreign Currency

{c) Any Expenditure In Foreign
Curency

Travelling Expenses{USD) - .

Consultation Charges(USD) 308,478 222,313

Total 306,478 222,313

Since the Corporation is principally engaged in the business of fransmission of electricity
and there is no other reportable segment as per AS-17, hence the disclosure as per AS-17
on segment reporting is not required. However the transactions of activilies relating to
separate function of SLDG have already been specified in disclosure to Note 16.

Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments{to the exient asgertainable and not provided for)
{ % in Crores

Particulars As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014

(i} Estimated amount of contracts
remaining to be executed on capital 733,44 9g2.22
accounis and not provided

(ify Other claims against company

not acknowledged as debls 96.39 30.85

Total 769.83 1013.07

Other than as stated above, liabilities, it any, arising out of cases/claims filed by employees
as well as parties against corporation are unascertainable as such the same shall be met on
arising thereof.

Nothing adverse regarding compliance of the provisions in respect of units covered under
the MSMED Act 2008, regarding the amount of unpaid liabilities and interest therson as
required u/s 22 of the said Act has been reported either by the Zonal units of UPPTCL or
the concerned parties covered under the Act.

RELATED PARTY INFORMATION :-

As per AS-18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, the Company's
related party are as undsr:

a) List of Related Parties(key management personnef):
l. Key management personnel & thelr relatives:

Working Perlod (for £.Y. 2014-15)
Name Designation Appolntment Relirement/
GCessation as on
31.03.2015
Shri Kaeran Rizvi Chairmman & Managing Diractor | 11.06.2013 17.09 2014
Shri Sanjay Agarwal _ Prin.Secy.(Energy) 17.05.2013 Waorking
Shri Sanjay Agarwal /| Chairman & Managing Director | 17.09.2014 | 07.11.2014
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Shri Sanjay Agarwal Chairman 17.08.2014 Working

Shri Sanjay Prasad Managing Director 07.11.2014 Working
Shri A.P.Mishra WMD,UPPCL & Director 22.04.2013 Working
Shri 8.K.Agarwal Director{Finance) 09.01.2008 Warking
Shri A.P.Singh Director{Warks & Project) 06.12.2014 Working
Shri Ram Swarath Director{SLDC} 13.02.2015 Working
Shri Neael Ratan Kumar Director 06.10.2010 Working
Shri 5.K.Gupta Director 07.06.2011 Working
Shri Prarod Gopal Bao iKhandalisar Director{Commercial) 17.01.2014 Working
Shri Shatanshu Agrawal Director{Operation) + 1 06.12.2013 Working
Shri Ram Vishal Pandey Director{Personnel & Managemq 06.12.2013 Working
Ms. Neerja Krishna Director 20.03.2014 Working
Shri Prabhakar Singh Direcior 11.12.2012 Working
b) Transactions (Amount In %)
201415 7201314
Particulars Referred in (&) ) Heterred in (@ ()
Salary & Allowances 6596555 4595918
Contribution 1o Gratuity/Pansion/PF 387535 179298
Debts due fram Direclors - -

{c) The Chairman, Managing Director and other Directors who have been appointec/posted
by the Govi. of U.P. for the UPPCL and have the additional charge of the company also,
have drawn their remuneration from the UPPCL as per their entitlement.

(d) The company has no related party enterprises other than stale owned enterprises,
detail/transactions of which have not been disclosed in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related
Party Disclosures" which exempts State Controlled Enterprises from making any disciosure
pertaining for their transactions with other related parties which are also State Controfied.

26.9) An accounting of Deferred Tax Assets has not been considered in accounts on prudent
basis as the company is not certain about substantial income in near future due to
unabsorbed accumulated losses of ¥ 874.33 crore. it includes the accumulated loss
amounting to ¥ 978.27 crore which has been transferred by the UPPCL under the
Provisional transfer scheme and ¥ 57.88 crore accumulated losses pertaining to prior o
transfer scheme has been debited in financial year 2011-12. The transfer of the
transmission undertaking from the transferor (UPPCL) to the transferee (UPPTCL) under
the above transfer scheme shall be a de-merger of the transferor within the meaning of
Section 2 (19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. '

26.10) Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit & Loss Account in
accordance with AS-20(EPS). Basic earnings per share have been computed by dividing
net loss after tax by the weighled average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Numbers used for calculating difuted earnings per equity share includes the amount of
equity share money (pending for allotment).

{Amount In%)

. Far the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
() Basic EP'S N
(:r‘oﬁt aftar Tax as per Profit & Loss Ao (718,697 444) 3,213,910,350
g;:z;gér;t?g}merage Number of Equziyn - 59.167,086 50,679,267
l_B@sic tarnlng Per Share (A/B) /1] {12.15) . G354
Lt ch i
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Face Valus par share 1000 1000
() Blleted EPS

Profit after Tax as per Profit & Loss Al (718,697,444) 3.213.910.350
(A} ) ) 1 v 1
Weighted Average Number of Equily
Shares (8] 72,356,655 56,086,831
Dilutet! Earning Per Share (A/B) (9.83) 57.30
Face Value per shara 1800 1009

26.11) Disclosure as per AS-29 is as under :-

Wovament of Provisions
: Provislon
Balanceason | Provisionmade | adjusted Balance as on
Particulars 01.04.2014 during the year | during the 31.08.2015
year
T X kS k4

(i) Pravision for doubtiul advances against 40,524,904 . 3,000 40,321,991
capital works
() Provision for obsolete 408,146,984 950,478 - 406,106,462
funsarviceable/shorlagelioss of stores
{iii) Pravigion far doubtful receivables 22,572,243 - - 22,572,243
(iv) Provisian for tosses dus to thefl of 1,130,636 N ) 1,130,636
fixed assals
(v} Provigion for doubtiul advances .
against O&M works 6,236,502 6,236,502

Total 475,411,356 958,478 3,000 476,367,834

necessary.

are on the basis of account prepared as per Gompanies Act, 2013.

and Notes to accounts have been rounded up/down to the nearestX.

26.12) Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified/recasted wherever considered
26.13) Figures for F.Y. 2013-14 are as per Companies Act 1956, Whereas figures for F.Y. 2014-15

26.14) The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement, Cash Flow Statement

VR, )
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{Dr. U.K, Yadav)
Dy. General Manager

{5.K. Mishra)

Director {Finance}
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YAMUNA POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED, LUCKNOW
SHAKT! BHAVAN EXTENSION, 14-ASHOK MARG, LUCKNOW

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE F.Y. 2014-15
NOTE: 12

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. The Company was incorporated on 20.04.2010 as a Government Company and is a Joint
Venture of UP Power Corporation Limited, Greater NOIDA Industrial Development

Authority, New Okhla Industrial Development Authority, and Yamuna Expressway Industrial
Authority.

2. The Company was established under the Companies Act, 1956 and is a SPECIAL PURPOSE
VEHICLE constituted for the purpose of carrying out bidding process for Procurement of

Power by Distribution Llicensees as per Guidelines issued by the Ministry of Power,
Government of India.

3. The Company was given to perform initial project preparation activities such as acquisition of
land, arrangement for fuel linkage, water resources and environmental clearance etc since
para 2.1 of Guidelines issued by Ministry of Power, Government of India provides that the
Distribution Licensees(s) may also entrust initial project preparation activities to SPV
(proposed to be undertaken before completion of bid process).

4, The Company was formed with the objective to meet out growing demand of electricity
during 12™ five year plan. But due to non availability of required land and uncertainty of
atlocation of fuel (coal/gas) for the project, ultimately lead Energy Task Force (ETF) Govt. of
UP, come to conclusion to abandon the project in its meeting dated 07.05.2012.
Subsequently on the recommendation of the  said Task Force, Govt. of UP took the

decision to abandon the project and wind up the company and conveyed its decision on
05.05.2015.

5. That in accordance to MOU and more specifically in terms of resolution at One {11)/10 vide
Board meeting dated 01.07.2010 expenses incurred in connection with Yamuna Power
Generation Company  Limited are to be met by 04 co-ventures viz. UP Power Corporation
Limited, Greater Noida Industrial Development Authority, New Okhla Industrial Development
Authority and Yamuna Expressway Industrial Development Authority. As per Schedule-il to
Balance Sheet, the company has sustained cumulative loss of Rs 2,49,76,012/- {Up to

previous year 2,49,06,865/-) on account of expenses incurred till date, which is to be shared
by 04 co- ventures.

6. The share capital of the Company includes the shares allotted to the subscribers of the
Memorandum/Nominee Directors. 50,000/~ Equity shares of Rs 10/- each are held equally
(i.e. 12,500 each) by UPPCL, Greater NOIDA Industrial Development Authority, New Okhla

industrial Development Authority, and Yamuna Expressway industrial Authority and their
nominee.

7. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

Due to non availability of required land and uncertainty of-allocation of fuel {coal/gas) for the
project, ultimately lead Energy Task Force (ETF) Gov of UP, come to congclusion to abandon

the project in its meeting dated 07.05.2012 and on recommandatiq"ﬂ phask Force, Gov
of UP took the decision to abandon the project. and wind{up the gaRdantds anveyed its

decision on 05.05.2015.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

In view of the above, there is no probability that the Company shall carry out any

business in future; hence treatment {o various items in the balance sheet has been given
accordingly.

The Annual Accounts of F.Y. 2010-2011 have yet not been approved by members in Annual
General Meeting since adjourned. Audit of annual accounts for F.Y. 2011-2012 and 2012-
2013 has been respectively completed on 24.12.2016 and 06.01.2017 and also pending for
approval in Annuai General Meeting.

According to the best of knowledge and belief of the management there are no dues to
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in MSMED Act, 2012 as creditors of the
Company as on Balance Sheet date {previous year Nil).

Contingent Liabilities:

S. No. Description As at 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2014
Nil Nil Nil

Remuneration to Statutory Auditors includes
(i} Audit fee of Rs 17,100/-,
(i) Other services Nil.

Provision for lasses of Subsidiary Companies:  NA

Adjustment to the carrying amount of investments: Nil
Net Loss on Sale of investments: Nil
Prior Period ltems: Nil

i. The aggregate, if material, of any amounis set aside or proposed to be set aside, to
‘reserve, but not including provisions made to meet any specific liability, contingency or

commitment known to exist at the date as to which balance-sheet is made up. Nil

ii. The aggregate, if material, of any amounts withdrawn from such reserves. Nil

iil. The aggregate, if material, of the amounts set aside to provisions made for meeting
specific liahilities, contingencies or commitments. Nil

iv. The aggregate, if material, of the amounts withdrawn from such provisions, as no longer
required. Nil

Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year on account of royalty, know-how,
professional and consultation fees, interest, and other matters.  Nil

TAXES ON INCOME

i.  Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
ii. Deferred Tax Asset/ Liability has not been considered in the accounts, since there is no
certainty of sufficient future taxable income or realization of such asset.

in the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment of any asset as
on Balance Sheet date as envisaged by AS-28 issued by ICAL

The amounts of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity and preference shareholders
for the period and related amount per share:

i.  Details relating to dividend on equity shares
il. Details relating to dividend on preferen

=




21. Employees in receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs. 60,00,000.00 or more per year if
employed for the whaole year of Rs.5,00,000.00 or more per month if employed for a part of
the year. Nil (Previous- Year Nil}

22. Quantitative details of sale purchase: NA
23.  EARNINGS PER SHARE (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31-03-2015 As at 31-03-2014

Profit/{loss) as per Profit and Loss (69147) (46604)
Account (A)
Basic/weighted average number of 50,000 50,000
equity share outstanding during the
year (B)
Nominal value of equity share 10 10
Basic earnings/{Loss) per share Rs. {A/B) (1) (1)

24. OTHER NOTES

i, The Company was created principally for running the business of electricity generation
but no business took place since creation. Further there is no other source of income
hence segment reporting as per AS-17 not required.

ii. The company has no related party transaction hence no disclosure is requi}r:ed as per AS-
18.

iii. In the current period accounts have been prepared for the period from 01.04.2014 to
31.03.2015.

iv. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

F:gures have been regrouped wherever necessa

[ABHASETH! TANDON) DWIVEDI)

{ ATHER HUSSAIN KHAN } (SUDHANS {A.P. MISHRA}
CHIEF ENGINEER({PROJECT]) ACTING COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR MANAGINGDIRECTOR

DIN-06533235 DIN-05183625

Auditors’ Report,

In terms of our separate report of even date attached.

FOR DHARAM TANEJA ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.rRm REG. ND. oassaéw

P i """‘l-._
- ™

(VARUN TANEJA)
PARTNER
MEMBERSHLP Np. 95325

PLACE:- Lucknow
DATED:- 2M~t\U—-22Y7)
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